

Annual Report on Park Maintenance Fiscal Year 2023

Table of Contents

Introduction	3
Understanding Park Maintenance Needs	3
How Parks are Maintained	4
About the Data Used in this Report	5
Data Caveats	7
Report Column Definitions and Calculations	7
Tables	
Table 1 – Park-Level Services	10
Table 2 – Sector-Level Services	95
Table 3 – Borough and Citywide Work Orders	96
Table 4 – Borough and Citywide-Level Services Not Captured in Work Orders	97
Table 5 – Parks Enforcement Patrol (PEP) Staffing	98
Appendices	
Appendix A: Fixed Post Calculation	99
Appendix B: Park Cleaning Crews Calculations	99
Appendix C: Sector-Level Services	101
Appendix D: Specialized Maintenance Costs	103
Appendix E: Borough and Citywide-Level Services	103

Cover Photo: Prospect Park, Brooklyn Photo Credit: Daniel Avila/NYC Parks

Introduction

NYC Parks is the steward of more than 30,000 acres of land, or 14% of the City. We are responsible for the construction, maintenance, and programming of public parks under our jurisdiction. In order to fulfill our mandate, we employ landscape architects, architects, and engineers who design parks and recreational amenities; forestry staff who plant and care for trees both in parks and on sidewalks; gardeners who grow and plant flowers and shrubs; recreation professionals who organize programming to help New Yorkers keep fit and have fun; park rangers and enforcement officers who teach the public about the natural world and uphold park rules; events professionals who bring cultural and sporting events to our parks; and outreach staff who engage volunteers and non-profit partners in improving their parks. This report does not include all of the work above, but focuses on our efforts to keep our parks clean and safe. This fundamental maintenance work is completed by park workers and supervisors who are responsible for day-to-day park cleaning, and specialized crews and tradespeople who maintain and repair park infrastructure.

Release of this maintenance report accompanies a larger effort to provide the public a better understanding of how their parks are run, and to engage with them on improving how NYC Parks operates. Indeed, increased transparency has already yielded significant benefits for both New Yorkers and their parks. In 2014, Parks launched an online tracker for park capital improvement projects, allowing anyone to chart project progress from initial design through construction completion. In 2016, Parks released the data from our decennial tree census and collaborated with volunteers from New York City's civic technology and tree stewardship communities to use this data to better manage the urban forest, in what was Parks' first open data hackathon – the TreesCount! Data Jam. In 2017, we led the City's first "Open Data for All" Workshops, teaching members of the public how to access, interact with and analyze our data; and began an internal effort to define, document, and publish all Parks data sets online. We continue to increase the volume and quality of our datasets, and we hope this report and data release can be another means of engaging with New Yorkers about their parks and improve public understanding of park maintenance.

Understanding Park Maintenance Needs

It is important to understand that this report provides a summary of maintenance labor inputs, and not any measure of the result or outcome of this labor. Some parks receive far more cleaning time than others, while some have many more work orders written for repairs. This is by design, and a result of the unique characteristics, amenities, and usage in each park. Although parks of similar size and amenities will generally have comparable costs of service, these costs can also vary considerably, even among superficially comparable parks.

A lawn that is a frequent host of barbecues will require different care from lawns that are used for concerts, picnics, or meditation. The maintenance demands of an acre of softball fields are very different from an acre of basketball courts, or soccer fields, or hiking trails. A park near the water will probably require more frequent painting. Playgrounds near a busy elementary school will require more frequent repair, and those repairs will likely be with more expensive, sturdier parts. These examples are just a few of the many factors that will affect the amount of hours and dollars spent cleaning and maintaining a site. With these distinctions in mind, we do not aim for identical inputs of time and money, but equitable outcomes: clean, safe, and welcoming parks for all New Yorkers to enjoy.

The amount of cleaning and maintenance a park receives is historically based on the on-the-ground knowledge of our staff, which represents decades of experience informed by daily observations made while parks are inspected, cleaned, and repaired. We also supplement this institutional knowledge with quantitative data-driven models. Parks is piloting efforts to better understand the relationship between usage and amenities, and exploring ways to passively measure park usage using infrared sensors and

mobile device GPS counts. In aggregate, these efforts represent Parks' commitment to leverage data to better understand our maintenance needs and to improve how we care for public spaces.

How Parks are Maintained

An individual park will receive a variety of maintenance services from a variety of Parks staff. Parks are grouped together within park districts, which generally align with community boards. One or more park districts are combined into sectors that share resources for daily maintenance. Some of the largest parks, such as Van Cortlandt Park and Flushing Meadows Corona Park, constitute sectors by themselves.

In December of 2017, NYC Parks added the regional designation to its management structure. Regions are made up of one or more sectors, and regional managers provide high-level, strategic planning and support for Parks managers, including maximizing resources between Districts and Sectors. When regions were established, some sectors were reorganized to include a different set of park districts while others remained the same. As a result of sector reorganization, year-to-year costs for sectors from Fiscal Year 2018 and on will not necessarily be comparable on a one-to-one basis with Fiscal Year 2017 and prior fiscal years.

Daily Park Maintenance

Sector staff perform daily maintenance, as well as garbage collection, snow plowing, and basic repairs and upkeep. These staff are tasked with cleaning a park for as long and as often as it takes to make it clean and safe for the public. There are codified standards of cleanliness and safety, as well as expectations of cleaning frequency. To ensure these standards are met, every park receives at least two random audit inspections per year by highly-trained inspectors from the Parks Inspection Program (PIP), as well as monthly inspections by the sector's supervisors. NYC Parks measure daily park maintenance by looking at outcomes as captured in the inspection ratings. The priority is to ensure that a park is clean and safe, whether it took one hour or four hours to achieve that result. This report provides a summary of those inputs.

For cleaning service, a park is considered "mobile" or "fixed post." Mobile crew staff visit multiple parks throughout a sector, following a specific route. Fixed post staff are assigned to a single park or, most commonly, to a group of nearby parks (sometimes known as "split post"), which are generally high-use, high-priority locations such as playgrounds, or out-of-the-way sites that are not feasible to service by mobile crew. In order to host fixed post staff, a park must have a facility with storage space, a bathroom, and heat (generally a public restroom). A fixed post-eligible site may also be cleaned by a mobile crew, and the type of crew deployed at a site depends on seasonal needs, daily staffing levels, and other priorities as determined by sector supervision. Whether they are driving from park-to-park as a mobile crew, or walking around on a fixed post, the same staff will generally visit a given park each day and become familiar with the park's visitors and patterns of use.

Parks are cleaned to a standard–not for a set length of time–and the amount of hours spent cleaning an individual park can vary greatly depending on how it was used the previous day. Some parks are consistently more heavily utilized than others, or are utilized in a manner that requires additional maintenance resources. In other words, not all park acres need the same level of service. Usage can also vary considerably by season. A crew arriving at a park that is mostly clean will not spend a large number of hours there– they will move on to the next park that needs their attention. Therefore, the average number of weekly cleaning visits is included in this report to give New Yorkers a better sense of how we are taking care of each park.

Specialized Maintenance Services

In addition to sector-level services, some maintenance work is performed by more specialized staff who maintain parks throughout a borough or around the city. These services are generally more practical or cost-effective to provide at a borough or citywide level rather than in each sector. Examples of borough-level services include work involving heavy or specialized equipment, like full-size tractors or roll-off container trucks; or work requiring significant, specialized training, like borough tradespeople, forestry, and horticulture operations. Citywide-level staff use equipment and complete work that would be inefficient or impractical to provide even at the borough level. This work includes the seasonal preparation of pools and repairs to their filtration systems; maintenance of heating, ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC) systems; maintenance of synthetic turf fields using specialized equipment; operation of sewer trucks; fabrication of signage; and any other large work orders beyond the staffing capabilities of an individual borough.

While nearly all of this specialized, borough or citywide-level maintenance is performed on an asneeded basis, some parks—depending on amenities present and composition of sector staff—will receive routine service from specialized maintenance staff. A park with ballfields or decorative lawns might have borough crews seasonally seed, groom, and water them. The same specialized maintenance can apply for gardens, planted areas, or areas of ecological importance. Assets with a long expected life, including parts of the physical plant, such as HVAC or pool filtration systems, receive scheduled preventative maintenance. Playgrounds will have their swings regularly changed as seats and bearings wear. Spray showers, most drinking fountains, and some public restrooms will have their water turned off and be "winterized" each autumn; this process is performed in reverse each spring.

Aside from the routine, scheduled maintenance discussed above, specialized maintenance staff are dispatched only when they are needed to correct problems. Therefore park-level costs for specialized maintenance will fluctuate tremendously from year to year. A park with a broken pipe flooding a building might require thousands of dollars to repair the pipe and restore any damage to the building in one year, but only tens of dollars in specialized maintenance if nothing breaks the next year. Newer parks typically require less specialized maintenance than older ones—their structures are more modern, their trees are younger—so they present fewer problems. Parks with more visitors will have more wear and tear, and consequently require more specialized maintenance.

About the Data Used in this Report

The data used to generate park-by-park costs in this report is pulled from the Daily Tasks database, which tracks routine cleaning of parks, and the Asset Management Parks System (AMPS) database, which tracks work orders and parts used for park repairs. All hours are rounded to the nearest hour, all costs are rounded to the nearest dollar, and all acreage is rounded to the hundredth of an acre.

Only this Daily Tasks and AMPS work is recorded and reported by park. All other maintenance work in this report is represented by payroll distributions to staff in relevant titles and is reported at the sector, borough, or citywide level. Depending on needs and resource availability, the same services may be provisioned by different groups at different properties. For example, a park might take responsibility for its own grass trimming, while a borough crew trims grass on long medians. Therefore direct comparison between even similarly sized sectors may be misleading due to differences in park amenities and service provision arrangements.

Included in this Report

This report includes the following data for each park under NYC Parks' jurisdiction. Parks are grouped with their "parents," so a zone, playground, or building within a larger park will appear under that larger, parent park's entry.

- Tracked at the park level in the Daily Tasks database:
 - Litter removal
 - Snow and ice removal performed by hand
 - Leaf removal
 - Cleaning and stocking of public restrooms
 - Removal of small amounts of graffiti
- Tracked at the park level using AMPS work orders:
 - Corrective repair work performed by Parks' tradespeople,
 - Removal of large amounts of graffiti, fence repair, asphalt repair, pest abatement, and other work performed by Parks' borough crews
 - Seasonal maintenance, such as the activation and deactivation of drinking fountains
 - Parts and materials used to complete work orders
- Tracked at the borough or city level using AMPS work orders:
 - Repair work performed by Parks' tradespeople not attributable to a specific park
 - Fabrication of parts or preparation of materials for borough or citywide inventories
 - Vehicle repairs completed by shops staff
- Performed at the sector or borough level, accounted for with payroll data:
 - Locking and unlocking of parks and park public restrooms
 - Mechanized beach cleaning
 - Basic structural maintenance completed by sector staff
 - Snow plowing and mechanized salting
 - Operation of garbage collection trucks ("packers")
 - Weeding
 - Extermination
 - Horticultural maintenance
 - Tree maintenance
 - Power washing
 - Athletic field preparation
 - Sector level supervision and clerical staff
 - Borough operations staff, including Chief and Deputy Chief(s) of Operations.

Not included in this report

- Properties not under the jurisdiction of Parks, including some Greenstreets, Greenthumb gardens not on parkland, and all Schoolyard to Playground sites
- Day-to-day pool, marina, and recreation center operations. Repairs to these facilities are generally tracked using AMPS work orders and included in park-level costs.
- Fleet operations, including auto mechanics. Vehicle repairs performed by Parks' shops staff are generally tracked using AMPS work orders and included in borough-level costs.

- Most volunteers, including both those working with independent organizations or with our stewardship staff (such as Partnerships for Parks)
- Park conservancy staff or volunteers (reported under Administrative Code Section 18-134)
- Tree planting, invasive species removal and other services performed by Parks' Forestry, Horticulture and Natural Resources (FHNR) staff or volunteers

Data Caveats

Apparent anomalies in the data for individual parks may be attributed to one of several variables and where possible we have tried to provide additional context in the footnotes of the report to aid interpretation. In some cases, a particularly low number of hours reported may be due to a portion of a given park being closed for renovation or a significant percentage of the park consisting of natural areas. In other cases, a particularly high number of hours reported may be due to a special initiative being piloted in the park to support citywide operations improvements. While we have attempted to explain every park peculiarity and data anomaly with footnotes, the footnotes are not exhaustive, and should not be interpreted as being so.

The AMPS system is used by several different units: borough and citywide crews and shops, Parks' sign shop, preventative maintenance teams to track their work, and is also used by Parks' storehouses throughout the city to manage their inventories. With these many uses in mind, this data has this additional caveat:

 Parts and materials are only included in labor costs where they are directly attached to a work order. Work orders, primarily system-generated, to move parts from one storehouse to another or to reconcile storehouse inventory, are excluded from this report. In addition, some parts included in the report are donated materials. Where possible, the cost of these donated materials is excluded from cost figures.

Report Column Definitions and Calculations

Table 1 - Park-Level Services

- Property Number The unique identification number assigned to each park.
- Borough Code Describes the (abbreviated) borough in which the property is located. All
 properties fall within a single borough.
- **Sign Name** The official name displayed on the physical sign(s) of each park.
- Category The category assigned to the park for inspection purposes.
- Site Amenities The broad amenities present within each park. The amenities included in this
 report are athletic facilities, beaches, public restrooms, natural areas, playgrounds, and hiking
 trails.
- Sector Name The name of a sector. For individual parks, this is the sector that the park belongs to. One or more park district(s) are combined into sectors that share resources for daily park maintenance.

- **Sector Description** The description of the districts that make up a sector. For individual parks, this is a description of the district(s) that make up the sector that the park is part of. One or more park districts are combined into sectors that share resources for daily park maintenance.
- **Total Acreage** The number of acres officially mapped as parkland. This can include undeveloped lots or land underwater.
- Functional Acreage The number of acres generally useable by the public and maintained by NYC Parks. This figure is determined by the boundaries inspected under the Parks Inspection Program (PIP). As it excludes undeveloped lots, land underwater, or parkland used for other purposes (for example, the Brooklyn Botanic Garden), this figure is generally smaller than the total acreage. However, in some cases, it will be larger than the "total" acreage because perimeter sidewalks may be included.
- Average Weekly Hours Calculated from Daily Tasks, the weekly average sum of hours spent servicing a park in order to bring it up to PIP standards. This value is calculated separately for each quarter.
- Average Weekly Cost Calculated from Daily Tasks, the average sum of hours spent servicing a park multiplied by the base hourly pay for each job title recorded as providing service. This value is calculated separately for each quarter.
- Average Number of Days Serviced per Week The average number of days per week that a park was cleaned. This value is calculated separately for each quarter.
- **Fixed Post Site** Sites that are fixed post one day can, depending on available staffing and other operational needs, be cleaned by a mobile crew on another. Since fixed post status for any given park is fluid, a quantitative definition is used in order to determine whether fixed post staff were consistently assigned to a park. This binary yes or no value is calculated separately for each quarter. See Appendix A for details.
- Total Work Order Cost Calculated from AMPS. The sum of hours spent maintaining a park by specialized staff multiplied by the base hourly or overtime rate, and the costs of parts and materials used for this maintenance. See Appendix D for more details. This value is calculated separately for each guarter.

Table 2 – Sector-Level Services

Average Weekly Cost – The average cost per week for staff in each park sector, including
overtime and salary differentials, minus the cost of staff already accounted for in the park-bypark ("Average Cost of Service per Week") figures. See Appendix C for more details. This value
is calculated separately for each quarter.

Table 3 – Borough and Citywide Work Orders

• **Total Work Order Cost** – The total cost per quarter for parts and labor of work orders that were completed for a specific borough or at a citywide level. See Appendix D for more details.

Table 4 – Borough and Citywide-Level Services Not Captured in Work Orders

Average Weekly Cost – The average per week of services provided at the borough or citywide level, derived from the pay, including overtime and salary differentials, of these borough or citywide-level staff. Park- and borough-level work order costs are excluded here, as to not double count. This value is calculated separately for each quarter. See Appendix E for more details.

				Tabl	e 1: N	YC P	arks	Main	tena	ance	, Fi	sca	l Yea	r 202	3 – P	ark-L	eve	l Se	ervic	es								
		Prop	erty Ir	formation					Aver	age We	ekly F	lours	A	erage W	eekly Co	ost	Aver	age Da per V		ited	F	ixed P	ost Si	te	Т	otal Work	Order Co	st
Property Number	Borough Code	Sign Name	Category	Site Amenities	Sector Name	Sector Desc.	Functional Acreage	Total Acreage	avghours_2023Q1	avghours_2023Q2	avghours_2023Q3	avghours_2023Q4	avgcosts_2023Q1	avgcosts_2023Q2	avgcosts_2023Q3	avgcosts_2023Q4	avgdays_2023Q1	avgdays_2023Q2	avgdays_2023Q3	avgdays_2023Q4	fixedpost_2023Q1	fixedpost_2023Q2	fixedpost_2023Q3	fixedpost_2023Q4	Q1WorkOrderCost	Q2WorkOrderCost	Q3WorkOrderCost	Q4WorkOrderCost
R065 ¹	R	Richmond Parkway	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	1,252.93	1,884.60	92	122	135	385	\$ 1,909	\$ 2,651	\$ 2,875	\$ 8,077	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 20,999	\$ 8,178	\$ 21,891	\$ 19,626
X039 ²	х	Pelham Bay Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Beaches, Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Bronx Sector 15.15A	Districts 15, 15A	1,112.81	2,771.75	428	406	353	556	\$ 8,318	\$ 7,948	\$ 6,838	\$ 11,091	6.5	7.0	6.7	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 67,505	\$ 39,895	\$ 30,156	\$ 55,637
X092 ²	x	Van Cortlandt Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Bronx Sector 13	District 13	799.30	1,146.43	436	273	380	567	\$ 7,952	\$ 5,561	\$ 7,832	\$ 11,762	6.6	6.8	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 45,426	\$ 34,854	\$ 47,032	\$ 84,368
M010 ^{2,3}	М	Central Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Manhattan Sector 13	District 13	702.97	840.64																	\$ 53,312	\$ 62,618	\$ 126,190	\$ 124,040
Q099 ^{2,4}	Q	Flushing Meadows Corona Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Queens Sector 15	District 15	534.83	897.69	936	580	674	736	\$ 19,089	\$ 11,737	\$ 13,415	\$ 14,691	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 308,258	\$ 217,952	\$ 248,086	\$ 174,702
Q001 ^{2, 4}	Q	Alley Pond Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Queens Sector 7A	District 7A	520.76	665.49	598	340	461	392	\$ 12,928	\$ 7,601	\$ 10,199	\$ 8,556	6.6	6.4	6.3	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 5,309	\$ 8,314	\$ 15,047	\$ 10,298
B073 ^{2, 9,}	В	Prospect Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Brooklyn Sector 14.19	Districts 14, 19	420.22	540.51	780	713	774	983	\$ 13,401	\$ 13,780	\$ 14,466	\$ 16,506	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 282,531	\$ 669,698	\$ 596,591	\$ 151,153
Q015 ^{2, 1}	Q	Forest Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Queens Sector 5A.16	Districts 5A, 16	408.59	506.86	712	456	511	504	\$ 13,734	\$ 8,876	\$ 9,889	\$ 10,201	6.4	6.8	6.7	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 52,807	\$ 25,264	\$ 25,393	\$ 104,186
Q021 ^{2, 12}	Q	Cunningham Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	388.89	358.00	158	129	103	177	\$ 3,237	\$ 2,719	\$ 2,179	\$ 3,601	6.5	6.8	6.8	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 13,634	\$ 10,630	\$ 5,518	\$ 10,979
Q162 ^{2, 13}	Q	Rockaway Beach and Boardwalk	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Beaches, Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Queens Sector 14	District 14	339.43	1,098.91	573	317	261	481	\$ 10,993	\$ 5,997	\$ 4,987	\$ 9,283	6.1	6.8	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 15,591	\$ 14,459	\$ 22,094	\$ 50,431
R172	R	Brookfield Park	Large Park	Natural Areas	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	266.77	258.72	104	102	107	183	\$ 2,108	\$ 2,178	\$ 2,405	\$ 3,819	6.6	6.7	6.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,265	\$ 2,626	\$ 988	\$ 1,030
R031	R	Wolfe's Pond Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Beaches, Public Restroom,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	259.98	302.69	298	185	260	355	\$ 6,401	\$ 4,020	\$ 5,681	\$ 7,783	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 3,983	\$ 1,882	\$ 3,621	\$ 5,270
Q371	Q	Rockaway Community Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 14	District 14	255.40	255.40	11	9	15	19	\$ 228	\$ 183	\$ 270	\$ 359	4.8	4.8	4.7	4.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 998	\$ 2,242	\$ 391	\$ 977

		T																										
R119	R	Blue Heron Park	Large Park	Natural Areas,Playground, Trails	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	237.89	217.54	6	6	11	9	\$ 111	\$ 125	\$ 239	\$ 191	6.6	6.8	6.7	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 2,281	\$ 0	\$ 496	\$ 513
M071 ^{2, 14,}	М	Riverside Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Manhattan Sector 14	District 14	225.56	291.19	1,070	611	1,041	1,449	\$ 16,793	\$ 6,042	\$ 15,615	\$ 21,870	5.9	7.0	5.3	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 25,297	\$ 19,415	\$ 25,258	\$ 19,566
M104 ^{2, 16}	М	Randall's Island Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms	Manhattan Sector 11R	District 11R	201.21	254.30	1,634	1,258	1,254	1,161	\$ 20,846	\$ 16,711	\$ 15,825	\$ 10,648	6.6	7.0	6.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 37,992	\$ 24,647	\$ 63,769	\$ 50,812
R046	R	Franklin D. Roosevelt Boardwalk and Beach	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Beaches, Public Restrooms,Playgro und	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	197.61	644.35	902	413	243	468	\$ 18,791	\$ 8,574	\$ 4,588	\$ 8,996	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 34,889	\$ 19,528	\$ 18,019	\$ 39,021
R005 ²	R	Clove Lakes Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	192.54	193.42	67	78	85	376	\$ 1,293	\$ 1,475	\$ 1,660	\$ 7,475	6.4	6.7	7.0	6.9	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 18,980	\$ 25,650	\$ 55,330	\$ 33,661
R120 ²	R	Arden Woods	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	191.47	145.94		1	5	2	\$ 4	\$ 25	\$ 116	\$ 49	1.1	1.1	1.3	1.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 917	\$ 0	\$ 329	\$ 299
X002 ^{2, 17}	х	Bronx Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	188.65	718.37	215	309	332	367	\$ 4,493	\$ 6,298	\$ 6,712	\$ 7,777	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 122,814	\$ 24,903	\$ 28,126	\$ 56,006
B057 ²	В	Marine Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	187.47	800.00	161	165	163	189	\$ 3,326	\$ 3,319	\$ 3,747	\$ 4,250	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 9,387	\$ 7,080	\$ 22,112	\$ 41,820
M042 ^{2, 4}	М	Inwood Hill Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	179.03	196.40	237	173	192	365	\$ 4,483	\$ 3,277	\$ 3,642	\$ 6,923	6.2	6.5	6.8	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 6,149	\$ 2,667	\$ 10,010	\$ 3,595
B169 ²	В	Coney Island Beach & Boardwalk	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Beaches, Public Restrooms	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	162.01	399.47	81	69	36	57	\$ 1,602	\$ 1,415	\$ 763	\$ 1,180	6.6	6.5	6.5	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 91,453	\$ 61,332	\$ 51,999	\$ 208,490
B018 ⁴	В	Canarsie Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playground, Trails	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	152.09	132.20	446	266	322	390	\$ 8,781	\$ 5,114	\$ 6,283	\$ 7,784	6.5	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,889	\$ 3,629	\$ 19,064	\$ 4,850
Q024 ²	Q	Kissena Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Queens Sector 7	District 7	144.74	237.15	117	64	37	55	\$ 2,495	\$ 1,369	\$ 788	\$ 1,173	6.4	6.3	5.8	6.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 4,778	\$ 4,472	\$ 7,044	\$ 8,411
R106	R	Bloomingdale Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Natural Areas,Playground, Trails	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	144.48	138.10	62	71	110	141	\$ 1,272	\$ 1,441	\$ 2,305	\$ 2,941	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,301	\$ 5,044	\$ 4,556	\$ 2,531
Q020 ^{2, 18}	Q	Highland Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Queens Sector 5A.16	Districts 5A, 16	139.58	146.75	428	395	423	528	\$ 8,640	\$ 7,557	\$ 8,148	\$ 10,416	6.6	7.0	6.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 8,092	\$ 6,617	\$ 9,006	\$ 9,688
R006	R	Conference House Park	Large Park	Public Restroom,Natural Areas,Trails	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	132.21	286.56	102	51	50	49	\$ 2,098	\$ 1,070	\$ 1,060	\$ 1,033	6.6	6.8	6.8	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 9,463	\$ 7,894	\$ 4,113	\$ 15,347
X010 ^{2, 19}	x	Crotona Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro unds	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	130.01	127.50	265	217	256	677	\$ 5,353	\$ 4,647	\$ 5,434	\$ 13,234	6.2	6.8	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 40,572	\$ 15,152	\$ 36,384	\$ 94,617
X118	х	Soundview Park	Large Park	Areas, Trails	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	116.48	205.31	270	206	265	305	\$ 5,083	\$ 4,326	\$ 5,108	\$ 6,020	6.3	5.8	6.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 9,204	\$ 7,052	\$ 4,729	\$ 6,097
R022 ²	R	Silver Lake Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nds	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	110.48	205.98	37	47	56	226	\$ 703	\$ 888	\$ 1,071	\$ 4,650	6.3	6.6	6.8	6.8	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 16,960	\$ 6,909	\$ 4,627	\$ 1,190

R079	R	Lemon Creek Park	Large Park	Natural Areas,Playground, Trails	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	104.55	104.55	11	13	15	15	\$ 222	\$ 287	\$ 352	\$ 324	6.5	6.8	6.8	6.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 173	\$ 890	\$ 712	\$ 248
M107 ¹⁶	М	Wards Island Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro und	Manhattan Sector 11R	District 11R	99.07	170.70	560	491	486	565	\$ 7,222	\$ 6,609	\$ 6,195	\$ 6,464	6.6	7.0	6.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,243	\$ 1,047	\$ 597	\$ 17,518
Q005	Q	Baisley Pond Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro unds	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	88.27	109.61	346	180	208	293	\$ 6,592	\$ 3,325	\$ 3,866	\$ 5,625	6.2	6.8	6.7	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 3,357	\$ 6,431	\$ 16,636	\$ 26,161
M028 ^{2, 14}	М	Fort Washington Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playground, Trails	Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	87.35	184.14	208	116	202	279	\$ 3,963	\$ 1,892	\$ 4,108	\$ 5,550	6.6	6.5	6.8	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 7,584	\$ 9,340	\$ 3,626	\$ 2,326
B166D 20	В	McGuire Fields	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Natural Areas,Playground, Trails	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	77.18	77.18	6	9	11	13	\$ 130	\$ 194	\$ 222	\$ 263	3.9	4.5	5.2	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,508	\$ 1,030	\$ 4,428	\$ 2,260
B384	В	Fresh Creek Nature Preserve	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	77.04	77.04	8	11	17	13	\$ 186	\$ 232	\$ 348	\$ 277	4.5	2.9	3.8	4.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,359	\$ 1,777	\$ 255	\$ 2,449
B125 ²	В	Calvert Vaux Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playground, Trails	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	76.51	85.53	242	183	141	108	\$ 4,718	\$ 3,770	\$ 2,917	\$ 2,106	6.6	7.0	6.7	6.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 5,567	\$ 5,880	\$ 2,667	\$ 9,326
Q300 ²	Q	Kissena Corridor Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Queens Sector 7	District 7	74.86	100.87	60	41	38	53	\$ 1,263	\$ 869	\$ 811	\$ 1,114	6.4	6.1	5.5	6.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 6,959	\$ 3,496	\$ 4,421	\$ 3,176
M037 ^{2, 4}	М	Highbridge Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro unds,Trails	Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	74.69	130.10	459	519	468	576	\$ 8,738	\$ 9,768	\$ 8,971	\$ 11,238	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 31,791	\$ 9,435	\$ 14,992	\$ 93,543
X126	x	Ferry Point Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro und	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	71.05	413.80	237	242	241	267	\$ 4,290	\$ 4,391	\$ 4,379	\$ 4,971	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 6,307	\$ 2,971	\$ 673	\$ 5,290
R016	R	Great Kills Park	Large Park	Beach,Natural Areas,Playground, Trails	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	70.48	323.04	143	30	12	47	\$ 3,273	\$ 635	\$ 266	\$ 1,060	6.6	7.0	6.9	6.8	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 4,591	\$ 3,115	\$ 2,307	\$ 5,022
M029 ²	М	Fort Tryon Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	66.33	67.21	82	105	155	253	\$ 1,621	\$ 2,068	\$ 3,006	\$ 4,842	6.4	6.5	6.8	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 10,901	\$ 7,781	\$ 3,870	\$ 7,733
Q008	Q	Brookville Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Natural Areas,Playground	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	62.67	89.95	30	30	35	28	\$ 613	\$ 592	\$ 721	\$ 600	4.2	4.8	5.2	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 8,902	\$ 3,681	\$ 837	\$ 3,538
B082 ²	В	Shore Park and Parkway	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro unds	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	62.25	58.00	59	51	64	94	\$ 1,301	\$ 1,157	\$ 1,442	\$ 1,953	6.6	6.8	6.8	6.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 7,293	\$ 9,886	\$ 8,432	\$ 7,847
X003	х	Pelham Parkway	Large Park		Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	61.95	108.91	34	25	50	58	\$ 704	\$ 520	\$ 1,049	\$ 1,192	5.6	5.6	6.3	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,910	\$ 494	\$ 1,035	\$ 722
Q012 ²¹	Q	Crocheron Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro und	Queens Sector 7A	District 7A	59.75	62.79	69	52	52	77	\$ 1,572	\$ 1,090	\$ 1,100	\$ 1,553	6.4	6.2	6.3	5.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 3,631	\$ 2,821	\$ 2,324	\$ 23,468
X033 ²	x	Mosholu Parkway	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nds	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	55.75	80.94	99	107	110	57	\$ 2,005	\$ 2,229	\$ 2,263	\$ 1,285	6.3	6.8	6.9	6.5	Yes	No	Yes	No	\$ 6,554	\$ 6,429	\$ 4,275	\$ 4,612
Q102 ²	Q	Juniper Valley Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro unds	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	55.04	55.64	155	265	293	402	\$ 3,048	\$ 4,882	\$ 5,676	\$ 7,733	6.6	6.8	6.9	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,278	\$ 5,278	\$ 5,091	\$ 8,305
Q004 ²	Q	Astoria Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro und	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	52.67	59.96	141	107	151	261	\$ 2,332	\$ 2,132	\$ 2,994	\$ 5,283	6.2	6.6	6.4	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 40,235	\$ 8,010	\$ 4,459	\$ 11,728

Q300A ²²	Q	Kissena Corridor Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	52.14	48.64	25	36	20	52	\$ 511	\$ 732	\$ 440	\$ 1,002	6.4	7.0	6.7	6.8	No	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 4,006	\$ 1,366	\$ 6,198	\$ 3,069
X142	х	Riverdale Park	Large Park	Natural Areas, Trails	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7 8	49.33	144.29	5	2	3	12	\$ 112	\$ 42	\$ 70	\$ 260	2.4	2.1	2.8	2.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 53	\$ 346	\$ 747	\$ 189
Q448 ^{2, 23,}	Q	Roy Wilkins Recreation Center	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro unds	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	48.75	56.83	212	249	141	116	\$ 4,600	\$ 5,413	\$ 3,066	\$ 2,622	3.0	6.1	6.9	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,827	\$ 29,241	\$ 13,855	\$ 41,488
B028 ²	В	Dyker Beach Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro unds	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	48.68	216.66	177	139	182	203	\$ 3,609	\$ 2,933	\$ 3,816	\$ 4,245	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 10,234	\$ 5,000	\$ 4,625	\$ 34,101
X088	х	Pugsley Creek Park	Large Park	Athletic Facility,Natural Areas,Trails	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	48.37	83.62	25	25	31	25	\$ 515	\$ 559	\$ 669	\$ 551	5.7	5.5	5.2	5.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,936	\$ 4,734	\$ 844	\$ 571
M144	М	John V. Lindsay East River Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro und	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	47.24	45.88	106	119	113	75	\$ 2,145	\$ 2,302	\$ 2,307	\$ 1,607	6.0	6.5	7.0	6.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,481	\$ 3,097	\$ 687	\$ 2,758
B126 ^{2, 4,}	В	Red Hook Recreation Area	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	44.87	58.50	243	211	187	278	\$ 4,854	\$ 4,299	\$ 3,831	\$ 5,475	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 8,896	\$ 21,476	\$ 4,273	\$ 10,624
Q452	Q	Udall's Park Preserve	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Queens Sector 7A	District 7A	44.30	44.30	6	7	7	7	\$ 139	\$ 164	\$ 174	\$ 179	2.9	3.2	3.4	3.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes				<u> </u>
R153 ²	R	Fairview Park	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	42.60	42.60	5	5	11	14	\$ 111	\$ 116	\$ 277	\$ 321	3.8	4.3	6.0	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 5,104	\$ 381	\$ 118	\$ 1,661
B371 ²⁶	В	Spring Creek Park	Other	Athletic Facility	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	42.58	42.58	13				\$ 247				1.0				No				\$ 322	\$ 167	\$ 111	\$ 1,190
Q007	Q	Bayswater Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd,Trails	Queens Sector 14	District 14	40.16	40.16	11	14	387	380	\$ 224	\$ 277	\$ 7,425	\$ 7,372	4.8	5.0	5.0	6.2	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,171	\$ 4,804	\$ 2,535	\$ 1,085
X008	х	Claremont Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro und	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	38.09	38.54	98	74	88	167	\$ 1,430	\$ 1,423	\$ 1,691	\$ 3,449	4.8	5.9	6.4	6.8	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 15,393	\$ 4,031	\$ 4,654	\$ 12,140
B068 ²	В	Parade Ground	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro und	Brooklyn Sector 14.19	Districts 14, 19	38.05	39.50	130	64	51	111	\$ 1,658	\$ 1,261	\$ 1,084	\$ 2,165	6.6	6.8	6.4	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 7,180	\$ 14,171	\$ 9,169	\$ 3,240
X045 ^{2, 4}	x	St. Mary's Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro unds	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	37.38	35.31	110	129	113	117	\$ 2,190	\$ 2,428	\$ 2,139	\$ 2,354	6.1	6.7	6.3	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,266	\$ 9,188	\$ 105,711	\$ 3,928
X046 ²	х	Seton Falls Park	Large Park	Natural Areas,Playground, Trails	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	36.65	35.77	42	45	62	45	\$ 863	\$ 901	\$ 1,221	\$ 882	6.0	6.8	6.9	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,016	\$ 500	\$ 2,978	\$ 248
B058 ^{2, 4}	В	McCarren Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro und	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	36.55	36.49	189	161	142	134	\$ 3,714	\$ 3,195	\$ 2,943	\$ 2,753	5.5	6.3	6.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 15,871	\$ 2,726	\$ 5,107	\$ 23,052
B529 ²	В	Bushwick Inlet Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	35.53	35.53	25	60	60	25	\$ 514	\$ 1,172	\$ 1,159	\$ 506	6.4	6.5	6.3	6.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 2,748	\$ 4,971	\$ 1,822	\$ 11,251
Q010A	Q	Little Bay Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	34.99	55.22	48	39	31	29	\$ 997	\$ 754	\$ 614	\$ 569	6.5	6.4	6.3	5.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,057	\$ 457	\$ 1,612	\$ 1,898
B065 ²	В	Ocean Parkway Malls	Large Park		Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	34.51	140.00	106	149	156	174	\$ 1,911	\$ 2,998	\$ 3,163	\$ 3,521	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 7,248	\$ 6,360	\$ 7,459	\$ 2,186
M056 ²	М	Morningside Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro unds	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	33.82	29.89	105	80	96	128	\$ 2,020	\$ 1,546	\$ 2,031	\$ 2,562	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,819	\$ 2,349	\$ 6,359	\$ 19,632
B251	В	Manhattan Beach Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Beaches, Public Restrooms,Playgro unds	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	32.57	42.94	54	55	39	80	\$ 1,046	\$ 1,106	\$ 871	\$ 1,714	6.6	6.9	7.0	6.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 2,283	\$ 6,937	\$ 16,721	\$ 12,563
B032	В	Fort Greene Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro unds	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	32.00	30.17	505	208	247	398	\$ 11,025	\$ 4,318	\$ 5,034	\$ 8,111	6.6	6.8	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,519	\$ 4,483	\$ 12,929	\$ 6,210

B129 ²	В	Kaiser Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	31.95	26.26	227	147	124	127	\$ 4,416	\$ 2,892	\$ 2,484	\$ 2,548	6.6	7.0	6.9	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 21,418	\$ 5,532	\$ 11,585	\$ 7,871
M353 14	М	Riverside Park South	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun	Manhattan Sector 14	District 14	27.40	71.93	231	77	317	337	\$ 2,901	\$ 808	\$ 4,139	\$ 4,421	5.3	5.2	5.0	5.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,064	\$ 2,259	\$ 740	\$ 687
Q476 ²	Q	College Point Fields	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Queens Sector 7	District 7	26.83	26.83	17	3	3	5	\$ 361	\$ 68	\$ 87	\$ 114	4.5	4.2	4.5	5.4	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 1,755	\$ 1,167	\$ 1,070	\$ 2,723
M077	М	St. Nicholas Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro unds	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	25.85	22.74	111	128	152	198	\$ 2,223	\$ 2,557	\$ 3,196	\$ 4,187	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 10,542	\$ 13,055	\$ 2,285	\$ 1,768
X030	х	Macombs Dam Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro unds	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	25.48	44.17	93	100	89	156	\$ 1,564	\$ 1,952	\$ 1,768	\$ 3,122	6.3	6.7	6.7	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 12,248	\$ 4,788	\$ 6,392	\$ 7,905
B087 ²	В	Sunset Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	24.50	24.50	274	324	309	369	\$ 5,446	\$ 6,224	\$ 6,002	\$ 7,219	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 15,033	\$ 13,533	\$ 9,861	\$ 78,930
B066	В	Owl's Head Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nds	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	24.22	24.22	71	65	81	80	\$ 1,318	\$ 1,268	\$ 1,611	\$ 1,673	6.4	6.4	6.2	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,976	\$ 2,221	\$ 2,421	\$ 2,271
Q458	Q	Fort Totten Park	Large Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 7A	District 7A	23.63	60.39	44	34	18	13	\$ 903	\$ 678	\$ 357	\$ 273	6.0	5.2	5.0	3.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 5,142	\$ 4,207	\$ 1,661	\$ 12,796
Q107 ²	Q	Springfield Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	23.54	23.54	128	143	146	140	\$ 2,343	\$ 2,622	\$ 2,695	\$ 2,585	6.6	6.9	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 761	\$ 685	\$ 310	\$ 2,702
R017 ²	R	Freshkills Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Natural Areas,Trails	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	23.44	920.43	12	12	12	56	\$ 246	\$ 258	\$ 281	\$ 1,231	6.3	6.8	6.5	6.2	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 65,116	\$ 1,499	\$ 2,640	\$ 843
R140	R	King Fisher Park	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	23.01	23.01	11	4	6	5	\$ 222	\$ 78	\$ 131	\$ 113	5.4	2.2	2.4	3.0	No	No	No	No				
R121	R	Siedenburg Park	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	22.88	22.88	9	7	4	5	\$ 187	\$ 145	\$ 97	\$ 96	5.1	2.2	2.1	2.6	No	No	No	No				
B054 ²	В	Lincoln Terrace / Arthur S. Somers Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	22.34	17.14	43	122	121	139	\$ 858	\$ 2,461	\$ 2,423	\$ 2,759	5.1	5.2	6.6	6.9	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 8,046	\$ 6,166	\$ 2,725	\$ 2,684
M283 ²⁷	М	Battery Park City	Large Park	Playgrounds Athletic	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	22.13	26.04		52	5	6		\$ 1,044	\$ 107	\$ 112		2.0	1.0	1.0		Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 35	\$ 0
BT15	В	Bush Terminal Park	Large Park	Facilities,Public Restroom	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	22.12	22.12	78	39	57	93	\$ 1,798	\$ 819	\$ 1,140	\$ 1,779	6.3	7.0	6.9	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 3,654	\$ 1,590	\$ 5,200	\$ 1,364
Q009 ²	Q	Hermon A. MacNeil Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 7	District 7	22.03	28.87	19	10	9	66	\$ 383	\$ 208	\$ 200	\$ 1,297	5.2	5.4	5.6	6.5	Yes	No	No	Yes	\$ 4,987	\$ 2,381	\$ 10,515	\$ 2,376
R169	R	Goodhue Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Trails	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	21.50	26.53	8	8	11	9	\$ 156	\$ 163	\$ 214	\$ 187	4.6	4.2	4.7	4.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 125	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 0
B080 ²	В	Asser Levy Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	21.04	21.04	116	98	40	48	\$ 2,272	\$ 1,886	\$ 822	\$ 995	6.5	6.3	5.0	5.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,391	\$ 2,043	\$ 3,522	\$ 1,265
R145	R	Seaside Wildlife Nature Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	20.91	20.91	17	20	19	18	\$ 342	\$ 422	\$ 412	\$ 372	6.6	6.9	6.7	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,571	\$ 2,735	\$ 539	\$ 881
M005 ²⁸	М	The Battery	Large Park	Public Restrooms	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	20.82	21.88	535	523	354	618	\$ 1,088	\$ 605	\$ 209	\$ 150	6.4	6.8	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,166	\$ 2,370	\$ 5,630	\$ 2,894
M058 ²	М	Marcus Garvey Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nds	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	20.39	20.17	179	178	345	427	\$ 3,620	\$ 3,605	\$ 6,970	\$ 8,443	6.6	6.8	6.8	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 13,936	\$ 5,728	\$ 7,038	\$ 47,248
Q104 ²	Q	Queensbridge Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	20.34	20.34	98	69	92	188	\$ 1,874	\$ 1,350	\$ 1,759	\$ 3,669	6.0	5.9	6.4	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,418	\$ 4,705	\$ 1,786	\$ 977
X104	х	Williamsbridge Oval	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nds	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	19.75	19.75	204	320	203	156	\$ 3,865	\$ 5,976	\$ 3,745	\$ 3,059	5.4	5.8	5.3	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 6,352	\$ 5,136	\$ 10,866	\$ 5,170

B166C	В	Coney Island Boat Basin	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Natural Areas,Trails	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	18.89	36.81	10	12	8	12	\$ 192	\$ 247	\$ 156	\$ 232	3.6	4.8	4.8	4.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 56	\$ 710	\$ 446	\$ 217
Q467	α	Broad Channel American Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Natural Areas,Trails	Queens Sector 14	District 14	18.77	18.77	7	4	6	9	\$ 134	\$ 82	\$ 118	\$ 171	5.0	4.0	4.5	4.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,192	\$ 150	\$ 0	\$ 218
B029	В	Eastern Parkway	Large Park		Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	17.90	63.64	121	141	145	156	\$ 2,416	\$ 2,751	\$ 2,836	\$ 3,019	5.2	5.5	6.5	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 432	\$ 57	\$ 565	\$ 205
M053	М	Theodore Roosevelt Park	Large Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	17.58	17.58	66	68	54	145	\$ 1,295	\$ 1,387	\$ 1,110	\$ 3,150	6.5	6.8	6.5	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 463	\$ 971	\$ 913	\$ 973
B007	В	Bensonhurst Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	17.50	17.50	69	34	60	55	\$ 1,444	\$ 797	\$ 1,330	\$ 1,206	6.4	6.6	6.9	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 6,514	\$ 1,946	\$ 1,111	\$ 1,956
Q461	Q	Powell's Cove Park	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Queens Sector 7	District 7	16.98	59.63	13	6	3	3	\$ 251	\$ 129	\$ 76	\$ 78	3.9	4.5	4.1	4.3	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 1,283	\$0	\$ 748	\$ 0
X047	x	Franz Sigel Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	16.97	15.99	83	58	84	88	\$ 788	\$ 1,137	\$ 1,651	\$ 1,708	5.0	6.0	6.2	6.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,517	\$ 1,705	\$ 2,913	\$ 1,861
R048	R	Jones Woods Park	Large Park	Trails	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	16.93	16.93	5	5	10	6	\$ 91	\$ 101	\$ 201	\$ 114	4.4	3.6	4.8	3.8	No	No	No	No				
Q126 ²	Q	Francis Lewis Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 7	District 7	16.83	16.83	6	5	6	8	\$ 158	\$ 111	\$ 140	\$ 179	5.1	5.5	5.5	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,550	\$ 1,986	\$ 870	\$ 3,071
B052	В	Leif Ericson Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro unds	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	16.80	16.80	69	45	60	93	\$ 1,426	\$ 950	\$ 1,362	\$ 2,061	6.5	6.5	6.5	6.8	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 3,347	\$ 7,661	\$ 5,844	\$ 1,802
R124	R	Eibs Pond Park	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	16.51	16.51	6	6	10	9	\$ 124	\$ 114	\$ 190	\$ 178	3.6	3.8	6.2	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 28	\$ 0	\$ 200	\$0
Q412	Q	Gwen Ifill Park	Large Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	16.44	16.44	4	4	8	4	\$ 89	\$ 77	\$ 161	\$ 87	4.8	2.9	4.0	3.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 645	\$ 200	\$ 299	\$0
B247	В	Breukelen Ballfields	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	16.16	16.16	99	88	114	91	\$ 1,823	\$ 1,622	\$ 2,138	\$ 1,653	6.4	6.8	6.9	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 6,321	\$ 432	\$ 1,372	\$ 306
X034 ²	х	Rev. T. Wendell Foster Park and Recreation Center	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro unds	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	15.98	15.05	110	76	70	92	\$ 1,117	\$ 1,430	\$ 1,354	\$ 1,731	6.0	6.0	6.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 22,666	\$ 2,862	\$ 2,867	\$ 9,094
R117 ²	R	Alice Austen Park	Large Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	15.52	15.52	9	9	7	8	\$ 174	\$ 167	\$ 129	\$ 168	5.0	5.6	6.7	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 850	\$ 1,173	\$ 1,837	\$ 1,510
M047	М	Thomas Jefferson Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	15.52	15.52	112	101	121	252	\$ 2,245	\$ 1,908	\$ 2,294	\$ 4,867	6.0	6.4	6.4	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,988	\$ 2,497	\$ 1,056	\$ 9,550
M300 ²⁹	М	Sherman Creek	Small Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	15.38	15.38	30	23	10	10	\$ 545	\$ 413	\$ 179	\$ 184	4.9	4.8	5.0	4.8	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 145	\$ 563	\$ 387	\$ 324
X136	х	Harris Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	15.32	15.32	109	113	75	60	\$ 2,200	\$ 2,265	\$ 1,527	\$ 1,230	6.4	6.2	6.6	5.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,277	\$ 2,118	\$ 2,247	\$ 3,382
X010A	х	Walter Gladwin Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro unds	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	15.00	15.00	97	69	78	100	\$ 1,978	\$ 1,442	\$ 1,663	\$ 2,053	6.2	6.7	6.4	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,948	\$ 1,642	\$ 735	\$ 2,477
M081 ²	М	Carl Schurz Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro und	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	14.63	14.94	96	130	73	118	\$ 1,883	\$ 2,518	\$ 1,490	\$ 2,342	6.4	6.9	6.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 84,715	\$ 38,822	\$ 31,006	\$ 48,263
R059	R	Von Briesen Park	Large Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	13.94	13.94	6	5	8	8	\$ 125	\$ 102	\$ 156	\$ 156	3.7	3.4	5.6	5.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 57	\$ 192	\$ 155	\$0
Q496 ²	Q	Park at Beach 108 Street	Small Park		Queens Sector 14	District 14	13.83	13.83	3	1	4	3	\$ 59	\$ 25	\$ 77	\$ 67	3.6	1.6	4.0	3.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 150	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 604
Q094	Q	Tudor Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	13.54	13.54	100	32	28	32	\$ 1,814	\$ 606	\$ 531	\$ 611	6.1	6.2	6.8	6.8	Yes	No	Yes	No	\$ 2,281	\$ 1,432	\$ 2,161	\$ 1,331
R075A	R	Father Macris Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	13.47	13.47	8	7	12	9	\$ 164	\$ 149	\$ 236	\$ 173	6.4	6.0	6.5	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 372	\$ 361	\$ 411	\$ 564

Q471	Q	Livetada Daint Caville Dade	Small	Athletic	Queens	Districts	13.26	22.81	216	198	43	98	\$ 4.147	\$ 4,072	\$ 900	\$ 2,084	5.4	5.4	5.8	6.0	Vaa	Vaa	Vaa	Vaa	\$ 2,729	\$ 4,324	\$ 2,247	\$ 3,944
		Hunter's Point South Park	Park	Facilities,Public Restroom Natural	Sector 1.2 Queens	1, 2 Districts															Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes				
Q084	Q	Grand Central Parkway	Other	Areas, Trails Athletic	Sector 8.9	8, 9	12.95	160.42	1	1	2	1	\$ 19	\$ 26	\$ 34	\$ 30	2.2	2.3	2.8	2.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 423	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 0
M014	М	Jackie Robinson Park	Large Park	Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro unds	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	12.77	12.77	136	135	147	212	\$ 2,723	\$ 2,675	\$ 2,888	\$ 4,088	6.2	6.2	5.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 8,210	\$ 3,438	\$ 35,165	\$ 12,528
Q028	Q	Beach Channel Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 14	District 14	12.62	12.62	4	4	5	6	\$ 72	\$ 72	\$ 96	\$ 115	3.7	3.9	4.5	3.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 66	\$ 0	\$ 82
Q392 ²	Q	ldlewild Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Natural Areas,Trails	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	12.59	180.85	6	6	5	8	\$ 121	\$ 119	\$ 102	\$ 164	4.3	4.0	3.6	4.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 93	\$ 533	\$ 95	\$ 960
X307	х	Barretto Point Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	12.22	12.22	28	14	20	34	\$ 544	\$ 284	\$ 379	\$ 629	5.0	5.4	5.4	5.2	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 5,262	\$ 2,098	\$ 4,430	\$ 9,752
Q006 ²	Q	Bowne Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 7	District 7	11.79	11.79	28	16	10	18	\$ 549	\$ 358	\$ 218	\$ 381	5.9	5.9	5.8	5.8	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 1,397	\$ 628	\$ 1,916	\$ 2,384
X201	х	Seton Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Natural Areas,Playground, Trails	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	11.69	11.69	17	10	11	14	\$ 316	\$ 193	\$ 236	\$ 298	5.9	6.5	6.3	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,274	\$ 3,940	\$ 1,623	\$ 3,352
X344 ²	х	Mill Pond Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	11.57	11.57	22	37	33	29	\$ 475	\$ 818	\$ 674	\$ 592	5.2	5.3	5.5	5.5	No	Yes	No	No	\$ 3,952	\$ 1,400	\$ 5,015	\$ 14,472
Q023 ²	Q	Rufus King Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	11.50	11.50	91	86	77	124	\$ 1,688	\$ 1,673	\$ 1,469	\$ 2,370	6.2	6.5	6.5	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 29,019	\$ 1,594	\$ 2,933	\$ 3,235
Q445	Q	Frank Golden Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 7	District 7	11.42	11.42	13	6	4	4	\$ 267	\$ 130	\$ 101	\$ 99	5.5	6.1	5.5	6.4	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 1,258	\$ 2,076	\$ 2,061	\$ 839
X044 ²	х	St. James Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	11.39	11.39	98	96	36	93	\$ 1,788	\$ 1,769	\$ 685	\$ 1,941	6.1	6.3	6.0	6.5	Yes	No	No	Yes	\$ 4,942	\$ 3,046	\$ 4,159	\$ 2,547
M043	М	Isham Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Trails	Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	11.35	20.13	39	38	32	87	\$ 742	\$ 711	\$ 614	\$ 1,665	5.6	6.2	6.6	6.9	No	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 2,204	\$ 214	\$ 2,934	\$ 297
Q051	Q	Archie Spigner Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	10.79	10.79	57	29	32	26	\$ 1,051	\$ 544	\$ 634	\$ 499	6.1	6.4	6.5	6.5	Yes	No	Yes	No	\$ 834	\$ 2,181	\$ 1,989	\$ 1,261
Q094D	Q	Gemini Fields	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	10.76	10.76	5	8	10	15	\$ 111	\$ 162	\$ 194	\$ 301	3.8	4.2	4.9	5.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 69	\$ 0	\$ 552	\$ 1,244
X268	х	Givans Creek Woods	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails Public	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	10.74	10.74	3	3	3	3	\$ 53	\$ 63	\$ 72	\$ 59	6.5	6.6	6.8	6.1	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 61
M098	М	Washington Square Park	Large Park Large	Restroom,Playgrou nds	Manhattan Sector 1.2 Brooklyn	Districts 1, 2	10.68	9.75	207	198	188	274	\$ 3,996	\$ 3,777	\$ 3,575	\$ 5,214	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 8,573	\$ 3,781	\$ 3,421	\$ 11,499
B431 30	В	Brooklyn Bridge Park	Park	Playground Athletic	Sector 2	District 2	10.67	21.38																				
B008 ²	В	Betsy Head Park	Large Park	Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	10.56	10.56	207	209	188	182	\$ 4,056	\$ 4,054	\$ 3,560	\$ 3,398	6.6	6.3	6.6	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 28,721	\$ 4,469	\$ 48,935	\$ 104,066
R109 ²	R	CPL. Thompson Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	10.50	10.50	17	17	79	245	\$ 322	\$ 311	\$ 1,447	\$ 4,983	6.1	6.0	6.7	6.9	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 15,995	\$ 1,875	\$ 8,054	\$ 30,922
M088 ²	М	Tompkins Square Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nds	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	10.50	10.50	71	129	112	83	\$ 1,391	\$ 2,595	\$ 2,217	\$ 1,622	6.3	7.0	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 9,694	\$ 5,421	\$ 6,337	\$ 4,613
B021 ⁴	В	Commodore Barry Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	10.39	10.39	49	42	18	25	\$ 925	\$ 780	\$ 359	\$ 477	6.0	5.9	6.2	6.3	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 6,321	\$ 1,094	\$ 899	\$ 14,221
B113A ²	В	Cadman Plaza Park	Large Park	Public Restroom	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	10.38	10.38	33	31	32	43	\$ 714	\$ 656	\$ 649	\$ 887	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 4,235	\$ 5,724	\$ 6,864	\$ 2,476

	T			Athletic	I										1								1			l	1	
B214 ²	В	Linden Park	Large Park	Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	10.24	9.32	132	130	217	136	\$ 2,484	\$ 2,466	\$ 4,121	\$ 2,595	6.5	6.6	6.9	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,254	\$ 3,743	\$ 2,728	\$ 159
R160	R	Heritage Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	9.93	9.93	8	12	11	12	\$ 166	\$ 242	\$ 215	\$ 238	5.5	5.5	5.0	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 246	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 30
X001A	х	Aqueduct Walk	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nds	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	9.61	8.61	84	91	60	61	\$ 1,673	\$ 1,760	\$ 1,167	\$ 1,222	6.6	6.6	6.5	6.6	No	Yes	No	No	\$ 1,898	\$ 884	\$ 1,360	\$ 1,320
M008 31	М	Bryant Park	Large Park	Public Restrooms	Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	9.60	9.60	204	229	203	269	\$ 319	\$ 264	\$ 41	\$ 0	5.3	6.5	5.9	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 12	\$0	\$ 0	\$0
M108T01	М	East River Esplanade	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	9.42	8.60	164	150	76	191	\$ 2,948	\$ 2,702	\$ 1,408	\$ 3,467	6.5	6.8	6.8	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 211
X191A	х	Bicentennial Veterans Memorial Park	Large Park	Athletic Facility	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	9.40	9.40	5	6	6	7	\$ 97	\$ 119	\$ 131	\$ 143	6.6	6.4	7.0	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 658	\$ 531	\$ 438	\$ 1,245
M391	М	East River Waterfront Esplanade	Large Park	Public Restroom	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	9.38	8.76	308	378	253	487	\$ 6,090	\$ 7,615	\$ 5,208	\$ 9,878	6.4	6.8	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,535	\$ 2,005	\$ 750	\$ 1,044
X196	х	Haffen Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	9.24	9.24	91	85	134	127	\$ 1,929	\$ 1,721	\$ 2,626	\$ 2,573	6.4	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	No	No	Yes	\$ 11,696	\$ 905	\$ 934	\$ 11,603
R052	R	Allison Pond Park	Large Park	Trails	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	9.20	9.20	5	8	11	11	\$ 100	\$ 162	\$ 222	\$ 216	5.6	5.7	5.6	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 723	\$ 1,646	\$ 404	\$ 49
Q052 ²	Q	Captain Tilly Park	Large Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	9.16	9.16	44	6	8	21	\$ 832	\$ 140	\$ 168	\$ 447	4.9	3.7	4.5	5.8	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 410	\$ 301	\$ 316	\$ 42
Q089B	Q	Harvey Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 7	District 7	9.15	9.15	29	12	5	8	\$ 609	\$ 257	\$ 112	\$ 194	5.4	5.5	5.4	5.8	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 2,220	\$ 1,512	\$ 1,167	\$ 1,765
B114 ²	В	Msgr. McGolrick Park	Large Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	9.13	9.13	59	47	68	44	\$ 1,157	\$ 979	\$ 1,353	\$ 880	5.6	6.2	6.2	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 4,379	\$ 1,070	\$ 14,333	\$ 12,956
B245 ²	В	St. John's Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	9.04	9.04	25	60	78	113	\$ 511	\$ 1,161	\$ 1,516	\$ 2,150	5.1	5.1	6.1	6.8	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,675	\$ 2,485	\$ 4,684	\$ 3,556
X080	x	Henry Hudson Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nds	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	8.97	8.97	30	10	9	20	\$ 554	\$ 192	\$ 196	\$ 405	5.8	5.8	6.3	5.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 669	\$ 949	\$ 2,381	\$ 4,683
Q131	Q	Frank Principe Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	8.90	8.90	72	88	79	63	\$ 1,339	\$ 1,593	\$ 1,441	\$ 1,176	6.5	6.6	6.2	6.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 937	\$ 1,654	\$ 1,425	\$ 1,051
B379	В	Coney Island Creek Park	Large Park		Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	8.89	8.89	8	8	7	6	\$ 162	\$ 162	\$ 150	\$ 112	3.8	4.8	4.7	4.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 436	\$ 287	\$ 3,544	\$ 7
X007	х	Castle Hill Park	Small Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	8.83	8.83	10	9	10	13	\$ 208	\$ 209	\$ 229	\$ 268	5.6	5.5	5.2	5.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 743	\$ 35	\$ 799	\$ 680
Q413	Q	Rochdale Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	8.83	8.83	51	40	47	48	\$ 980	\$ 736	\$ 848	\$ 871	6.1	5.9	6.5	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 510	\$ 2,407	\$ 857	\$ 350
M013	М	City Hall Park	Large Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	8.80	8.80	44	40	33	53	\$ 871	\$ 831	\$ 729	\$ 1,131	6.4	6.9	6.9	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 11,865	\$ 20,604	\$ 4,833	\$ 12,765
X147A	х	Starlight Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	8.77	17.06	25	24	20	64	\$ 502	\$ 472	\$ 407	\$ 1,353	5.6	6.1	6.3	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 11,058	\$ 1,274	\$ 3,508	\$ 3,611
B210W ²	В	John J Carty Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	8.57	8.57	34	34	22	22	\$ 723	\$ 642	\$ 474	\$ 440	5.8	5.8	6.0	6.6	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 3,085	\$ 1,536	\$ 972	\$ 563
B077	В	Coffey Park	Large Park	Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	8.27	8.27	110	65	71	114	\$ 2,188	\$ 1,228	\$ 1,358	\$ 2,168	6.6	6.9	6.8	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 9,308	\$ 2,454	\$ 4,380	\$ 3,220
B060	В	McKinley Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	8.25	8.25	71	46	60	78	\$ 1,385	\$ 977	\$ 1,261	\$ 1,518	6.3	6.4	6.5	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,148	\$ 1,661	\$ 2,241	\$ 1,245
Q048	Q	Rainey Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	8.09	8.09	46	46	77	150	\$ 875	\$ 832	\$ 1,470	\$ 3,026	6.0	5.9	5.7	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,346	\$ 2,252	\$ 783	\$ 823

M105	М	Sara D. Roosevelt Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro unds	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	7.85	7.85	144	224	285	196	\$ 2,751	\$ 4,255	\$ 5,312	\$ 3,679	6.4	6.6	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 181,792	\$ 7,301	\$ 8,690	\$ 7,582
X019 ²	Х	Ewen Park	Large Park	Athletic Facility	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7 8	7.84	7.84	18	17	10	13	\$ 376	\$ 338	\$ 217	\$ 262	6.4	6.0	6.1	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 72	\$ 630	\$ 748	\$ 2,733
B088 ²	В	Herbert Von King Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nds	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	7.82	7.82	179	76	99	130	\$ 2,532	\$ 1,529	\$ 1,929	\$ 2,601	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,633	\$ 6,444	\$ 1,723	\$ 2,770
B159	В	Mount Prospect Park	Large Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	7.79	7.79	31	56	59	45	\$ 620	\$ 1,089	\$ 1,083	\$ 833	4.9	5.1	6.3	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 3,284	\$ 1,491	\$ 576	\$ 11,830
X255	х	Bill Rainey Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	7.74	7.74	38	22	28	48	\$ 781	\$ 471	\$ 606	\$ 965	5.9	6.7	6.5	6.4	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 3,738	\$ 5,868	\$ 3,670	\$ 1,756
Q121 ²	Q	Detective Keith L Williams Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	7.68	7.68	61	42	35	48	\$ 1,113	\$ 798	\$ 650	\$ 871	6.2	6.4	6.7	6.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 20,022	\$ 2,814	\$ 1,745	\$ 29,512
Q086	Q	Flushing Fields	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 7	District 7	7.67	7.67	44	23	6	9	\$ 989	\$ 554	\$ 145	\$ 207	5.4	6.2	5.4	5.3	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 1,257	\$ 814	\$ 702	\$ 1,375
R038A	R	Midland Field	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	7.46	7.46	37	25	25	25	\$ 729	\$ 477	\$ 484	\$ 470	5.8	5.6	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 363	\$ 343	\$ 1,282	\$ 761
X094	Х	Bridge Park	Large Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4.5	7.16	7.16	4	3	5	4	\$ 84	\$ 76	\$ 100	\$ 84	2.8	2.8	2.9	2.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 108	\$ 156	\$ 71	\$ 48
M360 ³²	М	The High Line	Large Park		Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4. 5	7.07	6.73																				
B012 ²	В	Brower Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nds	Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	7.05	7.05	26	92	79	75	\$ 519	\$ 1,780	\$ 1,493	\$ 1,465	4.9	5.2	5.9	6.3	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,262	\$ 1,443	\$ 3,399	\$ 10,920
X028	х	Joyce Kilmer Park	Large Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	6.88	6.88	35	36	32	111	\$ 436	\$ 794	\$ 721	\$ 2,296	4.9	5.2	5.1	6.3	No	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 1,492	\$ 2,371	\$ 961	\$ 996
B016	В	Maria Hernandez Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	6.87	6.87	173	122	91	192	\$ 2,937	\$ 2,713	\$ 2,067	\$ 3,939	6.6	6.9	6.9	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,541	\$ 1,505	\$ 1,631	\$ 3,662
M039	М	Harlem River Park	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	6.82	46.66	7	6	17	22	\$ 127	\$ 119	\$ 336	\$ 427	2.9	2.3	4.8	5.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 450	\$ 30	\$ 127	\$ 92
B372 ²	В	Friends Field	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	6.70	6.70	32	21	35	55	\$ 326	\$ 403	\$ 695	\$ 1,066	6.0	5.3	6.2	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 3,448	\$ 767	\$ 14,667	\$ 260
M099	М	J. Hood Wright Park	Large Park	Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	6.70	6.70	93	87	114	159	\$ 1,717	\$ 1,583	\$ 2,112	\$ 2,966	5.6	5.6	5.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,032	\$ 3,615	\$ 1,648	\$ 2,723
B329	В	Lindower Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	6.70	6.70	54	67	78	59	\$ 1,043	\$ 1,307	\$ 1,522	\$ 1,144	6.2	6.9	6.9	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,945	\$ 500	\$ 155	\$ 4,417
B385	В	WNYC Transmitter Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	6.61	6.61	11	7	7	12	\$ 232	\$ 151	\$ 137	\$ 238	6.2	6.9	6.8	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 2,300	\$ 384	\$ 371	\$ 393
X091 ³³	х	Park	Small Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	6.60	6.79	2	1	1	3	\$ 40	\$ 15	\$ 26	\$ 52	2.6	2.0	2.1	2.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 26
R075B	R	Westwood Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	6.56	6.56	5	5	7	7	\$ 113	\$ 102	\$ 138	\$ 133	6.4	5.9	6.8	6.5	No	No	No	No				
M089 ³⁴	М	Union Square Park	Small Park	Public Restrooms,Playgro und	Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	6.51	6.51	1,189	1,042	1,019	1,701	\$ 15,019	\$ 14,813	\$ 15,464	\$ 22,431	6.4	6.5	6.4	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 5,643	\$ 8,378	\$ 5,062	\$ 6,889
M208D ²	М	Harlem River Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	6.48	5.76	44	28	53	62	\$ 843	\$ 545	\$ 986	\$ 1,180	6.4	6.0	6.8	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 139	\$ 190	\$ 356	\$ 464
M186	М	Brigadier General Charles Young Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	6.42	6.42	83	87	63	50	\$ 1,664	\$ 1,753	\$ 1,245	\$ 981	6.4	6.8	7.0	6.7	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 2,478	\$ 514	\$ 8,558	\$ 1,989

				Athletic											1	1												
B025 ²	В	Cooper Park	Large Park	Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	6.40	6.40	36	38	26	29	\$ 672	\$ 702	\$ 566	\$ 632	6.1	6.0	6.2	6.8	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 1,335	\$ 2,162	\$ 1,506	\$ 993
B042	В	Gravesend Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	6.38	6.38	55	64	68	75	\$ 1,070	\$ 1,139	\$ 1,342	\$ 1,489	5.4	6.0	6.3	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 672	\$ 1,717	\$ 1,827	\$ 1,070
Q220C	Q	Dr. Charles R. Drew Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	6.34	6.34	75	39	20	17	\$ 1,367	\$ 705	\$ 378	\$ 340	6.2	6.0	5.8	6.5	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 734	\$ 226	\$ 1,274	\$ 0
B223K	В	Trinity Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	6.30	6.30	4	4	5	4	\$ 89	\$ 77	\$ 105	\$ 72	5.0	4.7	6.1	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 2,904	\$ 0	\$ 52
X305	х	Concrete Plant Park	Large Park		Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	6.28	6.28	9	13	11	30	\$ 169	\$ 252	\$ 222	\$ 630	5.0	5.3	5.9	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,204	\$ 988	\$ 620	\$ 1,262
Q465 ^{2,35}	Q	Socrates Sculpture Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	6.28	6.28	5	6	9	5	\$ 104	\$ 121	\$ 179	\$ 107	3.6	5.3	5.7	5.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 194	\$ 67	\$ 0	\$ 597
B135	В	Newtown Barge Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	6.25	6.25	5	4	5	7	\$ 115	\$ 91	\$ 89	\$ 133	6.1	6.5	6.5	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 155	\$ 412	\$ 183
M052 ^{2,36}	М	Madison Square Park	Large Park	Playground	Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	6.23	6.23	373	492	454	753	\$ 2,329	\$ 3,199	\$ 3,034	\$ 5,376	5.6	6.5	5.9	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 348	\$ 870	\$ 79	\$ 1,742
Q492	Q	Elmhurst Park	Small Park	Public Restrooms,Playgro und	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	6.22	6.22	23	29	36	32	\$ 490	\$ 600	\$ 740	\$ 764	6.6	6.8	6.7	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,659	\$ 2,765	\$ 2,988	\$ 1,356
X253	х	Ambrosini Field	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 15.15A	Districts 15, 15A	6.10	6.10	7	12	12	23	\$ 141	\$ 235	\$ 237	\$ 458	4.6	6.3	5.5	4.8	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 586	\$ 1,790	\$ 384	\$ 712
B141	В	City Line Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	6.05	6.05	31	22	22	62	\$ 623	\$ 428	\$ 443	\$ 1,182	4.9	4.8	4.9	5.9	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 2,124	\$ 658	\$ 381	\$ 1,709
Q387B	Q	Clearview Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 7	District 7	6.05	6.05	1	1	2	1	\$ 18	\$ 28	\$ 36	\$ 12	1.3	2.5	2.6	1.3	No	No	No	No				
B192A	В	Fort Hamilton Athletic Field	Large Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	6.02	6.02	25	17	18	19	\$ 536	\$ 359	\$ 388	\$ 404	5.7	5.6	5.4	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 879	\$ 592	\$ 598	\$ 639
B254	В	Wingate Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	5.89	5.89	20	22	60	82	\$ 429	\$ 432	\$ 1,127	\$ 1,557	5.8	5.1	6.3	6.5	No	No	Yes	No	\$ 3,064	\$ 1,323	\$ 4,733	\$ 419
M022	М	De Witt Clinton Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	5.83	5.83	84	50	59	51	\$ 1,599	\$ 942	\$ 1,116	\$ 1,005	6.3	6.3	6.5	6.3	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 2,277	\$ 3,499	\$ 5,875	\$ 1,827
Q004A	Q	Ralph Demarco Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	5.82	5.82	28	23	25	32	\$ 474	\$ 455	\$ 486	\$ 649	5.9	5.7	5.7	6.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 120	\$ 610	\$ 471	\$ 379
B050	В	Van Voorhees Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	5.74	5.74	68	55	60	103	\$ 1,350	\$ 1,127	\$ 1,226	\$ 2,016	6.6	6.8	6.8	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 999	\$ 284	\$ 957	\$ 2,279
M094	М	Broadway Malls	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	5.66	5.75	92	89	90	96	\$ 1,864	\$ 1,789	\$ 1,812	\$ 1,864	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 277	\$ 348	\$ 105	\$ 307
Q096B	Q	Southern Fields	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	5.59	5.59	1	4	8	6	\$ 19	\$ 82	\$ 148	\$ 119	1.0	3.8	4.8	4.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 185	\$ 889	\$ 1,347	\$ 634
X004 ^{2,37}	х	Bronx River Parkway	Other	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Natural Areas,Playgrounds, Trails	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	5.53	206.72	90	104	90	84	\$ 1,690	\$ 1,962	\$ 1,677	\$ 1,577	6.5	6.9	6.8	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 5,165	\$ 7,066	\$ 3,171	\$ 4,539
X013	х	Devoe Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nds	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	5.44	5.44	43	56	65	84	\$ 754	\$ 1,218	\$ 1,356	\$ 1,638	6.1	6.5	6.6	6.2	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 3,085	\$ 1,002	\$ 1,194	\$ 3,362
Q174A	Q	St. Michael's Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	5.43	5.43	24	12	17	16	\$ 488	\$ 224	\$ 337	\$ 338	5.9	5.5	5.4	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 8,524	\$ 782	\$ 463	\$ 1,320
Q305	Q	Mafera Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	5.40	5.40	48	66	62	68	\$ 964	\$ 1,271	\$ 1,203	\$ 1,343	6.2	6.6	6.8	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 853	\$ 2,857	\$ 2,038	\$ 3,460

Q103	Q	Raymond O'Connor Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	5.40	5.40	4	3	3	5	\$ 104	\$ 85	\$ 82	\$ 121	6.3	6.8	6.2	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 751	\$ 1,599	\$ 1,026	\$ 417
B035	В	John Paul Jones Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	5.32	5.32	8	8	10	15	\$ 175	\$ 191	\$ 222	\$ 315	4.9	5.9	5.8	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 208	\$ 3,651	\$ 666	\$ 861
R015	R	Walker Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	5.28	5.28	14	16	45	87	\$ 278	\$ 304	\$ 827	\$ 1,687	5.9	5.9	6.5	6.9	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 360	\$ 2,193	\$ 4,952	\$ 874
Q220G	Q	Hoover - Manton Playgrounds	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	5.20	5.20	37	37	39	44	\$ 782	\$ 780	\$ 822	\$ 909	5.6	5.4	5.4	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 477	\$ 2,351	\$ 1,457	\$ 913
R067	R	Gen. Douglas MacArthur Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	5.17	5.17	12	9	32	23	\$ 258	\$ 185	\$ 667	\$ 467	6.3	5.9	6.0	6.5	No	No	Yes	No	\$ 3,790	\$ 3,565	\$ 858	\$ 9,342
Q002	Q	Grover Cleveland Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	5.10	5.10	66	48	67	86	\$ 1,209	\$ 887	\$ 1,309	\$ 1,592	6.4	6.2	6.8	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 929	\$ 6,429	\$ 1,166	\$ 3,633
Q453	Q	Queens Farm Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	5.06	47.08	5	6	7	6	\$ 107	\$ 124	\$ 143	\$ 126	4.4	4.8	4.9	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,699	\$ 1,164	\$ 824	\$ 52
Q092 ²	Q	Police Officer Edward Byrne Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	4.97	4.97	67	25	54	39	\$ 1,207	\$ 469	\$ 980	\$ 722	5.9	6.1	6.5	6.1	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,304	\$ 486	\$ 21	\$ 77
B103	В	Cypress Hills Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	4.95	4.95	32	68	58	66	\$ 638	\$ 1,355	\$ 1,107	\$ 1,204	4.7	5.8	6.2	6.5	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,171	\$ 2,138	\$ 606	\$ 4,301
B100	В	Seth Low Playground/ Bealin Square	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	4.95	4.95	113	100	50	92	\$ 2,150	\$ 1,873	\$ 934	\$ 1,719	6.1	6.8	6.8	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,421	\$ 1,257	\$ 3,402	\$ 1,412
R045	R	Schmul Park	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	4.84	7.40	31	29	56	48	\$ 632	\$ 583	\$ 1,119	\$ 974	5.3	5.4	6.5	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,995	\$ 3,112	\$ 1,713	\$ 2,789
Q499	Q	Bay Breeze Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 14	District 14	4.80	4.80	4	3	4	4	\$ 84	\$ 51	\$ 75	\$ 71	4.3	3.3	4.2	3.5	No	No	No	No				
X259	х	Raoul Wallenberg Forest	Small Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	4.73	4.73	1			4	\$ 22	\$ 10	\$ 10	\$ 73	2.5	1.4	1.3	2.6	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 127	\$ 345	\$ 98
X271 ³⁸	х	Grant Park	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	4.72	4.72	21	31	33	35	\$ 401	\$ 647	\$ 679	\$ 731	5.0	6.2	6.3	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 691	\$ 362	\$ 693	\$ 1,259
M376 ¹⁴	М	West Harlem Piers	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 14	District 14	4.71	4.71	34	14	39	67	\$ 568	\$ 155	\$ 606	\$ 1,132	5.2	5.1	5.0	5.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 727	\$ 1,191	\$ 1,216	\$ 494
Q339	Q	Cambria Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	4.64	4.64	65	69	71	69	\$ 1,188	\$ 1,267	\$ 1,314	\$ 1,282	6.6	6.9	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,031	\$ 650	\$ 209	\$ 774
Q127	Q	Marconi Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	4.64	4.64	49	14	13	19	\$ 976	\$ 274	\$ 265	\$ 373	5.6	5.8	6.2	6.5	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 1,199	\$ 315	\$ 1,002	\$ 161
X038 ²	х	Washington's Walk	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun ds	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	4.64	4.64	52	36	27	37	\$ 1,079	\$ 732	\$ 575	\$ 768	6.6	6.8	6.5	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 3,332	\$ 995	\$ 1,873	\$ 7,851
R170	R	Stapleton Esplanade	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	4.61	4.61	10	8	6	11	\$ 195	\$ 144	\$ 118	\$ 221	4.1	3.7	5.6	4.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 234	\$ 145	\$ 0	\$ 479
Q226 ²	Q	Hallets Cove Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nds	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	4.61	5.84	38	43	46	38	\$ 786	\$ 888	\$ 960	\$ 803	6.1	6.5	6.5	6.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 343	\$ 616	\$ 414	\$ 495
B418	В	Valentino Pier	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	4.53	4.53	15	12	16	21	\$ 323	\$ 238	\$ 327	\$ 443	6.3	6.4	6.3	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 15	\$ 3,667	\$ 557	\$ 1,526
Q396	Q	Montbellier Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	4.43	4.43	55	32	22	17	\$ 995	\$ 579	\$ 416	\$ 343	6.1	6.2	6.1	6.2	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 1,169	\$ 713	\$ 1,288	\$ 1,964
X263	х	Quarry Ballfields	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	4.42	4.42	21	26	16	15	\$ 407	\$ 498	\$ 311	\$ 309	5.4	5.5	5.1	4.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,509	\$ 454	\$ 1,071	\$ 1,110

X017	х	Richman (Echo) Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	4.39	4.39	37	24	51	56	\$ 806	\$ 471	\$ 1,008	\$ 1,102	5.0	3.8	5.5	5.4	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,260	\$ 397	\$ 1,653	\$ 2,072
M017	М	Corlears Hook Park	Small Park	nd Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	4.36	4.36	29	21	26	17	\$ 590	\$ 410	\$ 529	\$ 360	5.6	6.0	7.0	6.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 795	\$ 1,858	\$ 952	\$ 580
X137	х	Jerome Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	4.36	4.36	3	3	3	6	\$ 54	\$ 64	\$ 70	\$ 119	2.2	2.2	2.2	2.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 111	\$ 14	\$ 37	\$ 126
Q129	Q	Phil "Scooter" Rizzuto Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	4.35	4.35	29	43	41	71	\$ 570	\$ 813	\$ 779	\$ 1,365	6.0	7.0	7.0	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,207	\$ 1,398	\$ 384	\$ 1,187
R008	R	Faber Pool and Park	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	4.34	4.34	14	16	25	22	\$ 290	\$ 313	\$ 492	\$ 446	5.9	6.0	6.7	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 6,442	\$ 2,042	\$ 1,178	\$ 18,294
B070	В	Machate Circle	Gree nstre et		Brooklyn Sector 14.19	Districts 14, 19	4.32	4.32	40	18	13	32	\$ 473	\$ 360	\$ 270	\$ 622	6.5	6.5	5.2	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes				
M033	М	Hamilton Fish Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	4.30	4.30	25	24	19	15	\$ 507	\$ 465	\$ 372	\$ 306	6.1	6.8	7.0	6.0	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 43,599	\$ 72,523	\$ 25,213	\$ 18,969
B113C	В	Columbus Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	4.14	4.14	19	19	17	23	\$ 408	\$ 401	\$ 354	\$ 465	6.6	7.0	6.8	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 130	\$ 302	\$ 116	\$ 333
R061	R	Rev. Dr. Maggie Howard Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	4.10	4.10	48	23	31	16	\$ 910	\$ 429	\$ 573	\$ 319	5.5	5.3	6.2	6.7	Yes	No	Yes	No	\$ 10,273	\$ 736	\$ 3,013	\$ 9,962
M159 ^{4,39}	М	Frederick Johnson Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nds	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	4.09	4.09	15	13	11	24	\$ 299	\$ 241	\$ 221	\$ 472	5.8	5.4	5.6	6.5	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 205	\$ 79	\$ 263	\$ 272
B055	В	Sternberg Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	4.04	4.04	61	81	79	51	\$ 1,139	\$ 1,494	\$ 1,424	\$ 951	6.4	6.8	6.3	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,837	\$ 3,921	\$ 3,164	\$ 3,055
X122	x	Colucci Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	4.00	4.00	55	59	59	53	\$ 995	\$ 1,059	\$ 1,058	\$ 955	6.6	6.8	6.9	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 414	\$ 706	\$ 606	\$ 1,756
R078	R	Northerleigh Park	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	3.96	3.96	6	8	7	9	\$ 127	\$ 147	\$ 134	\$ 172	6.2	6.5	6.5	5.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 716	\$ 26	\$ 248	\$ 103
M086	М	Stuyvesant Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	3.93	3.93	38	71	64	61	\$ 796	\$ 1,471	\$ 1,337	\$ 1,254	6.1	6.8	6.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,178	\$ 2,557	\$ 1,532	\$ 2,464
M011 ²	М	Chelsea Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	3.90	3.90	106	96	86	91	\$ 2,095	\$ 1,845	\$ 1,683	\$ 1,736	6.4	6.7	6.8	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 4,393	\$ 2,922	\$ 1,643	\$ 5,957
X150E	х	Fordham Landing Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	3.90	3.90	13	14	14	28	\$ 219	\$ 308	\$ 294	\$ 542	4.3	4.0	4.6	3.8	Yes	No	No	Yes	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 58
Q359	ο	Haggerty Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	3.87	3.87	55	33	16	10	\$ 1,009	\$ 606	\$ 301	\$ 203	6.1	6.4	6.5	5.6	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 936	\$ 192	\$ 842	\$ 1,615
M223 ²	М	Jacob H. Schiff Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	3.85	3.85	45	52	47	76	\$ 828	\$ 954	\$ 875	\$ 1,400	5.9	6.8	6.7	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 7,585	\$ 1,030	\$ 540	\$ 1,049
Q373	Q	Helen Marshall Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	3.83	3.83	58	55	70	39	\$ 1,153	\$ 1,143	\$ 1,449	\$ 826	6.4	5.5	5.8	6.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 671	\$ 584	\$ 431	\$ 860
Q391	Q	Joseph Austin Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	3.81	3.81	64	63	32	35	\$ 1,159	\$ 1,134	\$ 590	\$ 655	6.0	6.0	5.5	5.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,098	\$ 1,305	\$ 1,638	\$ 671
X011 ²	Х	Crotona Parkway Malls	Large Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	3.77	8.75	33	55	39	32	\$ 683	\$ 1,069	\$ 782	\$ 696	6.0	6.5	6.3	5.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 623	\$ 495	\$ 2,620	\$ 544
R075C	R	Ingram Woods	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	3.77	3.77	5	5	4	5	\$ 102	\$ 95	\$ 84	\$ 103	3.9	4.7	5.1	4.4	No	No	No	No				

				Athletic											1													
Q221	Q	Farm Playground	Small Park	Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	3.76	3.76	29	21	5	34	\$ 543	\$ 398	\$ 106	\$ 632	5.4	5.2	4.7	6.3	Yes	No	No	Yes	\$ 814	\$ 2,798	\$ 367	\$ 819
Q410	Ø	Hinton Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	3.74	3.74	27	27	30	35	\$ 515	\$ 553	\$ 614	\$ 716	6.0	5.6	5.9	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,519	\$ 570	\$ 1,475	\$ 485
Q369	Q	Louis Pasteur Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	3.67	3.67	6	5	6	3	\$ 136	\$ 109	\$ 119	\$ 62	6.4	7.0	6.2	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 152	\$ 1,251	\$ 490	\$ 630
Q219	Q	Rockaway Freeway	Large Park		Queens Sector 14	District 14	3.66	9.40	11	10	16	19	\$ 213	\$ 194	\$ 323	\$ 367	5.1	5.7	6.1	6.3	No	No	Yes	No	\$ 92	\$ 162	\$ 0	\$ 77
Q215	Q	Whitey Ford Field	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	3.62	3.62	5	8	9	6	\$ 104	\$ 159	\$ 174	\$ 125	5.5	4.8	5.4	5.9	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 183	\$ 0	\$ 965
Q329	Q	Pomonok Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	3.60	3.60	31	27	32	26	\$ 665	\$ 580	\$ 671	\$ 546	5.4	6.0	6.1	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 47	\$ 161	\$ 1,447	\$ 477
R072	R	Clawson Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	3.59	3.59	8	12	10	10	\$ 154	\$ 242	\$ 219	\$ 206	6.6	7.0	6.8	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 224	\$ 159	\$ 0
B002	В	Amersfort Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	3.56	3.56	7	17	19	15	\$ 129	\$ 330	\$ 410	\$ 293	2.3	5.1	5.0	4.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 453	\$ 423	\$ 12	\$ 263
B218	В	Paerdegat Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	3.56	3.56	45	51	36	41	\$ 901	\$ 1,042	\$ 726	\$ 819	6.5	7.0	7.0	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,289	\$ 466	\$ 370	\$ 632
X152	х	Vinmont Veteran Park	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	3.50	3.50	22	13	8	12	\$ 433	\$ 254	\$ 170	\$ 247	5.7	6.7	6.2	5.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,293	\$ 4,666	\$ 800	\$ 2,105
B244 ²	В	McDonald Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	3.49	3.49	26	12	10	26	\$ 499	\$ 256	\$ 213	\$ 501	5.9	6.0	5.8	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 795	\$ 382	\$ 336	\$ 1,613
R073 ²	R	Naples Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	3.47	3.47	5	4	7	8	\$ 96	\$ 86	\$ 130	\$ 157	6.4	5.9	6.5	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 83	\$ 26	\$ 333	\$ 6,619
Q017	Q	The Olde Towne of Flushing Burial Ground	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 7	District 7	3.47	3.47	15	8	4	6	\$ 330	\$ 163	\$ 89	\$ 131	5.1	5.3	5.2	5.4	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 1,059	\$ 2,145	\$ 28	\$ 264
BT14	В	Shore Boulevard Mall	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	3.46	3.46	9	13	10	18	\$ 192	\$ 281	\$ 209	\$ 400	4.4	5.7	6.1	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,870	\$ 342	\$ 0	\$ 694
R101	R	Wegener Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	3.46	3.46	1	1	1	1	\$ 26	\$ 11	\$ 17	\$ 23	2.6	1.8	2.1	2.2	No	No	No	No				
B051 ²	В	Kelly Park Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	3.45	3.45	43	35	15	7	\$ 818	\$ 639	\$ 295	\$ 154	6.6	6.9	6.4	6.8	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 1,991	\$ 1,039	\$ 1,256	\$ 97
M108Q1	М	Andrew Haswell Green Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	3.40	1.98	20	21	14	28	\$ 387	\$ 428	\$ 291	\$ 551	5.6	6.7	6.4	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 17	\$ 5,352	\$ 310	\$ 276
Q134	Q	Breininger Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	3.40	3.40	69	80	80	74	\$ 1,271	\$ 1,471	\$ 1,489	\$ 1,376	6.6	6.9	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,853	\$ 1,388	\$ 886	\$ 804
X251	х	Co-op City Field	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	3.40	3.40	3	3	3	2	\$ 62	\$ 60	\$ 62	\$ 47	6.4	6.4	6.7	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$3	\$ 327	\$ 159	\$ 1,391
B275	В	Grady Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	3.40	3.40	9	10	13	16	\$ 182	\$ 210	\$ 267	\$ 318	3.5	4.5	5.0	5.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,954	\$ 555	\$ 215	\$ 52
B130	В	Greenwood Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	3.39	3.39	25	27	23	37	\$ 488	\$ 524	\$ 462	\$ 709	6.2	6.8	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,219	\$ 2,185	\$ 2,684	\$ 483
B225	В	St. Andrew's Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	3.38	3.38	68	115	95	70	\$ 1,321	\$ 2,315	\$ 1,898	\$ 1,337	6.1	7.0	6.2	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 19,547	\$ 4,205	\$ 143	\$ 501

				Athletic											1													
M082	М	Seward Park	Small Park	Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	3.36	3.36	30	33	23	21	\$ 601	\$ 657	\$ 446	\$ 442	6.5	6.8	7.0	6.6	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 4,724	\$ 2,287	\$ 3,240	\$ 2,716
X166	х	Behagen Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	3.35	3.35	35	23	20	35	\$ 713	\$ 456	\$ 415	\$ 649	5.8	5.4	5.4	4.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,546	\$ 1,649	\$ 777	\$ 2,516
X260 ²	х	Julio Carballo Fields	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	3.35	3.35	10	9	8	13	\$ 201	\$ 186	\$ 156	\$ 249	5.0	5.2	5.2	4.9	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 164	\$ 1,129	\$ 2,163	\$ 3,504
R026 ²	R	Gerard P. Dugan Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	3.33	3.33	7	10	38	74	\$ 136	\$ 202	\$ 798	\$ 1,554	6.4	7.0	6.9	6.9	No	No	No	Yes	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 7,700	\$ 4,577
Q302	Q	Evergreen Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	3.32	3.32	58	63	56	70	\$ 1,125	\$ 1,148	\$ 1,027	\$ 1,292	6.4	6.7	6.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 651	\$ 839	\$ 1,495	\$ 4,293
M045	М	John Jay Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	3.31	3.31	81	135	113	120	\$ 1,545	\$ 2,528	\$ 2,135	\$ 2,302	5.5	6.7	6.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 10,640	\$ 4,788	\$ 850	\$ 12,439
X051	х	University Woods	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	3.31	3.31	12	2	6	15	\$ 242	\$ 42	\$ 125	\$ 320	3.8	1.6	2.2	3.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 37	\$ 670	\$ 395	\$ 66
X124	х	Watson Gleason Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	3.30	3.30	61	65	64	60	\$ 1,152	\$ 1,179	\$ 1,153	\$ 1,078	6.3	5.8	5.7	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,244	\$ 473	\$ 1,495	\$ 1,227
R110	R	Tottenville Pool	Small Park	Playground	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	3.26	3.26	7	4	4	5	\$ 137	\$ 80	\$ 102	\$ 104	5.5	6.5	5.6	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 9,427	\$ 206	\$ 0	\$ 22,344
Q095	Q	Vito Locascio Field	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	3.26	3.26	37	29	14	22	\$ 685	\$ 589	\$ 284	\$ 411	5.8	6.0	6.5	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,076	\$ 1,393	\$ 1,235	\$ 243
B219 ⁴	В	Callahan-Kelly Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	3.25	3.25	14	18	18	13	\$ 283	\$ 359	\$ 341	\$ 256	4.4	4.5	5.0	3.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 112	\$ 294	\$ 22	\$0
Q336	Q	Judge Moses Weinstein Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	3.25	3.25	33	33	39	37	\$ 685	\$ 692	\$ 794	\$ 689	5.0	5.2	5.6	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,122	\$ 365	\$ 202	\$ 539
M015 ²	М	Columbus Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro und	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	3.23	3.23	126	170	124	160	\$ 2,305	\$ 3,175	\$ 2,435	\$ 3,080	6.4	6.9	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,593	\$ 2,108	\$ 2,229	\$ 2,810
R089 ²	R	Greencroft Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	3.23	3.23	8	13	53	68	\$ 160	\$ 266	\$ 1,107	\$ 1,409	6.6	6.9	7.0	6.8	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 50	\$ 11	\$ 1,476	\$ 2,477
B109	В	Bill Brown Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	3.21	3.21	121	50	58	68	\$ 2,298	\$ 914	\$ 1,104	\$ 1,252	6.6	6.9	6.9	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,718	\$ 1,484	\$ 783	\$ 1,827
X123 ²	х	Noble Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	3.21	3.21	5	8	15	7	\$ 112	\$ 160	\$ 290	\$ 139	5.8	5.6	5.2	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 247	\$ 675	\$ 0	\$ 310
B079 ²	В	Saratoga Park	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	3.21	3.21	168	74	38	47	\$ 978	\$ 1,433	\$ 773	\$ 882	6.1	6.1	6.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 667	\$ 52	\$ 1,871	\$ 1,366
B106A	В	Scarangella Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	3.21	3.21	17	17	10	18	\$ 334	\$ 334	\$ 213	\$ 337	4.6	4.8	4.8	4.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 528	\$ 911	\$ 420	\$ 316
R043 ²	R	Lyons Pool	Small Cent er		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	3.20	3.20	2	1	1	1	\$ 48	\$ 29	\$ 21	\$ 22	1.4	1.3	1.7	2.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 7,492	\$ 310	\$ 620	\$ 38,314
B217	В	Marcy Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	3.20	3.20	35	39	40	51	\$ 668	\$ 716	\$ 747	\$ 989	6.4	5.6	6.3	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 212	\$ 248	\$ 180	\$ 783
B432	В	American Veterans Memorial Pier	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	3.17	3.17	9	7	7	11	\$ 208	\$ 169	\$ 164	\$ 230	5.5	6.0	5.6	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 563	\$ 105	\$ 273	\$ 147
B536	В	North 5th Street Pier and Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	3.08	3.08	84	78	52	15	\$ 1,631	\$ 1,519	\$ 1,016	\$ 288	5.9	6.4	6.3	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 943	\$ 413	\$ 71	\$ 127

				Athletic																								
Q026 ²	Q	Park Of The Americas	Small Park	Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	3.08	3.08	36	45	59	58	\$ 752	\$ 918	\$ 1,185	\$ 1,194	6.6	6.8	6.7	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,171	\$ 2,581	\$ 2,504	\$ 1,246
M216	М	Holcombe Rucker Park	Small Park	Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	3.05	3.05	53	56	59	43	\$ 1,047	\$ 1,069	\$ 1,151	\$ 839	5.8	5.6	5.3	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,507	\$ 539	\$ 686	\$ 1,911
Q345 ²	Q	Redfern Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 14	District 14	3.04	3.04	6	7	32	118	\$ 126	\$ 140	\$ 586	\$ 2,188	4.8	5.0	5.0	4.9	No	No	No	Yes	\$0	\$ 249	\$ 2,634	\$ 1,433
B111	В	Washington Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	3.03	3.03	56	45	46	64	\$ 1,082	\$ 877	\$ 914	\$ 1,252	6.6	6.9	6.9	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,307	\$ 1,779	\$ 2,926	\$ 2,110
B270 ⁴	В	Brownsville Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	3.02	3.02	21	37	16	13	\$ 397	\$ 729	\$ 316	\$ 259	5.7	6.2	4.6	4.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 967	\$ 375	\$ 38	\$ 466
X020	х	Fort Independence Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	3.02	3.02	29	26	22	22	\$ 595	\$ 549	\$ 466	\$ 437	6.1	6.0	5.8	6.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 468	\$ 1,339	\$ 4,029	\$ 2,800
R011	R	Hero Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	3.02	3.02	6	9	8	8	\$ 123	\$ 170	\$ 150	\$ 163	6.0	5.7	5.8	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,169	\$ 26	\$ 52	\$ 103
B250	В	Nostrand Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	3.02	3.02	51	55	68	74	\$ 991	\$ 1,055	\$ 1,296	\$ 1,432	6.4	7.0	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 563	\$ 2,787	\$ 1,140	\$ 936
Q031	Q	Lawrence Virgilio Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	3.01	3.01	19	31	26	11	\$ 369	\$ 558	\$ 484	\$ 203	5.9	5.9	6.5	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 3,278	\$ 2,683	\$ 7,278	\$ 9,100
R068	R	The Big Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	3.01	3.01	37	24	54	54	\$ 683	\$ 438	\$ 973	\$ 1,001	5.5	5.9	6.2	6.2	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 978	\$ 1,300	\$ 2,033	\$ 545
B223NA	В	Classon Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	2.98	2.98	3	3	4	5	\$ 57	\$ 70	\$ 75	\$ 103	4.3	6.3	6.2	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 89	\$ 22	\$ 446	\$ 0
B324	В	Jacob Joffe Fields	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	2.98	2.98	7	16	18	21	\$ 153	\$ 335	\$ 365	\$ 420	3.7	4.6	5.2	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 79	\$ 326	\$ 139	\$ 382
Q294	Q	Utopia Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	2.98	2.98	9	7	8	10	\$ 192	\$ 157	\$ 181	\$ 223	4.2	4.6	4.5	5.7	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 139	\$ 139	\$ 514
B164 ²	В	Bath Beach Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	2.96	2.96	10	6	8	12	\$ 212	\$ 151	\$ 179	\$ 288	5.8	5.5	6.7	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,192	\$ 313	\$ 682	\$ 3,678
Q310	Q	Glen Oaks Oval	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	2.95	2.95	5	7	11	9	\$ 108	\$ 136	\$ 227	\$ 190	4.2	4.8	5.1	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 522	\$ 155	\$ 0	\$ 492
Q307	Q	Delphin H. Greene Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	2.94	2.94	62	67	70	67	\$ 1,122	\$ 1,224	\$ 1,281	\$ 1,223	6.6	6.9	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,091	\$ 219	\$ 225	\$ 725
Q096E	Q	Lefferts Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	2.94	2.94	64	14	16	10	\$ 1,198	\$ 272	\$ 308	\$ 200	5.5	5.8	6.5	5.8	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 480	\$ 262	\$ 697	\$ 393
B169B	В	Poseidon Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	2.94	2.94	29	18	6	8	\$ 518	\$ 326	\$ 115	\$ 150	7.0	6.0	4.3	4.5	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 402	\$ 491	\$ 364	\$ 5,441
B380	В	Robert E. Venable Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	2.94	2.94	37	39	48	36	\$ 750	\$ 788	\$ 984	\$ 723	5.2	6.6	6.2	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,261	\$ 1,914	\$ 1,756	\$ 906
B113E	В	Walt Whitman Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	2.91	2.91	19	17	18	24	\$ 406	\$ 365	\$ 357	\$ 475	6.6	7.0	6.9	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 132	\$ 254	\$0
R029	R	Westerleigh Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	2.89	2.89	7	8	7	8	\$ 147	\$ 161	\$ 127	\$ 163	6.0	6.3	6.5	5.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 847	\$ 67	\$ 467	\$ 103
B113D	В	Lot	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	2.88	2.88	1	1	2	1	\$ 26	\$ 24	\$ 36	\$ 28	3.0	3.5	4.3	4.1	No	No	No	No				

Q351	Q	Peters Field	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	2.87	2.87	55	21	10	12	\$ 1,004	\$ 384	\$ 205	\$ 223	6.1	5.6	6.4	6.0	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 1,303	\$ 647	\$ 1,218	\$ 138
Q360N	Q	Hoffman Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	2.86	2.86	33	45	50	51	\$ 634	\$ 849	\$ 1,025	\$ 1,018	6.5	6.9	6.8	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 939	\$ 1,683	\$ 1,871	\$ 406
R076	R	Markham Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	2.84	2.84	18	12	41	60	\$ 360	\$ 231	\$ 795	\$ 1,129	6.6	5.7	6.8	6.8	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,146	\$ 1,408	\$ 1,480	\$ 822
B163	В	Sperandeo Brothers Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	2.80	2.80	33	55	50	40	\$ 665	\$ 1,102	\$ 992	\$ 757	4.5	5.8	5.4	5.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 610	\$ 954	\$ 555	\$ 831
B017	В	Bushwick Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	2.78	2.78	53	83	81	87	\$ 1,111	\$ 1,733	\$ 1,667	\$ 1,596	6.1	6.9	6.6	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,434	\$ 1,237	\$ 1,321	\$ 2,695
Q085 ²	Q	Gorman Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	2.76	2.76	24	23	21	27	\$ 487	\$ 477	\$ 435	\$ 578	6.6	6.7	6.7	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 358	\$ 536	\$ 642	\$ 745
B049	В	Irving Square Park	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	2.76	2.76	21	21	18	19	\$ 427	\$ 454	\$ 395	\$ 390	5.4	6.6	6.9	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,538	\$ 341	\$ 691	\$ 1,350
Q333	Q	Ravenswood Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	2.76	2.76	32	41	41	27	\$ 578	\$ 849	\$ 850	\$ 560	6.0	6.2	5.9	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,709	\$ 988	\$ 523	\$ 343
M076	М	St. Vartan Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	2.76	2.76	53	60	46	77	\$ 1,012	\$ 1,254	\$ 1,001	\$ 1,537	6.4	6.9	6.8	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 2,238	\$ 842	\$ 1,964	\$ 1,479
B395	В	Green Central Knoll	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	2.74	2.74	40	41	40	39	\$ 834	\$ 858	\$ 834	\$ 824	5.0	5.2	5.2	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 5,187	\$ 425	\$ 1,018	\$ 559
B078 ²	В	Grace Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	2.73	2.73	14	18	20	22	\$ 291	\$ 366	\$ 407	\$ 428	4.5	5.5	5.3	5.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 419	\$ 223	\$ 25	\$ 1,015
Q358	Q	Detective William T. Gunn Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	2.72	2.72	8	10	11	10	\$ 171	\$ 188	\$ 234	\$ 214	4.2	4.8	5.1	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,294	\$ 237	\$ 1,491	\$ 1,388
Q387A	Q	Bayside Fields	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restroom	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	2.69	2.69	3	3	2	3	\$ 68	\$ 65	\$ 58	\$ 62	6.3	6.7	6.0	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,852	\$ 426	\$ 2,982	\$ 1,245
B330	В	Hickman Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	2.66	2.66	6	17	12	18	\$ 128	\$ 348	\$ 257	\$ 367	3.6	4.5	5.2	5.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 659	\$ 252	\$ 205	\$ 207
X193	х	Stars & Stripes Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd,Trails	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	2.65	2.65	15	19	22	22	\$ 300	\$ 376	\$ 428	\$ 425	5.7	6.7	6.8	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 2,067	\$ 69	\$ 761	\$ 1,163
M399 ⁴⁰	М	Bella Abzug Park	Small Park	Public Restroom	Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	2.63	2.63			1				\$ 22				1.0				No		\$ 42	\$ 0	\$ 7	\$ 0
X151 ²	х	P.O. Serrano Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	2.62	2.62	49	37	30	49	\$ 896	\$ 669	\$ 541	\$ 882	6.5	5.8	5.8	5.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,658	\$ 863	\$ 69	\$ 888
M019	М	Coleman Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	2.61	2.61	16	23	29	13	\$ 309	\$ 444	\$ 554	\$ 244	6.3	6.6	7.0	6.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 3,141	\$ 1,085	\$ 842	\$ 801
Q022	Q	Margaret I. Carman Green - Weeping Beech	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 7	District 7	2.60	2.60	18	10	4	5	\$ 380	\$ 223	\$ 102	\$ 118	5.3	5.5	5.4	5.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 218	\$ 910	\$ 1,088	\$ 2,169
X186	х	Riverdale Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	2.58	2.58	7	4	4	7	\$ 141	\$ 74	\$ 84	\$ 142	5.6	5.8	5.9	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 216	\$ 870	\$ 781	\$ 1,217
Q364	Q	Marie Curie Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	2.55	2.55	6	5	5	5	\$ 139	\$ 101	\$ 104	\$ 100	6.3	6.7	6.1	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 3,241	\$ 6,375	\$ 1,712	\$ 18,312

Q082	Q	Wayanda Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	2.55	2.55	63	69	70	69	\$ 1,147	\$ 1,259	\$ 1,285	\$ 1,275	6.6	6.9	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,663	\$ 405	\$ 4,136	\$ 5,838
X165 ²	x	Edenwald Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	2.54	2.54	8	22	28	25	\$ 174	\$ 446	\$ 551	\$ 506	4.7	6.8	6.9	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 3,623	\$ 684	\$ 1,519	\$ 253
B145	В	Thomas Greene Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	2.53	2.53	32	11	18	20	\$ 647	\$ 222	\$ 361	\$ 419	6.4	6.6	6.9	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 7,533	\$ 576	\$ 338	\$ 7,215
X187	х	Givan Square	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	2.53	1.82	16	12	26	26	\$ 314	\$ 244	\$ 514	\$ 510	5.4	5.5	6.5	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 3,658	\$ 324	\$ 4,696	\$ 1,197
Q141	Q	Murray Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	2.52	2.52	42	51	49	32	\$ 761	\$ 928	\$ 892	\$ 616	5.9	5.8	6.1	6.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 887	\$ 1,831	\$ 3,115	\$ 2,424
X252 41	Х	Bathgate Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	2.50	2.50	16	23	16	13	\$ 331	\$ 438	\$ 316	\$ 265	5.7	5.4	5.5	4.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 634	\$ 228	\$ 219	\$ 405
Q205A ²	Q	Big Bush Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	2.50	2.50	26	19	8	12	\$ 479	\$ 364	\$ 173	\$ 236	6.2	6.2	6.0	5.8	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 263	\$ 1,269	\$ 632	\$ 9,086
X015	х	Joseph Rodman Drake Park & Enslaved African Burial Ground	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	2.49	2.49	4	5	6	6	\$ 93	\$ 100	\$ 145	\$ 126	3.2	3.9	4.8	3.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 10	\$ 42	\$0	\$ 37
Q301 ²	Q	Jamaica Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	2.46	2.46	4	9	10	9	\$ 77	\$ 175	\$ 198	\$ 172	5.0	5.4	5.9	6.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 445	\$ 98	\$ 89	\$ 28
M164 ²	М	Asser Levy Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	2.44	2.44	13	12	10	18	\$ 261	\$ 248	\$ 211	\$ 356	5.9	6.8	6.2	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 4,835	\$ 910	\$ 4,006	\$ 3,327
M231 ⁴²	М	Damrosch Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	2.44	2.44	1				\$ 23				1.0				No							
B285	В	Harry Maze Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	2.43	2.43	40	29	22	36	\$ 729	\$ 601	\$ 447	\$ 688	6.2	6.9	6.5	6.8	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 21	\$ 1,144	\$ 516	\$ 1,046
Q401 ²	Q	Lost Battalion Hall Recreation Center	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	2.41	2.41	7	2	4	5	\$ 139	\$ 38	\$ 77	\$ 114	2.3	2.2	3.2	2.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 838	\$ 230	\$ 840	\$ 1,174
Q218	Q	Dutch Kills Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	2.40	2.40	47	47	92	79	\$ 900	\$ 872	\$ 1,703	\$ 1,537	5.8	6.1	5.7	6.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 3,065	\$ 1,308	\$ 184	\$ 1,191
B252	В	West Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	2.39	2.39	16	20	23	23	\$ 313	\$ 407	\$ 464	\$ 457	3.8	4.3	4.9	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 220	\$ 695	\$ 853	\$ 463
B166B	В	Homecrest Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	2.37	2.37	25	17	17	21	\$ 476	\$ 369	\$ 385	\$ 429	6.3	6.7	6.8	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 387	\$ 951	\$ 407	\$ 860
X155	х	Patterson Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	2.37	2.37	14	15	22	12	\$ 279	\$ 294	\$ 421	\$ 230	5.4	6.3	6.2	6.2	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 550	\$ 649	\$ 341	\$ 1,139
R035	R	De Matti Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	2.34	2.34	14	15	9	10	\$ 284	\$ 283	\$ 178	\$ 210	5.5	6.0	6.9	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 441	\$ 224	\$ 1,583	\$ 834
B269	В	Jesse Owens Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	2.33	2.33	19	36	17	24	\$ 380	\$ 741	\$ 344	\$ 443	4.9	5.2	6.2	6.7	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 4,287	\$ 1,946	\$ 322	\$ 4,618
Q299	Q	Overlook Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	2.33	2.33	7	9	10	7	\$ 145	\$ 174	\$ 198	\$ 150	5.5	5.4	5.8	4.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 26	\$ 0	\$ 124
X040 ²	х	Poe Park	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	2.33	2.33	128	64	58	44	\$ 1,648	\$ 1,255	\$ 1,101	\$ 843	5.2	5.5	5.2	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 3,121	\$ 4,190	\$ 9,176	\$ 2,908
M165	М	Baruch Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	2.32	2.32	29	20	24	18	\$ 589	\$ 395	\$ 480	\$ 371	5.5	6.0	7.0	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,058	\$ 734	\$ 600	\$ 1,527
B377	В	Floyd Patterson Ballfields	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	2.30	2.30	18	45	24	21	\$ 328	\$ 891	\$ 487	\$ 392	5.1	6.0	5.7	5.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 354	\$ 246	\$0	\$ 153

B291	В	Device Discoursed	Small	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun	Brooklyn Sector	Districts	2.30	2.30	5	18	14	14	\$ 100	\$ 370	\$ 299	\$ 283	2.1	5.0	5.1	4.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 204	\$ 222	\$ 375	\$ 532
B291	В	Power Playground	Park	d Athletic	17.18	17, 18	2.30	2.30	5	10	14	14	\$ 100	\$ 370	\$ 299	\$ 203	2.1	5.0	5.1	4.9	NO	NO	NO	NO	\$ 204	\$ 222	\$ 3/5	\$ 532
B271	В	Railroad Playground	Small Park	Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	2.30	2.30	49	64	53	66	\$ 939	\$ 1,223	\$ 1,009	\$ 1,299	6.2	7.0	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 191	\$ 674	\$ 329	\$ 463
M108F	М	Triboro Plaza	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	2.30	2.30	5	5	6	16	\$ 103	\$ 111	\$ 127	\$ 327	3.5	3.9	4.2	6.5	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 10	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 47
R053	R	Harris Brothers Park	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	2.29	2.29	5	6	7	6	\$ 101	\$ 128	\$ 162	\$ 130	6.5	6.8	6.7	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 97	\$0
B056	В	Martin Luther King Jr. Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	2.29	2.29	65	40	51	36	\$ 1,180	\$ 772	\$ 1,009	\$ 656	5.6	5.9	5.9	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,452	\$ 2,363	\$ 1,656	\$ 4,393
B147	В	Monsignor Crawford Field	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	2.29	2.29	3	8	8	6	\$ 53	\$ 163	\$ 157	\$ 128	2.3	4.0	4.5	3.7	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 310	\$0	\$ 362
B224	В	P.O. Reinaldo Salgado Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	2.29	2.29	40	53	44	46	\$ 796	\$ 1,096	\$ 898	\$ 958	4.6	5.8	5.6	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,522	\$ 312	\$ 721	\$ 496
B337	В	Century Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	2.28	2.28	55	57	50	80	\$ 1,101	\$ 1,117	\$ 1,018	\$ 1,568	5.7	5.5	5.3	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 914	\$ 1,941	\$ 3,199	\$ 419
B248	В	Fox Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	2.27	2.27	53	55	47	30	\$ 961	\$ 1,103	\$ 921	\$ 594	6.3	6.9	6.9	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,676	\$ 187	\$ 1,459	\$ 2,285
B153	В	South Pacific Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	2.26	2.26	20	14	19	24	\$ 408	\$ 297	\$ 380	\$ 459	4.1	4.5	4.6	3.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,385	\$ 543	\$ 2,160	\$ 722
Q320	Q	Vleigh Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	2.24	2.24	40	33	23	42	\$ 821	\$ 645	\$ 484	\$ 791	5.0	6.0	6.1	6.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 3,718	\$ 502	\$ 510	\$ 192
Q119	Q	Frederick B. Judge Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	2.22	2.22	61	27	37	30	\$ 1,156	\$ 502	\$ 669	\$ 556	5.8	6.2	6.6	6.6	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 142	\$ 752	\$ 1,276	\$ 586
R161	R	Laredo Avenue Parcel	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	2.22	2.22	2	2	2	2	\$ 49	\$ 41	\$ 53	\$ 39	2.5	1.5	2.0	1.8	No	No	No	No				
X108	х	Belmont Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	2.21	2.21	18	26	22	14	\$ 358	\$ 494	\$ 427	\$ 286	5.5	5.7	6.0	5.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 1,561	\$ 1,196	\$ 494	\$ 1,706
R025 ²	R	Mahoney Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	2.21	2.21	11	13	34	23	\$ 219	\$ 260	\$ 703	\$ 470	6.1	6.2	6.7	6.6	No	No	Yes	No	\$ 1,389	\$ 3,256	\$ 1,365	\$ 1,032
M095	М	Broadway Malls	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	2.20	2.20	38	38	48	58	\$ 797	\$ 793	\$ 1,028	\$ 1,206	5.9	6.6	6.5	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 28	\$ 56	\$ 35	\$ 233
B223I	В	Anchorage Plaza	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	2.20	2.20	3	3	3	3	\$ 60	\$ 63	\$ 57	\$ 63	4.1	4.5	5.2	5.8	No	No	No	No				
Q014	Q	Astoria Heights Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	2.20	2.20	41	65	71	70	\$ 799	\$ 1,267	\$ 1,406	\$ 1,360	5.7	5.6	5.8	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,120	\$ 1,118	\$ 432	\$ 789
Q066F	Q	Hoyt Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	2.20	2.20	16	16	16	15	\$ 310	\$ 309	\$ 321	\$ 315	6.4	6.2	6.0	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,829	\$ 783	\$ 398	\$ 857
X163 ²	x	Loreto Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	2.18	2.18	12	7	14	10	\$ 253	\$ 140	\$ 284	\$ 203	5.9	6.3	6.6	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 3,285	\$ 1,637	\$ 1,283	\$ 1,310
X262	х	Harding Park	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	2.16	2.16	8	9	10	10	\$ 176	\$ 199	\$ 229	\$ 213	5.8	5.6	5.2	5.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 89	\$ 555	\$ 97	\$ 242
M308	М	Washington Market Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	2.15	2.15	44	36	24	24	\$ 916	\$ 793	\$ 532	\$ 526	6.4	6.8	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,974	\$ 427	\$ 2,446	\$ 1,357

			1	Athletic	1	1			1							1							1	1		1	1	
X266 ⁴³	х	Vidalia Park	Small Park	Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	2.14	2.14	25	25	18	17	\$ 457	\$ 473	\$ 343	\$ 334	5.3	5.7	5.1	5.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 646	\$ 19,274	\$ 2,236	\$ 895
B193	В	Hamilton Metz Field	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	2.11	2.11	23	22	37	48	\$ 469	\$ 438	\$ 750	\$ 977	5.4	5.1	5.4	5.9	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 507	\$ 1,555	\$ 683	\$ 963
Q382	Q	Cardozo Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 14	District 14	2.10	2.10	4	4	6	9	\$ 69	\$ 82	\$ 103	\$ 167	2.4	5.0	3.8	4.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 46	\$ 194	\$ 243	\$ 7
Q386	Q	Centreville Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	2.10	2.10	38	15	9	11	\$ 711	\$ 290	\$ 180	\$ 214	5.7	6.1	6.5	6.0	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 308	\$ 476	\$ 390	\$ 658
B239	В	Sheepshead Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	2.09	2.09	32	19	18	13	\$ 626	\$ 403	\$ 406	\$ 268	6.4	6.4	6.8	6.2	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 56	\$ 427	\$ 229	\$ 352
X204	х	Story Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	2.08	2.08	40	37	32	50	\$ 723	\$ 667	\$ 576	\$ 896	6.4	5.8	5.8	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,150	\$ 752	\$ 1,321	\$ 861
Q388	Q	Linnaeus Park	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	2.07	2.07	2	2	2	4	\$ 58	\$ 42	\$ 58	\$ 90	4.1	4.8	4.2	3.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 45	\$ 73	\$ 11	\$ 260
M087 14	М	Sakura Park	Small Park	3. 30	Manhattan Sector 14	District 14	2.07	2.07	32	10	39	67	\$ 535	\$ 103	\$ 606	\$ 1,131	5.1	5.1	5.0	5.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 514	\$ 357	\$ 40	\$ 203
Q027	Q	Laurelton Parkway	Other	d	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	2.06	59.61	63	68	71	70	\$ 1,156	\$ 1,240	\$ 1,303	\$ 1,291	6.6	6.8	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 218	\$ 296	\$ 7	\$ 384
Q327 ²	Q	Castlewood Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	2.06	2.06	61	67	68	67	\$ 1,119	\$ 1,214	\$ 1,250	\$ 1,230	6.6	6.8	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,357	\$ 824	\$ 220	\$ 10,295
R070	R	Clove's Tail	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	2.06	2.06	7	7	13	14	\$ 143	\$ 138	\$ 245	\$ 275	5.6	5.9	6.5	6.3	No	No	No	No				
R123	R	Skyline Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	2.06	2.06	9	13	16	18	\$ 172	\$ 247	\$ 318	\$ 366	6.1	6.4	6.5	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 28	\$ 10,000	\$ 444	\$ 21,020
Q346	Q	Challenge Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	2.04	2.04	2	2	2	1	\$ 51	\$ 56	\$ 36	\$ 29	6.6	6.8	5.6	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 258	\$ 1,388	\$ 1,155	\$ 400
Q106	α	Daniel M. O'Connell Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	2.04	2.04	20	15	17	45	\$ 397	\$ 283	\$ 326	\$ 809	5.6	5.9	6.2	6.7	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 2,688	\$ 603	\$ 3,785	\$ 1,550
Q340	Q	Torsney Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	2.03	2.03	58	53	36	11	\$ 1,085	\$ 968	\$ 671	\$ 221	5.8	6.2	6.2	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 887	\$ 297	\$ 640	\$ 1,024
Q330	Q	Locust Manor Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	2.00	2.00	37	10	13	14	\$ 673	\$ 186	\$ 254	\$ 266	6.1	5.3	6.2	6.4	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 2,520	\$ 202	\$ 1,399	\$ 1,419
B038	В	Fulton Park	Small Park	Public Restroom	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.99	1.99	40	11	15	24	\$ 333	\$ 231	\$ 308	\$ 459	6.2	5.1	5.5	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 278	\$ 1,332	\$ 1,203	\$ 485
Q393H	Q	LaGuardia Landing Lights	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.99	1.99	3	3	3	3	\$ 62	\$ 65	\$ 60	\$ 57	4.3	4.2	4.8	3.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 62	\$ 19	\$ 0	\$ 0
B061	В	McLaughlin Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	1.98	1.98	23	19	28	17	\$ 481	\$ 368	\$ 512	\$ 344	5.4	5.3	6.2	6.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 7,956	\$ 4,969	\$ 976	\$ 552
Q361	Q	Moore Homestead Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.98	1.98	65	61	58	89	\$ 1,366	\$ 1,269	\$ 1,210	\$ 1,901	6.5	6.8	6.7	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 959	\$ 1,204	\$ 1,633	\$ 865
B128	В	Colonel David Marcus Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	1.97	1.97	41	31	38	34	\$ 805	\$ 537	\$ 738	\$ 659	6.1	5.4	6.2	6.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,034	\$ 635	\$ 222	\$ 993
Q398	Q	Rosemary's Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	1.97	1.97	40	53	42	67	\$ 731	\$ 957	\$ 793	\$ 1,223	6.4	6.3	6.5	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,141	\$ 1,420	\$ 723	\$ 2,046

B263	В	Sumner Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.97	1.97	19	22	21	22	\$ 371	\$ 470	\$ 434	\$ 464	4.6	5.5	5.4	6.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 949	\$ 1,124	\$ 1,898	\$ 850
Q293	Q	Saul Weprin Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	1.96	1.96	3	3	2	3	\$ 64	\$ 72	\$ 51	\$ 56	6.1	6.8	6.1	5.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 329	\$ 331	\$ 1,249	\$ 417
M220 ²	М	Frederick Douglass Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	1.95	1.95	34	59	46	61	\$ 646	\$ 1,136	\$ 837	\$ 1,096	6.6	6.8	6.4	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 3,045	\$ 1,195	\$ 811	\$ 14,766
X138	х	Playground One Thirty Four CXXXIV	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.95	1.95	20	5	7	8	\$ 400	\$ 101	\$ 130	\$ 159	5.0	4.8	5.9	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 222	\$ 70	\$ 0	\$ 347
Q133A	Q	Hempstead Ballfield	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	1.94	1.94	3	2	1	3	\$ 70	\$ 47	\$ 24	\$ 72	3.9	3.5	1.7	4.8	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 52	\$ 0	\$ 129
B223JC	В	Bridge Park 3	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	1.93	1.93	7	15	10	4	\$ 138	\$ 281	\$ 189	\$ 69	5.8	5.9	5.8	5.6	No	Yes	No	No	\$0	\$ 178	\$ 0	\$0
B382A	В	Roberto Clemente Ballfield	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	1.93	1.93	5	5	7	7	\$ 97	\$ 106	\$ 142	\$ 148	5.4	6.5	6.7	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 106	\$ 697	\$ 574	\$0
R069	R	Terrace Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	1.92	1.92	11	10	26	56	\$ 205	\$ 189	\$ 491	\$ 1,092	6.2	6.3	6.7	6.7	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 3,039	\$ 781	\$ 706	\$ 2,187
Q303	Q	Travers Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.92	1.92	27	40	36	38	\$ 562	\$ 824	\$ 751	\$ 783	6.3	6.2	6.2	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,152	\$ 6,496	\$ 2,098	\$ 1,679
X121	х	Bufano Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	1.90	1.90	55	58	58	54	\$ 994	\$ 1,050	\$ 1,041	\$ 982	6.5	6.8	6.9	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 737	\$ 559	\$ 2,989	\$ 2,626
B343	В	Osborn Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	1.90	1.90	23	43	19	12	\$ 419	\$ 842	\$ 380	\$ 247	5.9	6.4	4.7	3.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 1,045	\$ 2,863	\$ 7,383	\$ 2,157
M031	М	Amelia Gorman Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	1.89	1.89	13	18	24	20	\$ 252	\$ 362	\$ 489	\$ 403	5.5	5.0	6.2	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 155	\$ 12	\$ 56	\$ 66
Q394	Q	Conch Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 14	District 14	1.89	1.89	6	5	8	11	\$ 115	\$ 107	\$ 146	\$ 203	4.8	5.1	5.0	5.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 958	\$ 305	\$ 88	\$0
B235	В	Herman Dolgon Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	1.89	1.89	42	25	33	39	\$ 809	\$ 475	\$ 617	\$ 720	6.6	6.8	6.9	6.9	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 730	\$ 823	\$ 4,470	\$ 181
X261	х	Kwame Ture Recreation Center	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	1.88	1.88	5	5	3	4	\$ 102	\$ 114	\$ 77	\$ 93	2.4	3.3	2.6	2.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 262	\$ 427	\$ 130	\$ 371
B223JB ²	В	Susan Smith McKinney Steward Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	1.88	1.88	8	25	16	12	\$ 160	\$ 471	\$ 299	\$ 227	6.0	6.1	6.1	5.9	No	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 1,966	\$ 7,801	\$ 321	\$ 198
M030	М	Thomas Paine Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.88	1.88	125	167	123	159	\$ 2,299	\$ 3,121	\$ 2,423	\$ 3,074	6.4	6.8	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,716	\$ 16	\$ 15	\$ 28
X217 ²	х	Willis Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.88	1.88	15	10	7	5	\$ 293	\$ 189	\$ 137	\$ 106	5.2	5.6	6.2	5.4	Yes	No	No	No	\$9	\$ 1,563	\$ 431	\$ 960
B019	В	Carroll Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	1.87	1.87	112	70	74	116	\$ 2,133	\$ 1,277	\$ 1,438	\$ 2,236	6.6	6.8	6.9	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,575	\$ 1,623	\$ 1,643	\$ 497
X195A	х	Colgate Close	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	1.87	1.87	7	8	12	8	\$ 145	\$ 169	\$ 236	\$ 159	5.8	5.6	5.2	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 180	\$ 458	\$ 190	\$ 726
X289	х	Mapes Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	1.87	1.87	11	22	14	15	\$ 199	\$ 413	\$ 270	\$ 307	5.3	5.3	5.1	4.4	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 268	\$ 177	\$ 83	\$ 131
Q128	Q	London Planetree Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.84	1.84	31	39	38	48	\$ 582	\$ 780	\$ 723	\$ 904	6.1	7.0	7.0	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 407	\$ 534	\$ 342	\$ 304

			Small		Brooklyn	Districts															I							
B419	В	Sutter Ballfields	Park	Athletic Facilities	Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	1.84	1.84	8	11	16	9	\$ 163	\$ 218	\$ 311	\$ 178	3.2	3.9	3.9	3.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 460	\$ 88	\$ 0	\$ 143
X153	Х	Merriam Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun ds	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	1.84	2.94	25	28	27	26	\$ 503	\$ 588	\$ 554	\$ 517	5.7	5.7	6.1	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 2,628	\$ 570	\$ 1,564	\$ 870
B210H ²	В	Harold Ickes Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	1.82	1.82	9	7	6	10	\$ 184	\$ 137	\$ 132	\$ 200	6.3	5.9	6.2	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 137	\$ 174	\$ 0	\$ 0
X116 ²	x	Rev J Polite Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.82	1.82	14	13	21	29	\$ 282	\$ 268	\$ 397	\$ 532	4.9	5.6	5.9	5.5	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 914	\$ 1,738	\$ 511	\$ 499
B105 ²	В	Taaffe Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.82	1.82	17	21	20	13	\$ 352	\$ 417	\$ 406	\$ 259	4.6	6.3	6.8	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 1,488	\$ 688	\$ 624
B381	В	Thomas Boyland Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.82	1.82	22	23	9	32	\$ 414	\$ 452	\$ 201	\$ 593	5.2	5.9	6.8	6.8	Yes	No	No	Yes	\$ 161	\$ 242	\$ 295	\$ 210
M009	М	Bennett Park	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	1.80	1.80	55	27	28	42	\$ 1,042	\$ 535	\$ 529	\$ 780	5.6	5.5	6.2	5.8	Yes	No	No	Yes	\$ 788	\$ 731	\$ 417	\$ 479
X111	х	Cedar Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	1.80	1.80	10	6	10	11	\$ 204	\$ 122	\$ 209	\$ 218	4.3	3.8	4.5	4.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 2,055	\$ 708	\$ 551	\$ 2,159
Q030	Q	Midland Malls	Small Park		Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.80	1.80	2	3	3	2	\$ 52	\$ 64	\$ 60	\$ 49	2.5	3.5	4.0	4.2	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 52
B216 ²	В	Raymond Bush Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.80	1.80	37	45	40	37	\$ 713	\$ 874	\$ 733	\$ 688	4.6	6.2	5.7	6.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 726	\$ 566	\$ 1,244	\$ 952
X055	х	Brust Park	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	1.79	1.79	5	3	3	4	\$ 99	\$ 65	\$ 71	\$ 81	5.7	5.8	5.8	5.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 139	\$ 138	\$ 825	\$ 2,821
B228	В	Dr. Green Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	1.79	1.79	61	51	60	51	\$ 1,132	\$ 1,029	\$ 1,163	\$ 991	6.4	5.9	5.8	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 606	\$ 502	\$ 606	\$ 365
Q108	Q	Laurelton Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	1.79	1.79	6	7	10	8	\$ 129	\$ 145	\$ 207	\$ 166	4.5	4.8	5.1	5.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 330	\$ 187	\$ 464	\$ 404
X179 44	х	Playground 52 LII	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.79	1.79	21	11	25	31	\$ 414	\$ 239	\$ 505	\$ 581	4.7	5.4	5.5	5.2	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,082	\$ 894	\$ 673	\$ 669
Q474	Q	Simeone Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.78	1.78	14	21	25	21	\$ 286	\$ 405	\$ 491	\$ 437	6.6	6.6	6.5	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 128	\$ 142	\$ 396	\$ 334
R028	R	Tappen Park	Small Park	Public Restroom	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	1.78	1.78	13	16	6	12	\$ 251	\$ 303	\$ 126	\$ 244	5.6	6.0	6.8	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 743	\$ 600	\$ 2,054	\$ 345
B296	В	Luna Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	1.76	1.76	7	6	7	9	\$ 137	\$ 131	\$ 138	\$ 177	3.8	4.4	5.2	4.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 97	\$ 111	\$ 67	\$ 83
B369 45	В	Steeplechase Park	Large Park		Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	1.76	10.01	5	4	3	5	\$ 98	\$ 78	\$ 61	\$ 95	6.6	6.5	6.3	6.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,290	\$ 269	\$ 22	\$ 65
M194	М	Alfred E. Smith Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	1.75	1.75	19	21	27	12	\$ 373	\$ 401	\$ 524	\$ 230	6.3	6.6	7.0	6.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 5,291	\$ 373	\$ 6,354	\$ 2,975
Q342	Q	Electric Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.75	1.75	31	36	14	32	\$ 562	\$ 649	\$ 269	\$ 595	5.8	6.1	5.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 410	\$ 917	\$ 516	\$ 224
Q393C	Q	LaGuardia Landing Lights	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.75	1.75	3	2	3	3	\$ 61	\$ 47	\$ 54	\$ 59	4.6	4.1	5.1	3.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 62	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 28
Q425 ²	Q	Yellowstone Park	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	1.75	1.75	33	21	19	40	\$ 599	\$ 449	\$ 366	\$ 744	5.9	5.1	6.3	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 314	\$ 2,197	\$ 1,262	\$ 570
M289	М	East River Esplanade	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	1.74	1.74	19	17	13	25	\$ 371	\$ 344	\$ 269	\$ 478	5.6	6.6	6.4	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,130	\$ 640	\$ 111	\$ 81

			1	Athletic											ı	ı				1								
Q450	Q	Corona Golf Playground	Small Park	Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.72	1.72	12	12	9	12	\$ 243	\$ 232	\$ 184	\$ 260	6.1	6.6	6.8	6.6	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 2,157	\$ 3,316	\$ 1,811	\$ 304
Q363	Q	Northern Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.72	1.72	44	38	44	40	\$ 866	\$ 694	\$ 864	\$ 833	5.9	5.8	6.8	6.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 433	\$ 899	\$ 535	\$ 947
B279	В	Wilson Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	1.72	1.72	5	20	14	16	\$ 109	\$ 404	\$ 291	\$ 336	3.0	5.3	5.5	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$0	\$ 1,992	\$ 669
B003	В	Bartel-Pritchard Square	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 14.19	Districts 14, 19	1.71	1.71	36	34	34	46	\$ 663	\$ 647	\$ 649	\$ 869	6.6	6.7	6.6	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 15	\$ 35	\$ 15	\$ 7
X239	х	Castle Hill Little League Field	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	1.71	1.71	6	7	11	5	\$ 116	\$ 141	\$ 225	\$ 95	5.8	5.0	4.8	4.7	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 272	\$ 0	\$ 0
Q031A	Q	Doughboy Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.71	1.71	19	30	24	19	\$ 365	\$ 549	\$ 443	\$ 353	6.1	5.8	5.8	5.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 28	\$ 1,363	\$ 45	\$ 1,239
M004	М	Allen Street Malls	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	1.70	1.70	20	39	50	24	\$ 403	\$ 755	\$ 953	\$ 456	6.1	6.2	6.9	4.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 555	\$ 493	\$ 584	\$ 1,581
B401	В	Grand Ferry Park	Small Park	Athletic	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	1.70	1.70	10	5	8	7	\$ 203	\$ 106	\$ 156	\$ 140	6.2	6.8	6.8	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 58	\$ 182	\$ 1,431	\$ 220
M229	М	Happy Warrior Playground	Small Park	Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	1.70	1.70	55	48	38	26	\$ 926	\$ 928	\$ 756	\$ 531	6.6	7.0	6.9	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 16,193	\$ 279	\$ 456	\$ 913
Q306	Q	The Painter's Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	1.70	1.70	28	26	30	37	\$ 528	\$ 482	\$ 566	\$ 686	5.7	6.2	6.5	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 425	\$ 184	\$ 537	\$ 266
M205	М	Playground One Twenty Five CXXV	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	1.69	1.69	11	19	16	24	\$ 235	\$ 380	\$ 330	\$ 473	5.7	6.8	6.3	6.8	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 555	\$ 451	\$ 1,889	\$ 278
B266 ²	В	Star Spangled Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.69	1.69	23	24	14	11	\$ 458	\$ 474	\$ 288	\$ 225	5.7	6.3	6.8	6.6	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 28	\$ 1,608	\$ 224	\$ 1,162
R038	R	Midland Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	1.68	1.68	40	28	27	25	\$ 779	\$ 551	\$ 504	\$ 476	5.7	5.8	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 56	\$ 942	\$ 2,498	\$ 1,624
X081	х	Mount Eden Malls	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	1.68	1.68	21	12	14	15	\$ 290	\$ 235	\$ 264	\$ 307	4.0	4.6	4.9	4.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 637	\$ 111	\$ 278	\$ 167
B140 ²	В	Banneker Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.67	1.67	97	60	62	56	\$ 509	\$ 1,108	\$ 1,179	\$ 1,058	5.8	7.0	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 90	\$ 5	\$ 223	\$ 994
M038	М	James J Walker Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.67	1.67	18	16	16	18	\$ 349	\$ 316	\$ 302	\$ 344	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,902	\$ 11,473	\$ 2,656	\$ 4,599
Q268	Q	Bell Malls	Small Park		Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	1.65	1.65	2	1	2	3	\$ 44	\$ 34	\$ 48	\$ 70	2.6	3.3	3.5	3.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 78	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 0
X202	х	Marble Hill Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	1.65	1.65	43	35	15	30	\$ 801	\$ 642	\$ 309	\$ 557	5.7	6.2	5.8	5.5	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 640	\$ 25,682	\$ 1,796	\$ 2,644
B396	В	Nehemiah Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	1.65	1.65	22	25	22	14	\$ 444	\$ 506	\$ 444	\$ 265	4.9	4.5	5.1	5.1	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 237	\$ 21	\$ 53
B146 ²	В	Quaker Parrot Park at the Dust Bowl	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	1.65	1.65	10	10	11	25	\$ 215	\$ 208	\$ 223	\$ 490	5.3	5.8	5.7	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 832	\$ 434	\$ 874	\$ 1,033
Q360J	Q	Crowley Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.63	1.63	22	27	34	31	\$ 473	\$ 555	\$ 698	\$ 750	6.5	6.8	6.7	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 959	\$ 2,057	\$ 2,238	\$ 613
B342	В	100% Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	1.62	1.62	64	48	64	40	\$ 1,189	\$ 887	\$ 1,159	\$ 723	6.4	6.9	6.9	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,828	\$ 415	\$ 1,199	\$ 624

X232	х	Burns Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou	Bronx Sector	Districts 11, 12,	1.62	1.62	4	2	5	4	\$ 90	\$ 39	\$ 97	\$ 74	6.0	6.1	6.5	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 574	\$ 498	\$ 755	\$ 735
B294	В	Jackie Robinson Park Playground	Small Park	nd Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.61	1.61	67	45	45	45	\$ 1,266	\$ 885	\$ 865	\$ 873	5.8	5.7	5.5	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 215	\$ 4,224	\$ 2,861	\$ 1,157
Q393D	Q	LaGuardia Landing Lights	Small Park	IIG	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.61	1.61	3	2	2	3	\$ 61	\$ 45	\$ 49	\$ 57	4.5	4.0	4.8	3.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 62	\$ 0	\$0	\$ 114
X172	х	Allerton Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	1.60	1.60	2	3	4	4	\$ 46	\$ 63	\$ 76	\$ 80	5.7	5.9	6.6	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 511	\$ 1,398	\$ 464	\$ 1,226
R097	R	lda Court	Small Park	Playground	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	1.60	1.60	6	6	7	6	\$ 119	\$ 138	\$ 159	\$ 134	6.4	6.8	6.6	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 167	\$ 407	\$ 0	\$ 250
R114	R	Jennifer's Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	1.60	1.60	8	9	9	13	\$ 163	\$ 166	\$ 175	\$ 272	6.3	6.3	6.7	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,769	\$ 1,967	\$ 880	\$ 1,756
B144 ²	В	Ocean Hill Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	1.60	1.60	10	36	26	14	\$ 196	\$ 730	\$ 537	\$ 270	2.7	5.8	5.8	5.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 56	\$ 393	\$ 201	\$ 437
Q357B	Q	Real Good Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	1.60	1.60	19	10	12	26	\$ 366	\$ 189	\$ 224	\$ 468	5.8	5.5	6.4	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 197	\$ 1,343	\$ 1,737	\$ 259
M263 ²	М	Bellevue South Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	1.59	1.59	9	16	9	24	\$ 187	\$ 320	\$ 197	\$ 481	5.0	6.2	5.9	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 52	\$ 111	\$ 137
M203C	М	Dag Hammarskjold Plaza	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	1.59	1.59	24	10	7	13	\$ 161	\$ 158	\$ 146	\$ 230	5.9	5.8	6.1	6.1	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 103	\$ 901	\$ 1,192	\$ 620
X157	x	Mazzei Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	1.59	1.59	3	2	6	4	\$ 68	\$ 38	\$ 122	\$ 86	5.8	6.2	6.7	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 702	\$ 13,050	\$ 415	\$ 792
B150	В	Kolbert Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 14.19	Districts 14, 19	1.58	1.58	85	49	48	105	\$ 1,594	\$ 974	\$ 987	\$ 2,013	6.1	6.2	6.8	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 861	\$ 2,058	\$ 1,331	\$ 2,074
M230 ²	М	Poor Richard's Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	1.58	1.58	13	14	18	24	\$ 266	\$ 262	\$ 353	\$ 469	4.9	5.2	6.6	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 156	\$ 79	\$ 305	\$ 207
X176	x	Taylor Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	1.58	1.58	41	50	59	49	\$ 751	\$ 912	\$ 1,084	\$ 892	6.2	5.7	5.2	5.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,735	\$ 707	\$ 1,695	\$ 1,331
M283A	М	Battery Park City	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.56	1.56																				
B403	В	Harmony Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.56	1.56	35	11	15	21	\$ 216	\$ 239	\$ 305	\$ 391	5.1	5.0	5.6	6.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 279	\$ 559	\$ 70	\$ 0
Q460	Q	Broad Channel Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 14	District 14	1.55	1.55	6	4	6	9	\$ 129	\$ 89	\$ 118	\$ 172	4.8	4.1	4.5	4.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 962	\$ 525	\$ 110	\$ 100
Q390	Q	Clintonville Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 7	District 7	1.55	1.55	8	4	3	5	\$ 155	\$ 91	\$ 84	\$ 130	5.0	5.7	5.5	5.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 601	\$ 1,144	\$ 1,462	\$ 1,700
B178 46,	В	Flatbush Malls	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 14.19	Districts 14, 19	1.55	1.55	3	2	3	8	\$ 68	\$ 55	\$ 74	\$ 162	2.7	2.7	3.0	4.2	No	No	No	No				
B237	В	John Hancock Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.55	1.55	16	48	18	15	\$ 333	\$ 876	\$ 370	\$ 308	4.8	5.8	6.6	6.8	No	Yes	No	No	\$ 668	\$ 1,200	\$ 481	\$ 599
B111A	В	Washington Skate Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	1.55	1.55	55	45	45	63	\$ 1,073	\$ 879	\$ 903	\$ 1,240	6.6	6.9	6.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,198	\$ 290	\$ 324	\$ 230
Q098	Q	Frank D. O'Connor Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.54	1.54	35	38	41	37	\$ 724	\$ 802	\$ 850	\$ 777	6.5	6.9	6.6	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 3,754	\$ 655	\$ 1,107	\$ 1,237

R063	R	Old Town Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou	Staten Island Sector	Districts 2, 2B	1.53	1.53	9	20	34	33	\$ 179	\$ 404	\$ 687	\$ 674	6.4	6.0	5.8	6.5	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,065	\$ 7,546	\$ 214	\$ 8,407
Q423	Q	Reiff Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou	2.2B Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	1.53	1.53	59	50	50	35	\$ 1,131	\$ 931	\$ 937	\$ 648	6.4	6.2	6.3	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 643	\$ 232	\$ 1,221	\$ 691
Q335	Q	Russell Sage Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	1.53	1.53	19	22	38	45	\$ 363	\$ 429	\$ 727	\$ 848	6.1	5.9	6.4	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,387	\$ 1,001	\$ 1,170	\$ 576
M226 ⁴⁸	М	Augustus St. Gaudens Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	1.52	1.52	55	72	49	60	\$ 1,093	\$ 1,432	\$ 950	\$ 1,208	6.3	6.8	6.7	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 730	\$ 2,731	\$ 1,275	\$ 1,072
R066	R	North Shore Esplanade	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	1.52	1.52	6	7	6	4	\$ 121	\$ 127	\$ 119	\$ 85	3.5	3.9	5.1	3.6	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 26	\$ 0	\$ 103
B210A	В	John Allen Payne Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	1.51	1.51	36	37	53	59	\$ 702	\$ 696	\$ 992	\$ 1,078	6.4	6.9	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 79	\$ 536	\$ 548	\$ 840
X171	х	Spuyten Duyvil Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	1.51	1.51	9	5	4	7	\$ 172	\$ 94	\$ 83	\$ 155	5.8	5.8	6.0	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,651	\$ 936	\$ 366	\$ 1,988
B215	В	Decatur Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.50	1.50	18	25	13	42	\$ 333	\$ 464	\$ 274	\$ 769	4.7	6.0	6.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 111	\$ 66	\$ 0	\$ 290
M270	М	Dry Dock Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	1.50	1.50	27	17	18	11	\$ 535	\$ 340	\$ 359	\$ 214	5.7	6.2	7.0	6.2	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 2,922	\$ 482	\$ 3,253	\$ 5,456
B243	В	Golconda Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	1.50	1.50	26	19	10	19	\$ 495	\$ 359	\$ 190	\$ 356	6.4	5.8	5.8	6.6	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 120	\$ 427	\$ 584	\$ 64
Q366	Q	Louis C. Moser Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.50	1.50	5	5	3	5	\$ 119	\$ 115	\$ 66	\$ 112	4.9	3.0	2.8	4.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 280	\$ 376	\$ 459	\$ 412
Q220F	Q	Maple Grove Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.50	1.50	3	6	4	8	\$ 59	\$ 118	\$ 83	\$ 151	4.6	6.2	5.8	5.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 273	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 0
B258	В	Brevoort Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.49	1.49	27	26	20	19	\$ 529	\$ 472	\$ 356	\$ 359	6.0	7.0	7.0	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 284	\$ 1,809	\$ 1,853	\$ 1,778
M187	М	Marx Brothers Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	1.48	1.48	10	10	12	23	\$ 197	\$ 199	\$ 240	\$ 438	5.0	5.1	6.2	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 53	\$ 56	\$ 276	\$ 54
Q377	Q	Playground Sixty Two LXII	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	1.48	1.48	12	14	21	23	\$ 240	\$ 283	\$ 416	\$ 432	5.8	5.8	6.0	5.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 311	\$ 0	\$ 1,113	\$ 488
Q317	Q	Tall Oak Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	1.48	1.48	2	3	2	2	\$ 47	\$ 64	\$ 42	\$ 49	6.6	6.8	5.7	5.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 79	\$ 193	\$ 205	\$ 376
Q343	Q	Whitestone Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 7	District 7	1.48	1.48	2	3	3	4	\$ 61	\$ 71	\$ 76	\$ 97	4.9	5.8	5.5	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 285	\$ 841	\$ 803	\$ 408
Q347	Q	Colden Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 7	District 7	1.47	1.47	10	5	3	6	\$ 186	\$ 100	\$ 76	\$ 135	5.3	5.4	5.3	5.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 291	\$ 707	\$ 544	\$ 1,137
Q360M	Q	Frontera Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	1.47	1.47	44	45	30	24	\$ 846	\$ 857	\$ 544	\$ 454	6.4	6.1	5.9	6.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 1,041	\$ 2,019	\$ 56	\$ 511
Q393A	Q	LaGuardia Landing Lights	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.47	1.47	3	2	3	3	\$ 68	\$ 48	\$ 54	\$ 67	4.9	4.1	5.1	4.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 560	\$ 134	\$ 46	\$ 591
B157 ⁴	В	Kelly Park Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	1.45	1.45	42	34	14	8	\$ 803	\$ 625	\$ 274	\$ 155	6.4	6.9	6.4	6.7	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 433	\$ 120	\$ 67	\$ 88
M065	М	Luther Gulick Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	1.45	1.45	15	20	15	18	\$ 287	\$ 380	\$ 298	\$ 360	5.9	6.9	7.0	6.2	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 1,255	\$ 1,639	\$ 416	\$ 1,273

X041	Х	Pulaski Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.45	1.45	17	6	10	15	\$ 342	\$ 120	\$ 211	\$ 300	5.3	4.0	5.6	5.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 552	\$ 248	\$ 169	\$ 254
M108T	М	East River Walk	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	1.44	3.09	18	15	10	23	\$ 356	\$ 290	\$ 203	\$ 435	5.4	6.5	6.3	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 592	\$ 541	\$ 157	\$ 1,289
M200	М	Booker T. Washington Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	1.44	1.44	13	14	13	31	\$ 271	\$ 292	\$ 262	\$ 578	6.6	6.7	6.7	6.8	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 1,014	\$ 625	\$ 913	\$ 601
X185	х	Dunbar Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	1.44	1.44	17	26	11	17	\$ 350	\$ 530	\$ 230	\$ 346	6.4	5.7	5.2	6.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 444	\$ 352	\$ 47	\$ 219
Q334	Q	Playground Twenty One	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun	Queens Sector 7	District 7	1.44	1.44	3	3	3	3	\$ 80	\$ 74	\$ 84	\$ 78	4.5	5.2	5.2	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 405	\$ 568	\$ 361	\$ 1,386
X148H1	х	Prospect Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	1.44	1.44	11	14	17	12	\$ 223	\$ 299	\$ 370	\$ 274	5.5	6.7	6.1	5.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 138	\$ 156	\$ 417	\$ 764
B364	В	Woods Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.44	1.44	15	29	38	58	\$ 300	\$ 551	\$ 697	\$ 1,050	4.6	5.0	6.1	6.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 56	\$ 272	\$ 346	\$ 728
Q443	Q	Almeda Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 14	District 14	1.43	1.43	8	7	8	10	\$ 163	\$ 130	\$ 145	\$ 191	4.8	4.9	4.9	4.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 97	\$ 274	\$ 70	\$ 28
R126	R	Gaeta Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	1.43	1.43	4	5	4	3	\$ 74	\$ 85	\$ 77	\$ 61	4.4	4.9	5.1	4.1	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 536	\$ 0
B236	В	Glenwood Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	1.43	1.43	64	55	50	38	\$ 1,166	\$ 1,004	\$ 918	\$ 719	6.4	6.8	6.9	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 3,124	\$ 155	\$ 252	\$ 5,312
Q178	Q	Mall Forty Two XLII	Small Park		Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	1.43	1.43	2	1	2	5	\$ 58	\$ 30	\$ 40	\$ 109	2.6	3.6	3.5	3.3	No	No	No	No				
Q220B	Q	Norelli-Hargreaves Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	1.43	1.43	12	7	12	8	\$ 250	\$ 148	\$ 244	\$ 154	5.5	5.2	5.9	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 3,504	\$ 2,035	\$ 141	\$ 259
M190 ⁴	М	Sheltering Arms Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	1.43	1.43	8	13	12	12	\$ 177	\$ 270	\$ 267	\$ 244	5.9	6.5	6.6	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 33,683	\$ 9,690	\$ 3,501	\$ 57,834
B335	В	Bildersee Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	1.42	1.42	39	26	14	15	\$ 729	\$ 513	\$ 299	\$ 316	5.4	5.6	5.3	5.2	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 271	\$ 1,300	\$ 1,701	\$ 1,544
Q207	Q	MacDonald Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	1.42	1.42	22	25	36	39	\$ 417	\$ 505	\$ 692	\$ 733	6.1	5.8	6.2	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 222	\$ 169	\$ 1,067	\$ 814
B322	В	Pulaski Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.42	1.42	21	25	22	32	\$ 387	\$ 512	\$ 449	\$ 613	5.1	5.6	5.3	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 83	\$ 119	\$ 46	\$ 268
X016	х	Owen F. Dolen Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	1.40	1.40	5	5	5	5	\$ 94	\$ 104	\$ 102	\$ 96	6.6	6.7	7.0	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 28	\$ 1,163	\$ 2,143	\$ 575
B249	В	Van Dyke Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	1.40	1.40	17	17	11	17	\$ 335	\$ 341	\$ 227	\$ 347	3.8	3.6	4.3	4.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 208	\$ 558	\$ 547	\$ 3,333
X095	х	Williamsbridge Square	Small Park		Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	1.40	1.40	18	24	20	23	\$ 400	\$ 513	\$ 450	\$ 530	6.5	7.0	7.0	6.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 379	\$ 620	\$ 3,534	\$ 431
B151	В	Dome Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	1.39	1.39	12	10	12	15	\$ 237	\$ 220	\$ 257	\$ 305	3.6	5.2	5.8	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 111	\$ 262	\$ 384	\$0
B595	В	Greenpoint Landing	Small Park	Add: "	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	1.39	1.39						\$3		\$ 7		1.0		1.2		No		No	\$0	\$ 413	\$ 0	\$ 83
X103	х	People's Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.39	1.39	18	12	6	9	\$ 355	\$ 222	\$ 111	\$ 169	5.1	5.6	5.8	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,110	\$ 1,381	\$ 1,161	\$ 573
X219	х	Arcilla Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	1.38	1.38	18	16	16	16	\$ 357	\$ 324	\$ 325	\$ 329	5.5	6.1	6.2	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,121	\$ 1,462	\$ 646	\$ 516
B223A	В	Dimattina Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	1.38	1.38	28	19	20	29	\$ 577	\$ 354	\$ 374	\$ 538	6.4	6.8	6.8	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 557	\$ 417	\$ 631	\$ 0

Х	Fountain Of Youth Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.38	1.38	16	9	7	7	\$ 318	\$ 181	\$ 126	\$ 141	5.4	5.5	6.1	5.5	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 65	\$ 1,068	\$ 366	\$ 338
Q	Howard Von Dohlen Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	1.38	1.38	53	25	9	8	\$ 957	\$ 450	\$ 180	\$ 150	6.1	6.2	6.2	6.1	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 955	\$ 450	\$ 1,733	\$ 1,548
R	Lieutenant John H. Martinson Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	1.38	1.38	63	16	10	9	\$ 1,285	\$ 331	\$ 215	\$ 184	6.6	6.6	6.8	6.2	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 1,794	\$ 465	\$ 841	\$ 797
В	Nautilus Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	1.38	1.38	33	25	16	20	\$ 609	\$ 461	\$ 313	\$ 377	6.9	6.2	5.3	6.0	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 1,348	\$ 395	\$ 814	\$ 802
М	St. Catherine's Park	Small Park	Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	1.38	1.38	108	108	77	102	\$ 2,059	\$ 2,031	\$ 1,479	\$ 1,937	5.9	6.6	6.8	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 530	\$ 260	\$ 160	\$ 696
x	Castle Hill Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	1.37	1.37	34	29	44	52	\$ 618	\$ 541	\$ 790	\$ 937	6.3	5.8	5.8	6.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 254	\$ 963	\$ 248	\$ 1,587
М	Crack Is Wack Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	1.37	1.37	4	6	17	23	\$ 77	\$ 117	\$ 330	\$ 440	5.1	5.5	6.4	6.7	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 56	\$ 1,055	\$ 43	\$ 88
В	Hillside Dog Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	1.37	1.37	6	4	5	4	\$ 119	\$ 92	\$ 99	\$ 82	5.3	5.3	6.3	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 11	\$ 309	\$ 0	\$ 52
R	Lt. Lia Playground	Small Park	Playground	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	1.37	1.37	10	12	8	9	\$ 190	\$ 219	\$ 159	\$ 187	5.4	5.4	6.8	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 2,385	\$ 1,248	\$ 363	\$ 299
В	Martinez Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	1.37	1.37	11	15	9	13	\$ 239	\$ 292	\$ 180	\$ 274	6.0	6.8	6.8	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 28	\$ 128	\$ 1,658	\$ 0
Q	Playground One Forty	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	1.37	1.37	13	9	9	13	\$ 257	\$ 174	\$ 180	\$ 264	5.2	5.2	5.8	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 132	\$ 258	\$ 1,219	\$ 1,741
В	Russell Pedersen Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	1.37	1.37	28	18	19	19	\$ 585	\$ 387	\$ 394	\$ 406	5.9	5.8	5.5	6.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,867	\$ 1,297	\$ 3,723	\$ 1,352
В	Adam Yauch Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	1.36	1.36	7	8	6	5	\$ 143	\$ 169	\$ 117	\$ 98	5.4	5.7	6.2	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 28	\$ 497	\$ 254	\$ 481
х	Admiral Farragut Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	1.36	1.36	12	15	13	9	\$ 230	\$ 302	\$ 273	\$ 210	5.4	6.6	6.1	5.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 639	\$ 271	\$ 44	\$ 319
В	Dr. Ronald McNair Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.36	1.36	12	10	7	15	\$ 247	\$ 197	\$ 149	\$ 285	4.9	5.0	5.3	6.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 297	\$ 327	\$ 22	\$ 370
В	Hope Ballfield	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.36	1.36	18	31	20	34	\$ 337	\$ 572	\$ 390	\$ 677	4.8	5.8	6.6	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 7	\$ 488	\$ 202	\$ 310
R	Austin J. McDonald Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	1.35	1.35	13	12	20	60	\$ 292	\$ 244	\$ 437	\$ 1,536	6.1	5.8	5.8	6.9	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 793	\$ 983	\$ 686	\$ 670
ο	Fresh Meadows Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.35	1.35	8	17	14	41	\$ 170	\$ 325	\$ 272	\$ 753	5.3	5.7	5.2	6.5	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 351	\$ 191	\$ 777	\$ 987
Q	Playground Eighty LXXX	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	1.35	1.35	6	8	11	10	\$ 123	\$ 159	\$ 227	\$ 205	4.2	4.8	5.1	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 170	\$ 260	\$ 414	\$ 363
В	Classon Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	1.34	1.34	13	7	11	15	\$ 270	\$ 157	\$ 232	\$ 312	5.8	5.2	6.3	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 124	\$ 135	\$ 0	\$ 165
х	Printers Park	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.34	1.34	13	11	12	12	\$ 254	\$ 234	\$ 243	\$ 216	4.7	5.4	6.0	4.9	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 782	\$ 2,813	\$ 4,062	\$ 779
М	Renaissance Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	1.34	1.34	27	25	39	30	\$ 503	\$ 455	\$ 768	\$ 584	5.2	5.6	5.5	6.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 716	\$ 223	\$ 794	\$ 1,035
	Q R B M X M B R B Q B B X B B R Q B X	Q Howard Von Dohlen Playground R Lieutenant John H. Martinson Playground M St. Catherine's Park X Castle Hill Playground M Crack Is Wack Playground B Hillside Dog Park R Lt. Lia Playground B Martinez Playground Q Playground One Forty B Russell Pedersen Playground B Adam Yauch Park X Admiral Farragut Playground B Dr. Ronald McNair Park B Hope Ballfield R Austin J. McDonald Playground Q Playground Eighty LXXX B Classon Playground X Printers Park	X Fountain Of Youth Playground Park Q Howard Von Dohlen Playground Small Park R Lieutenant John H. Martinson Playground Small Park B Nautilus Playground Small Park M St. Catherine's Park Small Park X Castle Hill Playground Small Park M Crack Is Wack Playground Small Park B Hillside Dog Park Small Park B Martinez Playground Small Park Q Playground One Forty Small Park B Russell Pedersen Playground Small Park X Admiral Farragut Playground Small Park X Admiral Farragut Playground Small Park B Dr. Ronald McNair Park Small Park B Hope Ballfield Small Park Q Fresh Meadows Playground Small Park Q Playground Eighty LXXX Small Park D Classon Playground Small Park M Parksance Playground Small Park M Parksance Playground Small Park	Authetic Facilities, Public Restroom, Playground Park Facilities, Playground Authetic Facilities, Public Restroom, Playground Park Facilities, Public Restroom, Playground Authetic Facilities, Public Park Restroom, Playground Park Pacilities, Public Park Restroom, Playground Authetic Facilities, Public Park Restroom, Playground Park Park Park Playground Park Park Playground Park Park Playground Park Park Playground Park Park Playground Park Playground Park Park Park Park Park Park Park Park	X Fountain Of Youth Playground Park Facilities, Playground Sector 1.2 Athletic Facilities, Public Park Restroom, Playground Natifiety Park Park	Fountain Of Youth Playground Small Pacilities, Playground Sector 1	Fountain Of Youth Playground Small Facilities Playground Sector 1, 2 1, 38	Small Fountain Of Youth Playground Park Facilities, Playground Small Sector Sector Small Sector Sector Small Sector Small Sector Sector Small Sector Sector Sector Small Sector Se	Section Park Park	Section Park Park	Section Park Park	National Content Park Facilities Playground Park Park Facilities Playground Park Park	Martine Park Park	Martines Paymorum Paymorum				March Marc	Martine of Name Playmound Series Facilities Playmound Series S	Marchan of North-Playground Marchan Marc	No. Paulish Chrisch Piggrand 2008 Paulish Chrisch Piggrand 2008 201	Marche M	No. Position Of Youth Piegorand Simple South Piegorand Simple S	No. Properties of March Programs Properties Prope	Marie Proposed Prop	Section Process Proc	Note Product Content Programs Product Programs Product

					,																							
B284	В	Marc And Jason's Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.33	1.33	16	28	46	36	\$ 325	\$ 534	\$ 840	\$ 653	5.1	5.0	5.1	5.8	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 909	\$ 933	\$ 194	\$ 4,843
B360	В	Remsen Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	1.33	1.33	4	10	14	13	\$ 76	\$ 202	\$ 294	\$ 262	2.6	5.0	5.4	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 496	\$ 454	\$ 914	\$ 1,178
M095A	М	Broadway Malls	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	1.32	1.14	27	28	26	18	\$ 518	\$ 553	\$ 509	\$ 348	6.4	6.9	6.0	5.3	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 48	\$ 0	\$ 14
X169	х	Agnes Haywood Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	1.32	1.32	16	30	22	24	\$ 320	\$ 592	\$ 445	\$ 481	5.6	6.5	6.8	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,110	\$ 446	\$ 548	\$ 614
Q378	Q	Ampere Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.32	1.32	31	26	27	25	\$ 571	\$ 470	\$ 491	\$ 477	6.1	6.9	7.0	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,450	\$ 374	\$ 1,273	\$ 299
X029	х	Lyons Square Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.32	1.32	26	13	16	47	\$ 494	\$ 272	\$ 305	\$ 840	5.1	5.8	5.5	4.9	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 347	\$ 599	\$ 1,128	\$ 701
B110	В	Marion Hopkinson Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	1.32	1.32	29	45	46	28	\$ 579	\$ 900	\$ 930	\$ 597	6.0	6.0	6.1	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 187	\$ 443	\$ 286	\$ 618
B262	В	Potomac Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.32	1.32	22	62	57	56	\$ 460	\$ 1,126	\$ 1,025	\$ 1,088	4.9	6.5	6.5	6.6	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,374	\$ 1,331	\$ 3,509	\$ 1,206
R019	R	Veterans Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	1.32	1.32	7	8	11	11	\$ 150	\$ 162	\$ 210	\$ 229	4.9	4.5	4.2	5.6	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 2,138	\$ 357	\$ 0
M094A	М	Broadway Malls	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	1.31	1.30	12	21	21	22	\$ 260	\$ 433	\$ 444	\$ 457	4.4	6.4	6.0	5.4	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 55	\$ 0	\$ 30
B255F	В	Detective Joseph Mayrose Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	1.31	1.31	15	15	11	20	\$ 307	\$ 292	\$ 204	\$ 376	6.3	6.5	6.4	6.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 128	\$ 296	\$ 0	\$ 386
Q053	Q	Equity Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.31	1.31	32	28	28	35	\$ 585	\$ 513	\$ 541	\$ 679	6.1	7.0	7.0	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 8,599	\$ 563	\$ 478	\$ 1,453
Q298	Q	Paul Raimonda Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.31	1.31	10	11	13	8	\$ 201	\$ 206	\$ 257	\$ 170	6.1	6.0	6.0	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,787	\$ 182	\$ 1,641	\$ 590
R105 ²	R	Prall Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	1.31	1.31	6	12	34	21	\$ 127	\$ 242	\$ 656	\$ 414	5.7	5.5	6.5	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 646	\$ 5	\$ 179	\$ 137
Q379	Q	Briarwood Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.30	1.30	6	8	6	7	\$ 137	\$ 174	\$ 144	\$ 154	2.6	2.8	4.1	4.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 796	\$ 28	\$ 155	\$ 443
B232	В	Dean Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.30	1.30	17	28	38	35	\$ 340	\$ 545	\$ 771	\$ 726	4.7	5.1	5.7	5.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 131	\$ 505	\$ 109	\$ 2,355
Q428	Q	Horace Harding Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	1.30	1.30	21	16	18	29	\$ 406	\$ 306	\$ 345	\$ 543	5.4	5.2	6.2	5.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,050	\$ 2,340	\$ 1,959	\$ 822
Q021C	Q	Seven Gables Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	1.30	1.30	2	2	2	2	\$ 43	\$ 52	\$ 48	\$ 37	5.1	6.8	5.5	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 299	\$ 127	\$ 1,291	\$ 95
Q066B	Q	Triborough Bridge Playground B	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.30	1.30	14	15	18	13	\$ 243	\$ 286	\$ 362	\$ 259	6.0	6.2	6.0	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,105	\$ 877	\$ 647	\$ 779
B310	В	Bushwick Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	1.29	1.29	48	10	9	10	\$ 874	\$ 199	\$ 180	\$ 196	5.7	6.5	6.7	6.8	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 60,863	\$ 424	\$ 25,015	\$ 13,037
R087	R	Dongan Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	1.29	1.29	9	21	14	22	\$ 189	\$ 434	\$ 286	\$ 447	6.3	6.1	6.5	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 565	\$ 2,277	\$ 1,635	\$ 1,219
M258	М	East River Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	1.29	1.29	19	30	26	32	\$ 343	\$ 544	\$ 485	\$ 596	6.5	6.6	6.8	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 748	\$ 168	\$ 1,422	\$ 393

				Athletic		1									ı													
M132	М	Little Flower Playground	Small Park	Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro und	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	1.29	1.29	20	21	19	15	\$ 379	\$ 417	\$ 368	\$ 293	6.4	6.8	7.0	6.5	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 2,093	\$ 503	\$ 969	\$ 696
X101A	х	Samuel H. Young Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	1.29	1.29	2	1	4	2	\$ 34	\$ 26	\$ 86	\$ 43	3.8	3.4	5.8	4.8	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 15	\$ 126
X150J	х	Bailey Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	1.28	3.53	29	20	13	19	\$ 580	\$ 405	\$ 277	\$ 375	6.6	6.7	6.8	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 2,281	\$ 1,609	\$ 3,906	\$ 4,411
Q308	Q	Bowne Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 7	District 7	1.28	1.28	10	11	2	7	\$ 197	\$ 219	\$ 56	\$ 144	5.3	5.3	5.5	5.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 465	\$ 319	\$ 178	\$ 443
M059	М	Murphy Brothers Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	1.28	1.28	9	3	2	3	\$ 186	\$ 51	\$ 53	\$ 60	5.7	5.8	5.8	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,527	\$ 52	\$ 0	\$ 77
B131	В	Rudd Playground State Park	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.28	1.28	22	21	8	31	\$ 401	\$ 402	\$ 179	\$ 584	5.4	5.8	6.7	6.8	Yes	No	No	Yes	\$ 833	\$ 1,011	\$ 958	\$ 710
X221	х	Space Time Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	1.28	1.28	38	36	32	49	\$ 700	\$ 654	\$ 576	\$ 885	6.5	5.8	5.8	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,561	\$ 340	\$ 1,256	\$ 855
Q348	Q	Willow Lake Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	1.28	1.28	24	22	27	35	\$ 473	\$ 405	\$ 507	\$ 656	5.9	5.5	6.5	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,942	\$ 1,162	\$ 668	\$ 1,053
X150I 49	х	Cooney Grauer Field	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	1.27	1.27	8	4	3	5	\$ 157	\$ 76	\$ 63	\$ 95	3.5	3.2	3.4	4.8	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 29	\$ 167	\$ 204	\$ 875
Q344	Q	Emerald Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.27	1.27	25	20	15	29	\$ 462	\$ 378	\$ 294	\$ 533	5.4	5.3	5.5	6.7	Yes	No	No	Yes	\$ 347	\$ 1,465	\$ 292	\$ 708
M225	М	Wagner Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	1.27	1.27	9	9	13	23	\$ 179	\$ 168	\$ 251	\$ 440	5.1	5.3	6.4	6.7	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 425	\$ 413	\$ 357	\$ 375
B302 ²	В	Charlie's Place	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.26	1.26	19	23	21	21	\$ 372	\$ 490	\$ 434	\$ 447	4.6	5.5	5.4	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 794	\$ 52	\$ 0	\$ 183
B301	В	Greene Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	1.26	1.26	42	39	33	14	\$ 749	\$ 698	\$ 600	\$ 251	4.9	5.4	5.6	5.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 529	\$ 525	\$ 160	\$ 238
X256	х	Pelham Bay Little League	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	1.26	1.26	1	2	4	2	\$ 23	\$ 34	\$ 83	\$ 46	3.9	3.4	5.6	4.6	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 89	\$0
B253	В	Albert J. Parham Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	1.25	1.25	33	27	30	12	\$ 631	\$ 503	\$ 551	\$ 229	4.4	5.0	5.4	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 2,955	\$ 1,352	\$ 206	\$ 3,746
Q362	Q	Playground Ninety	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.25	1.25	21	13	19	13	\$ 419	\$ 255	\$ 402	\$ 277	5.8	6.1	6.3	6.4	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 122	\$ 423	\$ 606	\$ 1,403
M206	М	Tanahey Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	1.25	1.25	15	21	21	10	\$ 288	\$ 388	\$ 398	\$ 192	6.4	6.5	7.0	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 261	\$ 254	\$ 386	\$ 481
B267	В	Winthrop Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.25	1.25	19	27	53	48	\$ 384	\$ 521	\$ 1,035	\$ 919	4.8	5.0	5.6	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 615	\$ 451	\$ 380	\$ 618
M003	М	Annunciation Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	1.24	1.24	11	19	16	19	\$ 241	\$ 382	\$ 351	\$ 390	5.8	6.6	6.5	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 155	\$ 778	\$ 722	\$ 716
B210I	В	Gonzalo Plasencia Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	1.24	1.24	25	21	26	36	\$ 467	\$ 411	\$ 504	\$ 672	6.5	7.0	6.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 83	\$ 282	\$ 267	\$ 56
Q353	Q	Grassmere Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 14	District 14	1.24	1.24	8	7	10	11	\$ 158	\$ 144	\$ 182	\$ 207	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.0	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 126	\$ 124	\$ 158
B139	В	Heckscher Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.24	1.24	26	31	21	37	\$ 493	\$ 574	\$ 403	\$ 746	6.1	5.8	6.7	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 289	\$ 586	\$ 1,577	\$ 708

B331	В	Neptune Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	1.24	1.24	5	5	8	8	\$ 97	\$ 102	\$ 156	\$ 156	3.7	4.1	5.2	4.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 720	\$ 580	\$ 170	\$ 105
M070	М	Queensboro Oval	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	1.24	1.24	14	26	7	4	\$ 262	\$ 525	\$ 138	\$ 72	3.2	5.4	2.3	1.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 0	\$ 52	\$ 28	\$ 26
B169A	В	Brighton Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	1.23	1.23	18	81	94	74	\$ 368	\$ 1,560	\$ 1,760	\$ 1,393	4.4	5.9	6.1	5.0	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 516	\$ 904	\$ 270	\$ 1,118
Q066H	Q	Chappetto Square	Small Park	-	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.23	1.23	13	14	18	12	\$ 197	\$ 277	\$ 359	\$ 230	5.6	5.9	5.9	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 207	\$ 120	\$ 0	\$ 225
Q223 ⁵⁰	Q	Fresh Meadows Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.23	1.23	1	1	1	1	\$ 13	\$ 18	\$ 16	\$ 22	2.4	2.5	2.6	2.1	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 14	\$ 1,157	\$ 118
M217	М	Howard Bennett Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	1.23	1.23	37	36	22	31	\$ 775	\$ 743	\$ 458	\$ 597	5.5	5.6	5.5	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 17,596	\$ 209	\$ 20	\$ 1,317
B282 ²	В	Patrick O'Rourke Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	1.23	1.23	8	6	6	9	\$ 169	\$ 125	\$ 124	\$ 182	5.5	5.6	5.6	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 315	\$ 455	\$ 297	\$ 118
X141	x	Rienzi Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	1.23	1.23	17	19	22	23	\$ 342	\$ 366	\$ 437	\$ 472	5.6	5.8	6.8	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,527	\$ 912	\$ 720	\$ 743
B264	В	Roebling Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	1.23	1.23	17	23	27	11	\$ 304	\$ 414	\$ 483	\$ 196	5.6	6.2	6.3	5.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 987	\$ 648	\$ 1,410	\$ 1,481
M192	М	Stanley Isaacs Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	1.23	1.23	44	14	8	40	\$ 790	\$ 280	\$ 164	\$ 768	5.8	5.8	6.2	6.8	Yes	No	No	Yes	\$ 694	\$ 2,509	\$ 663	\$ 1,151
X168	x	Nelson Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	1.22	1.22	12	19	21	16	\$ 254	\$ 384	\$ 427	\$ 306	4.2	6.2	6.5	5.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,173	\$ 1,001	\$ 637	\$ 1,479
Q389 ⁴	Ø	Bayside Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 14	District 14	1.21	1.21	6	5	6	9	\$ 111	\$ 108	\$ 115	\$ 179	4.8	5.0	5.0	5.0	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 80	\$ 0	\$ 4
B274	В	Bayview Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	1.21	1.21	61	40	50	30	\$ 1,151	\$ 765	\$ 903	\$ 543	6.4	6.8	6.9	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,417	\$ 329	\$ 1,668	\$ 159
B359	В	Eleanor Roosevelt Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.21	1.21	19	22	22	22	\$ 347	\$ 423	\$ 461	\$ 464	4.8	5.2	5.4	6.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 138	\$ 860	\$ 522	\$ 1,246
Q381	Q	Francis Lewis Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	1.21	1.21	5	3	2	5	\$ 127	\$ 74	\$ 60	\$ 106	6.1	5.7	5.4	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 197	\$ 342	\$ 508	\$ 1,395
X214	х	Magenta Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	1.21	1.21	11	30	21	19	\$ 215	\$ 584	\$ 424	\$ 390	5.3	6.7	6.8	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 2,145	\$ 696	\$ 270	\$ 241
Q437	Q	Murray Hill Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 7	District 7	1.21	1.21	3	4	4	4	\$ 70	\$ 98	\$ 91	\$ 89	4.6	5.0	5.3	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 432	\$ 543	\$ 135	\$ 166
X147B	Х	Daniel Boone Playground	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	1.20	1.20	16	13	11	11	\$ 334	\$ 255	\$ 219	\$ 214	5.7	4.7	5.6	5.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,469	\$ 471	\$ 703	\$ 129
B323	В	Hattie Carthan Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.20	1.20	40	60	45	44	\$ 748	\$ 1,203	\$ 944	\$ 861	4.4	6.0	6.0	6.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,298	\$ 2,502	\$ 1,370	\$ 8,666
Q440	Q	Hilton Holiday Gardens	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	1.20	1.20	3	3	6	5	\$ 69	\$ 67	\$ 113	\$ 109	3.1	3.5	4.9	3.8	No	No	No	No				
B113B	В	Korean War Veterans Plaza	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	1.20	1.20	19	19	17	17	\$ 415	\$ 406	\$ 345	\$ 347	6.6	7.0	6.9	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 417	\$ 2,562	\$ 142	\$ 742
Q337	Ø	Maurice A FitzGerald Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.20	1.20	32	28	28	32	\$ 598	\$ 526	\$ 553	\$ 611	6.1	7.0	7.0	6.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 904	\$ 188	\$ 88	\$ 324

X235	х	Grove Hill Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.19	1.19	16	11	10	7	\$ 318	\$ 207	\$ 192	\$ 144	5.1	5.6	6.1	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 210	\$ 668	\$ 1,592	\$ 264
B106B	В	Lafayette Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	1.19	1.19	13	15	7	13	\$ 261	\$ 306	\$ 136	\$ 244	4.4	4.7	4.5	4.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 83	\$ 217	\$ 213	\$ 26
B407	В	South Oxford Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	1.19	1.19	6	4	7	10	\$ 118	\$ 89	\$ 148	\$ 191	4.5	4.8	5.7	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 297	\$ 132	\$ 7	\$ 198
B350	В	Stroud Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.19	1.19	15	30	46	19	\$ 285	\$ 575	\$ 851	\$ 357	4.6	5.1	6.3	5.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 873	\$ 1,021	\$ 154	\$ 548
B234	В	Tilden Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	1.19	1.19	63	90	49	65	\$ 1,216	\$ 1,795	\$ 970	\$ 1,183	6.3	7.0	6.9	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,469	\$ 499	\$ 1,824	\$ 194
B259	В	Underwood Park	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	1.19	1.19	38	43	39	20	\$ 703	\$ 790	\$ 708	\$ 388	5.2	5.5	5.9	6.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 1,455	\$ 199	\$ 596	\$ 209
Q400	Q	Oakland Gardens	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Natural Areas,Playground	Queens Sector 7A	District 7A	1.17	1.17	11	14	12	12	\$ 238	\$ 314	\$ 305	\$ 295	5.4	5.3	5.5	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 358	\$ 0
B221	В	Steuben Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	1.17	1.17	8	5	11	12	\$ 163	\$ 108	\$ 218	\$ 240	5.2	4.8	6.4	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 116	\$ 16	\$ 91
B124 ²	В	William Sheridan Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	1.17	1.17	5	6	5	6	\$ 115	\$ 119	\$ 99	\$ 115	6.1	6.9	6.5	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 22	\$ 1,455	\$ 0	\$ 453
B349	В	Bath Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	1.16	1.16	15	9	10	13	\$ 315	\$ 211	\$ 216	\$ 304	6.1	5.8	6.5	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 440	\$ 326	\$ 5,556	\$ 638
B026	В	Cuyler Gore Park	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	1.16	1.16	10	8	10	16	\$ 224	\$ 166	\$ 195	\$ 333	5.4	4.8	6.0	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 66	\$ 132	\$ 84	\$ 368
Q304	Q	Ehrenreich-Austin Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	1.16	1.16	30	20	26	31	\$ 577	\$ 380	\$ 498	\$ 577	6.2	5.8	6.6	5.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,878	\$ 709	\$ 1,329	\$ 684
Q352	Q	Hillside Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	1.16	1.16	5	7	12	10	\$ 114	\$ 143	\$ 247	\$ 204	4.2	4.8	5.1	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 315	\$ 77	\$ 304	\$ 485
Q066G	Q	Sitting Area	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.16	1.16	12	14	18	14	\$ 187	\$ 270	\$ 358	\$ 288	5.4	6.0	5.9	6.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 407	\$ 28	\$ 305	\$ 0
B378	В	University Place	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	1.16	1.16	1		1	1	\$ 15	\$ 10	\$ 16	\$ 21	1.1	1.0	1.5	1.4	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 419	\$ 0
Q290	Q	"Uncle" Vito F. Maranzano Glendale Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	1.15	1.15	6	2	3	4	\$ 132	\$ 50	\$ 67	\$ 96	5.4	5.0	5.5	5.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 2,359	\$ 774	\$ 311	\$ 301
R064	R	Christopher J. Igneri Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	1.15	1.15	33	19	48	47	\$ 666	\$ 400	\$ 1,003	\$ 974	5.9	6.0	5.9	6.5	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,818	\$ 1,215	\$ 1,829	\$ 1,492
Q404	σ	East Springfield Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	1.15	1.15	64	68	68	70	\$ 1,168	\$ 1,239	\$ 1,244	\$ 1,286	6.6	6.9	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 216	\$ 440	\$ 389	\$ 2,125
Q118	Q	Police Officer Nicholas Demutiis Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	1.15	1.15	60	38	71	45	\$ 1,134	\$ 719	\$ 1,337	\$ 840	5.8	5.8	6.5	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 167	\$ 406	\$ 1,094	\$ 351
B152	В	Rappaport Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	1.15	1.15	11	11	36	22	\$ 218	\$ 250	\$ 679	\$ 429	4.9	6.4	6.5	6.5	No	No	Yes	No	\$ 1,375	\$ 620	\$ 442	\$ 433
Q375	Q	Willets Point Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 7	District 7	1.15	1.15	4	3	3	3	\$ 92	\$ 64	\$ 80	\$ 78	4.4	5.2	5.3	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 256	\$ 587	\$ 735	\$ 291
M237	М	Corporal John A. Seravalli Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.14	1.14	14	18	16	18	\$ 282	\$ 342	\$ 312	\$ 341	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 475	\$ 201	\$ 743	\$ 150
Q011	Q	Poppenhusen Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 7	District 7	1.14	1.14	5	4	3	4	\$ 101	\$ 93	\$ 64	\$ 99	5.1	5.7	5.5	5.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,312	\$ 829	\$ 262	\$ 852

Q422	Q	Seaside Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 14	District 14	1.14	1.14	4	5	12	71	\$ 77	\$ 108	\$ 224	\$ 1,330	4.8	5.0	5.2	5.2	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 1,583	\$ 2,030	\$ 804	\$ 65
R144	R	Sobel Court Park	Small Park	Playground	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	1.14	1.14	9	8	10	11	\$ 170	\$ 155	\$ 195	\$ 213	5.1	5.5	6.5	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 485	\$ 1,088	\$0	\$ 28
X190	x	Tiffany Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.14	1.14	11	11	13	23	\$ 219	\$ 238	\$ 264	\$ 441	4.4	5.8	5.8	5.5	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 2,642	\$ 2,633	\$ 1,917	\$ 917
M273	М	Wagner Houses Pool	Other	d	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	1.13	1.64	17	9	12	29	\$ 332	\$ 176	\$ 240	\$ 566	5.4	5.2	6.4	6.6	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 12,863	\$ 2,022	\$ 77	\$ 7,507
B210B	В	D'Emic Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	1.13	1.13	12	12	9	12	\$ 295	\$ 280	\$ 217	\$ 264	6.4	6.9	7.0	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 521	\$ 645	\$ 199	\$ 279
B376 ⁴	В	Fidler-Wyckoff House Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	1.13	1.13	18	12	6	34	\$ 322	\$ 254	\$ 122	\$ 652	4.3	5.3	5.4	6.3	Yes	No	No	Yes	\$ 4,139	\$ 176	\$ 718	\$ 139
Q266	Q	Westbourne Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 14	District 14	1.13	1.13	10	7	22	80	\$ 198	\$ 135	\$ 431	\$ 1,536	4.7	4.8	3.8	4.2	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 197	\$ 1,256	\$ 742	\$ 212
R085	R	E.M.T. Christopher J. Prescott Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	1.12	1.12	35	41	18	40	\$ 740	\$ 859	\$ 379	\$ 807	4.9	5.8	6.1	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,095	\$ 491	\$ 549	\$ 2,301
R125 ²	R	Lopez Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	1.12	1.12	10	9	10	12	\$ 198	\$ 171	\$ 208	\$ 235	5.1	5.7	6.8	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,026	\$ 835	\$ 361	\$ 211
X025	х	Hugh J. Grant Circle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	1.11	1.11	16	11	15	16	\$ 387	\$ 228	\$ 299	\$ 350	6.2	5.7	5.8	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 76	\$ 150	\$ 105	\$ 227
B358	В	De Hostos Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	1.10	1.10	6	19	17	13	\$ 136	\$ 343	\$ 313	\$ 256	3.5	5.7	5.4	5.2	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 242	\$ 100	\$ 185	\$ 4
B387	В	Hilltop Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	1.10	1.10	23	31	25	18	\$ 454	\$ 651	\$ 510	\$ 361	4.2	5.8	5.8	5.5	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 595	\$ 439	\$ 93	\$ 220
B022	В	Sarah J.S. Tompkins Garnet Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	1.10	1.10	12	10	10	16	\$ 245	\$ 203	\$ 202	\$ 331	5.9	6.2	6.8	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 147	\$ 746	\$ 21	\$ 355
X188	х	Wakefield Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	1.10	1.10	33	31	19	15	\$ 673	\$ 618	\$ 387	\$ 301	5.5	6.8	6.9	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 6,517	\$ 664	\$ 163	\$ 369
B223DK 51	В	Brooklyn Heights Promenade	Large Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	1.09	1.39	16	10	7	7	\$ 307	\$ 187	\$ 128	\$ 148	6.1	6.3	6.2	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 4,080	\$ 3,467	\$6	\$ 0
B382B	В	Jacob's Ladder Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	1.09	1.09	5	5	6	7	\$ 98	\$ 105	\$ 122	\$ 139	5.3	6.4	6.3	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 72	\$ 2	\$ 5	\$ 37
Q415	Q	Louis Armstrong Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.09	1.09	33	28	31	33	\$ 633	\$ 580	\$ 633	\$ 690	6.2	5.7	6.1	6.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 52	\$ 226	\$ 335	\$ 1,831
M158	М	Robert Moses Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	1.09	1.09	24	25	20	23	\$ 411	\$ 476	\$ 378	\$ 486	5.6	6.5	6.5	6.8	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 949	\$ 675	\$ 894	\$ 794
B298	В	Stockton Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.09	1.09	27	37	35	32	\$ 494	\$ 685	\$ 636	\$ 592	5.4	5.6	5.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 252	\$ 481	\$ 209	\$ 789
Q100 ⁵²	Q	Flushing Greens	Small Park		Queens Sector 7	District 7	1.08	1.08	4	5	5	6	\$ 86	\$ 120	\$ 123	\$ 143	4.0	4.4	5.0	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 791	\$ 156	\$ 127	\$ 86
Q402	Q	Latimer Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	1.08	1.08	9	10	9	10	\$ 180	\$ 200	\$ 186	\$ 186	5.2	5.8	6.2	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 738	\$ 273	\$ 282	\$ 382
X353	х	Yolanda García Park	Small Park	Public Restroom	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	1.08	1.08	34	37	33	43	\$ 641	\$ 719	\$ 640	\$ 812	5.7	6.5	6.2	5.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 769	\$ 1,181	\$ 1,763	\$ 612
R071	R	Great Kills Veterans Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	1.07	1.07	8	10	9	9	\$ 157	\$ 207	\$ 198	\$ 183	6.6	6.8	6.8	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 53	\$ 735	\$ 0	\$ 966

B272	В	Marlboro Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	1.07	1.07	10	13	6	8	\$ 191	\$ 257	\$ 127	\$ 144	3.7	4.3	4.5	4.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 7	\$ 621	\$ 201	\$ 14
Q426	Q	North Rochdale Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	1.07	1.07	48	22	11	12	\$ 873	\$ 417	\$ 218	\$ 244	5.9	5.8	5.5	5.9	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 636	\$ 1,076	\$ 670	\$ 642
B346	В	Ericsson Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	1.06	1.06	29	22	16	8	\$ 567	\$ 439	\$ 331	\$ 156	5.4	6.2	6.2	5.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 533	\$ 0	\$ 0
B334	В	Fermi Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.06	1.06	39	42	15	47	\$ 721	\$ 775	\$ 317	\$ 999	5.6	5.6	6.9	6.8	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 293	\$ 1,920	\$ 1,412	\$ 1,662
B197	В	Mellett Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	1.06	1.06	37	41	37	42	\$ 678	\$ 755	\$ 683	\$ 784	6.2	6.8	6.8	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,192	\$ 326	\$ 643	\$ 344
Q349	Q	Telephone Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	1.06	1.06	1	3	2	2	\$ 34	\$ 76	\$ 50	\$ 51	6.4	6.8	5.8	5.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 330	\$ 228	\$ 524	\$ 268
Q403	Q	Beach Channel Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 14	District 14	1.05	1.05	7	5	7	11	\$ 141	\$ 101	\$ 139	\$ 203	4.8	5.0	5.0	5.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 129	\$ 145	\$ 160	\$ 42
X183	Х	Bruckner Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	1.05	1.05	5	6	6	6	\$ 97	\$ 116	\$ 119	\$ 122	6.6	6.5	7.0	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 142	\$ 186	\$ 137	\$ 505
M111	М	James Weldon Johnson Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	1.05	1.05	12	13	17	25	\$ 232	\$ 254	\$ 332	\$ 478	5.0	5.2	6.5	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 13	\$ 128	\$ 40	\$ 454
Q044 ²	Q	L/CPL Thomas P. Noonan Jr. Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.05	1.05	48	42	63	12	\$ 876	\$ 868	\$ 1,234	\$ 244	6.1	5.8	6.2	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 430	\$ 1,855	\$ 179	\$ 972
X131	х	Lozada Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.05	1.05	10	10	8	7	\$ 199	\$ 197	\$ 160	\$ 129	5.0	5.2	6.2	5.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 2,595	\$ 999	\$ 739	\$ 89
X182	х	Millbrook Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.05	1.05	17	10	14	8	\$ 334	\$ 194	\$ 287	\$ 151	5.1	5.6	6.5	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 314	\$ 440	\$ 931	\$ 1,570
M108G	М	Playground 103 CIII	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	1.05	1.05	19	28	21	31	\$ 343	\$ 504	\$ 400	\$ 576	6.5	6.6	6.8	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 168	\$ 290	\$ 120	\$ 424
Q414	Q	Rocket Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	1.05	1.05	37	8	13	9	\$ 693	\$ 166	\$ 257	\$ 170	5.8	5.4	6.5	6.0	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 888	\$ 296	\$ 28	\$ 129
X158	х	Sedgwick Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	1.05	1.05	7	5	7	8	\$ 147	\$ 109	\$ 156	\$ 157	5.2	4.4	5.1	5.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 588	\$ 576	\$ 0	\$ 175
Q406	Q	Springfield Park North	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	1.05	1.05	63	69	69	67	\$ 1,143	\$ 1,266	\$ 1,270	\$ 1,238	6.6	6.9	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 178	\$ 550	\$ 676	\$ 508
B325	В	Fish Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	1.04	1.04	12	43	38	16	\$ 241	\$ 864	\$ 763	\$ 336	5.6	6.2	5.6	5.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 56	\$ 331	\$ 1,442	\$ 922
B230	В	Nicholas Naquan Heyward Jr. Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	1.04	1.04	60	57	68	92	\$ 1,192	\$ 1,150	\$ 1,363	\$ 1,785	6.1	6.7	6.8	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 926	\$ 279	\$ 2,533	\$ 1,590
Q393I	Q	Planeview Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	1.04	1.04	4	4	4	5	\$ 93	\$ 77	\$ 77	\$ 111	5.1	3.2	3.5	4.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 720	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 97
B286 ²	В	Bartlett Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	1.03	1.03	8	23	17	14	\$ 171	\$ 429	\$ 311	\$ 277	3.6	5.8	5.4	5.4	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 3,391	\$ 990	\$ 648	\$ 590
X156	x	Eastchester Playground	Small Park	Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	1.03	1.03	4	7	5	4	\$ 77	\$ 134	\$ 100	\$ 84	5.7	6.1	6.6	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 334	\$ 2,198	\$ 4,035	\$ 1,525
B132	В	Gilbert Ramirez Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	1.03	1.03	9	9	8	10	\$ 198	\$ 174	\$ 153	\$ 201	5.9	6.5	6.8	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 307	\$ 308	\$ 235	\$ 757

				,																								
Q367	Q	Hammel Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 14	District 14	1.03	1.03	5	6	7	33	\$ 105	\$ 121	\$ 136	\$ 637	4.8	5.0	5.0	5.0	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 30	\$ 492	\$ 477	\$ 1,552
B295	В	Oxport Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	1.03	1.03	9	9	7	7	\$ 199	\$ 193	\$ 145	\$ 133	5.4	5.5	5.8	6.0	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 189	\$ 0	\$ 317
Q430	Q	Sunrise Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	1.03	1.03	6	6	7	7	\$ 115	\$ 115	\$ 149	\$ 156	4.5	4.8	5.2	5.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 83	\$ 308	\$ 277	\$ 642
Q321	Q	Van Alst Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.03	1.03	10	10	13	10	\$ 204	\$ 203	\$ 249	\$ 212	5.9	5.8	6.0	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 101	\$ 155	\$ 14	\$ 423
Q332	Q	Woodtree Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.03	1.03	18	22	32	15	\$ 348	\$ 452	\$ 660	\$ 309	5.9	6.5	6.0	6.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 1,125	\$ 481	\$ 1,740	\$ 683
M007	М	Bowling Green	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	1.02	1.02	111	110	71	123	\$ 261	\$ 141	\$ 33	\$ 68	6.4	6.8	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 384	\$ 52
R042	R	Kaltenmeier Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	1.02	1.02	7	9	7	8	\$ 140	\$ 176	\$ 148	\$ 159	5.6	5.7	6.8	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 339	\$ 1,131	\$ 517	\$0
X178	x	Matthews Muliner Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	1.02	1.02	3	4	11	10	\$ 57	\$ 87	\$ 233	\$ 191	5.9	6.3	6.6	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 313	\$ 3,568	\$ 1,067	\$ 1,352
Q289	Q	Pinocchio Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	1.02	1.02	3	2	2	2	\$ 74	\$ 57	\$ 51	\$ 56	5.2	4.8	5.4	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 111	\$ 325	\$ 0	\$ 134
B156	В	Powell Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	1.02	1.02	13	14	9	16	\$ 251	\$ 280	\$ 197	\$ 321	3.6	3.5	3.5	5.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 783	\$ 176	\$ 0	\$ 535
X288	х	West Farms Rapids	Small Park		Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	1.02	1.02	4	19	30	15	\$ 91	\$ 386	\$ 578	\$ 306	5.8	6.7	6.1	5.4	No	No	Yes	No	\$ 24	\$ 169	\$ 40	\$ 139
Q319	Q	Annadale Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	1.01	1.01	17	16	25	36	\$ 354	\$ 331	\$ 489	\$ 703	5.3	5.5	6.1	5.7	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 409	\$ 1,640	\$ 355	\$ 529
B142	В	Bedford Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	1.00	1.00	16	11	12	10	\$ 291	\$ 215	\$ 230	\$ 184	5.5	5.4	5.6	5.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 700	\$ 2,686	\$ 69	\$ 487
Q328 ²	Q	Bellerose Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	1.00	1.00	5	6	8	7	\$ 112	\$ 124	\$ 171	\$ 153	4.2	4.8	5.1	5.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 600	\$ 232	\$ 3,362	\$ 260
M214	М	Blake Hobbs Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	1.00	1.00	9	11	13	23	\$ 189	\$ 210	\$ 265	\$ 447	4.9	5.2	6.4	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 47	\$ 153	\$ 56	\$ 28
X159	x	Captain William Harry Thompson Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	1.00	1.00	48	62	56	58	\$ 921	\$ 1,120	\$ 1,004	\$ 1,042	6.3	5.7	5.5	5.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 10,081	\$ 549	\$ 0	\$ 3,352
X160	x	Caserta Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	1.00	1.00	34	31	44	56	\$ 631	\$ 571	\$ 790	\$ 1,014	6.3	5.8	5.8	6.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 195	\$ 632	\$ 671	\$ 304
B362	В	Chester Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	1.00	1.00	25	64	48	39	\$ 459	\$ 1,255	\$ 994	\$ 745	5.8	6.2	5.5	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 56	\$ 1,676	\$ 858	\$ 389
B352	В	Curtis Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	1.00	1.00	47	22	19	16	\$ 969	\$ 465	\$ 387	\$ 338	6.1	6.8	6.8	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 892	\$ 330	\$ 203	\$ 726
X110A	х	Hackett Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	1.00	1.00	16	5	3	5	\$ 326	\$ 96	\$ 63	\$ 98	4.8	4.3	3.9	4.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 83	\$ 0	\$ 147	\$ 1,785
B260 ²	В	Howard Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	1.00	1.00	52	15	12	19	\$ 965	\$ 301	\$ 237	\$ 371	5.4	2.9	4.0	4.2	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 4,608	\$ 13,206	\$ 29,496	\$ 28,321
B357	В	Jackie Robinson Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	1.00	1.00	20	25	16	43	\$ 401	\$ 492	\$ 299	\$ 795	4.8	5.2	5.2	6.2	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 743	\$ 773	\$ 902	\$ 133
M198	М	Martin Luther King, Jr. Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	1.00	1.00	24	27	29	38	\$ 480	\$ 488	\$ 533	\$ 728	5.6	5.8	5.0	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 128	\$ 359	\$ 30	\$ 604

X154	х	Melrose Playground	Small	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun	Bronx	Districts	1.00	1.00	11	9	11	12	\$ 221	\$ 187	\$ 208	\$ 228	4.7	5.4	5.8	5.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 313	\$ 379	\$ 508	\$ 424
			Park	d Athletic	Sector 1.2 Manhattan	1, 2																						
M199 ⁴	М	Monsignor Kett Playground	Small Park	Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	1.00	1.00	5	7	4	6	\$ 97	\$ 130	\$ 86	\$ 115	6.4	6.8	6.5	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 4	\$ 0	\$ 0
B309	В	Pink Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	1.00	1.00	55	39	43	19	\$ 994	\$ 741	\$ 870	\$ 362	4.9	5.8	5.7	5.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 541	\$ 217	\$ 439	\$ 116
X148A2	х	Plimpton Playground	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	1.00	1.00	12	10	17	14	\$ 252	\$ 197	\$ 338	\$ 280	4.4	4.5	6.1	5.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 28	\$ 109	\$ 816	\$ 458
X203	х	Randall Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	1.00	1.00	37	37	30	49	\$ 673	\$ 675	\$ 546	\$ 889	6.2	5.8	5.8	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 862	\$ 493	\$ 644	\$ 866
M294	М	Ruppert Park	Small Park	Playground	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	1.00	1.00	16	24	29	42	\$ 318	\$ 496	\$ 617	\$ 859	5.9	6.0	6.3	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 998	\$ 689	\$ 207	\$ 559
B311	В	Ten Eyck Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	1.00	1.00	11	11	8	19	\$ 233	\$ 219	\$ 165	\$ 426	6.0	6.6	6.5	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 3,821	\$ 3,316	\$ 969	\$ 199
M193	М	Abraham Lincoln Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.99	.99	38	27	17	48	\$ 717	\$ 537	\$ 336	\$ 886	5.9	5.7	6.3	6.5	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 3,031	\$ 3,098	\$ 107	\$ 11,244
Q313	O	Arverne Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 14	District 14	.99	.99	8	7	9	10	\$ 157	\$ 141	\$ 160	\$ 200	4.8	5.1	5.0	5.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 43	\$ 157	\$ 532	\$ 56
X194	х	Captain Rivera Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.99	.99	17	9	10	9	\$ 333	\$ 167	\$ 201	\$ 175	5.1	5.4	6.0	5.6	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 937	\$ 768	\$ 313	\$ 321
M242	М	Collect Pond Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.99	.99	117	169	119	146	\$ 2,157	\$ 3,143	\$ 2,326	\$ 2,817	6.1	6.7	7.0	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 923	\$ 338	\$ 159	\$ 878
X222	х	Gouverneur Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.98	.98	30	26	22	21	\$ 595	\$ 516	\$ 432	\$ 395	5.7	5.9	6.1	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 436	\$ 411	\$ 1,395	\$ 1,277
Q405	Q	Hollis Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.98	.98	9	10	9	10	\$ 169	\$ 186	\$ 178	\$ 189	5.1	5.8	6.0	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 649	\$ 345	\$ 2,116	\$ 469
Q211 ²	Q	Maple Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 7	District 7	.98	.98	17	4	2	4	\$ 352	\$ 99	\$ 49	\$ 76	5.6	5.2	5.2	5.3	No	Yes	No	No	\$ 111	\$ 9	\$ 0	\$ 4
X115	х	Mott Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.98	.98	19	16	16	18	\$ 361	\$ 324	\$ 322	\$ 373	5.5	6.0	6.2	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 567	\$ 3,460	\$ 874	\$ 1,169
X273	х	Rock Garden Park	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.98	.98	19	15	12	14	\$ 385	\$ 311	\$ 253	\$ 280	5.7	5.5	6.2	5.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,694	\$ 800	\$ 265	\$ 2,712
BT10	В	Holocaust Memorial Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.97	.97	6	12	9	11	\$ 139	\$ 247	\$ 188	\$ 252	4.3	5.6	6.1	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 26	\$ 0	\$ 238
Q407	Q	Lanett Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro und	Queens Sector 14	District 14	.97	.97	5	8	51	84	\$ 110	\$ 155	\$ 1,070	\$ 1,663	4.8	5.0	5.0	4.9	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 307	\$ 717	\$ 94	\$ 12
M213	М	Mae Grant Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.97	.97	13	14	14	20	\$ 259	\$ 268	\$ 284	\$ 385	5.3	5.2	6.5	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 36	\$ 71	\$ 235	\$ 326
X272 ⁵³	х	Ranaqua Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.97	.97	14	6	7	8	\$ 281	\$ 122	\$ 133	\$ 149	4.9	5.1	6.2	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,194	\$ 2,145	\$ 1,230	\$ 1,076
X087	х	Zimmerman Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	.97	.97	5	5	7	5	\$ 100	\$ 92	\$ 146	\$ 103	5.8	6.0	6.5	6.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 268	\$ 593	\$ 246	\$ 702
B287	В	Andries Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 14.19	Districts 14, 19	.96	.96	4	3	5	11	\$ 82	\$ 70	\$ 100	\$ 220	2.9	2.8	3.8	5.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 310	\$ 88	\$ 99	\$ 96

B541	В	Berriman Playground	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.96	.96	18	35	36	29	\$ 349	\$ 651	\$ 653	\$ 541	3.3	4.4	5.6	5.8	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 641	\$ 877	\$ 599	\$ 533
B347	В	Carver Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.96	.96	25	28	20	19	\$ 486	\$ 508	\$ 356	\$ 350	6.0	7.0	7.0	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,513	\$ 852	\$ 440	\$ 88
B320	В	Park Slope Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.96	.96	62	59	54	92	\$ 1,421	\$ 1,262	\$ 1,104	\$ 1,770	6.4	6.9	6.5	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 688	\$ 2,580	\$ 463	\$ 1,399
M215	М	Cherry Tree Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.95	.95	23	23	23	29	\$ 478	\$ 464	\$ 423	\$ 552	5.4	5.7	6.2	6.5	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 1,025	\$ 969	\$ 235	\$ 1,512
B223IA	В	Clumber Corner	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.95	.95	2	2	2	3	\$ 34	\$ 39	\$ 46	\$ 54	4.3	4.8	6.0	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 389	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 0
R086	R	Davis Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.95	.95	5	9	21	12	\$ 105	\$ 168	\$ 470	\$ 221	5.4	5.1	5.8	5.7	No	No	Yes	No	\$ 337	\$ 359	\$ 94	\$ 702
M233 ²	М	Matthew P. Sapolin Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.95	.95	30	39	31	49	\$ 583	\$ 727	\$ 589	\$ 925	6.6	6.8	6.5	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,474	\$ 785	\$ 1,474	\$ 607
X021	х	Drew Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.94	.94	18	14	12	15	\$ 338	\$ 275	\$ 232	\$ 276	5.2	5.3	4.8	5.2	No	No	Yes	No	\$ 1,429	\$ 2,388	\$ 1,069	\$ 502
X247 ²	х	Fox Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.94	.94	12	13	9	25	\$ 238	\$ 272	\$ 185	\$ 448	4.4	5.3	5.2	5.0	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 263	\$ 1,282	\$ 1,019	\$ 1,319
M183	М	Peter Minuit Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.94	.94	11	12	15	24	\$ 221	\$ 238	\$ 290	\$ 471	5.5	5.2	6.6	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 375	\$ 83	\$ 21	\$ 284
Q427	ο	South Rochdale Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.94	.94	9	5	8	7	\$ 181	\$ 97	\$ 155	\$ 141	5.5	4.8	5.8	6.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 905	\$ 122	\$ 14	\$ 129
Q421	Q	Walter Ward Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.94	.94	39	16	9	14	\$ 738	\$ 304	\$ 172	\$ 270	6.1	6.5	6.4	6.6	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 164	\$ 587	\$ 413	\$ 1,050
Q436	Q	Athens Square	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.93	.93	49	35	60	54	\$ 998	\$ 732	\$ 1,187	\$ 1,072	6.4	5.5	5.7	6.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 609	\$ 1,043	\$ 248	\$ 318
B277	В	Benson Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.93	.93	38	10	12	33	\$ 767	\$ 240	\$ 262	\$ 622	5.9	6.6	6.8	6.9	Yes	No	No	Yes	\$ 726	\$ 1,359	\$ 2,841	\$ 2,393
B353	В	Bergen Beach Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.93	.93	5	12	11	12	\$ 106	\$ 246	\$ 233	\$ 250	3.8	4.5	5.2	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 155	\$ 183	\$ 193
B102	В	Crispus Attucks Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.93	.93	36	19	21	18	\$ 737	\$ 371	\$ 405	\$ 342	5.5	5.2	5.8	6.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 1,366	\$ 2,071	\$ 922	\$ 224
RT04	R	Korean War Veterans Memorial Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	.93	.93	2	3	3	4	\$ 43	\$ 54	\$ 56	\$ 75	3.1	3.2	2.9	4.6	No	No	No	No				
B255K	В	Sitting Area	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.93	.93	2	2	3	5	\$ 57	\$ 58	\$ 76	\$ 119	6.1	6.4	6.1	5.9	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 333	\$ 139	\$ 0
B315	В	Surf Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	.93	.93	32	20	11	19	\$ 594	\$ 369	\$ 215	\$ 348	7.0	6.2	5.1	5.8	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 784	\$ 1,069	\$ 373	\$ 488
B307	В	Tiger Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.93	.93	20	14	8	37	\$ 370	\$ 289	\$ 173	\$ 734	5.4	6.4	6.9	6.6	Yes	No	No	Yes	\$ 327	\$ 345	\$ 142	\$ 734
R009	R	Amundsen Circle	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.92	.92	7	10	9	8	\$ 149	\$ 202	\$ 192	\$ 162	6.6	6.8	7.0	6.1	No	No	No	No				
B361	В	Boerum Park	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.92	.92	28	16	19	28	\$ 562	\$ 326	\$ 386	\$ 568	6.5	6.8	7.0	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 280	\$ 293	\$ 206	\$ 503

B397	В	Carter G. Woodson Children's Park	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Brooklyn Sector	Districts 5, 16	.92	.92	38	52	40	43	\$ 696	\$ 1,034	\$ 768	\$ 802	5.7	6.0	5.7	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 932	\$ 102	\$ 262	\$ 106
Q385	Q	Ditmars Playground	Small Park	Athletic	5.16 Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.92	.92	40	63	66	57	\$ 760	\$ 1,134	\$ 1,232	\$ 1,141	5.9	5.8	5.8	6.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,037	\$ 1,111	\$ 1,929	\$ 675
B321	В	Edmonds Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.92	.92	29	38	29	16	\$ 535	\$ 695	\$ 534	\$ 307	5.0	5.2	5.2	5.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 363	\$ 839	\$ 207	\$ 571
X243	х	Estella Diggs Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.92	.92	20	16	16	16	\$ 396	\$ 316	\$ 323	\$ 312	5.2	5.5	6.2	6.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 279	\$ 290	\$ 106	\$ 107
B223E	В	Fruit Street Sitting Area	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.92	.92	12	10	6	2	\$ 220	\$ 186	\$ 109	\$ 31	5.6	5.5	5.3	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 652	\$0
B340	В	Garden Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.92	.92	12	13	8	13	\$ 259	\$ 288	\$ 181	\$ 269	5.1	6.6	6.9	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 42	\$ 52	\$ 178	\$ 5
B363	В	Houston Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.92	.92	14	14	11	17	\$ 286	\$ 277	\$ 213	\$ 335	3.5	3.7	3.7	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 718	\$ 822	\$ 0	\$ 335
R012 ²	R	John E. White Park	Small Park	Playground	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.92	.92	6	7	8	7	\$ 109	\$ 132	\$ 150	\$ 139	5.0	5.3	6.5	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 471	\$ 123	\$ 0
B367	В	Livonia Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.92	.92	8	11	9	11	\$ 169	\$ 227	\$ 173	\$ 222	2.7	3.0	4.4	4.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 673	\$ 312	\$ 111	\$ 294
B339	В	Newport Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.92	.92	23	42	43	43	\$ 424	\$ 842	\$ 848	\$ 814	5.9	5.7	5.6	6.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 549	\$ 1,274	\$ 377	\$ 563
B292	В	Pratt Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.92	.92	39	29	18	15	\$ 716	\$ 527	\$ 331	\$ 273	4.9	5.2	5.7	5.7	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 103	\$ 116	\$ 97	\$ 444
X238	х	Saw Mill Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.92	.92	14	14	5	7	\$ 273	\$ 264	\$ 95	\$ 140	5.3	6.0	5.8	5.4	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 337	\$ 170	\$ 449	\$ 190
X148L1	х	Virginia Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.92	.92	17	11	15	16	\$ 406	\$ 224	\$ 299	\$ 350	6.2	5.6	5.8	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 41	\$ 150	\$ 53	\$ 148
R027A	R	Aesop Park	Small Park	Playground	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.91	.91	5	10	7	6	\$ 101	\$ 222	\$ 170	\$ 131	6.4	6.8	6.7	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 839	\$ 800	\$ 0	\$ 2,099
Q399 ²	Q	Bay Terrace Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 7	District 7	.91	.91	2	4	4	3	\$ 61	\$ 88	\$ 84	\$ 69	5.0	5.8	5.5	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 91	\$ 443	\$ 911	\$ 493
B098	В	Martin Luther Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.91	.91	14	14	9	15	\$ 344	\$ 330	\$ 213	\$ 323	6.5	6.9	7.0	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 1,468	\$ 882	\$ 587
X207	х	Pontiac Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.91	.91	20	13	10	9	\$ 400	\$ 241	\$ 194	\$ 176	5.1	5.5	5.7	5.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 541	\$ 1,229	\$ 361	\$ 672
X085	х	Slattery Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.91	.91	16	23	12	7	\$ 323	\$ 441	\$ 232	\$ 148	5.6	5.8	5.3	5.4	No	Yes	No	No	\$ 1,475	\$ 977	\$ 1,458	\$ 1,252
B348	В	Willoughby Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.91	.91	22	25	21	31	\$ 394	\$ 510	\$ 435	\$ 586	5.3	5.6	5.3	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,164	\$ 186	\$ 131	\$ 789
B001	В	American Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.90	.90	10	10	11	11	\$ 202	\$ 207	\$ 208	\$ 217	6.1	6.8	6.9	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 475	\$ 425	\$ 335	\$ 1,251
Q506	Q	Gateway Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.90	.90	6	4	7	8	\$ 108	\$ 78	\$ 144	\$ 146	3.1	3.2	6.0	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,471	\$ 489	\$ 142	\$ 385
Q067A ²	Q	General Hart Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.90	.90	30	19	8	14	\$ 545	\$ 356	\$ 170	\$ 276	5.0	5.2	5.5	5.2	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 676	\$ 766	\$ 1,456	\$ 748
Q025	Q	Major Mark Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.90	.90	12	10	10	13	\$ 226	\$ 190	\$ 191	\$ 248	4.8	5.8	6.1	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 148	\$ 0	\$ 97	\$ 87

			I	Athletic																								
Q291 ²	Q	Starr Playground	Small Park	Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.90	.90	7	2	4	3	\$ 157	\$ 54	\$ 83	\$ 81	4.4	4.5	5.3	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 14	\$ 160	\$ 0	\$ 26
B220 ²	В	Washington Hall Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.90	.90	33	12	9	15	\$ 604	\$ 234	\$ 176	\$ 290	4.9	4.5	6.2	6.4	Yes	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 227	\$ 235	\$ 89
R062	R	Arrochar Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	.89	.89	6	15	25	34	\$ 129	\$ 287	\$ 482	\$ 662	6.4	6.1	6.2	6.6	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 1,524	\$ 1,063	\$ 1,928	\$ 1,918
B313	В	El Shabazz Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.89	.89	18	26	14	42	\$ 335	\$ 474	\$ 280	\$ 770	4.8	6.0	6.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 252	\$ 15,493	\$ 92	\$ 670
M235	М	Sol Lain Plgd	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.89	.89	18	21	14	11	\$ 349	\$ 390	\$ 270	\$ 218	6.3	6.8	7.0	6.5	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 907	\$ 213	\$ 198	\$ 683
M208A	М	Alice Kornegay Triangle	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.88	.88	32	18	30	26	\$ 614	\$ 352	\$ 551	\$ 491	5.4	5.5	6.5	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 655	\$ 932	\$ 1,568	\$ 234
M035	М	Brigadier General Charles Young Triangle	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.88	.88	6	9	7	24	\$ 120	\$ 175	\$ 146	\$ 476	3.5	3.0	3.8	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 160	\$ 75	\$ 17	\$ 30
Q408	Q	Harold Schneiderman Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.88	.88	41	30	52	41	\$ 772	\$ 541	\$ 949	\$ 738	6.0	5.9	6.6	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 325	\$ 850	\$ 168	\$ 268
Q212	Q	Queens Valley Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.88	.88	5	5	16	23	\$ 99	\$ 108	\$ 333	\$ 482	3.9	4.2	5.1	6.3	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 315	\$ 332	\$ 504	\$ 902
Q357B01	Q	Barrier Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.87	.87	25	29	33	33	\$ 476	\$ 554	\$ 632	\$ 603	6.0	5.8	6.0	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 173	\$ 85	\$ 227	\$ 71
B332	В	Evergreen Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.87	.87	20	13	8	38	\$ 381	\$ 272	\$ 170	\$ 740	5.4	6.3	6.8	6.6	Yes	No	No	Yes	\$0	\$ 870	\$ 521	\$ 190
B107 ²	В	Lion's Pride Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.87	.87	6	11	8	18	\$ 119	\$ 216	\$ 167	\$ 348	3.5	4.8	4.8	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 194	\$ 511
B099	В	Lt. Joseph Petrosino Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.87	.87	20	14	12	19	\$ 433	\$ 320	\$ 269	\$ 421	6.3	6.5	6.7	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 605	\$ 307	\$ 428	\$ 522
B306	В	Playground 286	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.87	.87	32	41	37	38	\$ 619	\$ 746	\$ 671	\$ 693	6.5	6.2	6.6	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 88	\$ 960	\$ 179	\$ 137
R127	R	Joseph Manna Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.85	.85	3	3	4	5	\$ 62	\$ 60	\$ 76	\$ 99	4.4	4.3	6.1	5.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 1	\$ 0	\$0	\$ 0
M241	М	Nathan Straus Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.85	.85	18	20	17	15	\$ 357	\$ 380	\$ 320	\$ 314	6.0	6.8	7.0	6.0	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 145	\$ 93	\$ 155	\$ 309
B261	В	Sankofa Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.85	.85	19	21	13	13	\$ 374	\$ 407	\$ 262	\$ 262	4.1	5.2	5.3	4.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,742	\$ 88	\$ 56	\$ 155
X208	х	Haviland Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.84	.84	6	8	11	5	\$ 119	\$ 160	\$ 230	\$ 105	6.0	5.6	5.2	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 49	\$0	\$ 484	\$ 56
Q357I	Q	Nassau Mall	Small Park		Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.84	.84	2	2	2	2	\$ 39	\$ 39	\$ 45	\$ 36	3.3	4.2	3.8	3.0	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 1,972	\$ 32	\$ 48
M244	М	Sol Bloom Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.84	.84	31	39	27	35	\$ 634	\$ 806	\$ 545	\$ 722	6.5	6.8	6.1	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,850	\$ 601	\$ 824	\$ 610
B316	В	DiGilio Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 14.19	Districts 14, 19	.83	.83	46	32	34	69	\$ 829	\$ 595	\$ 706	\$ 1,382	5.3	5.6	6.1	6.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,109	\$ 727	\$ 577	\$ 857
M321	М	Lower East Side Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.83	.83	14	12	9	8	\$ 290	\$ 246	\$ 175	\$ 154	5.6	6.2	7.0	6.6	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 48	\$ 78	\$ 140	\$ 374
Q357J	Q	Nassau Mall South	Small Park		Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.83	.83	1	2	1	1	\$ 25	\$ 39	\$ 30	\$ 26	3.2	4.5	3.8	3.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 15	\$ 56	\$ 347	\$ 48

M239 ²	М	P.S. 155 Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.83	.83	29	12	17	25	\$ 574	\$ 233	\$ 336	\$ 468	4.9	5.2	6.2	6.5	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 273	\$ 417	\$ 286	\$ 40
X211	х	Stebbins Playground	Small Park	nd Athletic Facilities	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.83	.83	8	8	7	7	\$ 155	\$ 166	\$ 134	\$ 120	4.4	4.5	5.2	4.8	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 0	\$ 89	\$ 128	\$ 60
Q028A	Q	Tribute Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 14	District 14	.83	.83	4	3	5	5	\$ 72	\$ 64	\$ 91	\$ 96	3.8	3.9	4.5	3.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 322	\$ 90	\$ 104	\$ 133
X146	х	Flynn Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.82	.82	19	15	11	12	\$ 370	\$ 293	\$ 217	\$ 232	5.1	5.7	6.1	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 477	\$ 1,870	\$ 524	\$ 1,443
Q419	Q	Hart Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 7	District 7	.82	.82	11	7	3	5	\$ 233	\$ 147	\$ 71	\$ 130	4.9	5.1	5.2	5.3	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 87	\$ 138	\$ 0	\$ 606
X120	х	Highbridge Park	Small Park	Trails	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.82	.82	14	13	13	15	\$ 290	\$ 262	\$ 252	\$ 322	5.0	5.8	5.8	6.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 2,216	\$ 259	\$ 104	\$ 451
X162	х	Parkside Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	.82	.82	2	3	5	3	\$ 46	\$ 58	\$ 103	\$ 60	5.6	5.8	6.4	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 323	\$ 857	\$ 287	\$ 1,070
M041	М	Alexander Hamilton Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.81	.81	19	37	46	62	\$ 384	\$ 673	\$ 844	\$ 1,116	6.1	6.4	6.8	6.7	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,677	\$ 605	\$ 450	\$ 276
Q322	Q	Bellaire Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.81	.81	62	67	68	65	\$ 1,140	\$ 1,213	\$ 1,250	\$ 1,192	6.6	6.9	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 360	\$ 883	\$ 167	\$ 160
Q395	Q	Steinway Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.81	.81	19	22	30	15	\$ 372	\$ 452	\$ 634	\$ 309	6.2	6.2	6.0	6.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 296	\$ 153	\$ 1,499	\$ 538
B345	В	Ethan Allen Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.80	.80	23	32	20	18	\$ 456	\$ 619	\$ 396	\$ 354	4.3	5.1	5.5	5.5	No	No	Yes	No	\$ 56	\$ 247	\$ 111	\$ 386
M243	М	Eugene McCabe Field	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.79	.79	5	4	6	24	\$ 106	\$ 78	\$ 121	\$ 460	4.2	3.5	4.3	6.8	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 56	\$ 200	\$ 415	\$ 458
B304	В	Kennedy King Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.79	.79	29	38	34	34	\$ 535	\$ 747	\$ 666	\$ 673	6.1	7.0	6.9	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,007	\$ 288	\$ 3,660	\$ 1,278
R107	R	New Dorp Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	.79	.79	1	2	3	2	\$ 25	\$ 46	\$ 60	\$ 49	3.2	3.0	4.9	4.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 305	\$0
M236	М	Samuel Seabury Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	.79	.79	84	49	18	70	\$ 1,517	\$ 900	\$ 371	\$ 1,343	5.7	5.8	6.2	6.6	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 6,138	\$ 1,438	\$ 317	\$ 1,837
Q429	Q	Spirit Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.79	.79	42	27	16	32	\$ 763	\$ 501	\$ 311	\$ 595	6.1	6.1	5.8	6.5	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 584	\$ 509	\$ 812	\$ 305
M182	М	Vladeck Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.79	.79	9	5	6	2	\$ 183	\$ 96	\$ 106	\$ 47	3.2	3.1	2.6	1.4	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 305	\$ 285	\$ 553	\$ 69
X206	х	Morgan Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.78	.78	22	22	13	11	\$ 438	\$ 436	\$ 265	\$ 209	5.5	5.6	5.9	5.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 364	\$ 1,153	\$ 542	\$ 344
B167A	В	La Guardia Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.77	.77	13	21	15	8	\$ 275	\$ 372	\$ 272	\$ 151	5.5	6.5	5.9	4.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 206	\$ 860	\$ 97	\$ 105
R032	R	Maple Woods	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.77	.77	3	2	5	8	\$ 50	\$ 44	\$ 105	\$ 151	2.2	2.2	4.8	5.5	No	No	No	No				
M054	М	Mitchel Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	.77	.77	11	56	35	27	\$ 210	\$ 1,049	\$ 674	\$ 518	6.3	7.0	6.7	6.0	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 10	\$ 155	\$ 9	\$ 103
M204	М	Moore Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.77	.77	22	26	16	47	\$ 406	\$ 509	\$ 316	\$ 879	5.3	5.7	6.3	6.2	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 276	\$ 159	\$ 107	\$ 78

				Athletic	Queens																		<u> </u>					
Q338	Q	Admiral Playground	Small Park	Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.76	.76	3	5	2	2	\$ 69	\$ 108	\$ 49	\$ 40	6.1	6.8	6.0	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 428	\$ 129	\$ 134	\$ 462
M124	М	First Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.76	.76	13	15	14	12	\$ 267	\$ 304	\$ 287	\$ 233	5.7	6.2	7.0	6.4	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 80	\$ 997	\$ 242	\$ 905
X105	Х	Jerome Slope	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.76	.76	24	13	14	22	\$ 211	\$ 250	\$ 269	\$ 412	4.3	3.9	4.9	6.2	No	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 689	\$ 74	\$ 174	\$ 368
Q037	α	Neponsit Mall	Small Park		Queens Sector 14	District 14	.76	.76	3	2	3	2	\$ 63	\$ 40	\$ 66	\$ 39	4.1	3.2	4.8	2.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 28	\$ 28	\$ 0	\$ 0
X348	Х	River Avenue Parks	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.76	.67	33	20	19	36	\$ 488	\$ 374	\$ 383	\$ 685	5.9	5.8	5.8	5.7	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 334	\$ 801	\$ 745	\$ 633
B223R	В	Jaime Campiz Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.75	.75	10	9	12	7	\$ 199	\$ 185	\$ 243	\$ 130	5.4	5.4	6.3	5.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,597	\$ 343	\$ 121	\$ 400
Q354	Q	Playground Seventy Five	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.75	.75	29	28	30	40	\$ 552	\$ 519	\$ 596	\$ 783	5.6	5.9	5.8	6.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 88	\$ 354	\$ 539	\$ 305
X042	х	Rose Hill Park	Small Park	Public Restroom	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.75	.75	19	27	29	19	\$ 388	\$ 528	\$ 581	\$ 407	5.9	6.5	6.2	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,401	\$ 1,386	\$ 5,601	\$ 490
M184	М	Samuel N. Bennerson 2nd Playground	Small Park	Playground	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.75	.75	17	19	15	17	\$ 359	\$ 389	\$ 309	\$ 335	6.4	6.8	6.6	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 229	\$ 198	\$ 15	\$ 349
B257	В	Frost Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.74	.74	18	19	7	5	\$ 330	\$ 355	\$ 147	\$ 110	5.9	6.1	5.3	5.2	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 135	\$ 424	\$ 93	\$ 14
B255E	В	Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.74	.74	15	15	11	20	\$ 303	\$ 283	\$ 197	\$ 356	6.3	6.5	6.3	6.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes				
R095	R	Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.74	.74	2	1	1	1	\$ 40	\$ 24	\$ 17	\$ 22	3.1	3.5	3.2	3.3	No	No	No	No				
B210J	В	Pena Herrera Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.74	.74	28	22	29	38	\$ 543	\$ 419	\$ 581	\$ 708	6.5	6.9	6.9	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,465	\$ 593	\$ 284	\$ 2,560
X059	Х	Sergeant Johnson Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.74	.74	11	17	8	0	\$ 229	\$ 331	\$ 154	\$ 185	4.9	4.3	3.8	4.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 379	\$ 36	\$ 147	\$ 48
M219	М	Tecumseh Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.74	.74	42	47	52	70	\$ 813	\$ 867	\$ 963	\$ 1,304	6.5	6.7	6.3	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 556	\$ 723	\$ 910	\$ 388
X082	х	University Malls	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.74	.74	8	4	7	8	\$ 175	\$ 88	\$ 147	\$ 176	5.6	3.3	4.2	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 134	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$0
X174	x	Webster Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.74	.74	11	25	16	17	\$ 212	\$ 484	\$ 328	\$ 348	5.2	5.8	5.5	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 939	\$ 354	\$ 3,309	\$ 459
Q205B	Q	Nathan Weidenbaum Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.73	.73	22	14	7	13	\$ 402	\$ 268	\$ 149	\$ 245	6.1	5.8	5.8	5.2	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 66	\$ 210	\$ 163	\$ 683
R083	R	North Shore Esplanade	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.73	.73	7	5	4	3	\$ 134	\$ 104	\$ 86	\$ 56	3.4	3.6	4.7	3.2	No	No	No	No				
X032	х	Railroad Park	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.73	.73	18	21	12	15	\$ 344	\$ 411	\$ 234	\$ 283	6.1	6.6	6.2	5.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 427	\$ 748	\$ 511	\$ 317
M046 ²	М	Vietnam Veterans Plaza	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.73	.73	30	19	17	7	\$ 594	\$ 407	\$ 403	\$ 196	2.5	2.3	2.1	2.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes				
M238	М	Bloomingdale Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.72	.72	39	51	36	51	\$ 712	\$ 926	\$ 651	\$ 928	6.6	6.5	5.9	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 639	\$ 481	\$ 488	\$ 439
R165	R	Blueberry Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.72	.72					\$ 1	\$ 1	\$ 1	\$ 1	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	No	No	No	No				

				Athletic																	1							
X200	х	Clark Playground	Small Park	Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.72	.72	11	16	11	8	\$ 224	\$ 314	\$ 217	\$ 148	5.2	6.5	6.2	6.1	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 557	\$ 911	\$ 367	\$ 1,014
X161	х	Gun Hill Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	.72	.72	14	20	17	19	\$ 283	\$ 384	\$ 336	\$ 386	5.4	5.6	6.5	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 135	\$ 627	\$ 912	\$ 257
X113	х	Hunts Point Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.72	.72	22	13	18	33	\$ 416	\$ 257	\$ 333	\$ 598	5.1	5.5	5.3	5.1	Yes	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,252	\$ 815	\$ 579	\$ 1,404
X265	х	Galileo Playground	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.71	.71	9	7	6	8	\$ 190	\$ 155	\$ 136	\$ 169	6.1	5.8	5.2	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 664	\$ 461	\$ 215	\$ 639
X228	х	I-Am-Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.71	.71	22	11	12	17	\$ 440	\$ 203	\$ 229	\$ 317	5.1	5.4	5.6	5.1	Yes	No	Yes	No	\$0	\$ 29	\$0	\$ 0
B317	В	Lafayette Gardens Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.71	.71	30	25	21	26	\$ 599	\$ 498	\$ 427	\$ 547	6.4	6.3	6.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 126	\$ 217	\$ 174	\$ 386
B149B	В	Linwood Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.71	.71	8	14	11	12	\$ 150	\$ 287	\$ 222	\$ 234	3.5	4.8	4.8	5.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 86	\$ 260	\$ 787	\$ 214
B255C	В	Purple Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.71	.71	15	15	11	20	\$ 295	\$ 290	\$ 199	\$ 361	6.2	6.5	6.4	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 83	\$ 114	\$ 0	\$ 0
X106	х	Evelina Antonetty Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.70	.70	18	3	7	8	\$ 365	\$ 69	\$ 129	\$ 154	4.4	3.1	5.2	5.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 277	\$ 28	\$ 122	\$ 174
X257	х	Mount Hope Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.70	.70	10	6	6	7	\$ 213	\$ 131	\$ 137	\$ 145	6.1	5.5	4.5	4.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,371	\$ 97	\$ 162	\$ 693
Q041	Q	Newtown Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.70	.70	7	10	10	22	\$ 156	\$ 200	\$ 200	\$ 439	6.1	6.4	6.7	6.7	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 1,540	\$ 204	\$ 341	\$ 2,370
B300	В	Oracle Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.70	.70	37	24	20	13	\$ 676	\$ 453	\$ 392	\$ 245	5.7	5.6	6.2	5.8	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 218	\$ 294	\$ 2,305	\$ 171
Q416	Q	Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 14	District 14	.70	.70	4	3	5	6	\$ 84	\$ 66	\$ 101	\$ 109	3.6	3.8	5.2	3.3	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 92	\$ 19	\$ 0
QT04	Q	Queens Gate	Small Park		Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.70	.70	1		1		\$ 24		\$ 25		1.0		2.0		No		No		\$0	\$ 167	\$0	\$ 0
Q397	Q	Auburndale Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restrooms,Playgro und	Queens Sector 7	District 7	.69	.69	2	3	5	3	\$ 50	\$ 59	\$ 104	\$ 66	5.4	5.5	5.2	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 131	\$ 703	\$ 142	\$ 284
M160	М	Fred Samuel Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.69	.69	23	19	27	33	\$ 433	\$ 360	\$ 506	\$ 651	5.2	5.9	5.8	6.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 10,924	\$ 1,407	\$ 1,726	\$ 1,346
M063	М	Gertrude Ederle Recreation Center	Small Park	Public Restroom	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.69	.69	11	12	12	12	\$ 222	\$ 247	\$ 251	\$ 235	6.1	6.4	6.4	5.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 476	\$ 2,862	\$ 6,323	\$ 2,654
B246	В	Jerome Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.69	.69	13	14	11	13	\$ 259	\$ 270	\$ 216	\$ 247	3.9	4.5	4.8	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 858	\$ 319	\$ 591	\$ 243
B283	В	Belmont Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.68	.68	7	32	14	28	\$ 133	\$ 641	\$ 296	\$ 576	4.8	6.5	5.7	6.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 232	\$ 403	\$ 0	\$ 270
X164 ⁵⁴	х	Dawson Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.68	.68	41	31	31	48	\$ 842	\$ 662	\$ 674	\$ 973	5.9	6.7	6.5	6.5	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,106	\$ 597	\$ 1,510	\$ 836
M064	М	Lillian D Wald Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.68	.68	17	23	17	11	\$ 323	\$ 432	\$ 337	\$ 197	6.1	6.9	7.0	5.6	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$0	\$ 72	\$0	\$ 93
M148	М	White Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.68	.68	10	13	13	24	\$ 199	\$ 246	\$ 262	\$ 459	5.0	5.4	6.3	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 136	\$ 271	\$ 431	\$ 159
M379	М	Canal Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.67	.67	39	33	23	24	\$ 850	\$ 748	\$ 522	\$ 522	6.6	6.7	7.0	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 240	\$ 46	\$ 753
B173	В	Fraser Square	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.67	.67	10	14	11	6	\$ 185	\$ 290	\$ 229	\$ 119	3.7	5.5	5.4	4.5	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 238	\$ 66	\$ 141	\$8

M211A	м	St. Nigholas Playground South	Small	Athletic Facilities,Public	Manhattan Sector	Districts	.67	.67	28	19	20	27	\$ 523	\$ 353	\$ 389	\$ 517	E 0	5.5	5.2	6.4	Voc	Voc	Voc	Voc	\$ 723	\$ 493	\$ 975	\$ 465
WIZTIA	IVI	St. Nicholas Playground South	Park	Restroom,Playgrou nd Athletic	10.11	10, 11	.01	.01	20	10	20	21	ψ 323	ψ 333	ψ 309	ψ317	5.8	3.3	5.2	0.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	Ψ123	Ψ 493	ψ 97 0	\$ 403
M240	М	Audubon Playground	Small Park	Facility,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	.66	.66	81	55	36	36	\$ 1,525	\$ 1,034	\$ 699	\$ 694	6.6	7.0	6.2	5.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 745	\$ 473	\$ 665	\$ 331
Q457	Q	College Point Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Queens Sector 7	District 7	.66	.66	5	4	2	2	\$ 123	\$ 83	\$ 59	\$ 55	4.7	5.4	5.1	5.0	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 399	\$ 1,618	\$ 0	\$ 69
M211B	М	Langston Hughes Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.66	.66	28	18	19	26	\$ 527	\$ 332	\$ 365	\$ 506	5.7	5.5	5.6	6.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 159	\$ 42	\$ 698	\$ 549
B585	В	Prospect Plaza Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.66	.66	44	23	27	24	\$ 822	\$ 462	\$ 556	\$ 480	5.9	5.3	5.1	3.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 101	\$ 294	\$ 62	\$ 488
X170	х	The Pearly Gates	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.66	.66	55	57	57	57	\$ 993	\$ 1,032	\$ 1,035	\$ 1,020	6.6	6.8	6.9	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 317	\$ 822	\$ 2,485	\$ 625
M286 ^{4, 55}	М	Asphalt Green	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	.66	4.35	8	9	7	11	\$ 165	\$ 181	\$ 151	\$ 225	5.7	5.7	6.1	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 284	\$ 265	\$ 398	\$ 313
B162	В	Brizzi Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.65	.65	12	11	12	15	\$ 225	\$ 248	\$ 258	\$ 304	4.6	6.4	6.6	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 150	\$ 312	\$ 0	\$ 132
M155	М	Courtney Callender Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.65	.65	11	10	11	23	\$ 222	\$ 200	\$ 216	\$ 453	5.6	5.1	5.3	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 97	\$ 278	\$ 0	\$ 245
R100	R	Drumgoole Tot Lot	Small Park	Playground	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.64	.64	6	5	6	6	\$ 115	\$ 112	\$ 147	\$ 127	6.4	6.2	6.5	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 71	\$ 96	\$ 329
X053	х	O'Neill Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.64	.64	17	18	13	12	\$ 327	\$ 349	\$ 258	\$ 226	6.2	6.3	5.8	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 377	\$ 164	\$ 63
X175	х	Riverbend Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.64	.64	14	11	11	7	\$ 262	\$ 214	\$ 210	\$ 145	5.4	5.7	5.7	5.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 301	\$ 356	\$ 618	\$ 709
M069	М	Vesuvio Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.64	.64	17	17	16	18	\$ 336	\$ 320	\$ 315	\$ 343	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 5,064	\$ 265	\$ 980	\$ 5,136
X148A3	х	Bridge Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.63	.63	11	7	10	7	\$ 220	\$ 143	\$ 201	\$ 145	4.4	4.5	6.2	4.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 262	\$ 39	\$ 97	\$ 167
Q013	Q	Veterans Grove	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.63	.63	9	9	10	13	\$ 198	\$ 190	\$ 205	\$ 269	6.2	6.2	6.8	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 486	\$ 2,510	\$ 554	\$ 383
Q376	Q	Cedar Grove Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.62	.62	4	2	3	3	\$ 83	\$ 52	\$ 67	\$ 61	3.4	3.5	4.0	4.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 102	\$ 1,055	\$ 159	\$ 104
X258	х	Cleopatra Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.62	.62	10	6	6	8	\$ 214	\$ 146	\$ 142	\$ 176	6.4	5.8	5.3	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 982	\$ 275	\$ 44	\$ 897
B149A	В	Elton Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.62	.62	8	14	12	11	\$ 155	\$ 278	\$ 229	\$ 211	3.4	4.8	4.8	5.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 23	\$ 66	\$ 185	\$ 0
M108Q	М	Twenty-Four Sycamores Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	.62	.62	40	33	30	31	\$ 736	\$ 655	\$ 599	\$ 631	5.4	6.5	6.8	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 634	\$ 131	\$ 296	\$ 962
X295	х	Half-Nelson Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.61	.61	10	8	6	7	\$ 194	\$ 161	\$ 138	\$ 159	5.9	5.5	5.5	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 687	\$ 153	\$ 0	\$ 444
M228	М	Henry M. Jackson Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.61	.61	17	17	14	11	\$ 330	\$ 318	\$ 276	\$ 207	6.1	6.8	7.0	6.4	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 200	\$ 76	\$ 199	\$ 272
M120A	М	William F. Passannante Ballfield	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.61	.61	8	11	11	11	\$ 157	\$ 221	\$ 214	\$ 210	4.7	5.0	5.1	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 19	\$ 25	\$ 162	\$ 80
M285	М	Dr. Ronald E. McNair Playground	Small Park	Playground	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.60	.60	8	8	12	29	\$ 151	\$ 157	\$ 239	\$ 564	5.1	5.3	6.1	6.5	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 88	\$ 33	\$ 52	\$0
M249	М	Penn South Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.60	.60	30	18	10	11	\$ 586	\$ 350	\$ 202	\$ 210	6.0	6.2	6.5	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 171	\$ 257	\$ 887	\$8

B326	В	Cobble Hill Park	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.59	.59	14	11	12	17	\$ 288	\$ 218	\$ 248	\$ 348	6.2	6.8	6.7	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,381	\$ 823	\$0	\$ 377
B402	В	George Walker Jr. Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.59	.59	9	14	13	12	\$ 187	\$ 287	\$ 258	\$ 239	3.8	4.9	5.3	4.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 100	\$ 248	\$ 15	\$ 217
B161	В	James Forten Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.59	.59	14	29	46	18	\$ 267	\$ 565	\$ 836	\$ 340	4.7	5.1	6.3	5.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 704	\$ 567	\$ 386	\$ 5,077
M108N	М	Peter Detmold Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	.59	.59	18	11	16	14	\$ 349	\$ 226	\$ 310	\$ 277	5.9	6.3	5.8	6.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 142	\$ 586	\$ 27	\$ 52
Q120	Q	Harvard Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.58	.58	6	7	7	9	\$ 111	\$ 142	\$ 144	\$ 171	4.9	5.7	6.2	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 565	\$ 207	\$ 62	\$ 251
M277 ²	М	Hell's Kitchen Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.58	.58	25	21	19	18	\$ 505	\$ 410	\$ 384	\$ 363	5.9	6.0	6.3	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 361	\$ 258	\$ 710	\$ 676
B207	В	Sarsfield Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.58	.58	26	21	30	28	\$ 493	\$ 429	\$ 604	\$ 572	5.9	6.8	6.8	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 433	\$ 470	\$ 592	\$ 724
Q444	Q	Sean's Place	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.58	.58	9	10	11	7	\$ 179	\$ 189	\$ 221	\$ 148	6.2	5.8	6.0	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 124	\$ 120	\$ 28	\$ 207
M234	М	Wright Brothers Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	.58	.58	46	32	29	29	\$ 872	\$ 604	\$ 553	\$ 542	6.6	7.0	6.3	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,728	\$ 423	\$ 724	\$ 687
Q038	Q	Benninger Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.57	.57	6	4	5	4	\$ 133	\$ 83	\$ 110	\$ 101	5.4	5.6	5.3	5.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 243	\$ 132	\$ 328	\$ 203
Q225	Q	Broad Channel Veteran's Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 14	District 14	.57	.57	4	3	4	6	\$ 77	\$ 59	\$ 83	\$ 109	3.8	3.8	4.5	3.5	No	No	No	No				
M018	М	Carmansville Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.57	.57	15	31	38	36	\$ 308	\$ 569	\$ 697	\$ 669	6.0	6.5	6.8	6.6	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,584	\$ 841	\$ 427	\$ 212
B209	В	Galapo Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.57	.57	41	36	38	38	\$ 781	\$ 654	\$ 699	\$ 702	6.6	6.7	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 666	\$ 1,052	\$ 119	\$ 497
B223S	В	Macri Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.57	.57	9	9	12	8	\$ 185	\$ 178	\$ 243	\$ 149	5.4	5.5	6.2	5.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$6	\$ 11	\$ 0	\$ 7
Q502	Q	Rory Staunton Field	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.57	.57	26	30	34	37	\$ 528	\$ 634	\$ 709	\$ 763	6.1	5.1	5.6	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 362	\$ 0	\$ 84
B137	В	Sixteen Sycamores Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.57	.57	22	19	21	13	\$ 430	\$ 365	\$ 381	\$ 238	5.1	5.0	5.2	5.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 42	\$ 830	\$ 4,051	\$ 655
M259	М	McKinley Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.56	.56	18	10	9	8	\$ 355	\$ 201	\$ 183	\$ 159	5.6	6.3	7.0	6.5	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 455	\$ 170	\$ 397	\$ 474
Q262	Q	Alameda Malis	Small Park		Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.55	.55	2	1	1	2	\$ 45	\$ 23	\$ 24	\$ 44	2.6	2.7	2.7	1.8	No	No	No	No				
X102	x	Ciccarone Park	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.55	.55	21	30	19	18	\$ 424	\$ 581	\$ 379	\$ 378	5.9	6.5	5.5	5.8	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 2,804	\$ 1,110	\$ 961	\$ 1,023
B095	В	Ennis Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.55	.55	18	9	12	18	\$ 371	\$ 185	\$ 257	\$ 371	6.4	6.1	6.6	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 551	\$ 56	\$ 0	\$ 263
M395	М	Fiorello La Guardia Park	Small Park	Playground	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.55	.55	17	17	16	18	\$ 341	\$ 328	\$ 305	\$ 346	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes				
M221	М	Gutenberg Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.55	.55	23	17	10	12	\$ 458	\$ 325	\$ 196	\$ 244	5.8	6.0	6.0	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$8	\$ 414	\$ 10	\$ 103
Q326 ²	Q	James A. Bland Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 7	District 7	.55	.55	3	5	2	5	\$ 69	\$ 108	\$ 57	\$ 112	4.9	5.1	5.2	5.2	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 173	\$ 390	\$ 972	\$ 0
X299	х	Little Claremont Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.55	.55	15	16	10	7	\$ 292	\$ 314	\$ 196	\$ 142	5.1	5.2	5.7	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 586	\$ 287	\$ 46	\$ 86

R099	R	Park	Small		Staten Island	District 3	.55	.55	1	1	1	1	\$ 16	\$ 11	\$ 14	\$ 17	2.2	2.2	2.5	2.4	No	No	No	No				
			Park	Athletic	Sector 3 Brooklyn																							
B208	В	Pfc Norton Playground	Small Park	Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.55	.55	41	41	33	38	\$ 753	\$ 747	\$ 617	\$ 688	6.6	6.9	6.9	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 250	\$ 132	\$ 215	\$ 582
B297 ²	В	Albemarie Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.54	.54	11	18	9	12	\$ 222	\$ 389	\$ 190	\$ 259	5.1	5.5	5.5	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 816	\$ 494	\$ 66	\$ 630
Q122	Q	Junction Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.54	.54	19	14	11	19	\$ 399	\$ 277	\$ 227	\$ 402	6.6	6.6	6.2	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 366	\$ 169	\$ 135	\$ 727
B312	В	Woodruff Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.54	.54	15	32	21	20	\$ 284	\$ 608	\$ 411	\$ 371	5.0	5.8	5.5	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 164	\$ 706	\$ 21	\$ 181
X216	x	Abigail Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.53	.53	20	9	8	9	\$ 391	\$ 177	\$ 151	\$ 169	5.6	5.7	6.2	6.0	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 352	\$ 684	\$ 245	\$ 515
X362	х	Catherine Scott Promenade	Small Park		Bronx Sector 15.15A	Districts 15, 15A	.53	.53	4	4	3	4	\$ 81	\$ 85	\$ 61	\$ 87	3.8	4.4	3.2	2.0	No	No	No	No				
B168	В	Continental Army Plaza	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.53	.53	13	20	15	9	\$ 271	\$ 366	\$ 269	\$ 158	5.6	6.4	5.8	4.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 352	\$ 76	\$ 27	\$ 68
M066	М	Dr. Gertrude B. Kelly Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.53	.53	26	18	11	16	\$ 504	\$ 343	\$ 217	\$ 304	5.9	6.1	6.7	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 455	\$ 857	\$ 351	\$ 193
M201	М	Wald Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.53	.53	20	23	24	10	\$ 411	\$ 437	\$ 477	\$ 205	5.6	5.8	7.0	5.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 151	\$ 117	\$ 90	\$ 404
Q045	Q	Andrews Grove	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.52	.52	48	29	42	17	\$ 959	\$ 572	\$ 880	\$ 348	5.2	5.3	5.3	4.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 53	\$ 250	\$ 250	\$ 655
M200A	М	Anibal Aviles Playground	Small Park	Playground	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.52	.52	14	23	29	41	\$ 284	\$ 455	\$ 541	\$ 737	6.6	6.6	6.4	6.9	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 298	\$ 764	\$ 546	\$ 1,171
X148M	х	Chief Dennis L. Devlin Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.52	.52	6	8	11	5	\$ 119	\$ 157	\$ 232	\$ 110	6.0	5.5	5.2	5.1	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 60	\$ 169	\$ 28
B223B	В	Dimattina Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.52	.52	26	19	20	28	\$ 542	\$ 338	\$ 369	\$ 507	6.4	6.7	6.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 655	\$ 183	\$ 3,247	\$ 4,963
B023	В	Lafayette Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.52	.52	18	36	16	23	\$ 358	\$ 756	\$ 343	\$ 433	4.5	5.2	6.2	6.7	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 201	\$ 99	\$ 5	\$ 250
X280	х	Washington Park	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.52	.52	7	25	14	10	\$ 142	\$ 473	\$ 275	\$ 208	5.5	5.8	5.2	5.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 669	\$ 450	\$ 496	\$ 511
Q133	Q	Pat Williams Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.51	.51	3	4	3	4	\$ 71	\$ 84	\$ 58	\$ 78	4.1	4.5	3.3	5.0	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 52	\$ 42	\$ 189
X110D	х	Bell Tower Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.50	.50	1		1	1	\$ 21	\$ 10	\$ 18	\$ 22	3.3	3.2	3.3	3.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 28	\$ 998	\$ 339	\$ 133
B405 ²	В	Epiphany Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.50	.50	16	9	11	9	\$ 300	\$ 178	\$ 206	\$ 172	5.4	5.3	5.4	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 33	\$ 52	\$ 0	\$ 0
B043	В	Greenpoint Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.50	.50	6	5	5	6	\$ 130	\$ 97	\$ 99	\$ 131	6.1	6.7	6.8	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 810	\$ 394	\$ 97	\$ 701
X110C	х	Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.50	.50	1	1	1	2	\$ 25	\$ 17	\$ 23	\$ 42	3.5	3.4	3.2	3.8	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 110	\$ 121
X110B	х	Phyllis Post Goodman Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.50	.50	1	1	1	2	\$ 26	\$ 14	\$ 17	\$ 35	3.5	3.2	2.5	3.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 37	\$ 0	\$ 9	\$ 90
B222	В	Pierrepont Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.50	.50	15	16	12	14	\$ 278	\$ 306	\$ 239	\$ 259	6.3	6.6	6.7	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 631	\$ 2,776	\$ 160	\$ 1,387
B288	В	Slope Park Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.50	.50	24	18	13	27	\$ 488	\$ 356	\$ 243	\$ 500	6.2	6.7	6.5	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,982	\$ 1,140	\$ 1,630	\$ 657
Q285 ²	Q	Al Stabile Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.49	.49	3	6	5	6	\$ 63	\$ 110	\$ 96	\$ 122	2.8	5.4	6.3	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 296	\$ 0	\$ 294	\$ 0

				1	1	1																						
B223IB	В	Bar and Grill Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.49	.49	2	2	2	2	\$ 39	\$ 38	\$ 44	\$ 48	4.3	4.8	5.9	5.6	No	No	No	No				
X086	х	Charlton Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.49	.49	23	24	9	10	\$ 473	\$ 503	\$ 198	\$ 207	6.2	5.8	4.8	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 138	\$ 26	\$ 12	\$ 349
M257	М	Clement Clarke Moore Park	Small Park	Playground	Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.49	.49	39	19	10	11	\$ 747	\$ 364	\$ 190	\$ 219	6.0	6.2	6.5	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 155	\$ 636	\$ 119	\$ 936
Q267	Q	Court Square Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.49	.49	2	2	2	1	\$ 42	\$ 41	\$ 38	\$ 33	5.5	5.2	5.3	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 52	\$ 67	\$ 0
R033	R	Levy Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restrooms,Playgro und	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.49	.49	15	14	15	18	\$ 297	\$ 271	\$ 299	\$ 354	6.4	6.3	6.5	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,429	\$ 2,061	\$ 1,814	\$0
B166E	В	Sixteen Lindens Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.49	.49	1	1	1	3	\$ 27	\$ 22	\$ 29	\$ 54	2.7	3.3	3.9	3.7	No	No	No	No				
B255H	В	Thomas J. Cuite Park	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.49	.49	17	19	20	25	\$ 334	\$ 382	\$ 393	\$ 483	5.8	6.8	6.9	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 638	\$ 146	\$ 88	\$ 52
M251	М	Bleecker Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.48	.48	14	17	16	18	\$ 280	\$ 320	\$ 302	\$ 340	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 334	\$ 389	\$ 1,027	\$ 457
B255L	В	Captain John McKenna, IV Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.48	.48	17	19	18	22	\$ 333	\$ 368	\$ 361	\$ 433	6.2	6.7	6.8	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 153	\$ 27	\$ 88	\$ 0
M171	М	Cherry Clinton Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.48	.48	14	18	13	11	\$ 271	\$ 337	\$ 257	\$ 204	5.7	6.8	7.0	5.7	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 14	\$ 4	\$ 0	\$ 452
X112	х	Hilton White Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.48	.48	15	20	13	19	\$ 319	\$ 404	\$ 268	\$ 364	6.1	5.5	5.3	6.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,906	\$ 228	\$ 424	\$ 550
M154	М	Mathews-Palmer Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.48	.48	28	21	19	19	\$ 555	\$ 397	\$ 370	\$ 377	6.1	6.0	6.2	6.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 3,003	\$ 1,369	\$ 697	\$ 1,240
B063	В	Milestone Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.48	.48	14	8	7	11	\$ 313	\$ 181	\$ 159	\$ 250	6.2	6.5	6.6	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 56	\$ 471	\$ 286	\$ 283
Q357G	Q	Turtle Playground	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 7	District 7	.48	.48	12	8	4	5	\$ 253	\$ 180	\$ 78	\$ 115	4.9	5.2	5.0	5.2	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 149	\$ 103	\$ 0	\$ 720
QT19	Q	Abe Wolfson Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.47	.47	3	2	3	2	\$ 58	\$ 46	\$ 58	\$ 40	3.0	3.8	4.7	4.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$0	\$ 208	\$0
X148H2	х	Fairmount Playground	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.47	.47	11	16	13	10	\$ 214	\$ 329	\$ 279	\$ 221	5.4	6.7	6.0	5.0	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 610	\$ 21	\$ 2
MT01	М	Mannahatta Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.47	.47	105	119	84	160	\$ 2,087	\$ 2,427	\$ 1,736	\$ 3,252	6.4	6.8	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 1,303	\$ 353	\$ 103
B390	В	Mother Cabrini Park	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.47	.47	17	10	12	14	\$ 333	\$ 199	\$ 243	\$ 279	6.2	5.9	6.2	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 132	\$ 370	\$ 153
Q034	Q	Sabba Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.47	.47	3	3	4	3	\$ 53	\$ 59	\$ 84	\$ 59	5.6	5.3	5.4	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 114	\$ 152	\$ 88	\$ 102
Q463	Q	Cornell Burial Ground	Small Park		Queens Sector 14	District 14	.46	.46	3	1	3	3	\$ 51	\$ 18	\$ 49	\$ 51	2.6	1.2	3.2	2.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 564	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 0
Q393E	Q	LaGuardia Landing Lights	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.46	.46	3	2	2	3	\$ 62	\$ 45	\$ 49	\$ 63	4.5	3.9	4.8	3.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,245	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 156
B265 ²	В	Rainbow Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.46	.46	13	8	7	7	\$ 294	\$ 171	\$ 169	\$ 137	6.6	7.0	7.0	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 248	\$ 785	\$ 69	\$ 0
B386 ²	В	Ten Eyck Plaza	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.46	.46	2	4	6	6	\$ 36	\$ 73	\$ 111	\$ 119	4.1	5.4	6.5	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 374
Q066C	Q	Triborough Bridge Playground C	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.46	.46	13	14	18	12	\$ 209	\$ 272	\$ 364	\$ 233	5.8	6.0	6.0	6.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 508	\$0	\$ 77
Q451	Q	Underbridge Dog Run	Small Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.46	.46	1	2	1	2	\$ 29	\$ 43	\$ 28	\$ 52	4.4	3.5	5.7	4.6	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 481	\$ 0

		T	1	Public	Bronx																							
X148L	Х	Virginia Playground	Small Park	Restroom,Playgrou nd	Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.46	.46	17	15	15	16	\$ 415	\$ 309	\$ 299	\$ 350	6.2	5.7	5.8	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 17	\$ 2,106	\$ 196	\$ 221
M110	М	William McCray Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.46	.46	9	9	8	19	\$ 182	\$ 176	\$ 154	\$ 370	5.5	5.1	5.5	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 279	\$ 77	\$ 241	\$ 413
M108P	М	Sutton Parks	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	.46	.85	11	10	9	13	\$ 213	\$ 214	\$ 190	\$ 262	4.9	6.0	6.0	5.9	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 413	\$ 49	\$ 153	\$ 0
M116	М	ABC Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.45	.45	15	14	11	6	\$ 293	\$ 274	\$ 211	\$ 123	5.9	6.2	7.0	6.2	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 238	\$ 108	\$ 321	\$ 498
M279	М	Duarte Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.45	.45	19	16	16	18	\$ 364	\$ 311	\$ 312	\$ 346	4.8	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 105	\$ 0	\$ 0
R021	R	Forest Mall	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.45	.45	5	6	5	4	\$ 101	\$ 110	\$ 96	\$ 78	5.9	5.5	5.2	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 48	\$ 0
M295	М	Mercer Playground	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.45	.45	19	17	16	18	\$ 369	\$ 320	\$ 302	\$ 345	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$8	\$ 103	\$ 13	\$ 77
Q101	Q	Middle Village Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.45	.45	4	3	2	4	\$ 89	\$ 61	\$ 55	\$ 92	5.1	5.2	5.1	6.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 613	\$ 349	\$ 72	\$ 588
M280	М	Tramway Plaza	Small Park	u u	Manhattan Sector	Districts 6, 8, 15	.45	.45	8	10	8	9	\$ 161	\$ 197	\$ 170	\$ 193	5.1	5.2	5.5	5.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 246	\$ 26	\$ 48	\$ 214
B555	В	Beaver Noll Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.44	.44	10	10	8	13	\$ 215	\$ 227	\$ 177	\$ 261	5.4	6.3	6.9	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 19	\$ 112	\$ 160	\$ 82
B255G	В	Butterfly Gardens	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.44	.44	4	3	2	3	\$ 107	\$ 72	\$ 51	\$ 70	6.0	5.6	5.9	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 351	\$ 395
X269 ²	х	Cpl Fischer Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.44	.44	5	5	6	7	\$ 104	\$ 110	\$ 132	\$ 144	2.9	4.5	5.8	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 47	\$ 15	\$ 202	\$ 318
X150H	х	Crescent Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.44	.44	19	8	4	5	\$ 357	\$ 159	\$ 87	\$ 108	4.7	5.2	4.5	5.4	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 75	\$ 0	\$ 150	\$ 96
B158	В	Garibaldi Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.44	.44	12	8	7	11	\$ 270	\$ 181	\$ 166	\$ 253	6.2	6.5	6.6	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 96	\$ 349	\$ 900	\$ 327
X148M1 ²	x	Havemeyer Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restroom,Playgrou	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.44	.44	8	5	5	4	\$ 156	\$ 90	\$ 98	\$ 87	6.0	5.5	5.2	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 711	\$ 196	\$ 173	\$ 37
X292	х	Mabel Hampton Playground	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.44	.44	12	10	5	6	\$ 239	\$ 194	\$ 94	\$ 128	5.4	5.8	4.5	5.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 385	\$ 267	\$ 62	\$ 579
M161	М	McCaffrey Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.44	.44	29	33	14	20	\$ 568	\$ 619	\$ 278	\$ 396	5.7	6.5	6.1	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,619	\$ 1,016	\$ 2,212	\$ 2,112
M196	М	Playground One	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.44	.44	19	21	21	9	\$ 358	\$ 401	\$ 400	\$ 172	6.3	6.6	7.0	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 78	\$ 224	\$ 75	\$ 224
M355	М	Robert L. Clinkscales Playground and Community Garden	Small Park	Playground	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.44	.44	8	9	8	22	\$ 161	\$ 180	\$ 161	\$ 418	5.1	5.6	5.5	6.5	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 21	\$ 145	\$ 52	\$ 500
B308	В	Yak Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.44	.44	34	37	35	31	\$ 658	\$ 669	\$ 652	\$ 565	6.6	6.7	6.9	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 392	\$ 589	\$ 166	\$ 28
X073	х	Young Park	Small Park	1100000111	Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	.44	.44	2	2	5	3	\$ 43	\$ 46	\$ 93	\$ 68	3.7	3.7	5.8	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 13	\$ 317	\$ 15	\$ 21
B210F	В	Admiral Triangle	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.43	.43	6	6	6	8	\$ 122	\$ 113	\$ 115	\$ 170	5.4	5.6	6.0	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 62	\$ 49	\$ 0	\$ 0
X014	х	Horseshoe Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.43	.43	16	15	17	23	\$ 317	\$ 295	\$ 318	\$ 412	5.4	5.8	5.4	5.0	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,122	\$ 2,419	\$ 2,248	\$ 502
X336	х	Hunts Point Riverside Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	.43	.43	9	7	9	14	\$ 184	\$ 149	\$ 175	\$ 306	5.9	6.4	6.2	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 2,767	\$ 141	\$0	\$ 514
B096	В	Sgt. William Dougherty Playground	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.43	.43	10	9	8	10	\$ 213	\$ 176	\$ 145	\$ 209	5.9	6.8	6.8	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,782	\$ 1,228	\$ 248	\$ 824

R156	R	Sylvan Grove Cemetery	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	.42	2.48	6	5	7	6	\$ 116	\$ 110	\$ 135	\$ 114	6.3	6.1	6.7	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 139	\$ 262	\$ 645	\$ 299
X009	х	Monsignor Raul Del Valle Square	Small Park	Public Restroom	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.42	.42	9	10	7	4	\$ 197	\$ 226	\$ 161	\$ 100	4.6	5.5	5.6	3.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 245	\$ 616	\$ 744	\$ 160
R024	R	Tompkinsville Park	Small Park	Public Restroom	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.42	.42	14	13	7	10	\$ 281	\$ 254	\$ 146	\$ 196	5.5	6.0	6.6	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 914	\$ 4,963	\$ 479	\$ 61
M203E ^{2,}	М	Tudor Grove Playground	Small Park	Playgrounds	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	.42	.42	11	17	6	16	\$ 192	\$ 330	\$ 132	\$ 329	4.8	6.2	6.2	6.5	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 382	\$ 56	\$ 76	\$0
M125C	М	West 4th Street Courts	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.42	.42	8	12	10	10	\$ 164	\$ 228	\$ 204	\$ 199	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 75	\$ 2,046	\$ 226	\$ 259
B167	В	La Guardia Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.41	.41	14	20	15	8	\$ 280	\$ 370	\$ 272	\$ 153	5.5	6.5	6.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,244	\$ 735	\$ 248	\$ 1,257
R037	R	Liotti Ikefugi Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.41	.41	11	12	7	7	\$ 215	\$ 225	\$ 136	\$ 146	5.1	5.5	6.7	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 474	\$ 302	\$ 204	\$ 28
X197	х	Mosholu Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.41	.41	15	9	7	5	\$ 284	\$ 190	\$ 137	\$ 113	5.2	5.9	6.4	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 775	\$ 1,377	\$ 682	\$ 647
M096	М	Adam Clayton Powell Jr. Malls	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.40	1.68	11	13	26	43	\$ 229	\$ 263	\$ 525	\$ 835	3.4	3.5	3.3	5.2	No	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 28	\$ 26	\$0	\$0
Q283	Q	225 Street Malls	Small Park		Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.40	.40	1	1	1	1	\$ 15	\$ 11	\$ 11	\$ 23	1.5	1.1	1.0	2.9	No	No	No	No				
Q447	Q	Brinkerhoff Mall	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.40	.40	5	3	5	5	\$ 103	\$ 63	\$ 94	\$ 88	4.7	2.8	4.1	4.3	No	No	No	No				
M113	М	Joseph C. Sauer Park	Small Park	Playground	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.40	.40	16	12	10	7	\$ 323	\$ 241	\$ 202	\$ 127	5.6	6.0	7.0	6.4	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 383	\$ 248	\$ 73	\$ 610
Q046	Q	Josephine Caminiti Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.40	.40	14	21	28	20	\$ 286	\$ 406	\$ 556	\$ 421	6.6	6.8	6.7	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 195	\$ 220	\$ 382	\$ 194
M264	М	Playground Eighty Nine LXXXIX	Small Park	Playground	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.40	.40	11	11	9	10	\$ 232	\$ 214	\$ 186	\$ 197	6.6	6.9	6.8	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 27	\$ 208	\$ 117	\$ 639
X093	х	Van Nest Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	.40	.40	7	6	9	8	\$ 144	\$ 117	\$ 176	\$ 159	5.9	6.1	6.7	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 82	\$ 168	\$ 70	\$ 199
R050	R	Forest Grove	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.39	.39	3	3	4	5	\$ 56	\$ 54	\$ 75	\$ 109	4.0	4.2	6.2	5.7	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 45	\$ 0
M386	М	Imagination Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.39	.39	106	129	84	162	\$ 2,095	\$ 2,617	\$ 1,737	\$ 3,291	6.4	6.8	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 44	\$ 329	\$ 645	\$ 693
X149	х	Miele Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.39	.39	3	2	2	2	\$ 51	\$ 49	\$ 48	\$ 41	6.4	6.4	6.5	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 298	\$0	\$ 10
B223OC	В	Rodney Park South	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.39	.39	18	9	9	6	\$ 364	\$ 171	\$ 159	\$ 119	6.1	6.0	6.2	5.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 136	\$ 58	\$ 183
X084	х	D'Onofrio Square	Small Park		Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	.38	.38	10	12	16	11	\$ 197	\$ 230	\$ 310	\$ 217	5.2	5.2	5.7	5.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 70	\$ 30	\$0	\$ 0
X114	х	Goble Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.38	.38	15	12	13	13	\$ 293	\$ 257	\$ 275	\$ 279	5.6	5.8	6.2	5.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 93	\$ 78	\$ 729	\$ 451
X244	х	Grand Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.38	.38	9	13	8	10	\$ 184	\$ 264	\$ 168	\$ 201	5.2	5.2	4.9	5.4	No	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 452	\$ 153	\$ 10	\$ 553
X026	х	Hines Park	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.38	.38	20	16	14	15	\$ 386	\$ 320	\$ 283	\$ 297	5.1	5.7	6.1	6.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 81	\$ 1,340	\$ 233	\$ 182
M404	М	NYC AIDS Memorial Park at St. Vincent's Triangle	Other		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts	.38	.38	4	8	4	3	\$ 85	\$ 146	\$ 78	\$ 63	2.0	2.4	1.3	1.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes				i l
M080	М	Schiff Mall	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.38	.38	10	26	18	12	\$ 197	\$ 490	\$ 349	\$ 229	4.8	4.8	6.5	3.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 70	\$ 45	\$ 110	\$ 110
Q341D	Q	Spargo Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.38	.38					\$ 7	\$8	\$ 9	\$6	1.3	1.5	1.8	1.4	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 56	\$ 0	\$ 28

M145	М	Albert Capsouto Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.37	.37	39	37	24	24	\$ 836	\$ 822	\$ 527	\$ 523	6.6	6.8	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 192	\$ 85	\$ 59
X290	х	Longfellow Playground	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.37	.37	8	9	10	10	\$ 157	\$ 183	\$ 200	\$ 188	4.4	5.2	5.4	5.2	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 342	\$ 401	\$ 33	\$ 226
B223PB	В	Rodney Park North	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.37	.37	18	9	9	6	\$ 364	\$ 174	\$ 159	\$ 120	6.1	6.0	6.2	5.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 83	\$ 66	\$ 26	\$ 19
B118B	В	St. Mary's Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.37	.37	8	7	7	10	\$ 168	\$ 144	\$ 138	\$ 196	5.9	6.7	6.5	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 408	\$ 948
X148C3	х	Inwood Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.36	.36	17	14	15	13	\$ 330	\$ 289	\$ 314	\$ 272	5.6	6.0	6.3	5.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 10	\$ 137	\$ 135	\$ 495
M255	М	James Madison Plaza	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.36	.36	14	20	19	9	\$ 266	\$ 383	\$ 364	\$ 178	5.7	6.2	7.0	5.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 107	\$ 267	\$ 128	\$ 606
B223OB	В	Marcy Park South	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.36	.36	17	20	25	9	\$ 309	\$ 374	\$ 449	\$ 171	6.1	6.1	6.0	4.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 35	\$ 0	\$ 4
Q021B	Q	McLaughlin Playground	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.36	.36	4	4	3	5	\$ 86	\$ 96	\$ 67	\$ 114	4.2	3.8	4.5	5.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 26	\$ 105	\$ 89	\$ 232
B255J	В	Seeley Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.36	.36	17	19	18	23	\$ 326	\$ 366	\$ 371	\$ 443	5.8	6.8	6.8	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 0	\$ 33	\$ 88	\$ 21
M166	М	Harlem Art Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.35	.35	7	6	7	28	\$ 137	\$ 120	\$ 141	\$ 546	4.8	4.5	4.1	6.6	Yes	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 26	\$ 56	\$ 0
M208G	М	Harlem River Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.35	.35	2	3	3	23	\$ 38	\$ 49	\$ 68	\$ 439	4.1	4.5	4.2	5.9	No	No	No	No				
X148C7 ²	х	Jerome Playground South	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.35	.35	14	5	6	5	\$ 276	\$ 94	\$ 123	\$ 108	4.9	4.8	5.9	4.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 259	\$ 63	\$ 30	\$ 31
Q393G	Q	Laguardia Landing Lights	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.35	.35	3	3	3	3	\$ 52	\$ 52	\$ 55	\$ 59	4.3	4.1	4.9	3.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 14	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 0
M156	М	McKenna Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	.35	.35	8	50	35	28	\$ 158	\$ 932	\$ 668	\$ 543	6.1	6.9	6.8	5.9	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 170	\$ 2,842	\$ 2,521
Q341C	Q	Sherry Dog Run	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.35	.35	2	2	2	2	\$ 33	\$ 45	\$ 36	\$ 42	5.1	4.4	3.6	4.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 21	\$ 287	\$ 267	\$ 295
B118A	В	St. Mary's Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.35	.35	8	7	7	9	\$ 169	\$ 129	\$ 153	\$ 191	6.2	6.7	6.6	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 66	\$ 181	\$ 76
X150L	х	Van Cortlandt's Tail	Small Park		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.35	.35	6	6	4	7	\$ 130	\$ 117	\$ 79	\$ 142	4.9	4.5	4.2	4.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 37	\$ 226	\$ 522
M265	М	Vincent F. Albano Jr. Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	.35	.35	14	18	9	22	\$ 280	\$ 357	\$ 196	\$ 429	6.0	6.9	6.3	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 174	\$ 107	\$ 197	\$ 228
M055	М	Montefiore Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.34	.34	16	20	15	20	\$ 337	\$ 402	\$ 324	\$ 417	5.9	6.7	6.6	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 2,758	\$ 375	\$ 0	\$ 230
M378	М	Pearl St Playground	Small Park	Playground	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.34	.34	17	21	32	51	\$ 333	\$ 435	\$ 809	\$ 1,332	6.1	5.8	5.3	5.4	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 230	\$ 0	\$ 925
X286	х	Rev Lena Irons Unity Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.34	.34	18	16	10	7	\$ 357	\$ 310	\$ 199	\$ 141	5.8	5.7	5.5	5.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 444	\$ 161	\$ 64	\$ 77
X291	х	Walton Park	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.34	.34	12	10	6	6	\$ 251	\$ 193	\$ 116	\$ 114	5.8	5.8	4.7	4.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 643	\$ 160	\$ 254	\$ 566
B154	В	Berry Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.33	.33	9	6	8	7	\$ 186	\$ 120	\$ 150	\$ 136	6.3	6.8	6.7	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 314	\$ 370	\$ 40
Q370	Q	Freedom Square Playground	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.33	.33	6	4	11	25	\$ 138	\$ 95	\$ 236	\$ 532	4.2	4.2	5.2	6.2	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 0	\$ 42	\$ 219	\$ 175
M256	М	MacArthur Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	.33	.33	21	12	14	17	\$ 411	\$ 241	\$ 279	\$ 324	6.1	6.5	6.5	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 502	\$ 726	\$ 404	\$ 158
B097	В	Sledge Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.33	.33	5	9	10	8	\$ 94	\$ 175	\$ 213	\$ 170	3.4	4.9	5.3	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 222	\$ 132	\$ 147	\$ 83

									1						ı	1												
X180	Х	Whalen Playground	Small Park		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.33	.33	5	6	5	7	\$ 102	\$ 133	\$ 107	\$ 160	5.3	5.8	6.4	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 10	\$ 201	\$ 21	\$ 401
X205	Х	FDNY-EMT Yadira Arroyo Playground	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.32	.32	6	8	11	5	\$ 119	\$ 160	\$ 230	\$ 108	6.0	5.6	5.2	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 553	\$ 321	\$0	\$ 86
B212	В	Hot Spot Tot Lot	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 14.19	Districts 14, 19	.32	.32	5	6	4	9	\$ 103	\$ 124	\$ 94	\$ 181	4.2	4.8	4.7	5.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 136	\$ 88	\$ 170	\$ 69
Q096A	Q	Locust Grove Civic Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.32	.32	3	4	7	6	\$ 58	\$ 85	\$ 137	\$ 110	2.4	5.1	5.9	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 387	\$ 897	\$ 223
Q434	Q	Long Island Mews	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.32	.32	4	3	3	3	\$ 81	\$ 70	\$ 78	\$ 79	5.4	5.2	5.2	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 69	\$ 129	\$ 205	\$ 116
Q360U	Q	Notorious LIC Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.32	.32	58	29	42	16	\$ 1,169	\$ 571	\$ 876	\$ 318	5.2	5.2	5.1	4.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 269	\$ 19	\$ 193	\$ 7
Q047	Q	Queens Village Veterans Plaza	Small Park		Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.32	.32	5	5	6	6	\$ 98	\$ 103	\$ 115	\$ 128	4.2	4.8	5.1	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$0	\$ 71	\$ 0
X281	х	Stop & Go Playground	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.32	.32	10	11	9	7	\$ 199	\$ 217	\$ 180	\$ 162	4.3	4.9	5.1	4.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 320	\$ 48	\$ 96	\$ 103
B223PC	В	Strawberry Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.32	.32	19	9	9	6	\$ 396	\$ 173	\$ 159	\$ 114	6.0	6.0	6.2	5.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 589	\$ 375	\$ 359	\$ 538
M006	М	Tribeca Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.32	.32	24	32	22	22	\$ 454	\$ 707	\$ 497	\$ 492	6.2	6.6	6.2	6.5	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 166	\$ 29	\$ 372
X068	х	D'Auria-Murphy Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.31	.31	11	25	13	7	\$ 217	\$ 482	\$ 261	\$ 155	5.3	5.3	3.8	4.5	No	Yes	No	No	\$ 200	\$ 106	\$ 59	\$ 348
X139	х	Gouverneur Morris Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.31	.31	3	1	2	2	\$ 62	\$ 28	\$ 40	\$ 44	2.8	2.6	3.1	3.1	No	Yes	Yes	Yes				
B233	В	Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.31	.31	3	2	3	2	\$ 69	\$ 46	\$ 68	\$ 46	3.9	3.3	4.8	4.3	No	No	No	No				
R080	R	Annadale Green	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.30	.30	6	6	6	6	\$ 126	\$ 124	\$ 139	\$ 128	6.2	6.5	6.5	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 103	\$ 199	\$ 205
Q222	Q	Glenwood Landing	Small Park		Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.30	.30	1	1	1		\$ 16	\$ 19	\$ 15	\$ 10	2.6	4.0	4.3	2.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 45	\$ 0	\$ 45	\$ 0
B223H	В	Harry Chapin Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.30	.30	13	10	6	3	\$ 237	\$ 182	\$ 115	\$ 54	5.9	5.5	5.8	6.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$0	\$ 180	\$ 56	\$ 79
B093	В	Weeksville Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.30	.30	6	10	6	3	\$ 132	\$ 203	\$ 125	\$ 67	4.0	6.2	5.9	5.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 56	\$ 349	\$ 187	\$ 159
B223PE	В	Blue Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.29	.29	19	9	9	6	\$ 396	\$ 172	\$ 159	\$ 113	6.0	6.0	6.2	5.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 19	\$ 664	\$ 167	\$ 198
B121	В	Dodger Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.29	.29	8	8	6	9	\$ 169	\$ 158	\$ 117	\$ 190	4.8	4.8	5.2	5.4	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 421	\$ 361	\$ 126
B200	В	Elizabeth Stroud Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.29	.29	34	10	15	21	\$ 212	\$ 218	\$ 303	\$ 397	5.1	5.0	5.5	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 103	\$ 42	\$ 52
X148C5	х	Jennie Jerome Playground	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.29	.29	8	3	4	6	\$ 160	\$ 76	\$ 88	\$ 119	6.0	5.5	4.9	5.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 628	\$ 46,594	\$ 675	\$ 593
X058	х	Keltch Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.29	.29	21	14	13	13	\$ 411	\$ 283	\$ 274	\$ 285	5.8	6.0	6.3	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,047	\$ 386	\$ 120	\$ 786
Q136	Q	Playground 115	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 7	District 7	.29	.29	4	2	2	2	\$ 78	\$ 46	\$ 49	\$ 39	3.5	3.9	4.0	4.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 180	\$ 527	\$ 22	\$ 90
X224	х	MacLaughlin Playground	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.28	.28	4	3	3	3	\$ 79	\$ 70	\$ 70	\$ 63	5.7	5.8	6.1	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 63	\$ 466	\$ 335	\$ 326
X057	х	Michel Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.28	.28	8	7	8	9	\$ 67	\$ 137	\$ 157	\$ 191	3.8	3.6	4.6	4.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 25	\$ 283	\$ 173	\$ 169
X274	х	Mount Hope Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.28	.28	11	7	6	5	\$ 227	\$ 139	\$ 115	\$ 109	5.4	4.5	4.8	5.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 107	\$ 67	\$ 84	\$ 205

B255D	В	Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.28	.28	14	15	11	20	\$ 289	\$ 280	\$ 196	\$ 360	6.1	6.5	6.3	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4	\$ 0	\$0	\$0
X150G	х	Siren Slope	Small Park		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.28	.28	3	3	3	6	\$ 71	\$ 59	\$ 53	\$ 115	3.6	3.5	3.7	4.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 32	\$ 20	\$ 51	\$ 153
R010	R	Staats Circle	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	.28	.28	1	1	1	1	\$ 14	\$ 24	\$ 29	\$ 17	3.6	3.1	3.8	3.5	No	No	No	No				
B210G	В	Triangle Three Sixteen	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.28	.28	2	2	3	3	\$ 47	\$ 44	\$ 81	\$ 54	2.8	2.2	3.5	2.9	No	No	No	No				
X283	х	Beanstalk Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.27	.27	9	5	9	5	\$ 175	\$ 98	\$ 183	\$ 111	4.5	3.3	5.0	4.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 184	\$ 34	\$ 23	\$ 373
R036	R	Bobbie Lewis Jr. Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.27	.27	5	6	5	6	\$ 110	\$ 115	\$ 98	\$ 113	6.4	6.3	6.5	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 56	\$ 67	\$ 214	\$ 278
M218	М	DeSalvio Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.27	.27	18	16	16	18	\$ 344	\$ 316	\$ 304	\$ 351	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 268	\$ 62	\$ 197	\$ 44
M208F	М	Harlem River Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.27	.27	2	3	4	23	\$ 39	\$ 50	\$ 72	\$ 442	4.2	4.5	4.3	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 5	\$0	\$ 0
Q133B	Q	Hempstead Bench Spread	Small Park		Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.27	.27	3	2	1	3	\$ 70	\$ 46	\$ 22	\$ 63	3.9	3.5	1.6	4.5	No	No	No	No				
M108R	М	Sutton Place Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	.27	.27	5	7	5	5	\$ 91	\$ 140	\$ 106	\$ 107	4.8	5.7	5.3	5.5	Yes	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 248	\$0	\$ 52
M101	М	Worth Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.27	.27	267	288	250	339	\$ 568	\$ 286	\$ 65	\$ 0	5.9	6.4	5.8	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 7
X242	х	Youth Village	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.27	.27	20	11	10	10	\$ 396	\$ 210	\$ 201	\$ 189	5.8	4.8	5.5	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 238	\$ 371	\$ 56	\$ 239
B184	В	Avenue R Mall	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.26	.26	1	2	2	2	\$ 30	\$ 31	\$ 34	\$ 56	3.7	3.8	3.8	2.4	No	No	No	No				
B210P	В	Dan Ross Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.26	.26	4	3	4	6	\$ 85	\$ 67	\$ 81	\$ 129	5.5	5.8	5.8	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 162	\$0	\$ 569
M178	М	Catherine Slip Malls	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.25	.25	22	26	24	9	\$ 406	\$ 485	\$ 459	\$ 177	6.5	6.6	7.0	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 151	\$ 96	\$ 110	\$ 235
M302	М	Detective Omar Edwards Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.25	.25	3	2	3	12	\$ 57	\$ 49	\$ 61	\$ 227	3.5	4.1	3.8	6.1	Yes	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 52	\$ 52	\$ 52
M191	М	Father Demo Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.25	.25	8	11	10	9	\$ 164	\$ 226	\$ 196	\$ 183	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 20	\$ 177	\$ 15	\$ 1,102
Q065	Q	John Vincent Daniels Jr. Square	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.25	.25	3	3	5	4	\$ 71	\$ 77	\$ 109	\$ 88	5.6	5.3	5.4	5.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 133	\$ 192	\$ 513	\$ 352
Q424	Q	Judge Angelo Graci Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.25	.25	4	3	3	3	\$ 76	\$ 63	\$ 59	\$ 50	3.1	4.2	4.5	3.6	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 120	\$ 146	\$ 0
Q393F	Q	LaGuardia Landing Lights	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.25	.25	3	3	3	3	\$ 52	\$ 52	\$ 52	\$ 59	4.5	4.2	4.8	3.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 14	\$ 0	\$0	\$ 0
Q073	Q	Plaut Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 7	District 7	.25	.25		1	2	2	\$ 11	\$ 33	\$ 51	\$ 51	1.7	2.5	3.7	3.4	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 596	\$0	\$ 129
Q480	Q	Remsen Family Cemetery	Small Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.25	.25	3	2	1	2	\$ 61	\$ 41	\$ 30	\$ 45	4.5	4.0	5.9	5.0	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$0	\$ 545	\$0
M195	М	Sidney Hillman Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun d	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.25	.25	18	24	12	12	\$ 347	\$ 463	\$ 235	\$ 232	6.2	6.9	7.0	5.8	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 146	\$ 105	\$ 195	\$ 186
Q040	Q	Elmjack Mall	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.24	.24	1	2	3	1	\$ 30	\$ 49	\$ 55	\$ 23	3.0	1.5	2.1	1.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 52	\$0	\$0	\$ 0
M246	М	Kimlau Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.24	.24	13	18	19	8	\$ 259	\$ 338	\$ 369	\$ 145	5.7	5.9	7.0	5.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 283	\$ 2,546	\$ 206	\$ 165
B223PA	В	Rodney Park Center	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.24	.24	17	11	9	6	\$ 352	\$ 202	\$ 159	\$ 117	6.1	6.0	6.2	5.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 129	\$ 219	\$ 66

BT16	В	St. Mark's Playground	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.24	.24	10	17	11	12	\$ 191	\$ 341	\$ 226	\$ 238	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	\$ 83
M292	М	Sunshine Playground	Small Park	Playground	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.24	.24	22	21	19	32	\$ 447	\$ 436	\$ 346	\$ 608	5.3	5.5	6.0	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 93	\$ 81	\$ 0	\$ 34
M060C 57	М	Park Avenue Malls	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	.24	4.62	4	5	7	6	\$ 89	\$ 106	\$ 148	\$ 124	3.6	3.7	5.9	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 20	\$ 35	\$ 20
B592	В	Betty Carter Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.23	.23	8	6	9	13	\$ 176	\$ 120	\$ 188	\$ 261	5.4	5.6	6.2	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 10	\$ 142	\$ 63	\$ 216
M402	М	Chelsea Green	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.23	.23	7	7	6	7	\$ 151	\$ 146	\$ 111	\$ 138	5.4	5.5	6.2	5.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 571	\$ 385	\$ 81	\$ 339
Q456	Q	Gene Gray Playground	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 14	District 14	.23	.23	5	5	6	9	\$ 109	\$ 105	\$ 114	\$ 179	4.8	5.0	5.0	4.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 4	\$ 78	\$ 320	\$ 190
M044	М	Jackson Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.23	.23	13	16	13	15	\$ 248	\$ 315	\$ 260	\$ 300	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 29	\$ 199	\$ 10	\$ 465
B223JD	В	Maritcha R. Lyons Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.23	.23	5	3	2	1	\$ 92	\$ 67	\$ 41	\$ 26	3.2	3.1	2.2	1.5	No	No	No	No				
X037	х	O'Brien Oval	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.23	.23	10	4	3	11	\$ 223	\$ 71	\$ 69	\$ 211	4.7	3.1	3.8	3.3	No	Yes	No	No	\$ 49	\$ 18	\$ 17	\$ 61
X287	х	Ogden Plimpton Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.23	.23	9	8	8	6	\$ 175	\$ 167	\$ 168	\$ 128	4.0	4.7	6.3	4.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 154	\$ 206	\$ 42	\$ 160
B305	В	P.S. 279 Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.23	.23	3	8	9	8	\$ 70	\$ 163	\$ 178	\$ 164	2.8	4.9	5.4	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 577	\$ 44	\$ 119	\$ 69
M301	М	St. Gregory's Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.23	.23	11	9	9	9	\$ 224	\$ 186	\$ 181	\$ 182	6.6	6.8	6.9	6.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 586	\$ 62	\$ 38	\$ 217
M001	М	Abingdon Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.22	.22	14	17	15	18	\$ 278	\$ 332	\$ 299	\$ 342	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$8	\$ 245	\$ 77	\$ 136
M027	М	Downing Street Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.22	.22	8	11	9	10	\$ 152	\$ 223	\$ 186	\$ 195	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4,710	\$ 808	\$ 2,661	\$ 2,911
QT06	Q	Old Hickory Playground	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.22	.22	34	29	41	11	\$ 695	\$ 572	\$ 870	\$ 227	4.8	5.2	5.2	4.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$0	\$ 98	\$ 28	\$ 28
Q296	Q	Playground Thirty Five XXXV	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.22	.22	7	8	8	6	\$ 147	\$ 165	\$ 158	\$ 128	5.9	6.2	6.1	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 116	\$ 269	\$ 113	\$ 419
X043	х	Ryan Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.22	.22	4	6	4	4	\$ 74	\$ 115	\$ 73	\$ 89	3.4	4.4	3.8	3.3	No	No	No	No				
Q284	Q	Sixteen Oaks Grove	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.22	.22	2	2	1	1	\$ 34	\$ 33	\$ 32	\$ 27	5.6	4.9	5.4	4.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 485	\$ 1,215	\$ 28	\$ 97
Q246	Q	Travis Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 7	District 7	.22	.22		1	1	1	\$ 11	\$ 29	\$ 33	\$ 28	1.8	2.7	3.2	3.2	No	No	No	No				
Q123	Q	Astoria Health Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.21	.21	8	9	11	5	\$ 161	\$ 175	\$ 225	\$ 110	6.3	5.9	6.0	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,942	\$ 197	\$ 173	\$ 307
X006	х	Bergen Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.21	.21	15	20	12	6	\$ 308	\$ 383	\$ 239	\$ 128	5.4	5.3	5.8	5.0	No	Yes	No	No	\$ 16	\$ 20	\$ 10	\$ 173
B375	В	Chiarantano Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.21	.21	34	44	34	45	\$ 672	\$ 897	\$ 688	\$ 883	6.0	7.0	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 56	\$ 0	\$ 208
B223NB	В	Classon Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.21	.21	3	4	4	4	\$ 53	\$ 78	\$ 73	\$ 82	4.4	6.4	6.2	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 970	\$0	\$ 190	\$0
X300	х	Davidson Playground	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.21	.21	10	14	9	10	\$ 204	\$ 278	\$ 173	\$ 199	5.5	5.0	4.8	5.5	No	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 389	\$ 76	\$ 15	\$ 267
M385	М	DeLury Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.21	.21	24	24	33	53	\$ 501	\$ 492	\$ 844	\$ 1,383	6.2	5.8	5.3	5.5	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 98	\$ 401	\$ 33	\$ 253
R020	R	Egbert Triangle	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.21	.21	5	6	11	7	\$ 114	\$ 110	\$ 214	\$ 134	6.4	6.0	5.8	6.1	No	No	No	No				

X148C1	х	Featherbenches	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.21	.21	8	2	4	5	\$ 161	\$ 54	\$ 80	\$ 97	6.0	5.2	4.7	5.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 247	\$ 63	\$ 15	\$ 64
B036	В	Fort Stirling Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.21	.21	12	9	6		\$ 212	\$ 167	\$ 123	\$ 4	5.4	4.6	4.0	1.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 10	\$ 7
Q151	Q	Grand Slope	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.21	.21	3	4	4	5	\$ 57	\$ 86	\$ 88	\$ 100	3.1	3.9	4.2	4.8	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	\$ 19
M036 ⁵⁸	М	Herald Square	Small Park	Public Restroom	Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.21	.21	229	229	200	269	\$ 274	\$ 264	\$ 41	\$0	6.3	6.5	5.8	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes				
Q217	Q	Lt. Frank McConnell Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.21	.21	18	36	24	34	\$ 332	\$ 676	\$ 459	\$ 625	5.7	6.8	6.9	5.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 103	\$ 0	\$ 103
M125B	М	Minetta Playground	Small Park	Playground	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.21	.21	8	11	10	10	\$ 157	\$ 216	\$ 205	\$ 196	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 35	\$ 78	\$ 45	\$ 174
B227 ²	В	P.S. 125 Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities,Playgroun	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.21	.21	15	45	36	12	\$ 271	\$ 886	\$ 725	\$ 239	5.8	5.9	5.6	5.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$8	\$0	\$ 0	\$0
B255M	В	Park	Small Park	ų.	Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.21	.21	2	2	2	1	\$ 48	\$ 56	\$ 50	\$ 27	5.9	6.0	6.2	4.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 87	\$ 179	\$ 182	\$ 56
M203B	М	Ralph Bunche Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	.21	.21	10	8	7	10	\$ 176	\$ 154	\$ 146	\$ 218	4.9	6.0	6.5	6.9	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 96	\$ 74	\$ 52	\$ 28
B148	В	Rolph Henry Playground	Small Park	Public Restroom,Playgrou nd	Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.21	.21	13	23	27	40	\$ 272	\$ 456	\$ 560	\$ 795	4.9	5.2	5.2	5.7	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 103	\$ 3,172	\$ 3,266	\$ 214
Q061	Q	Steinmann Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.21	.21	2	1	2	2	\$ 33	\$ 30	\$ 45	\$ 39	4.9	3.3	3.7	4.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 19	\$ 181	\$ 78	\$ 194
B116	В	Zion Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.21	.21	8	9	10	10	\$ 152	\$ 183	\$ 210	\$ 194	3.1	3.8	4.2	3.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 56	\$ 0	\$ 337	\$0
X022	х	Benjamin Gladstone Square	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.20	.20	4	4	4	3	\$ 93	\$ 83	\$ 95	\$ 74	4.5	5.2	6.2	4.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 629	\$ 1,278	\$ 1,485	\$ 387
QT05	Q	Copernicus Triangle	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.20	.20	4	2	2	4	\$ 89	\$ 38	\$ 45	\$ 89	5.2	5.3	5.1	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 42	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 97
M208C	М	Harlem River Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.20	.20	31	16	15	42	\$ 599	\$ 308	\$ 276	\$ 809	5.5	5.1	5.7	5.5	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 307	\$ 536	\$ 73	\$ 46
B223QB ²	В	Marcy Green Center	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.20	.20	8	7	12	6	\$ 163	\$ 146	\$ 228	\$ 120	5.4	5.4	5.9	5.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 1,168	\$ 155
B206 ²	В	Sunners Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.20	.20	1	4	5	7	\$ 25	\$ 70	\$ 109	\$ 132	2.1	4.4	5.1	4.6	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 66	\$ 0	\$0
Q084B	Q	Tepper Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.20	.20	1	1		1	\$ 21	\$ 15	\$ 9	\$ 11	2.3	2.8	2.5	2.4	No	No	No	No				
X302	х	Thorpe Family Playground	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.20	.20	6	24	12	8	\$ 112	\$ 451	\$ 242	\$ 177	5.4	5.7	5.2	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 349	\$ 1,481	\$ 79	\$ 196
Q029	Q	William F Moore Park	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.20	.20	7	7	9	11	\$ 157	\$ 150	\$ 182	\$ 240	5.7	5.8	6.5	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 226	\$ 163	\$ 620	\$ 571
Q316 ²	Q	Captain Dermody Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.19	.19	1	1	1		\$ 26	\$ 28	\$ 33	\$ 4	3.4	4.2	3.8	1.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 99	\$ 56	\$ 360	\$0
M012	М	Christopher Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.19	.19	17	18	17	18	\$ 343	\$ 340	\$ 329	\$ 340	4.7	5.1	5.0	5.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 14	\$ 81	\$ 176	\$ 409
B182	В	Howard Malls	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.19	.19	3	5	7	7	\$ 67	\$ 93	\$ 140	\$ 140	2.5	2.8	4.1	2.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 88	\$ 0	\$ 22	\$0
Q281	Q	Nakks Malls	Small Park		Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.19	.19	2	2	2	5	\$ 43	\$ 47	\$ 47	\$ 100	2.7	2.9	3.0	4.1	No	No	No	No				
M123	М	Peretz Square	Gree nstre et		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.19	.19	17	15	13	10	\$ 324	\$ 293	\$ 256	\$ 190	5.9	6.1	7.0	6.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 78	\$ 65	\$ 141	\$ 150
B223PD	В	Rodney Playground Center	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.19	.19	18	9	9	6	\$ 392	\$ 184	\$ 159	\$ 116	5.9	5.9	6.2	5.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 11	\$ 474	\$ 306	\$ 126

			1		l				ı						l											ı		
X282	х	Seabury Playground	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.19	.19	9	6	5	6	\$ 181	\$ 129	\$ 93	\$ 114	5.6	4.8	4.5	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 66	\$ 146	\$ 246	\$ 174
QT17	α	Triangle 54	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.19	.19	1	1	2	2	\$ 24	\$ 29	\$ 45	\$ 39	4.5	3.0	3.4	3.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 861	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 56
Q360G	Q	Whitefish Triangle	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.19	.19	3	2	3	4	\$ 55	\$ 48	\$ 55	\$ 88	5.0	5.0	5.4	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 28	\$ 161	\$0	\$ 134
X148K3	Х	Wood Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.19	.19	5	5	5	4	\$ 107	\$ 108	\$ 97	\$ 86	5.7	5.3	5.2	5.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 118	\$ 343	\$ 0	\$ 21
X267	х	Eae J Mitchell Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.18	.18	15	11	8	8	\$ 307	\$ 217	\$ 165	\$ 151	5.6	5.5	5.8	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 146	\$ 273	\$ 33	\$ 250
B223NC	В	Penn Triangle	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.18	.18	3	4	5	5	\$ 64	\$ 80	\$ 89	\$ 108	4.6	6.3	6.3	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 111	\$ 103	\$ 64	\$ 270
M138	М	Bill Bojangles Robinson Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Manhattan Sector	Districts 10, 11	.17	.17	11	8	6	21	\$ 212	\$ 155	\$ 121	\$ 407	5.3	5.4	5.3	6.5	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 4	\$ 103	\$0	\$0
X064	х	Bryant Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.17	.17	4	5	6	5	\$ 84	\$ 104	\$ 137	\$ 116	4.2	5.4	6.2	4.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 56	\$ 301	\$ 245	\$ 103
M016	М	Cooper Triangle	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.17	.17	11	13	10	6	\$ 212	\$ 257	\$ 202	\$ 121	5.5	6.0	7.0	5.9	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 290	\$ 215	\$ 283	\$ 248
Q139	Q	Drumm Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.17	.17	3	3	4	3	\$ 58	\$ 65	\$ 88	\$ 70	4.3	5.1	5.5	5.5	No	No	No	No				
X077	х	Featherbed Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.17	.17	7	5	4	4	\$ 134	\$ 113	\$ 88	\$ 89	5.3	4.6	4.1	4.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 258	\$ 223	\$ 0	\$ 63
X264	х	Field Of Dreams Court	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.17	.17	7	6	7	4	\$ 134	\$ 117	\$ 155	\$ 79	3.8	4.4	5.5	3.9	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 12	\$ 263	\$ 33	\$0
M288	М	Ramon Aponte Park	Small Park	Athletic Facility,Playground	Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.17	.17	24	18	10	12	\$ 485	\$ 345	\$ 202	\$ 245	6.0	6.1	6.4	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$2	\$ 135	\$ 44	\$ 326
Q360Q	Q	Sitting Area 127 CXXVII	Small Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.17	.17	1				\$ 16	\$ 5	\$ 6	\$8	1.1	1.0	1.1	1.2	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 238	\$ 0
M188	М	Abe Lebewohl Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.16	.16	12	8	6	3	\$ 241	\$ 153	\$ 113	\$ 60	5.7	6.0	7.0	5.8	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 55	\$ 76	\$ 88	\$ 147
R004	R	Barrett Triangle	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.16	.16	5	5	5	5	\$ 93	\$ 88	\$ 91	\$ 105	5.1	5.4	6.7	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 30	\$0	\$ 21
X018	х	Echo Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.16	.16	9	5	4	4	\$ 185	\$ 121	\$ 93	\$ 82	6.2	5.3	3.9	4.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 41	\$ 23	\$ 62	\$ 127
Q494	Q	Flight 587 Memorial Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 14	District 14	.16	.16	6	6	6	9	\$ 119	\$ 123	\$ 127	\$ 183	4.7	5.0	5.0	4.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 153	\$ 195	\$ 0	\$0
Q360E	Q	Hull Triangle	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.16	.16	3	2	2	3	\$ 61	\$ 43	\$ 41	\$ 62	4.9	4.8	4.8	5.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 116	\$ 0	\$ 28	\$ 0
B430	В	Lewis Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.16	.16	17	19	22	22	\$ 308	\$ 373	\$ 452	\$ 452	4.3	4.8	5.3	6.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 355	\$ 515
M180	М	Lt. Wm. Tighe Triangle	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	.16	.16	20	13	17	26	\$ 375	\$ 244	\$ 314	\$ 496	5.4	5.4	5.8	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 207	\$ 77	\$ 103	\$0
X063	х	Martin Luther King Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.16	.16	3	3	4	3	\$ 65	\$ 65	\$ 102	\$ 81	2.5	4.0	5.5	3.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 117	\$ 44	\$ 1,074	\$ 37
B356	В	North Pacific Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.16	.16	21	15	13	15	\$ 406	\$ 275	\$ 238	\$ 279	4.9	4.8	4.2	4.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 69	\$ 99	\$0	\$ 132
Q275	Q	Patricia A. Brackley Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 14	District 14	.16	.16	3	2	3	2	\$ 56	\$ 45	\$ 66	\$ 39	4.2	3.6	4.9	2.3	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 148	\$ 53	\$ 39
B240	В	Tucker Place	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.16	.16	4	6	2	2	\$ 103	\$ 142	\$ 45	\$ 39	3.7	4.2	3.5	2.5	No	Yes	No	No	\$0	\$ 289	\$0	\$ 46
B190	В	Barone Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.15	.15	1	2	3	3	\$ 18	\$ 42	\$ 52	\$ 52	2.6	4.0	4.8	4.2	No	No	No	No				

X005	Х	Bryan Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.15	.15	10	9	7	5	\$ 203	\$ 171	\$ 124	\$ 105	4.5	5.1	5.2	3.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 217	\$ 322	\$ 727	\$ 316
M207	М	Father Fagan Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.15	.15	10	13	10	11	\$ 195	\$ 253	\$ 201	\$ 222	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 224	\$ 130	\$ 36
QT10	Q	Gwirtzman Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 14	District 14	.15	.15	2	1	2	2	\$ 38	\$ 27	\$ 47	\$ 43	4.2	2.8	4.2	2.7	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 45	\$ 0	\$ 103
QT18	Q	lan Maclennan Garden	Small Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.15	.15	2	2	1	3	\$ 36	\$ 33	\$ 30	\$ 72	4.5	4.2	6.0	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 28	\$ 0	\$0	\$ 37
X148D1	х	Morris Mesa	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.15	.15	8	6	5	5	\$ 157	\$ 131	\$ 100	\$ 108	5.9	5.7	4.8	5.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 503	\$ 52	\$ 35	\$ 223
B024	В	Orient Grove	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.15	.15	4	5	3	4	\$ 90	\$ 102	\$ 60	\$ 85	5.7	6.7	6.8	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 56	\$ 0	\$ 14
Q277	Q	South Gate Mall	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.15	.15	1	1	1	2	\$ 19	\$ 28	\$ 16	\$ 31	3.0	2.1	1.3	2.8	No	No	No	No				
M122	М	Captain Jacob Joseph Playground	Small Park	Playground	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.14	.14	22	22	15	17	\$ 424	\$ 426	\$ 292	\$ 357	6.1	6.8	7.0	6.4	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	\$ 537	\$ 42	\$ 219	\$ 110
M020 ⁵⁹	М	Dante Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.14	.14																	\$ 28	\$ 339	\$ 136	\$ 10
B366	В	Duke Park	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.14	.14	10	33	16	23	\$ 199	\$ 635	\$ 309	\$ 421	5.1	5.4	5.5	5.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 530	\$ 0	\$ 56	\$ 0
M032 ⁵⁸	М	Greeley Square Park	Small Park	Public Restroom	Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.14	.14	229	233	203	269	\$ 445	\$ 337	\$ 41	\$ 0	6.4	6.5	5.9	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes				
X107	х	Hawkins Park	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 15.15A	Districts 15, 15A	.14	.14	6	9	10	20	\$ 132	\$ 192	\$ 198	\$ 414	4.6	6.3	5.4	5.0	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 14	\$ 245	\$ 16	\$ 35
Q209	Q	Lawrence Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 7	District 7	.14	.14	1	2	2	2	\$ 34	\$ 36	\$ 51	\$ 60	2.8	3.2	4.5	4.6	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 19	\$ 83	\$ 38
B171	В	Linden Sitting Area	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.14	.14	3	6	6	6	\$ 66	\$ 128	\$ 118	\$ 111	3.1	4.9	5.8	4.8	No	No	No	No				
X079	х	Major General John R Brown Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.14	.14	5	5	4	3	\$ 98	\$ 93	\$ 84	\$ 56	4.6	4.2	4.1	2.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 82	\$ 123	\$ 30	\$ 0
B223QC	В	Marcy Green North	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.14	.14	8	7	12	6	\$ 163	\$ 145	\$ 230	\$ 123	5.4	5.4	5.8	5.3	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 19	\$ 416	\$ 167
Q116	Q	One Room Schoolhouse Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.14	.14	1	1	1	2	\$ 17	\$ 21	\$ 27	\$ 37	4.5	3.2	3.7	4.4	No	No	No	No				
X148K4	х	Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.14	.14	5	5	5	5	\$ 104	\$ 109	\$ 97	\$ 101	5.5	5.5	5.2	5.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 56	\$ 248	\$ 110	\$ 15
X148E	х	Peace Park	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.14	.14	8	6	5	8	\$ 158	\$ 129	\$ 101	\$ 174	6.3	5.5	5.0	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 251	\$ 70	\$ 257	\$ 854
B090	В	Sobel Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.14	.14	16	22	26	10	\$ 297	\$ 395	\$ 477	\$ 181	5.6	6.2	6.2	5.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,139	\$ 0	\$ 23	\$ 13
X148K2	х	St. Lawrence Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.14	.14	5	6	5	4	\$ 99	\$ 121	\$ 96	\$ 87	5.3	5.5	5.1	5.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 35	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$0
Q177	Q	Tudor Malls	Small Park		Queens Sector	Districts 10, 12	.14	.14	5	2	9	10	\$ 97	\$ 33	\$ 161	\$ 186	3.5	2.1	4.8	3.9	No	No	Yes	Yes				
Q435	Q	Vernon Mall	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.14	.14	39	29	42	10	\$ 790	\$ 571	\$ 876	\$ 200	5.1	5.2	5.1	4.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$0	\$ 28	\$ 306	\$ 0
MT04	М	Coenties Slip	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.13	.13	117	38	23	23	\$ 2,266	\$ 784	\$ 498	\$ 477	5.5	6.2	6.2	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 17	\$ 12	\$ 18
M284	М	Convent Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.13	.13	6	6	9	8	\$ 124	\$ 126	\$ 183	\$ 169	6.0	6.3	6.5	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 77	\$ 0	\$ 52
X023	х	Graham Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.13	.13	2	3	4	2	\$ 50	\$ 74	\$ 85	\$ 52	3.4	3.7	4.1	3.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 75	\$ 98	\$ 82	\$ 332

			0		M	Districts								1														
M222	М	Grand Canal Court	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.13	.13	18	18	18	18	\$ 358	\$ 345	\$ 346	\$ 341	4.8	5.1	5.1	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 0	\$ 32	\$ 52	\$0
B391	В	Lt. Federico Narvaez Tot Lot	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 14.19	Districts 14, 19	.13	.13	5	5	4	11	\$ 112	\$ 113	\$ 97	\$ 216	4.6	5.5	5.8	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 52	\$ 157	\$ 131
Q043	Q	Proctor-Hopson Circle	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.13	.13	3	1	2	2	\$ 57	\$ 13	\$ 44	\$ 48	3.0	1.1	2.9	4.2	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 7	\$ 0	\$ 22
Q360F	ο	Technical Sergeant Thomas J. Davey Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.13	.13	3	3	4	4	\$ 56	\$ 57	\$ 91	\$ 100	4.5	5.3	5.3	5.5	No	No	No	No				
X071	х	Whalen Grove	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.13	.13	8	20	15	6	\$ 150	\$ 390	\$ 296	\$ 122	4.4	4.2	4.2	3.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 30	\$ 27	\$ 54	\$ 28
M303	М	Abyssinian Tot Lot	Small Park	Playground	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.12	.12	13	12	13	31	\$ 242	\$ 216	\$ 238	\$ 594	4.9	5.4	4.9	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 21	\$0	\$0
X248	х	Barretto Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.12	.12	2	3	3	2	\$ 43	\$ 62	\$ 71	\$ 51	2.2	3.6	4.7	2.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,399	\$ 251	\$ 1,223	\$ 3,645
X129	х	Devanney Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.12	.12	12	8	7	5	\$ 239	\$ 169	\$ 135	\$ 104	5.5	5.4	5.5	5.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 297	\$ 85	\$ 22	\$ 302
M025	М	Duane Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.12	.12	48	44	24	25	\$ 982	\$ 798	\$ 538	\$ 522	6.4	6.8	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 10	\$ 10	\$ 33
X078	х	Franklin Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.12	.12	6	2	2	4	\$ 112	\$ 32	\$ 49	\$ 83	3.5	1.8	2.3	3.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 230	\$ 402	\$ 0	\$ 15
X067	х	Martin Luther King Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.12	.12	8	7	5	6	\$ 168	\$ 152	\$ 104	\$ 125	3.9	5.2	5.9	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 141	\$ 17	\$ 51	\$ 55
X031	х	McKinley Square	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.12	.12	11	9	6	5	\$ 216	\$ 179	\$ 121	\$ 96	5.2	5.0	4.6	5.3	No	No	Yes	No	\$ 70	\$ 74	\$ 122	\$ 626
B255N	В	Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.12	.12	1	2	2	1	\$ 32	\$ 44	\$ 36	\$ 32	6.1	6.1	6.2	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 134	\$ 0	\$ 0
X096	х	Rita Ley Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 13	District	.12	.12	11	10	14	17	\$ 206	\$ 202	\$ 295	\$ 338	4.4	4.1	4.7	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 37	\$ 0
Q501	Q	Sergeant Collins Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.12	.12	2	1	2	1	\$ 35	\$ 28	\$ 54	\$ 30	5.2	3.5	3.5	4.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 49	\$ 68	\$ 114	\$ 19
M067	М	Sophie Irene Loeb	Small Park	Playground	Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.12	.12	15	22	18	12	\$ 280	\$ 419	\$ 350	\$ 228	6.3	6.4	7.0	6.2	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 139	\$ 252	\$ 173	\$ 248
M224	М	Straus Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.12	.12	23	21	20	16	\$ 456	\$ 408	\$ 378	\$ 333	6.4	6.8	7.0	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 48	\$ 67	\$ 72	\$ 164
M212	М	The Queen Elizabeth II September 11th Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.12	.12	186	168	86	71	\$ 575	\$ 294	\$ 364	\$ 425	6.0	6.5	6.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 835	\$ 233
M304	М	West 186th Street Basketball Court	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Manhattan Sector	Districts 12, 12A	.12	.12	5	7	5	6	\$ 97	\$ 128	\$ 96	\$ 119	6.3	6.7	6.4	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 215	\$ 52	\$ 0	\$ 52
B273	В	Aimee Triangle	Small Park		12.12A Brooklyn Sector	Districts 17, 18	.11	.11	1	2	3	4	\$ 25	\$ 42	\$ 71	\$ 72	2.4	3.4	4.5	4.2	No	No	No	No				
X119	Х	Alexander's Alley	Small Park		17.18 Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts	.11	.11	1	2	1	1	\$ 27	\$ 43	\$ 13	\$ 16	1.3	1.5	1.2	1.2	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 198	\$ 17	\$ 0	\$ 34
R049	R	Bedford Green	Small Park		Staten Island	District 1	.11	.11	2	2	6	7	\$ 32	\$ 47	\$ 108	\$ 144	1.8	2.2	4.5	5.2	No	No	No	No				
M023	М	Donnellan Square	Small Park		Sector 1 Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.11	.11	9	9	9	10	\$ 194	\$ 186	\$ 202	\$ 213	5.6	6.4	6.5	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 10	\$ 159	\$ 4	\$ 103
B404	В	East Flatbush Children's Playground	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector	Districts	.11	.11	19	7	6	7	\$ 345	\$ 142	\$ 139	\$ 134	3.8	5.8	6.2	5.0	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 132	\$ 79	\$ 0
Q325	Q	Gladys Warren Triangle	Small		17.18 Queens Sector	17, 18 Districts	.11	.11	3		1	2	\$ 57	\$8	\$ 16	\$ 45	3.3	1.2	1.5	3.6	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 9	\$ 0	\$0
X070	X		Park Small		10.12 Bronx	10, 12 Districts	.11	.11	4	2	2	1	\$ 81	\$ 31	\$ 34	\$ 30	4.9	1.9	1.7	1.7	No	No	No	No				
			Park		Sector 7.8	7, 8																						

B089	В	Lowry Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.11	.11	4	4	4	5	\$ 82	\$ 86	\$ 86	\$ 97	3.1	3.0	4.0	4.2	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 666	\$0	\$0
QT09	ο	Plaza 67	Small Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.11	.11	16	8	1	2	\$ 301	\$ 155	\$ 28	\$ 49	5.9	4.4	5.8	4.9	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 24	\$ 0	\$ 75
B290	В	Public Place	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.11	.11	11	11	9	9	\$ 221	\$ 216	\$ 180	\$ 190	3.5	4.2	4.1	3.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 66	\$ 0	\$ 79
B389	В	Umma Park	Small Park	Playground	Brooklyn Sector 14.19	Districts 14, 19	.11	.11	6	6	5	14	\$ 133	\$ 145	\$ 117	\$ 282	4.5	5.7	5.5	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 83	\$ 209
QT21	Q	Winfield Plaza	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.11	.11	19	12	6	3	\$ 351	\$ 228	\$ 108	\$ 65	5.1	5.3	4.6	3.5	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 47	\$ 0
X062	х	Beatty Plaza	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.10	.10	10	9	6	6	\$ 204	\$ 178	\$ 111	\$ 105	5.1	5.0	4.7	5.2	No	No	Yes	No	\$ 0	\$ 174	\$ 459	\$ 403
Q491	Q	Carlos R. Lillo Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.10	.10	1	1	1	1	\$ 25	\$ 16	\$ 19	\$ 18	5.6	4.5	4.6	3.8	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 26	\$ 42	\$ 21
Q059	Q	Catharine Turner Richardson Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.10	.10	1	1	1	1	\$ 29	\$ 29	\$ 26	\$ 28	2.4	3.5	3.8	2.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 76	\$ 122	\$ 704	\$ 112
Q137	Q	Columbus Square	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.10	.10	8	9	10	7	\$ 153	\$ 184	\$ 204	\$ 139	6.4	6.2	6.0	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 24	\$ 0	\$ 0
Q483	Q	Corona Health Sanctuary	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.10	.10	14	20	25	19	\$ 279	\$ 387	\$ 490	\$ 403	6.6	6.8	6.6	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 73	\$ 320	\$ 14	\$ 213
X243A	Х	Garden			Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.10	.10																				
M254	М	Gustave Hartman Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.10	.10	10	9	8	4	\$ 183	\$ 185	\$ 169	\$ 88	4.6	5.7	6.8	5.3	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 92	\$ 72	\$ 116	\$ 113
B194	В	Harmony Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.10	.10	1	13	17	12	\$ 20	\$ 235	\$ 317	\$ 231	1.4	3.5	5.3	4.9	No	Yes	Yes	Yes				
X069	х	Hutton Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.10	.10	9	8	5	5	\$ 186	\$ 162	\$ 102	\$ 106	4.7	4.1	3.7	3.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 64	\$ 684	\$ 35	\$ 26
B223QA ²	В	Marcy Green South	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.10	.10	8	7	12	6	\$ 165	\$ 145	\$ 228	\$ 121	5.4	5.4	5.9	5.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 56	\$ 0	\$ 296
Q259	Q	Memorial Circle	Small Park		Queens Sector 14	District 14	.10	.10	4	2	4	3	\$ 70	\$ 49	\$ 84	\$ 49	4.0	3.1	4.9	2.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 56	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 0
X334	х	Mohegan Triangle	Small Park	Playground	Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.10	.10	11	19	14	7	\$ 200	\$ 357	\$ 269	\$ 146	5.4	5.5	5.2	4.1	Yes	No	Yes	No	\$ 79	\$ 93	\$ 69	\$ 77
B226	В	Mt. Carmel Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.10	.10	2	3	3	3	\$ 35	\$ 72	\$ 67	\$ 66	2.4	4.6	6.1	5.9	No	No	No	No				
X036	х	Murphy Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.10	.10	10	15	7	9	\$ 195	\$ 283	\$ 144	\$ 188	5.1	5.2	4.9	4.9	No	No	No	Yes	\$ 249	\$ 77	\$ 60	\$ 54
B191	В	Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.10	.10	1	2	2	2	\$ 30	\$ 43	\$ 34	\$ 40	1.7	3.5	2.6	2.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 21	\$ 20	\$ 22
Q036A	Q	Rafferty Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.10	.10	1	2	2	1	\$ 24	\$ 37	\$ 43	\$ 29	5.3	5.1	5.4	5.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 38	\$ 152	\$ 133	\$ 294
Q231	Q	Sergeant Colyer Square	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.10	.10	5	1	1	1	\$ 93	\$ 24	\$ 28	\$ 29	3.1	4.2	4.0	4.4	No	No	No	No				
QT20	Q	Seven Oaks	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.10	.10	2	1	2	1	\$ 34	\$ 29	\$ 38	\$ 29	5.5	4.5	4.3	4.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 45	\$ 0	\$ 38	\$ 0
M366	М	Tribeca Dog Run	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.10	.10	83	44	32	44	\$ 1,613	\$ 903	\$ 658	\$ 610	4.9	3.3	2.0	1.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 65	\$0	\$ 90
M203A	М	Trygve Lie Plaza	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	.10	.10	14	8	6	8	\$ 259	\$ 169	\$ 118	\$ 170	4.9	6.0	6.4	6.9	Yes	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 138
M097	М	Verdi Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.10	.10	23	28	24	31	\$ 476	\$ 561	\$ 489	\$ 615	6.6	7.0	6.9	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 319	\$ 174	\$ 36	\$ 253
	L		. and		500.01 7.0	., 5			l						l													

Q055	Q	Veteran's Square	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.10	.10	33	44	54	56	\$ 700	\$ 898	\$ 1,091	\$ 1,162	6.6	6.8	6.6	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 56	\$ 251
X065	х	Woodrow Wilson Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.10	.10	2	6	9	3	\$ 43	\$ 126	\$ 187	\$ 74	2.1	3.3	4.1	2.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 37	\$0	\$0	\$ 76
M002	М	Ahearn Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.09	.09	13	17	13	7	\$ 250	\$ 329	\$ 256	\$ 127	5.7	6.3	6.8	5.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 81	\$ 73	\$ 464	\$ 97
X130	х	Barry Plaza	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.09	.09	8	6	12	8	\$ 64	\$ 119	\$ 240	\$ 171	3.8	3.9	5.1	3.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 67	\$ 60	\$ 788	\$ 79
X012	х	Church Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.09	.09	5	5	6	4	\$ 104	\$ 89	\$ 102	\$ 83	5.8	5.5	5.1	4.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 20	\$ 36	\$ 41	\$ 32
Q341F	Q	Crosson Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.09	.09	3	3	3	3	\$ 63	\$ 60	\$ 62	\$ 59	5.2	5.2	4.9	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 323	\$ 287	\$ 192	\$ 185
Q033	Q	Mall Eighteen	Gree nstre et		Queens Sector 7	District 7	.09	.09					\$3	\$ 5	\$ 10	\$6	1.0	1.1	1.3	1.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 98	\$ 0
M061	М	Plaza Lafayette	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	.09	.09	4	3	6	6	\$ 84	\$ 55	\$ 108	\$ 119	3.1	3.5	5.8	6.5	No	No	No	No				
X049	х	Schneider Sampson Square	Gree nstre et		Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.09	.09	2	2	2	2	\$ 50	\$ 49	\$ 49	\$ 43	6.4	6.4	6.5	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$ 53
Q360R	Q	Sitting Area	Small Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.09	.09					\$3	\$3	\$ 3	\$ 11	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.1	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 80	\$ 62	\$0
Q080	Q	Veterans Plaza	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.09	.09	5	4	3	5	\$ 95	\$ 76	\$ 62	\$ 98	6.3	6.3	5.8	5.5	No	No	No	No				
X110	Х	Henry Hudson Parkway	Other		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts	.09	54.10	1	1	1	2	\$ 29	\$ 18	\$ 28	\$ 52	3.5	3.4	3.6	3.8	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 12	\$ 49
M127	М	Bushman Steps	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	.08	.08	28	33	25	27	\$ 549	\$ 635	\$ 477	\$ 502	6.4	7.0	6.2	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 139	\$0	\$0	\$ 0
Q190	Q	Corporal Ruoff Square	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.08	.08	4	3	3	2	\$ 87	\$ 62	\$ 50	\$ 43	3.9	4.8	4.5	4.8	No	No	No	No				
B289	В	Cutinella Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.08	.08	1	1	1	1	\$ 15	\$ 15	\$ 20	\$ 33	4.3	4.2	4.8	4.7	No	No	No	No				
M093 ⁶⁰	М	Father Duffy Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.08	.08	229	229	201	263	\$ 274	\$ 264	\$ 41	\$0	6.3	6.5	5.8	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes				
Q018	Q	Gordon Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.08	.08	2	2	2	2	\$ 35	\$ 46	\$ 46	\$ 36	5.2	5.2	5.7	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 1,942	\$ 33	\$ 349	\$ 274
M125D	М	Minetta Triangle	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.08	.08	8	11	11	10	\$ 157	\$ 216	\$ 209	\$ 196	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 448	\$ 63	\$ 126	\$ 0
QT08	Q	Newcombe Square	Small Park		Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.08	.08	2	3	3	4	\$ 48	\$ 53	\$ 49	\$ 71	4.4	5.9	5.8	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 33	\$ 90	\$ 155
M120B	М	Playground of the Americas	Small Park	Playground	Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.08	.08	8	11	10	10	\$ 157	\$ 224	\$ 193	\$ 201	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 48	\$ 4	\$ 273	\$ 0
B176	В	Trust Triangle	Gree nstre et		Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.08	.08	1	3	3	3	\$ 15	\$ 52	\$ 70	\$ 59	1.8	3.6	4.5	3.9	No	No	No	No				
M021	М	A Philip Randolph Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.07	.07	9	6	5	22	\$ 184	\$ 107	\$ 107	\$ 430	4.1	3.3	4.4	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 59	\$0	\$ 60
B223MA	В	Arbor Place	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.07	.07			1	1	\$ 9	\$8	\$ 14	\$ 16	1.0	1.0	1.5	2.0	No	No	No	No				
B223V	В	Badame Sessa Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.07	.07	2	3	3	3	\$ 38	\$ 57	\$ 53	\$ 70	3.0	5.0	6.2	5.6	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 35	\$ 0	\$ 0
B115	В	Cohn Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.07	.07	15	9	11	9	\$ 265	\$ 178	\$ 212	\$ 170	5.4	5.3	5.5	4.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 1,064	\$ 981	\$ 0	\$ 0
B223T	В	Father Giorgio Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.07	.07	1	3	3	3	\$ 30	\$ 57	\$ 53	\$ 58	3.2	5.5	6.3	5.6	No	No	No	No				

X061	х	Flood Triangle	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.07	.07	5	22	12	6	\$ 93	\$ 428	\$ 230	\$ 134	4.9	5.2	4.7	5.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	\$ 117	\$ 72	\$ 108	\$ 28
B388	В	Gateway Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.07	.07	5	2	4	6	\$ 97	\$ 47	\$ 85	\$ 118	4.7	3.7	4.8	6.1	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$9	\$ 0	\$ 7
M034	М	Hancock Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.07	.07	3	3	4	19	\$ 67	\$ 66	\$ 83	\$ 366	3.5	3.2	4.5	6.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 746	\$ 95	\$0	\$ 45
Q186	Q	Jackson Mill Green	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.07	.07	3	3	3	3	\$ 68	\$ 60	\$ 56	\$ 61	5.5	5.6	5.9	4.7	No	No	No	No				
Q208	Q	Litchhult Square	Small Park		Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.07	.07	1		1	2	\$ 14	\$9	\$ 19	\$ 33	3.0	2.8	3.0	4.4	No	No	No	No				
MT10	М	Little Red Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.07	.07	8	11	10	9	\$ 152	\$ 225	\$ 202	\$ 184	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 19	\$ 0	\$ 10	\$ 10
B062	В	Memorial Gore	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.07	.07	4	5	4	4	\$ 83	\$ 105	\$ 87	\$ 86	5.7	6.8	6.8	6.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 16	\$ 18	\$ 34	\$ 7
Q360H	Q	Peter Chahales Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.07	.07	11	30	26	15	\$ 223	\$ 565	\$ 478	\$ 288	5.4	5.4	5.4	5.9	No	Yes	Yes	No				
Q067	Q	Pigeon Paradise	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.07	.07	27	19	7	5	\$ 493	\$ 350	\$ 136	\$ 106	5.2	5.2	5.5	4.1	Yes	Yes	No	No	\$ 34	\$ 28	\$ 90	\$ 105
Q439	Q	Private William Gray Playground	Small Park	Playground	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.07	.07	3	2	2	2	\$ 67	\$ 49	\$ 43	\$ 46	5.8	5.9	6.0	5.0	No	No	No	No				
Q360S	Q	Quick Brown Fox Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.07	.07					\$ 2	\$ 5	\$ 7	\$4	1.0	1.0	1.1	1.0	No	No	No	No				
M189	М	Roosevelt Triangle	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.07	.07	10	9	11	10	\$ 215	\$ 188	\$ 233	\$ 205	5.7	6.7	6.7	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 27	\$ 0	\$ 0
M287	М	Sheridan Square Viewing Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.07	.07	4	5	5	6	\$ 73	\$ 106	\$ 91	\$ 113	2.0	2.1	1.8	2.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$0	\$ 70	\$ 0
M083	М	Sherman Square	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.07	.07	3	3	3	3	\$ 65	\$ 60	\$ 60	\$ 61	6.6	6.7	6.3	6.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 4	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 0
M085	М	Straus Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.07	.07	12	14	14	13	\$ 250	\$ 281	\$ 274	\$ 255	6.4	6.6	6.7	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 27	\$ 160	\$ 180	\$ 120
X101	х	Hutchinson River Parkway	Other		Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.07	229.14	2	3	3	2	\$ 50	\$ 51	\$ 54	\$ 45	6.4	6.2	6.4	5.9	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$3	\$ 82	\$ 10
Q003	Q	Ashmead Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.06	.06	2	3	4	2	\$ 31	\$ 68	\$ 73	\$ 42	4.0	4.3	4.6	3.2	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 15	\$ 14	\$ 169
Q341E	Q	Crosson Green	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.06	.06	2	1	2	1	\$ 33	\$ 29	\$ 41	\$ 29	5.1	3.8	4.1	4.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 340	\$ 280	\$ 100	\$ 257
Q203	Ø	David J O'Connell Square	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.06	.06	3	1	2	1	\$ 62	\$ 22	\$ 41	\$ 25	2.7	4.3	4.0	4.2	No	No	No	No				
Q090	Q	Federalist Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.06	.06	2	2	2	3	\$ 48	\$ 39	\$ 49	\$ 77	4.2	5.3	5.2	5.3	No	No	No	No				
B213	В	Gravesend Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.06	.06	1	1	1	2	\$ 16	\$ 22	\$ 17	\$ 37	3.4	4.0	3.7	3.8	No	No	No	No				
B160	В	Ketchum Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.06	.06	2	2	3	2	\$ 44	\$ 43	\$ 64	\$ 41	3.6	5.0	6.4	4.0	No	No	No	No				
Q214	Q	Leonard Square	Small Park		Queens Sector 7	District 7	.06	.06	1	1	1	1	\$ 20	\$ 25	\$ 30	\$ 30	1.6	2.5	2.9	3.2	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 51	\$ 270	\$0
B392	В	Lott Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.06	.06	2	4	3	3	\$ 34	\$ 77	\$ 72	\$ 69	1.8	3.8	3.5	3.2	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 77	\$ 108	\$ 12
Q135A	Q	McKee Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 7	District 7	.06	.06					\$ 2	\$ 4	\$ 6	\$ 5	1.0	1.2	1.0	1.1	No	No	No	No				
M125A	М	Minetta Green	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.06	.06	8	11	11	10	\$ 157	\$ 216	\$ 209	\$ 196	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 62	\$ 23	\$ 90

X056	х	Park	Small Park		ronx tor 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.06	.06	11	14	7	7	\$ 229	\$ 281	\$ 148	\$ 146	5.0	4.8	4.5	3.9	No	No	No	No	\$ 97	\$ 0	\$ 351	\$ 820
X148K1	х	Park	Small Park	S	ronx ector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.06	.06	5	7	5	4	\$ 98	\$ 143	\$ 107	\$ 84	5.2	5.5	5.2	5.0	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 37	\$ 12
B174	В	Park	Small Park	Bro S	ooklyn ector 7.18	Districts 17, 18	.06	.06	2	5	6	5	\$ 37	\$ 93	\$ 127	\$ 97	2.4	4.5	5.3	3.6	No	No	No	No				
B255O	В	Park	Small Park	Bro	ooklyn stor 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.06	.06	2	2	3	3	\$ 63	\$ 57	\$ 70	\$ 78	5.7	5.4	5.8	5.2	No	No	No	No				
X060	х	Sheridan Triangle	Small Park		ronx tor 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.06	.06	3	3	2	2	\$ 62	\$ 52	\$ 37	\$ 33	3.9	3.9	3.4	3.3	No	No	No	No				
Q355	Q	Strippoli Square	Small Park		ieens tor 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.06	.06	2	1	1	1	\$ 36	\$ 31	\$ 29	\$ 31	5.6	4.5	4.6	4.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 28	\$0	\$0	\$ 14
Q140	Q	Barclay Triangle	Small Park		ieens tor 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.05	.05	1	1	1	1	\$ 13	\$ 19	\$ 23	\$ 28	4.3	3.2	3.2	3.2	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 26	\$ 45	\$ 0
QT14	Q	Benigno Aquino Triangle	Small Park	S	ector	Districts 10, 12	.05	.05	2	3	2	1	\$ 44	\$ 54	\$ 44	\$ 26	3.6	3.8	3.4	3.9	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$0	\$ 4	\$ 0
Q224	Q	Calvary Monument	Small Park	Qu	ueens stor 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.05	.05	3	10	8	5	\$ 1	\$ 49	\$ 0	\$ 33	1.0	1.1	1.0	1.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	No				
B205	В	Corporal Wiltshire Square	Small Park	S	ooklyn ector 1.15	Districts 11, 15	.05	.05	1	1	1	1	\$ 24	\$ 18	\$ 16	\$ 32	4.1	4.2	4.9	5.2	No	No	No	No				
Q206	Q	Eight Oaks Triangle	Small Park	Qu	ueens stor 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.05	.05	2	3	3	5	\$ 36	\$ 69	\$ 67	\$ 97	4.5	5.9	5.6	5.3	No	No	No	No				
QT07	Q	Federoff Triangle	Small Park		ueens stor 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.05	.05	13	4	2	5	\$ 240	\$ 72	\$ 32	\$ 112	5.8	3.9	5.7	5.2	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 47	\$ 125	\$ 19
Q220D	Q	Foch Sitting Area	Small Park	S	ector 0.12	Districts 10, 12	.05	.05	5	5	4	5	\$ 96	\$ 97	\$ 84	\$ 99	5.1	5.4	5.2	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 14	\$ 46	\$ 283	\$ 16
B211	В	Lady Moody Triangle	Small Park	Bro S	ooklyn ector 1.15	Districts 11, 15	.05	.05	2	2	2	3	\$ 34	\$ 33	\$ 35	\$ 74	4.5	4.2	4.8	4.7	No	No	No	No				
Q076	Q	Legion Triangle	Small Park	Qu	ieens tor 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.05	.05	2	1	1	2	\$ 47	\$ 27	\$ 29	\$ 47	3.5	4.5	4.9	4.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 89	\$0	\$0	\$ 0
Q257	Q	Lt. Clinton L .Whiting Square	Small Park		ueens stor 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.05	.05		1	1	1	\$ 11	\$ 15	\$ 14	\$ 21	3.5	4.5	4.8	4.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 24	\$0	\$ 0
B242	В	Meucci Triangle	Small Park	S	ooklyn ector 1.15	Districts 11, 15	.05	.05	1	1	2	3	\$ 27	\$ 25	\$ 34	\$ 56	4.3	4.2	4.8	4.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$ 56
BT11	В	Park	Small Park	Bro	ooklyn stor 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.05	.05	2	2	5	3	\$ 63	\$ 54	\$ 108	\$ 68	5.4	5.2	5.8	5.3	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 16	\$0	\$ 0
M170	М	Petrosino Square	Small Park		hattan tor 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.05	.05	18	16	16	18	\$ 346	\$ 311	\$ 299	\$ 348	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 84	\$ 55	\$ 117	\$ 0
R002	R	Pleasant Plains Plaza	Small Park	Is	taten sland ctor 3	District 3	.05	.05					\$ 1	\$2	\$ 2	\$2	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.1	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 5	\$ 417	\$ 167
Q042	Q	Poppenhusen Park	Small Park	Qu	ieens ctor 7	District 7	.05	.05		1	1	1	\$3	\$ 29	\$ 15	\$ 18	1.0	1.5	1.8	1.9	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 83	\$0	\$ 0
M051 ⁵⁹	М	Richard Tucker Park	Small Park		hattan tor 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.05	.05				8				\$ 140				1.0				Yes	\$ 14	\$ 150	\$0	\$ 0
Q147	Q	Ruoff Triangle	Small Park		ieens tor 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.05	.05		2	2	1	\$ 11	\$ 41	\$ 35	\$ 19	3.4	4.9	5.1	4.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 237	\$0	\$0	\$ 0
Q360T	Q	Sitting Area	Small Park		ieens tor 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.05	.05	2	1	1	1	\$ 42	\$ 27	\$ 21	\$ 30	3.5	3.8	3.8	3.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 46	\$0	\$0	\$0
X052	х	Triangle	Small Park		ronx tor 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.05	.05	4	3	2	3	\$ 70	\$ 62	\$ 39	\$ 59	5.0	4.8	3.9	4.1	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 40	\$ 19	\$ 0
M125E	М	Charlton Plaza	Small Park		hattan tor 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.04	.04	8	11	10	10	\$ 154	\$ 218	\$ 195	\$ 204	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 20	\$ 13	\$0	\$ 12

M024	М	Dorrance Brooks Square	Small Park	Manh Sec 10.	ctor	Districts 10, 11	.04	.04	5	4	4	19	\$ 100	\$ 72	\$ 81	\$ 377	3.5	3.4	3.8	5.4	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 25	\$ 265	\$ 12
B117	В	Lindsay Triangle	Small Park	Broo Sect	klyn	District 1	.04	.04	4	5	4	5	\$ 86	\$ 97	\$ 81	\$ 96	5.6	5.9	6.6	6.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 524	\$ 100	\$ 0	\$0
Q462	Q	Manuel De Dios Unanue Triangle	Small Park	Que Secto		Districts 3, 4	.04	.04	4	4	5	5	\$ 98	\$ 76	\$ 94	\$ 111	5.9	5.7	6.2	6.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 95	\$ 14	\$ 425	\$ 19
M172	М	McCarthy Square	Small Park	Manh Secto		Districts 1, 2	.04	.04	13	15	13	15	\$ 259	\$ 300	\$ 248	\$ 295	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 13	\$0	\$ 26
Q243	Q	Norelli-Hargreaves Memorial Triangle	Small Park	Que Sec 10.	ctor	Districts 10, 12	.04	.04	2	2	2	7	\$ 41	\$ 45	\$ 36	\$ 128	2.3	2.7	2.5	3.7	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 255	\$ 0	\$ 67
X148B2	х	Park	Small Park	Bro Secto		Districts 4, 5	.04	.04	1	4	5	5	\$ 18	\$ 73	\$ 108	\$ 102	1.0	2.9	4.3	4.4	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 30	\$ 12	\$ 27
B196	В	Pvt. Sonsire Triangle	Small Park	Broo Sect		District 1	.04	.04	16	16	12	7	\$ 311	\$ 320	\$ 242	\$ 138	5.1	6.0	5.8	5.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 4
M282	М	Septuagesimo UNO	Small Park	Manh Secto		Districts 7, 9	.04	.04	3	3	3	2	\$ 67	\$ 50	\$ 56	\$ 44	6.6	6.6	6.4	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 48	\$ 10	\$ 28	\$ 78
Q057	Q	Sohncke Square	Small Park	Que Secto		Districts 1, 2	.04	.04	1	1	1	1	\$ 24	\$ 29	\$ 33	\$ 24	4.9	3.5	3.6	4.1	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 53	\$ 0	\$ 194
M247	М	St. James Triangle	Small Park	Manh Sect		District 3	.04	.04	12	17	14	6	\$ 230	\$ 316	\$ 279	\$ 115	5.0	5.5	6.5	4.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 93	\$ 95	\$ 111	\$ 155
B126A	В	Todd Triangle	Small Park	Broo Secto		Districts 6, 7	.04	.04	18	18	15	20	\$ 340	\$ 352	\$ 291	\$ 368	6.5	6.9	6.9	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes				
MT09	М	Winston Churchill Square	Small Park	Manh Secto		Districts 1, 2	.04	.04	8	11	10	9	\$ 155	\$ 216	\$ 193	\$ 187	4.7	5.0	5.0	5.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$8	\$ 12	\$ 43	\$0
X148J2	х	Boone Slope	Small Park	Bro Secto		Districts 3, 6	.03	.03	16	9	6	7	\$ 325	\$ 178	\$ 129	\$ 130	5.9	5.1	4.6	5.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 66	\$ 1,007	\$ 0	\$ 129
B210C	В	Cough Triangle	Small Park	Broo Secto		Districts 6, 7	.03	.03	5	5	6	6	\$ 106	\$ 94	\$ 118	\$ 118	5.0	6.0	6.4	6.2	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 93
R060	R	Dodgers Triangle	Small Park	Sta Isla Sect	ınd l	District 1	.03	.03	5	4	2	3	\$ 95	\$ 67	\$ 47	\$ 59	5.5	4.9	4.0	4.8	No	No	No	No				
Q159	Q	Father Reilly Square	Small Park	Que Sec 11.	ctor	Districts 11, 13	.03	.03				1	\$ 4	\$3	\$ 3	\$ 15	1.2	1.0	1.0	2.8	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 120	\$ 0
Q062	Q	Fleetwood Triangle	Small Park	Que Secto		Districts 5, 6	.03	.03	2	2	1	2	\$ 45	\$ 37	\$ 29	\$ 56	4.9	4.1	6.1	4.9	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 51	\$ 0	\$ 0
B172	В	Heffernan Triangle	Small Park	Broo Sec 10.	ctor	Districts 10, 12	.03	.03	4	4	5	4	\$ 77	\$ 95	\$ 102	\$ 91	3.8	6.1	5.0	4.8	No	No	No	No				
B045	В	Heisser Triangle	Small Park	Broo Secto		Districts 3, 4	.03	.03	2	3	2	2	\$ 47	\$ 63	\$ 50	\$ 36	3.2	4.7	4.9	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 7	\$ 45	\$ 37	\$ 23
Q152	Q	Horsebrook Island	Small Park	Que Secto		Districts 3, 4	.03	.03	1	1	2	15	\$ 20	\$ 16	\$ 32	\$ 291	1.1	1.8	3.0	4.9	No	No	No	Yes	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 69	\$ 0
Q341B	Q	Latham Park	Small Park	Que Secto		Districts 1, 2	.03	.03			1	1	\$ 10	\$ 10	\$ 13	\$ 14	2.1	2.3	1.8	1.8	No	No	No	No				
Q383	Q	Middle Village Veterans Triangle	Small Park	Que Secto		Districts 5, 6	.03	.03	1	1	1	1	\$ 18	\$ 14	\$ 12	\$ 25	3.1	3.5	3.5	4.2	No	No	No	No				
Q160	Q	O'Sullivan Plaza	Small Park	Que Secto		Districts 3, 4	.03	.03	1	1	1	1	\$ 11	\$ 19	\$ 29	\$ 24	4.3	3.1	3.5	3.2	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 77	\$0	\$0
M108H	М	Park	Small Park	Manh Sec 6.8	ctor	Districts 6, 8, 15	.03	.03	4	4	3	6	\$ 80	\$ 86	\$ 69	\$ 121	4.1	5.1	4.2	4.8	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$0	\$ 25	\$0
X148I3	х	Park	Small Park	Bro Secto		Districts 3, 6	.03	.03	5	9	4	5	\$ 98	\$ 170	\$ 72	\$ 96	3.6	3.8	3.0	2.8	No	No	No	No				
X150M	х	Park	Small Park	Bro Secto		Districts 7, 8	.03	.03	1	1	2		\$ 15	\$ 20	\$ 36	\$ 4	1.0	1.0	2.2	1.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 52	\$ 268	\$ 201	\$ 29

66 4.6 8 4.5 4 4.2 27 5.1 1 4.5 3 6.6 2 1.6 1 5.8 31 2.9 1 3.0 4 5.9	3.6 4.9 3.2 5.9 4.5 5.9 2.2 5.0 3.0 2.4 6.5	3.9 4.5 3.4 4.7 4.7 6.8 1.5 5.0 3.5 1.7	5.5 6.4 3.0 4.2 4.6 6.5 5.0 4.9 3.5	Yes No	Yes No	No N	No	\$ 0 \$ 12 \$ 0 \$ 503 \$ 56 \$ 0	\$ 20 \$ 0 \$ 43 \$ 0 \$ 15 \$ 0	\$ 17 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 5 \$ 162 \$ 23 \$ 47	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$14
4 4.2 27 5.1 1 4.5 3 6.6 2 1.6 1 5.8 31 2.9 1 3.0 14 5.9	3.2 5.9 4.5 5.9 2.2 5.0 3.0 2.4 6.5	3.4 4.7 4.7 6.8 1.5 5.0 3.5	3.0 4.2 4.6 6.5 5.0 4.9	No Yes No No No No No	No Yes No No No No No	No No No No No No No No	No No No No No No	\$ 0 \$ 503 \$ 56 \$ 0	\$ 43 \$ 0 \$ 15 \$ 0	\$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 5 \$ 162	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$0 \$14
27 5.1 1 4.5 3 6.6 2 1.6 1 5.8 31 2.9 1 3.0	5.9 4.5 5.9 2.2 5.0 3.0 2.4 6.5	4.7 4.7 6.8 1.5 5.0 3.5	4.2 4.6 6.5 5.0 4.9 3.5	Yes No No No No No	Yes No No No No No	No No No No No No	No No No No	\$ 503 \$ 56 \$ 0 \$ 62	\$0 \$15 \$0	\$ 0 \$ 5 \$ 162 \$ 23	\$0 \$0 \$0 \$14
1 4.5 3 6.6 2 1.6 1 5.8 11 2.9 1 3.0	4.5 5.9 2.2 5.0 3.0 2.4 6.5	4.7 6.8 1.5 5.0 3.5	4.6 6.5 5.0 4.9 3.5	No No No No	No No No No	No No No No	No No No	\$ 56 \$ 0 \$ 62	\$ 15 \$ 0	\$ 5 \$ 162 \$ 23	\$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 14
3 6.6 2 1.6 1 5.8 11 2.9 1 3.0	5.9 2.2 5.0 3.0 2.4 6.5	6.8 1.5 5.0 3.5 1.7	6.5 5.0 4.9 3.5	No No No	No No No	No No No	No No	\$ 0 \$ 62	\$0	\$ 162 \$ 23	\$ 0 \$ 14
2 1.6 1 5.8 11 2.9 11 3.0	2.2 5.0 3.0 2.4 6.5	1.5 5.0 3.5 1.7	5.0 4.9 3.5	No No No	No No	No No No	No No	\$ 62	\$0	\$ 23	\$ 14
1 5.8 31 2.9 1 3.0 94 5.9	5.0 3.0 2.4 6.5	5.0 3.5 1.7	4.9	No No	No No	No No	No				
1 3.0 1 5.9	3.0 2.4 6.5	3.5	3.5	No	No	No					
1 3.0	2.4	1.7					No	\$ 2,572	\$ 113	\$ 47	\$ 3
94 5.9	6.5		1.9	No	No			1			
		6.5	1		1	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 58	\$0
1 3.5	3.2	1	6.7	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	\$ 27
	0.2	3.7	5.4	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	\$ 10
9 5.3	5.7	6.5	6.2	No	No	No	No				
0 4.4	5.4	5.7	5.4	No	No	No	No				
7 5.9	6.6	6.5	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 123	\$ 76	\$ 227
4 3.6	4.8	6.3	4.1	No	No	No	No				
9 1.2	1.7	2.8	3.0	No	No	No	No				
8 2.5	3.8	4.5	3.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 89	\$0
5 2.3	1.8	1.7	1.5	Yes	No	No	No				
20 5.4	4.9	5.1	4.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes				
1 5.7	6.0	7.0	5.9	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 88	\$ 57	\$ 80	\$ 124
8 1.6	3.6	3.0	2.5	No	No	No	No				
5 1.0	1.0	1.1	1.2	No	No	No	No				
71 6.6	6.8	6.6	6.7	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes				
2 4.5	3.9	5.3	3.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 10	\$ 50	\$ 60	\$ 23
0 3.3	4.8	4.8	4.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 17	\$ 92	\$ 114	\$ 22
99 88 55 11 88 711	5.9 3.6 1.2 2.5 2.3 5.4 5.7 1.6 4.5	5.9 6.6 3.6 4.8 1.2 1.7 2.5 3.8 2.3 1.8 5.4 4.9 5.7 6.0 1.6 3.6 1.0 1.0 6.6 6.8 4.5 3.9	5.9 6.6 6.5 3.6 4.8 6.3 1.2 1.7 2.8 2.5 3.8 4.5 2.3 1.8 1.7 5.4 4.9 5.1 5.7 6.0 7.0 1.6 3.6 3.0 1.0 1.0 1.1 6.6 6.8 6.6 4.5 3.9 5.3	5.9 6.6 6.5 6.6 3.6 4.8 6.3 4.1 1.2 1.7 2.8 3.0 2.5 3.8 4.5 3.8 2.3 1.8 1.7 1.5 5.4 4.9 5.1 4.8 5.7 6.0 7.0 5.9 1.6 3.6 3.0 2.5 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 6.6 6.8 6.6 6.7 4.5 3.9 5.3 3.5	5.9 6.6 6.5 6.6 Yes 3.6 4.8 6.3 4.1 No 1.2 1.7 2.8 3.0 No 2.5 3.8 4.5 3.8 No 2.3 1.8 1.7 1.5 Yes 5.4 4.9 5.1 4.8 Yes 5.7 6.0 7.0 5.9 Yes 1.6 3.6 3.0 2.5 No 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 No 6.6 6.8 6.6 6.7 Yes 4.5 3.9 5.3 3.5 No	5.9 6.6 6.5 6.6 Yes Yes 3.6 4.8 6.3 4.1 No No 1.2 1.7 2.8 3.0 No No 2.5 3.8 4.5 3.8 No No 5.4 4.9 5.1 4.8 Yes Yes 5.7 6.0 7.0 5.9 Yes No 1.6 3.6 3.0 2.5 No No 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 No No 6.6 6.8 6.6 6.7 Yes Yes 4.5 3.9 5.3 3.5 No No	5.9 6.6 6.5 6.6 Yes Yes Yes 3.6 4.8 6.3 4.1 No No No 1.2 1.7 2.8 3.0 No No No 2.5 3.8 4.5 3.8 No No No 2.3 1.8 1.7 1.5 Yes No No 5.4 4.9 5.1 4.8 Yes Yes Yes 5.7 6.0 7.0 5.9 Yes No No 1.6 3.6 3.0 2.5 No No No 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 No No No 6.6 6.8 6.6 6.7 Yes Yes Yes 4.5 3.9 5.3 3.5 No No No	5.9 6.6 6.5 6.6 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 3.6 4.8 6.3 4.1 No No No No No 1.2 1.7 2.8 3.0 No No No No No 2.5 3.8 4.5 3.8 No No <td>5.9 6.6 6.5 6.6 Yes Yes Yes Yes \$0 3.6 4.8 6.3 4.1 No No No No No 1.2 1.7 2.8 3.0 No No No No No 2.5 3.8 4.5 3.8 No No No No No 2.3 1.8 1.7 1.5 Yes No No No No 5.4 4.9 5.1 4.8 Yes Yes Yes Yes 5.7 6.0 7.0 5.9 Yes No No No No 1.6 3.6 3.0 2.5 No No No No 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 No No No No 6.6 6.8 6.6 6.7 Yes Yes Yes Yes 4.5 3.9 5.3 3.5 No No No No \$10</td> <td>5.9 6.6 6.5 6.6 Yes Yes Yes Yes \$0 \$123 3.6 4.8 6.3 4.1 No \$0 \$0 \$0 2.5 3.8 4.5 3.8 No No No No No \$0 \$0 \$0 2.3 1.8 1.7 1.5 Yes No No No No \$0 \$0 \$0 5.4 4.9 5.1 4.8 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes \$57 1.6 3.6 3.0 2.5 No No</td> <td>5.9 6.6 6.5 6.6 Yes Yes Yes Yes \$ 0 \$ 123 \$ 76 3.6 4.8 6.3 4.1 No No No No No 1.2 1.7 2.8 3.0 No No No No No 2.5 3.8 4.5 3.8 No No No No \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 89 2.3 1.8 1.7 1.5 Yes No No No No \$ 0 \$ 89 5.4 4.9 5.1 4.8 Yes Yes Yes Yes 5.7 6.0 7.0 5.9 Yes No No No \$ 80 1.6 3.6 3.0 2.5 No No No No No 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 No No No No No 6.6 6.8 6.6 6.7 Yes Yes Yes Yes 4.5 3.9 5.3 3.5</td>	5.9 6.6 6.5 6.6 Yes Yes Yes Yes \$0 3.6 4.8 6.3 4.1 No No No No No 1.2 1.7 2.8 3.0 No No No No No 2.5 3.8 4.5 3.8 No No No No No 2.3 1.8 1.7 1.5 Yes No No No No 5.4 4.9 5.1 4.8 Yes Yes Yes Yes 5.7 6.0 7.0 5.9 Yes No No No No 1.6 3.6 3.0 2.5 No No No No 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 No No No No 6.6 6.8 6.6 6.7 Yes Yes Yes Yes 4.5 3.9 5.3 3.5 No No No No \$10	5.9 6.6 6.5 6.6 Yes Yes Yes Yes \$0 \$123 3.6 4.8 6.3 4.1 No \$0 \$0 \$0 2.5 3.8 4.5 3.8 No No No No No \$0 \$0 \$0 2.3 1.8 1.7 1.5 Yes No No No No \$0 \$0 \$0 5.4 4.9 5.1 4.8 Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes \$57 1.6 3.6 3.0 2.5 No No	5.9 6.6 6.5 6.6 Yes Yes Yes Yes \$ 0 \$ 123 \$ 76 3.6 4.8 6.3 4.1 No No No No No 1.2 1.7 2.8 3.0 No No No No No 2.5 3.8 4.5 3.8 No No No No \$ 0 \$ 0 \$ 89 2.3 1.8 1.7 1.5 Yes No No No No \$ 0 \$ 89 5.4 4.9 5.1 4.8 Yes Yes Yes Yes 5.7 6.0 7.0 5.9 Yes No No No \$ 80 1.6 3.6 3.0 2.5 No No No No No 1.0 1.0 1.1 1.2 No No No No No 6.6 6.8 6.6 6.7 Yes Yes Yes Yes 4.5 3.9 5.3 3.5

					Queens																							
Q148	Q	Catholic War Veterans Square	Small Park		Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.01	.01	3	1	1	1	\$ 53	\$ 20	\$ 23	\$ 22	2.5	4.5	3.8	4.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 42	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 0
Q387D	Q	Clearview's Tail	Small Park		Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.01	.01	1	1			\$ 18	\$ 15	\$ 7	\$9	1.7	1.8	1.6	1.7	No	No	No	No				
Q056	Q	Clemens Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.01	.01	2	2	2	3	\$ 39	\$ 35	\$ 44	\$ 58	3.8	3.8	5.2	4.8	No	No	No	No				
B175	В	Dahill Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.01	.01	1	1	1	1	\$ 20	\$ 28	\$ 31	\$ 22	1.2	2.8	2.5	2.7	No	No	No	No				
B031	В	Fidelity Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.01	.01	1				\$ 15	\$ 6	\$ 9	\$ 10	1.2	1.2	1.1	1.3	No	No	No	No				
Q019	Q	Garlinge Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.01	.01			1		\$ 4	\$8	\$ 13	\$ 7	1.1	1.2	1.2	1.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 29	\$ 161
Q075	Q	Glendale Veterans Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.01	.01	2	1	1	2	\$ 41	\$ 31	\$ 31	\$ 46	3.9	4.5	4.4	4.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 77	\$ 0	\$ 52
Q142	Q	Jacob Riis Triangle	Small		Queens	Districts	.01	.01	1	2	2	6	\$ 26	\$ 38	\$ 46	\$ 105	3.5	4.5	5.5	5.5	No	No	No	No				
Q032	Q	McKenna Triangle	Park Small		Queens	8, 9 Districts	.01	.01	1	2	1	1	\$ 21	\$ 37	\$ 33	\$ 23	5.2	5.2	5.4	5.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 28	\$ 112	\$ 77
Q124	Q	Myrtle Avenue Clemens Triangle	Park Small		Sector 1.2 Queens	1, 2 Districts	.01	.01	2	2	3	3	\$ 39	\$ 40	\$ 81	\$ 60	3.8	4.1	5.2	4.8	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 65
			Park Small		Sector 5.6 Brooklyn	5, 6						-													•	•	•	
B537	В	Park	Park		Sector 2	District 2	.01	.01	5	19	15	5	\$ 104	\$ 361	\$ 290	\$ 102	4.8	5.1	4.4	5.3	No	Yes	Yes	No				
B278	В	Sam Leggio Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.01	.01	1	3	3	2	\$ 21	\$ 53	\$ 66	\$ 38	1.2	1.7	1.5	1.4	No	No	No	No				
Q072	Q	Short Triangle	Other		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.01	.01	1	1	1	1	\$ 16	\$ 30	\$ 22	\$ 14	4.5	4.3	4.1	4.4	No	No	No	No				
Q068	Q	Triangle 90	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.01	.01	3	2	4	4	\$ 66	\$ 49	\$ 80	\$ 90	3.8	4.1	4.5	5.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 260	\$ 331	\$ 225	\$ 96
Q079	Q	Wellbrock Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.01	.01	4	1	1	1	\$ 71	\$ 28	\$ 23	\$ 25	2.2	4.5	3.9	4.1	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 84	\$ 724	\$0
B166	В	Belt Parkway/Shore Parkway	Large Park	Athletic Facilities,Natural Areas,Trails	Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.01	760.43		1	1	1	\$6	\$ 13	\$ 15	\$ 11	1.2	1.4	1.5	1.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 84	\$ 1,338	\$ 76	\$ 119
B544	В	100 Quincy Street Community Garden		Aleas, Italis	Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3. 4	.00	.05																				
M397	М	11 BC Serenity Garden			Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.05																				
M382	М	110th Street Block Association Garden			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.05				1				\$ 14				1.0				No				
M331	М	117th St Community Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.08																				
M296	М	132 St Block Association Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.17																				
X324	х	176th Street Community Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.21																				
QT16	Q	211 Malls	Prop erty		Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.00	.47	3	1	1	2	\$ 55	\$ 28	\$ 25	\$ 45	2.3	1.3	1.2	1.4	No	No	No	No				
B535	В	400 Montauk Av Block Assn	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.09																				
X360	Х	5 Borough Shops	Prop erty		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	1.33																	\$ 182,340	\$ 159,391	\$ 310,420	\$ 244,134
M313A	М	5th St Slope Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.10																	\$0	\$ 4	\$ 0	\$ 52
B553	В	61 Franklin Street Garden	Prop		Brooklyn	District 1	.00	.04	4				\$ 96				1.0				No							
B210L	В	64th Street Community Garden	erty Other		Sector 1 Brooklyn	Districts	.00	.01																				
		1			Sector 6.7	6, 7		<u> </u>	l	l			l		<u> </u>													

M313	М	6BC Botanical Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.18																				
M293	М	6th St and Ave B Community Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.39																	\$ 145	\$ 4	\$ 0	\$ 39
B438	В	700 Decatur St Block Association	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.12																				
X351	Х	811 Family and Friends Garden			Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.06							\$ 6				1.0				No					
Q495	Q	97th Street Block Association	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.06																				
M312	М	9th St Community Garden Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.48																	\$0	\$ 4	\$ 0	\$ 52
B507	В	A Better Community Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.19								\$6				1.0				No				
Q470	Q	A.R.R.O.W. Field House	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.29						\$3	\$ 1	\$ 7		1.0	1.0	2.1		No	No	No	\$0	\$ 142	\$ 0	\$ 82
B336 ⁶¹	В	Abe Stark Skating Rink	Other	Athletic Facility	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	.00	8.81																	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	\$ 310
B533	В	Abib Newborn Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.25	1				\$ 16				1.0				No							
B439	В	All People's Church of the Apostolic Faith Community Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.06																				
M372	М	Allied Productions/Le Petit Versailles	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.03																				
B440	В	Amboy Neighborhood Center	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.39																	\$ 22	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 0
B441	В	American Heart	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.05																				
X339	х	Angie Lee Gonzales Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.13																				
X001	х	Aqueduct Walk	Large Park		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7. 8	.00	4.93	15			2	\$ 305			\$ 35	1.8			1.0	No			No	\$ 1,278	\$ 370	\$ 1,024	\$ 848
R133	R	Arbutus Woods Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	2.65					\$ 2	\$ 4	\$ 5	\$ 5	1.0	1.0	1.1	1.1	No	No	No	No				
R171	R	Arlington Marsh Park			Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.00	70.60				2				\$ 33				1.0				No				
Q520	Q	Arverne East Nature Preserve			Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	32.86																				
B568	В	Ashford Street Abundant Garden			Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.13																				
B443	В	Atkins Gardeners	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.07																				
Q486	Q	B.C.C.A. Mini-park and Garden	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.09																				
R003	R	Barrett Park	Large Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.00	8.11			4	6			\$ 87	\$ 115			4.3	4.1			No	No				
Q387E	Q	Baybridge Green	Other		Queens Sector 7	District 7	.00	.32																				
R137	R	Bayview Terrace Park	Large Park		Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	16.94					\$ 1	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	No	No	No	No				
B593	В	Bed-Stuy Farm			Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.06																				
Q096	Q	Belt Parkway	Other		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	202.65								\$ 4				1.0				No				
M091	М	Bennett Rest	Small Park	Natural Areas	Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	.00	3.57		14	6	5		\$ 257	\$ 122	\$ 100		2.0	3.6	3.5		Yes	No	No				

B444	В	Berry Street Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.00	.14								\$ 1				1.0				No				
B446	В	Big Red Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.04																				
B422	В	Bkln Bears Rockwell Pl Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.00	.08																	\$0	\$ 66	\$0	\$ 88
X365	х	Black Joy Farm			Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.10																				1
Q487	Q	Block Association #81	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.12																				
B589	В	Box Street Park			Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.00	2.45																				1
M333	М	Bradhurst Ave Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.09				1				\$ 19				1.0				Yes				
M377	М	Bradhurst Gardens Association			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.05																	\$ 0	\$ 77	\$ 0	\$ 26
R075G	R	Bradys Pond Park	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	.00	6.40	3	3	5	4	\$ 57	\$ 57	\$ 94	\$ 85	3.2	3.0	3.2	4.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 134	\$ 0
Q464	Q	Brant Point Wildlife Sanctuary	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	19.69	1	1	1	1	\$ 28	\$ 16	\$ 15	\$ 24	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	No	No	No	No				1
Q517	Q	Brinckerhoff Cemetery		,	Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.00	.21																				
M334	М	Brisas Del Caribe	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.06																				
Q478	Q	Broad Channel Wetlands	Large Park		Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	37.95																				1
X246 ²	х	Brook Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.76					\$ 4				1.0				No							
B582	В	Brooklyn's Finest Garden			Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.00	.06					\$ 5				1.0				No							1
B256	В	Brooklyn Academy Of Music	Other		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.00	.97																				1
B421	В	Brooklyn Bears Carlton Av Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.00	.14																				
B010 ⁶²	В	Brooklyn Botanic Garden	Other		Brooklyn Sector 14.19	Districts 14, 19	.00	47.57	7				\$ 129				1.0				Yes							
B223DD	В	Brooklyn Heights Promenade	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.00	.11																	\$ 50	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 50
B223DE	В	Brooklyn Heights Promenade	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.00	.21																				
B223DF	В	Brooklyn Heights Promenade	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.00	.08	4				\$ 76				1.0				No				\$ 50	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 0
B223DG	В	Brooklyn Heights Promenade	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.00	.32																	\$0	\$0	\$ 50	\$ 0
B223DJ	В	Brooklyn Heights Promenade	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2 Brooklyn	District 2	.00	.09	1				\$ 29				1.0				No				\$ 0	\$ 170	\$ 23	\$ 0
B048 ⁶³	В	Brooklyn Museum	Other		Sector 14.19 Brooklyn	Districts 14, 19	.00	12.66																				
B566	В	Brownsville Community Farm			Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.12																				
B554	В	Brownsville Green	Prop erty		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.03			2				\$ 35				1.0				No					
X315	х	Bryant Hill Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2 Staten	Districts 1, 2	.00	.34																				
R132	R	Bunker Ponds Park	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	36.69					\$ 3	\$6	\$ 5	\$7	1.0	1.4	1.2	1.0	No	No	No	No				

M359	М	Campos Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.12																				1
R152	R	Carlton Park			Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	1.25					\$0	\$ 2	\$ 0	\$ 2	1.0	1.1	1.0	1.3	No	No	No	No				
M388	М	Carolina Garden			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.06																				
B447	В	Causa Festival Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.21																				
B448	В	Cedar Tree Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.18																				
X363	х	Centro Cultural Rincon Criollo			Bronx	Districts	.00	.18																				
M374	М	CEP Community Garden	Small Park		Sector 1.2 Manhattan Sector	1, 2 Districts 10, 11	.00	.06																				
M260 ²	М	Chelsea Recreation Center	Other		10.11 Manhattan	Districts 4, 5	.00	.39																	\$ 2,580	\$ 2,165	\$ 915	\$ 1,991
B569	В	Chestnut Street Garden			Sector 4.5 Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.09		2				\$ 37				1.0				No						
M113A	М	Children's Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.04					\$ 10				1.0				Yes							
M396 ²	М	Children's Magical Garden			Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.07																	\$0	\$ 26	\$0	\$0
B224A	В	Citizens For A Better Community	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.30					\$ 3				1.0				No				\$0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 249
X279	х	City Island Wetlands	Large Park	Natural Areas	Bronx Sector 15.15A	Districts 15, 15A	.00	8.01		4				\$ 99				3.0				No						
B450	В	Clara's Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.13																				
X321	Х	Claremont Neighborhood Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.19				8				\$ 162				1.0				Yes				
Q010	Q	Clearview Park Golf Course	Large Park		Queens Sector 7	District 7	.00	110.93																				
B526	В	Cleveland Street Vegetable Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.09																				
B451	В	Clifton Pl Memorial Park and Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.17																				
M281	М	Clinton Community Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.35	57	24	5	10	\$ 1,145	\$ 456	\$ 92	\$ 199	4.9	4.8	4.5	4.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 52	\$ 0	\$ 52
M335	М	Clinton Community Garden (LES)	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.06																				
X358	Х	College Avenue Garden			Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.43																				
M305	М	Collyer Brothers Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.03	3	3	3	15	\$ 51	\$ 57	\$ 53	\$ 299	3.8	3.1	3.7	5.6	No	No	No	No				ı
M342	М	Community Garden Association	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.02																				
B452	В	Concerned Residents of Barbey Street	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.06																				
B453	В	Concerned Residents of Montauk Avenue	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.09																				
M130 ²	М	Constance Baker Motley Recreation Center			Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	.00	.17																	\$ 28,175	\$ 33,768	\$ 36,242	\$ 33,083
B454	В	Cooper St Block Buster Bl Association	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.16																				
Q172	Ø	Corona Plaza	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.04																				

Q474A	Q	Corona Taxpayers Association			Queens	Districts	.00	.18																				
			Small		Sector 3.4 Queens	3, 4 Districts							* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *												• •		• •	
Q254	Q	Corporal Frank F. Fagan Sq.	Park		Sector 1.2	1, 2	.00	.00	1	1	1	1	\$ 20	\$ 12	\$ 11	\$ 12	5.5	4.2	4.1	3.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 14	\$ 0	\$ 0
X338	х	Courtlandt Avenue Association Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.17																				
R135	R	Crescent Beach Park	Large Park	Natural Areas,Playground, Trails	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	111.32	10	9	10	10	\$ 199	\$ 197	\$ 216	\$ 203	6.6	6.8	6.9	6.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 42	\$ 167	\$ 222	\$ 0
B455	В	Crystal Wells Block Association	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.34																				
X340 ²	х	CS 134 Community Improvement Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.16																	\$0	\$ 99	\$ 0	\$ 464
Q505	Q	Culinary Kids Garden			Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	1.49																				
X326	х	Daly Ave Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.17																				
X343	х	Davidson Ave. Community Gardeners Group	Small Park		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.00	.12	2				\$ 36				1.0				Yes							
X367 ²	х	Davidson Park			Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.26		2		1		\$ 35		\$ 25		1.0		1.5		No		No	\$0	\$ 10	\$0	\$ 0
M336	М	De Colores Cmty Yard and Center	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.07																	\$0	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 110
M323	М	Diamante Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.19																				
M337	М	Dias Y Flores	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.12																				
Q493	Q	Discovery Garden	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.29																				
M417	М	Diversity Edible Farm			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.08																				
B570	В	Dolly's Park			Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6. 7	.00	.05																				
M398	М	Dorothy K. McGowan Memorial Garden	Prop erty		Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	.00	.05																				
Q411	Q	Douglaston Park Golf Course	Large Park	Natural Areas	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.00	104.60																				
Q459	Q	Dubos Point Wildlife Sanctuary	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	53.30	1	1	1	1	\$ 25	\$ 18	\$ 15	\$ 24	1.0	1.1	1.0	1.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 424	\$ 1,247	\$ 0	\$ 0
Q058	Q	Dunningham Triangle	Small Park	·	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.00	3	2	3	4	\$ 56	\$ 43	\$ 68	\$ 86	3.7	4.4	4.8	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 80	\$ 159	\$ 314	\$ 38
Q232	Q	Dwyer Square	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.00	1	1	1	1	\$ 25	\$ 13	\$ 14	\$ 13	5.6	4.4	4.5	4.0	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 38	\$ 0	\$ 114
M026	М	Dyckman House Museum	Other		Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	.00	.55	9	7	8	15	\$ 176	\$ 133	\$ 153	\$ 284	5.5	4.7	6.1	6.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 2,537	\$ 729	\$ 856	\$ 1,800
B414	В	E 4th Street Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.00	.18					\$ 5	\$ 10	\$ 10	\$ 5	1.0	2.2	1.8	1.5	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 27	\$ 88	\$ 52
M324	М	Earth People	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.11	4	5			\$ 82	\$ 85			2.0	2.0			Yes	Yes			\$0	\$ 4	\$ 90	\$ 0
B424	В	Earth Spirit Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.00	.23																				
B571	В	East 43rd Street Community Garden			Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.00	.09																				
B458	В	East End Community Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.16																				
B543	В	East New York Farms Garden			Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.10																				

B459	В	Eastern Parkway Coalition	Small Park	Brookly Sector 8		.00	.44																				
B030	В	Eastern Parkway Extension	Small Park	Brookly Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	2.06																				
M319B	М	Edgecombe Park	Small Park	Manhatt Sector 7		.00	.11																	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 77
Q511	Q	Edgemere Coalition		Queen: Sector 1		.00	.32																				
Q484	Q	Edgemere Urban Renewal Park	Small Park	Queen: Sector 1	District	.00	.96																				
X341	х	Edith Garden	Small Park	Bronx Sector 3	Districts 6 3, 6	.00	.12																				
X313	х	El Batey Borincano Garden	Small Park	Bronx Sector 1	Districts 2 1, 2	.00	.17			1				\$ 14				1.0				Yes					
X323	х	El Batey de Doña Provi Garden	Small Park	Bronx Sector 3	Districts 3, 6	.00	.13																				
X233A	х	El Flamboyan Garden	Small Park	Bronx Sector 1	Districts 2 1, 2	.00	.40					\$ 12				1.0				No				\$0	\$ 60	\$ 207	\$ 0
M392	М	El Gallo Garden		Manhatt Sector 10.11	10, 11	.00	.08																				
B577	В	EL Garden		Brookly Sector 3		.00	.11																				
M268	М	El Jardin Del Paraiso Park	Small Park	Manhatt Sector		.00	.73																	\$0	\$ 4	\$0	\$ 1,268
M339	М	El Sol Brilliante Jr	Small Park	Manhatt Sector	3 District 3	.00	.06		1	3			\$ 14	\$ 57			1.0	1.0			No	No					
M405	М	Electric Ladybug Garden		Manhatt Sector 10.11	10, 11	.00	.12																				
M340	М	Elizabeth Langley Memorial Garden	Small Park	Manhatt Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.11																				
B460	В	Elton St Block Association	Small Park	Brookly Sector 5.16	5, 16	.00	.10																	\$0	\$ 66	\$0	\$ 60
B468 ²	В	Escape To Nature	Small Park	Brookly Sector 5.16	5, 16	.00	.03																	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	\$ 128
B461	В	Euclid Garden	Small Park	Brookly Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.18																				
B532	В	F.A.R.R. Community Garden	Small Park	Brookly Sector 3	4 3, 4	.00	.03																				
B462	В	Family Community Garden	Small Park	Brookly Sector 5.16	5, 16	.00	.28																				
M330	М	Family Community Garden	Small Park	Manhatti Sector 10.11	10, 11	.00	.04																				
X352	Х	Family Group Garden		Bronx Sector 1		.00	.10																				
B463	В	Fantasy Garden	Small Park	Brookly Sector 5.16	5, 16	.00	.23																				
B464	В	Farmers Garden	Small Park	Brookly Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.15																				
X312	х	Ferris Family Burial Plot	Other	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.00	.13	2	2	1	1	\$ 30	\$ 39	\$ 22	\$ 23	3.9	4.2	2.9	2.5	No	No	No	No				
M310	М	Firemen's Memorial Garden	Small Park	Manhatt Sector		.00	.17																	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	\$ 687
B465	В	First Quincy St Block Association	Small Park	Brookly Sector 3	Districts 4 3, 4	.00	.13																				

M358	М	First Street Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.06					\$ 5	\$ 6			1.0	1.0			No	No						
B466	В	First Temple Of David	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.05																				
M291	М	Fishbridge Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.10					\$ 7	\$8			1.4	1.1			No	No						
Q441	Q	Fisher Pool	Other		Queens	Districts	.00	.82		1	2	1	\$ 10	\$ 26	\$ 39	\$ 24	1.0	1.5	1.9	1.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 2,186	\$ 2,370	\$ 900	\$ 20,315
B596	В	Flatbush African Burial Ground			Sector 3.4 Brooklyn Sector	3, 4 Districts 14, 19	.00	.66																				
B467	В	Floral Vineyard	Small Park		14.19 Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.11																				
M325B	М	Flower Door Garden			Manhattan	District 3	.00	.03			2				\$ 36				1.0				No					
R158	R	Fort Hill Park	Small Park		Sector 3 Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.00	.85	4	3	4	5	\$ 72	\$ 59	\$ 87	\$ 94	2.8	2.4	5.1	4.2	No	No	No	No				
B394	В	Four Sparrow Marsh	Large Park	Natural Areas	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.00	64.67								\$ 4				1.0				No				
M317	М	Frank White Memorial Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.00	.09			1				\$ 12				1.0				No					
X318	х	Franklin Memorial Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.12							\$ 2				1.0				No					
B037	В	Freedom Triangle	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.00	2	2	2	2	\$ 47	\$ 57	\$ 43	\$ 36	3.4	4.7	4.8	5.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 14	\$ 41	\$ 34	\$ 33
X270	х	Freeman Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.05	3		1	2	\$ 54		\$ 28	\$ 43	1.5		1.0	2.3	No		No	No				
B600	В	Garden			Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.15																				
B586	В	Garden			Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	.00	.09																				
Q503	Q	Garden			Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	.07																				
Q512	Q	Garden			Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.10																				
Q513	Q	Garden			Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.07																				
R137A	R	Garden			Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	.25																				
X297	х	Garden Of Eden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.21																				
X293	х	Garden Of Happiness	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.33	1				\$ 19	\$ 9			1.0	1.0			No	No						
X298	х	Garden Of Life	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.18																				
M341	М	Garden Of Love	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.09																				
B531	В	Garden of Plenty	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.06																				
B522	В	Garden Party	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.23																				
B399	В	Gardens Of Union	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.00	.20																				
X306	х	Garrison Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	1.00			12	1	\$ 10		\$ 219	\$ 21	1.0		1.5	1.0	No		No	No				
X150D	Х	Gasoline Alley	Other		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.00	.67	1	1			\$ 23	\$ 20	\$ 7		1.0	1.0	1.0		No	No	No		\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 21	\$ 0

	_																											
M329	М	Generation X	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.11																	\$0	\$ 52	\$ 0	\$ 88
X316	х	Genesis Community Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.05																				
Q488	Q	George Eagle Carr Community Garden	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.12																				
Q489	Q	George Washington Carver Botanical Garden	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.06																				
B415	В	Georgia Ave Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.04																				
B436	В	Gethsemane Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.05																				
B469	В	Good Shepherds Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.11																				
B428	В	Goodwin Gardens	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.35																	\$0	\$ 105	\$ 103	\$0
Q084A	Q	Grand Central Parkway Extension	Other	Athletic Facilities,Public Restroom,Natural Areas,Trails	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	233.07	2	5	5	3	\$ 35	\$ 95	\$ 101	\$ 64	1.0	2.5	1.5	1.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 48	\$ 1,433	\$ 0	\$0
B552	В	Grand Street Community Garden	Prop erty		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.00	.05																				
B470	В	Granite St Block Association	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.17																				
R150	R	Graniteville Quarry Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.00	4.47	6	6	6	8	\$ 120	\$ 121	\$ 107	\$ 152	5.2	5.4	5.8	5.5	No	No	No	No				
R141	R	Graniteville Swamp Park	Small Park	Natural Areas	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.00	9.19	3	5	5	5	\$ 61	\$ 91	\$ 97	\$ 96	4.3	4.0	6.2	5.3	No	No	No	No				
X276	х	Granja Farm OTF	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.38																	\$0	\$ 13	\$ 0	\$ 12
B471	В	Green Gems	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.54			2				\$ 46				1.0				No					
M311	М	Green Oasis and Gilbert's Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.39																	\$0	\$ 52	\$ 0	\$0
B486 ²	В	Green Valley Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.19																	\$0	\$ 72	\$ 0	\$ 66
B472	В	Greene Av United Neighbors Association *	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.05																				
B588	В	Greenpoint Public Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.00	2.65	2	3	3	4	\$ 33	\$ 61	\$ 67	\$ 90	2.3	4.6	6.5	5.8	No	No	No	No	\$ 482	\$ 103	\$ 169	\$ 234
B484	В	Gregory's Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.12																				
B575	В	Halsey Garden			Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.12																				
B574	В	Halsey Ralph & Howard Community Garden			Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3 4	.00	.07																				
B473	В	Hancock T and T	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.08	2				\$ 37				1.0				No							
M131	М	Hansborough Recreation Center			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.29																	\$ 56	\$ 0	\$ 3,669	\$ 3,396
X118A	х	Harding Park Beautification Project	Small Park	Natural Areas	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.00	1.16																				
M409	М	Harlem Grown 127th Street Learning Annex			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.03																				
M406	М	Harlem Grown 134th Street Green House			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.07																				

M271A	М	Harlem RBI	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.90																				
M363	М	Harlem Rose Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.16																				
M407	М	Harlem Valley Garden			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.06																				
M322	М	Harris Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.00	.11																				
X370	х	Hart Island			Bronx Sector 15.15A	Districts 15, 15A	.00	119.10																				
B474	В	Hart to Hart	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.33																				
B400	В	Hattie Carthan Community Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.81	1				\$ 15				1.0				No				\$0	\$ 88	\$ 103	\$ 0
B572	В	Hattie Carthan Herban Farm			Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.14		4				\$ 72				1.0				No						
X364	х	Havemeyer Garden Association			Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.00	.14																				
M092A	М	Haven Avenue	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	.00	1.38																				
B433	В	Hendrick I. Lott House	Other		Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.00	.73																	\$ 2,901	\$ 8,472	\$ 2,480	\$ 488
B567	В	Her-King Alagantic Block Association Garden			Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.05																				
B475	В	Herbal Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.25																				
X241	х	Hoe Garden	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.23																				
QT15	Q	Hollis Court Malls	Prop erty		Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.00	.90	5	4	3	4	\$ 107	\$ 70	\$ 66	\$ 86	2.4	1.3	1.2	1.5	No	No	No	No				
M177 ²	М	Honey Locust Park	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	.00	.30	3	5	6	9	\$ 58	\$ 103	\$ 136	\$ 181	3.1	4.5	5.6	4.9	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 192	\$ 249	\$ 741
Q454 ²	Q	Hook Creek Park	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.00	111.16	3	2	1	1	\$ 60	\$ 47	\$ 28	\$ 29	4.3	3.7	2.1	4.0	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 403
B583	В	Hooper Grove			Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.00	.05																	\$0	\$ 52	\$ 0	\$ 44
B512	В	Hoparkinson R&L Block Association Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.10																				
M371	М	Hope Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.05			3				\$ 58				1.0				Yes					
B528	В	Howard Av Block Association	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.22																				
B260A	В	Howard Pool			Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.67			3	3			\$ 50	\$ 67			1.0	2.5			No	No	\$ 1,940	\$ 749	\$ 261	\$ 4,417
R131	R	Huguenot Ponds Park	Large Park		Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	1.53					\$ 2	\$ 3	\$ 3	\$3	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	No	No	No	No				
B413	В	Hull Street Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.32																				
M344	М	Humacao Community Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.11																				
B408	В	Human Compass Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.00	.07																				
R136	R	Hybrid Oak Woods Park	Small Park	Natural Areas	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	9.76					\$ 3	\$ 6	\$ 5	\$ 7	1.0	1.2	1.1	1.1	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 167	\$ 0	\$ 0

DE70	Ь	Imani II Cammunity Candan			Brooklyn	Districts	.00	.07																				
B579	В	Imani II Community Garden			Sector 8.9 Brooklyn	8, 9	.00	.07																				
B565	В	Isabahlia Community Garden			Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.06																				
X314	x	Isla Verde Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.16																				
R151	R	Isle Of Meadows	Other	Natural Areas	Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	87.52																	\$0	\$ 207	\$0	\$ 310
M364	М	Jackie Robinson Community Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.06																				
Q083	Q	Jackie Robinson Parkway	Other	Natural Areas,Trails	Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.00	72.75																				
X319	х	Jackson Forest Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.18	4	3			\$ 76	\$ 73			3.0	1.8			No	No			\$ 0	\$ 26	\$ 181	\$ 4
Q309	Q	Jamaica Bay Park	Large Park	Natural Areas	Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	149.54	1	1	1	2	\$ 25	\$ 17	\$ 15	\$ 30	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 83	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$0
M390	М	Jane Street Garden			Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.06																	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 187
X320	х	Jardin De La Familia	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.32																	\$0	\$ 26	\$ 69	\$ 0
X349	Х	Jardin de la Roca			Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.23																				
X322	х	Jardin De Las Rosas	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.06	1				\$ 10				1.0				No							
B580	В	Java Street Community Garden			Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.00	.06																				
M278	М	Jefferson Market Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.36																				
B477	В	Jerome Gardens	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.04		2	2	1		\$ 39	\$ 35	\$ 27		1.0	1.0	1.0		No	No	No				
B478	В	Jerry and The Senior Gents	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.06																				
B511	В	Jes Good Rewards Childeren's Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.21																				
R146	R	Joe Holzka Community Garden	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.00	.43		5				\$ 91				1.0				No						
B509	В	Jordan Magic Garden			Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.16																				
M351	М	Joseph Daniel Wilson Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.12																				
B550	В	Keap Fourth Community Garden			Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.00	.07																				
M345	М	Kenkeleba House Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.25																				
R138	R	Kingdom Pond Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	4.22					\$ 1	\$0	\$ 1	\$ 1	1.1	1.0	1.1	1.1	No	No	No	No				
X250	Х	Kingsbridge Heights Community Center			Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.00	.33																				
B556	В	Know Waste Lands	Prop erty		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.10																				
B351	В	Kosciuszko Pool	Other		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	2.39		1	2	2		\$ 18	\$ 51	\$ 41		1.0	3.3	5.1		No	No	No	\$ 7,799	\$ 1,400	\$ 6,528	\$ 19,297
B398	В	Kosciuszko Street Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.19	1				\$ 11				1.0				No							
M325A	М	La Casita Garden			Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.08																				
M383	М	La Cuevita Garden			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.06																				
X145	х	La Finca del Sur Community Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.26																	\$0	\$3	\$0	\$0

March Marc																				-								
March Marc	X327	х	La Isla Garden				.00	.11		4		1		\$ 68		\$ 32		1.0		1.0		No		No				
Column C	M373	М	La Perla Garden				.00	.04				7				\$ 154				1.0				No				
March Park	M325	М	La Plaza Cultural			District 3	.00	.55	4	5			\$ 82	\$ 93			2.0	2.0			Yes	Yes			\$0	\$ 86	\$ 0	\$ 161
Second S	Q393B	Q	Laguardia Landing Lights				.00	.14						\$ 5				1.0				No						
Red R Later Cheme Pane Semi Melland Semi Sem	X328	х	Las Casitas Community Garden				.00	.19																				
No. Control Control	R148	R	Last Chance Pond Park		Island Sector		.00	3.90	32	21	6	11	\$ 680	\$ 453	\$ 115	\$ 216	3.1	3.6	5.7	3.8	Yes	Yes	No	Yes				
Section Column Section Secti	X337	х	Latinos Unidos Garden		Bronx		.00	.12																				
March Marc	Q519	Q	Laurelton Community Garden of Resilience		Sector		.00	.05																				
Series Barborn Series	X355	х	Leave it Better Kids' Garden		Bronx		.00	.24																	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 60	\$ 0
Section 1 Section 2 Section 3 Sect	B479	В	Lefferts PI Block Association		Brooklyn	Districts	.00	.07																				
Company Comp	Q515	Q	Legacy Park				.00	.29	10	18	16	15	\$ 189	\$ 332	\$ 320	\$ 310	3.0	4.7	4.4	4.1	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 142	\$ 118	\$ 0	\$ 77
M346 M	B223U	В	Lentol Garden			District 1	.00	.76	2	3	3	4	\$ 44	\$ 57	\$ 59	\$ 79	3.2	5.0	5.7	5.6	No	No	No	No				
March Marc	Q497	Q	Lewis H Latimer House			District 7	.00	.32								\$ 11				1.0				No	\$ 1,854	\$ 68	\$ 471	\$ 168
Marchaelland Marc	M346	М	Life Spire Garden		Manhattan Sector		.00	.02																				
Body	M232	М	Lincoln Center Plaza		Manhattan		.00	3.80																				
Sector S	B480	В	Lincoln Rd Block Association				.00	.07																				
Name	B558	В			Sector		.00	.08	4				\$ 81				1.0				No							
March Marc	X356	х	Little Green Garden				.00	.12																				
Composition	M326	М	Liz Christy Garden		Manhattan		.00	.27																	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 26	\$ 0
R027 R Long Pond Park Large Park P	Q490	Q	Locust Manor Civic Association		Sector		.00	.08																				
R027 R Long Pond Park Large Park Areas, Trails Staten Island Sector 3 District 3 .00 91.09 \$7 \$5 \$5 \$5 1.1 1.1 1.2 1.1 No No No No No No No N	X310	х	Locust Point Marina	Other	Bronx Sector		.00	22.07																				
M415 M Lorraine Hansberry Plaza Small Park Manhattan Sector 4.5 0.0 .62 Image: Control of the control of	R027	R	Long Pond Park		Staten Island	District 3	.00	91.09					\$ 7	\$ 5	\$ 5	\$ 5	1.1	1.1	1.2	1.1	No	No	No	No				
B112 B	M415	М	Lorraine Hansberry Plaza		Manhattan		.00	.62																				
B112 B	M357	М	Los Amigos Garden			District 3	.00	.06																				
Sector 13 13 .00 1.70	B112	В	Lot			District 1	.00	.98	1				\$ 19				1.0				No							
X254 X Lot Other Bronx Sector 4.5 4.5 .00 1.19 \$4 1.0 No	B336A	В	Lot	Other			.00	1.70																				
Ougano Districts	X254	Х	Lot	Other	Bronx	Districts	.00	1.19							\$ 4				1.0				No					
Q468 Q Louis Armstrong Community Center Other Sector 3.4 3.4 .00 .45 6 2 1 1 \$129 \$38 \$18 1.0 1.0 1.0 No No No No	Q468	Q	Louis Armstrong Community Center	Other	Queens	Districts	.00	.45	6	2		1	\$ 129	\$ 38		\$ 18	1.0	1.0		1.0	No	No		No				

		T	1 1		Manhattan	1			1				1		1		1			1		1	1			l		
M108A	М	Louis Cuvillier Park	Small Park		Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	2.75																				
B498	В	Louis PI Friends	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.04																				
M361	М	Lower East Side Ecology Center	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.15		5				\$ 104		\$ 1		1.0		1.0		Yes		No				
Q516	Q	Lt. Michael R. Davidson Playground			Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.23	1	1	1	1	\$ 18	\$ 15	\$ 12	\$ 15	4.3	2.6	2.7	3.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 1,365	\$0	\$ 0
M400	М	Luigi's Garden of Love			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.04																				
Q063	Q	Luke J. Lang Square	Small Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.00	.00	4	25	25	21	\$ 82	\$ 460	\$ 481	\$ 392	3.8	4.9	5.2	5.4	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 45	\$0
M401	М	Lydia's Magic Garden (El Girasol Magic Garden)			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.10																				
B499	В	Madison Community Greenthumb	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.06																				
B481	В	Madison Square Garden Association	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.17																	\$0	\$ 4	\$0	\$0
B482	В	Madison Street Block Association	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.08																				
M327	М	Maggie's Magic Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.17																	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 52
QT11	Q	Mall	Prop erty		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	1.04	2	1	1	2	\$ 33	\$ 13	\$ 22	\$ 41	2.7	1.3	1.5	2.8	No	No	No	No				
QT12	Q	Mall Sixty-Nine	Prop erty		Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.00	.36	1	1	1	2	\$ 12	\$ 28	\$ 14	\$ 38	1.7	2.1	2.2	2.7	No	No	No	No				
Q035	Q	Mall Thirty Four XXXIV	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.55	2	3	2	3	\$ 49	\$ 67	\$ 48	\$ 67	2.6	1.6	1.1	1.2	No	No	No	No				
B483	В	Manley's PI	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.28																				
R166	R	Manor Park		Trails	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	.00	1.78																				
M414	М	Manuel Plaza	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.22		24	4	7		\$ 503	\$ 71	\$ 137		1.0	1.7	2.5		Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 9	\$0	\$ 207
X236	х	Mapes Pool	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.68	2	5	4	3	\$ 44	\$ 90	\$ 85	\$ 50	2.2	1.2	1.0	1.0	No	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 2,620	\$ 1,927	\$ 698	\$ 10,215
B594	В	Maple Street Community Garden			Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.00	1.38																				
B510	В	Marcus Garvey Tenant's Assoc. Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.23																				
M297A	М	Margrichante Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.17																				
R142	R	Mariners Marsh Park	Large Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.00	107.58	6	5	8	9	\$ 135	\$ 97	\$ 156	\$ 189	4.2	3.7	6.4	5.6	No	No	No	No	\$ 599	\$ 0	\$ 15	\$ 0
X350 ²	х	Melrose Commons Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	1.38	5	11	12	10	\$ 102	\$ 215	\$ 230	\$ 197	4.0	4.8	5.3	3.9	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 58	\$ 2
Q096C	Q	Mentone Playground	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.00	1.10																				
M318	М	Merchant's House Museum	Other		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.07	6	9	6	7	\$ 117	\$ 168	\$ 124	\$ 129	2.4	3.1	2.4	2.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 299	\$ 90
R163 ⁶⁴	R	Meredith Woods	Large Park	Natural Areas	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	.00	52.43			1	1	\$ 9	\$9	\$ 16	\$ 12	1.1	1.0	1.3	1.2	No	No	No	No				
B085	В	Metropolitan Recreation Center			Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.00	.18																	\$ 0	\$ 7,076	\$ 294	\$ 310
	1	l	1		JECIUI I											1												1

B557	В	MHBA Living Laboratory Community			Brooklyn	Districts	.00	.07																				
B557	В	Garden			Sector 5.16	5, 16	.00	.07																				
Q069	Q	Middleburgh Triangle	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.00	2	1	2	2	\$ 38	\$ 22	\$ 39	\$ 44	3.1	3.5	4.1	4.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 45	\$0
M209	М	Mill Rock Park	Large Park	Natural Areas	Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	.00	8.64				1				\$ 28				1.0				No				
M314	М	Miracle Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.12																				
X329	х	Miracle Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.11																				
M418	М	Mission Garden			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.09																				
M347	М	Mobilization For Change	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.00	.04																				
X342	х	Model T Senior Citizen's Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.27																				
B584	В	Moffat Garden			Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.04																				
M348	М	Morris-Jumel Ecological Education Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	.00	.10	6	8	6	7	\$ 109	\$ 160	\$ 124	\$ 127	5.4	6.3	5.8	4.2	No	No	No	No				
X275	х	Mosaic Success Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.29								\$ 11				1.6				No	\$0	\$ 17	\$ 112	\$ 9
Q130 ²	Q	Motor Parkway	Large Park	Trails	Queens Sector 7A	District 7A	.00	13.89	1	5	1		\$ 28	\$ 102	\$ 29	\$ 12	1.0	1.4	1.0	1.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 280	\$ 26	\$0	\$ 167
X035	х	Muller Triangle	Gree nstre et		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.00	.04	2	3	2	3	\$ 48	\$ 59	\$ 43	\$ 72	2.8	3.1	3.0	3.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 28	\$ 0	\$ 74	\$ 21
B521	В	Mw United Orient Grand Lodge	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.19																				
B514	В	Nehemiah Ten Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.28																				
B540	В	Neighborhood Community Garden			Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.00	.07																				
M338	М	Neighbors Of Vega Baja			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.07																				
B280	В	Nellie Bly Park	Other		Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.00	1.06																				
M349	М	New 123rd St Block Association Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.14	1				\$ 28				1.0				No							
B449	В	New Vision Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.32																				
X308	Х	North Brother Island		Natural Areas,Trails	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	30.40																				
M393	М	Oasis Garden			Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.12																				
R149 ²	R	Ocean Breeze Park	Large Park	Athletic Facility,Natural Areas,Trails	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	.00	136.57	43	43	35	35	\$ 978	\$ 908	\$ 762	\$ 746	3.8	5.8	6.8	6.5	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 5,237	\$ 3,931	\$ 2,288	\$ 2,121
B545	В	Oko Farms Aquaponics Education Garden			Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.00	.06																				
M320	М	Old Croton Aqueduct Gatehouse	Other		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.00	.15			1	1			\$ 31	\$ 25			1.0	1.0			No	No	\$ 0	\$ 167	\$ 0	\$ 0
B434	В	Old Gravesend Cemetery	Other		Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.00	1.65	1	1	2	3	\$ 14	\$ 22	\$ 43	\$ 72	3.3	3.8	3.2	4.2	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 28	\$0	\$ 0
R159	R	Old Place Creek Park	Large Park		Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	.00	44.73																				
R162	R	Olmsted-Beil House Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	1.58		1				\$ 15				1.0				No			\$0	\$ 648	\$ 575	\$ 0

					I							1		1	1													
M354	М	Orchard Alley Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.22		5		2		\$ 99		\$ 52		1.0		1.0		Yes		No	\$0	\$ 82	\$0	\$ 96
M365	М	Our Little Green Acre Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.05																				
X330	х	P.S. 186 Day Treatment Program	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.07																	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$ 15
X354	х	P.S. 29 Ballfield	Small Park	Athletic Facility	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	1.11	6	3	3	10	\$ 118	\$ 56	\$ 55	\$ 211	2.1	1.8	4.2	3.5	No	No	Yes	Yes	\$ 0	\$ 163	\$ 0	\$ 776
B417 ²	В	P.S. 4 Paradise Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.30																	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 28
M356	М	P.S. 76 Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.05																				
X285	х	Padre Plaza	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.37					\$ 2			\$ 7	1.0			1.0	No			No				
B406 ²	В	Paerdegat Basin Park	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.00	118.80	5	7	9	5	\$ 112	\$ 146	\$ 176	\$ 107	2.0	2.8	3.2	2.7	No	No	No	No	\$ 112	\$ 0	\$ 456	\$0
X294	х	Palmer Inlet	Other		Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.00	7.49																				
B255A	В	Park	Other		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6. 7	.00	.00		2				\$ 36				1.0				Yes						
B255B	В	Park	Other		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.00	.11																				
B255I	В	Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.00	.44	2	2	3	2	\$ 53	\$ 42	\$ 58	\$ 58	3.9	4.7	5.6	4.2	No	No	No	No				
B210D	В	Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.00	1.08	2	4	3	3	\$ 41	\$ 90	\$ 72	\$ 58	1.8	2.1	3.2	2.4	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$3	\$0
B210Q	В	Park	Gree nstre et		Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.00	1		1		\$ 11	\$ 7	\$ 11	\$ 7	1.8	1.2	1.5	1.0	No	No	No	No				
B210R	В	Park	Other		Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.00																				
B210S	В	Park	Other		Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.00																				
B210T	В	Park	Other		Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.00																				
B210U	В	Park	Other		Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.00																				
B210V	В	Park	Other		Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.59		1	1			\$ 16	\$ 17			1.0	1.0			No	No					
B210M	В	Park	Other		Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.01																				
B210N	В	Park	Other		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.00	.00																				
B210O	В	Park	Other		Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.01																				
B223OA	В	Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.00	.06	2	1			\$ 36	\$ 25			2.5	2.0			No	No						
B223IC	В	Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.00	.05																				
B223JA	В	Park	Gree nstre et		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.00	.09	5	14	9	2	\$ 94	\$ 266	\$ 167	\$ 45	5.0	5.6	5.6	5.2	No	Yes	Yes	No				
B223C	В	Park	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.00	.00	25	18	19	27	\$ 514	\$ 326	\$ 353	\$ 486	5.9	6.4	6.7	6.4	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes				
B547	В	Park			Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.98																				

B548 ²	В	Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	1.35																				
B587	В	Park		Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	.00	2.73	4	3	2	4	\$ 74	\$ 63	\$ 33	\$ 75	6.6	6.2	5.6	5.6	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 100	\$ 0
B523	В	Park	Small Park	Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	.00	.16																				
M108J	М	Park	Other	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.19																				
M108B	М	Park	Small Park	Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	2.13																				
M092B	М	Park	Small Park	Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	.00	1.49																				
M208B	М	Park	Small Park	Manhattan Sector	Districts 10, 11	.00	.06	10		3	4	\$ 202		\$ 64	\$ 75	2.7		1.2	1.0	Yes		Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 16,303	\$ 0	\$ 8,300
M411	М	Park	Small Park	10.11 Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.26																				
Q162H01	Q	Park	Small Park	Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	1.14		1				\$ 13				2.0				Yes			\$0	\$ 4	\$ 0	\$ 0
Q220A	Q	Park	Other	Queens Sector	Districts 10, 12	.00	.14	4				\$ 76				1.0				No							
Q096G	Q	Park	Prop erty	10.12 Queens Sector	Districts 10, 12	.00	.01																				
Q387C	Q	Park	Gree nstre	10.12 Queens Sector	Districts	.00	.02																				
Q409	Q	Park	et Small Park	11.13 Queens Sector 5.6	11, 13 Districts 5, 6	.00	.00	8				\$ 165				1.0				Yes							
Q360L	Q	Park	Park	Queens	Districts	.00	.01																				
Q360V	Q	Park		Sector 5.6 Queens	5, 6 Districts	.00	.00																				
Q360W	Q	Park		Sector 3.4 Queens Sector 5.6	3, 4 Districts 5, 6	.00	.00																				
Q360X	Q	Park	Other	Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.00																				
Q360Y1	Q	Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.00	.00																				
Q360Y2	Q	Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.00	.00																				
Q357A	Q	Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.03																				
Q357A1	Q	Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.02																				
Q360I	Q	Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.00	.01																				
Q360A	Q	Park	Small Park	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.01																				
Q360C	Q	Park	Other	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.01																				
Q360D	Q	Park	Other	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.01																				
Q357D	Q	Park	Other	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.00	.02																				
Q357E	Q	Park	Other	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.00	.02																				
Q357F	Q	Park	Other	Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.00	.02																				
Q341A	Q	Park	Small Park	Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.01																				
Q433A	Q	Park	Other	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.01																				

Q433B	Q	Park	Other		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.00																				
Q417	Q	Park	Other		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.08						\$ 7		\$ 7		1.0		1.0		No		No				
QT13	Q	Park	Prop erty		Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	.00	.17						\$ 4		\$3		1.0		1.0		No		No				
Q500	Q	Park	-		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.00	.02																				
Q504	Q	Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.03	2				\$ 40	\$8	\$ 8		1.0	1.0	1.0		No	No	No					
Q508	Q	Park	Tark		Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	1.23																				
Q509 ²	Q	Park			Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	.32																				
Q522	Q	Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.96																				
Q523	Q	Park			Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	.24																				
R168	R	Park			Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	.05		1	1	1	\$ 1	\$ 27	\$ 18	\$ 20	1.0	2.3	2.2	1.8	No	No	No	No				
R075E	R	Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.00	.11																				
R075F	R	Park	Other		Staten Island Sector	Districts 2, 2B	.00	.07																				
R044	R	Park				District 1	.00	2.36																				
R038B	R	Park	Small Park	Natural Areas	Sector 1 Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	.00	5.77	26	24	26	24	\$ 497	\$ 467	\$ 487	\$ 459	5.2	5.6	7.0	6.6	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes				
R096	R	Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	.18				1	\$ 2	\$ 9	\$ 11	\$ 12	1.0	2.1	2.3	2.5	No	No	No	No				
R098	R	Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	5.85	1	1	1	1	\$ 15	\$ 11	\$ 14	\$ 18	2.4	2.3	2.5	2.6	No	No	No	No				
R094	R	Park	Small Park		Staten Island	District 3	.00	1.18		1	1	1	\$ 3	\$ 13	\$ 13	\$ 13	1.0	2.2	2.4	2.5	No	No	No	No				
R102	R	Park	Small Park		Sector 3 Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	.01																				
R103	R	Park	Small Park		Staten Island	District 3	.00	.01																				
X148A	Х	Park	Other		Sector 3 Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.29		1	1			\$ 14	\$ 10			1.0	1.0			No	No					
X148A1	х	Park	Small Park	Athletic Facilities	Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.03																				
X148C	Х	Park	Other		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.03																	\$3	\$ 20	\$ 23	\$ 42
X148A4	Х	Park	Other		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.17																				
X148B	Х	Park	Other		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.15																				
X148B1	Х	Park	Other		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.03			1				\$ 17				1.0				No		\$0	\$ 30	\$ 10	\$ 17
X148E1	Х	Park	Other		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.03																				
X148F1	Х	Park	Other		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.90	4	6	2	1	\$ 75	\$ 120	\$ 41	\$ 26	2.4	3.3	1.7	1.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 28	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$0
X148F2	х	Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.51																	\$0	\$0	\$ 21	\$0
X148F3	х	Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.59																	\$ 38	\$0	\$0	\$0

X148F4	х	Park	Small Park		Bronx etor 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.76					\$ 9				1.0				No				\$0	\$ 1,833	\$ 0	\$ 21
X148F5	х	Park	Small Park		Bronx ctor 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.02																	\$ 7	\$ 7	\$ 10	\$ 13
X148G	х	Park	Other		Bronx ctor 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.04																				
X148G1	Х	Park	Other	В	Bronx otor 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.03																				
X148G2	х	Park	Other	В	Bronx ctor 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.05																				
X225	х	Park	Small Park	В	Bronx otor 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.02			1				\$ 20				1.0				No		\$0	\$ 17	\$ 13	\$ 32
X226	х	Park	Other		Bronx ctor 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.01																				
X150K	х	Park	Small Park	В	Bronx otor 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.00	.09																				
X148J	х	Park	Other		Bronx ctor 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.08																				
X148H3	Х	Park	Other	В	Bronx ctor 3.6	Districts 3. 6	.00	.02																				
X148I	Х	Park	Other		Bronx ctor 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.03		2	1	9		\$ 47	\$ 29	\$ 192		1.0	1.5	2.0		No	No	Yes				
X148I2	Х	Park	Other	В	Bronx ctor 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.02																				
X195B	х	Park	Small Park	B S	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.00	.10																				
X195C	х	Park			Bronx ctor 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.01																				
X195D	х	Park		B S	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.00	.01																				
X195E	х	Park		B S	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.00	.04																				
X195F	х	Park		S	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.00	.03																				
X191D	х	Park	Small Park	S	Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.00	.01																				
X303	х	Park	Small Park	Sec	Bronx otor 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.06			1	1		\$ 10	\$ 20	\$ 14		1.0	1.8	1.2		No	No	No				
X301	х	Park	Other	S	Bronx ector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.00	1.13																				
X368	Х	Park			Bronx otor 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	2.25																				
M060A	М	Park Avenue Malls	Small Park	Sec	nhattan ctor 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.23	1	4	2	3	\$ 28	\$ 78	\$ 41	\$ 62	1.0	1.0	1.6	2.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 24	\$ 0	\$0	\$ 39
M060B	М	Park Avenue Malls	Small Park	S	nhattan ector .8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	.00	.65	3	6	4	9	\$ 65	\$ 112	\$ 92	\$ 174	2.4	3.5	3.8	4.9	Yes	No	No	No	\$ 241	\$ 0	\$0	\$0
Q360P	Q	Park Slope	Small Park	Sec	ueens ctor 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.00	.01																				
M297	М	Parks Council Success Garden	Small Park	S 1	nhattan ector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.25																				
B573	В	Patchen Community Square Garden			ooklyn ctor 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.10																				
B500	В	Patrick Van Doren Pocket Park	Small Park	Sec	ooklyn ctor 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.04																				
M367	М	Peaceful Valley Garden	Small Park	S	nhattan ector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.05																	\$0	\$ 26	\$ 0	\$0
M350	М	Peachtree Garden	Small Park	Se	nhattan ector 3	District 3	.00	.12																	\$0	\$ 56	\$ 0	\$ 88
M167	М	Peck Slip	Other		nhattan ctor 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.19	96	122	83	160	\$ 1,928	\$ 2,489	\$ 1,719	\$ 3,257	6.1	6.5	7.0	6.8	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 50	\$ 57	\$ 10	\$ 43

		T.																										
M290	М	Pier 107 CVII	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	.00	.36			1	1			\$ 25	\$ 27			1.0	1.3			No	No				
M369	М	Pier 42	Large Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	7.78		3	4	5		\$ 55	\$ 86	\$ 111		1.2	2.6	2.6		Yes	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	\$ 167
B560	В	Pirate's Cove Garden			Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6. 7	.00	.03																				
M375	М	Pleasant Park Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.12																				
M299	М	Pleasant Village Community Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.38																				
B504	В	Ponderosa Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.00	.19																				
B564	В	Positive Seeds of Life Garden			Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.11																				
B516	В	Powell Street Livonia Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.46																				
R122	R	Pralls Island	Large Park	Natural Areas	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	.00	107.51																				
B487	В	Preston Community Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.06																				
Q475	Q	Project Eden	Small Park		Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	.00	.11																				
B423	В	Project Roots	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.00	.17																	\$0	\$ 90	\$ 0	\$ 44
B506	В	Prophecy Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.09																				
Q482	Q	Prospect Cemetery	Other		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	3.50																	\$ 16	\$ 52	\$ 0	\$ 26
B442	В	Ps 149 Artsy Bloom Community Garden			Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.06																				
B485	В	Ps 53	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.06																				
M384	М	Pueblo Unido Garden			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.05																				
X317	Х	Rainbow Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6 Bronx	Districts 3, 6 Districts	.00	.17																				
X357	Х	Rainbow Garden of Life and Health			Sector 1.2	1, 2	.00	.25																				
M413	М	Rapkin-Gayle Plaza	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.29			4	8			\$ 74	\$ 159			1.7	2.8			Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 9	\$ 155	\$ 672
B488	В	Red Gate Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.10																				
B489	В	Red Shed Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1 Manhattan	District 1	.00	.12																				
M316	М	Rev. Linette C Williamson Memorial Park	Small Park		Sector 10.11 Staten	Districts 10, 11	.00	.05																				
R154	R	Richmond Terrace Cemetery	Other		Island Sector 1	District 1	.00	.12																				
R167	R	Richmond Terrace Park			Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.00	11.19	7	6	4	6	\$ 155	\$ 108	\$ 75	\$ 117	6.3	5.8	5.4	5.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 155	\$ 10	\$ 120	\$ 103
R134	R	Richmond Terrace Storehouse	Other		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.00	.96																				
X335	x	Risse Street Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.00	.81	16	10	6	6	\$ 325	\$ 214	\$ 123	\$ 126	4.9	5.8	6.3	5.1	No	No	No	No	\$ 102	\$ 119	\$ 446	\$ 323

			Small		Bronx	Districts																					1	
X245	Х	River Garden	Park		Sector 3.6	3, 6	.00	.44																				
Q162I	Q	Rockaway Beach and Boardwalk	Other	Beaches	Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	3.81	5	4	3	6	\$ 110	\$ 67	\$ 58	\$ 126	4.8	3.0	3.0	4.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 343
Q455	Q	Rockaway Garage	Other		Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	1.29																	\$ 167	\$ 29	\$ 53	\$ 343
M073	М	Roger Morris Park	Other		Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	.00	1.52	6	4	3	4	\$ 116	\$ 83	\$ 65	\$ 72	6.1	6.2	5.8	4.2	No	No	No	No	\$ 3,098	\$ 1,888	\$ 5,668	\$ 237
M410	М	Sage Garden			Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.05																			į .	
M370	М	Sam and Sadie Koenig Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.03																				<u> </u>
B490	В	Santos White Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	.00	.14																				
B578	В	Saratoga Blake Garden			Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.10																				
B561	В	Saratoga Farm			Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.18																				
B517	В	Saratoga Square Urban Renewal Area, Sit*	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.48																				
R130	R	Saw Mill Creek Marsh	Large Park	Natural Areas	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	.00	181.92	1	1	1	1	\$ 11	\$ 12	\$ 19	\$ 19	1.0	1.0	1.1	1.4	No	No	No	No	\$ 134	\$0	\$ 382	\$0
X332	х	Schomberg Academy Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.03																				
Q469	Q	Seagirt Ave Wetlands	Small Park	Natural Areas	Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	5.32	1	1	1	1	\$ 28	\$ 16	\$ 17	\$ 24	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	No	No	No	No				
B530	В	Seasons of Vision	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.08																				
B094	В	Sgt. Joyce Kilmer Square	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.00	.00	2	2	2	4	\$ 38	\$ 34	\$ 38	\$ 90	4.3	4.2	4.9	5.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 28	\$ 0	\$0	\$ 83
B476	В	Sh'ma Yisrael	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.15																				
B393	В	Sheepshead Bay Piers	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	.00	1.22	5	3	3	1	\$ 117	\$ 66	\$ 60	\$ 25	2.8	1.5	2.0	1.7	No	No	No	No	\$6	\$ 1,387	\$ 11	\$ 1,739
B491	В	Shield Of Faith	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.17																				<u> </u>
B502	В	Shiloh Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.07																				
R128	R	Shooters Island	Large Park	Natural Areas	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.00	34.69																				
M408	М	Siempre Verde Garden			Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.06																				
R157	R	Sleight Family Graveyard	Other		Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	.23																				
R116	R	Snug Harbor Cultural Center	Large Park	Athletic Facilities	Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.00	83.30	6	9	14	9	\$ 128	\$ 180	\$ 278	\$ 171	4.6	4.6	5.2	4.3	No	No	No	No				<u> </u>
Q446	Q	Sorrentino Recreation Center			Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	.23																	\$ 228	\$ 13	\$ 0	\$ 4
R147	R	South Beach Wetlands	Large Park		Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	.00	5.19																				
B559	В	South Brooklyn Children's Garden			Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.00	.08																				
X309	Х	South Brother Island	Large Park	Natural Areas	Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	21.11																				

R155	R	South Clove Road Cemetery	Other		Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	.00	.30					\$3	\$3	\$3	\$ 4	1.1	1.0	1.0	1.2	No	No	No	No				
R104	R	South Shore Country Club	Large Park		Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	173.99																				
Q481	Q	Southside Burial Ground	Other		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.23	39	9	13	8	\$ 723	\$ 169	\$ 262	\$ 142	5.7	3.2	5.9	3.9	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$0	\$ 634	\$0	\$ 0
Q473	Q	Sparrow's Nest Community Garden	Small Park		Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.21																	\$0	\$ 77	\$ 77	\$ 0
B519	В	Spencer St Block Association	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.04																				
R075D	R	Sports Park	Other		Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	.00	4.65																				
B165	В	Spring Creek Park	Large Park	Natural Areas	Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	54.96	15			12	\$ 295			\$ 244	1.3			1.0	No			No	\$ 4,624	\$ 0	\$0	\$ 0
B165A	В	Spring Creek Park	Other	Natural Areas	Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	.00	2.20								\$ 5				1.0				No				
Q165	Q	Spring Creek Park Addition	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	50.44	2				\$ 46			\$8	1.0			1.8	No			No				
B223F 30	В	Squibb Park	Small Park	Public Restroom	Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.00	.63																				
B492	В	St John Cantius Parish	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.18																				
B501	В	St Mark's Block Association	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.21																				
B425	В	St Nicholas-olive St Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.00	.09																				
B426	В	St Nicholas-powers St Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.00	.12																				
X345	х	St. Ann's Block Association Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.03																				
R077	R	St. George Park	Small Park		Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.00	.09							\$ 5	\$4			1.0	1.2			No	No				
X277	х	St. Luke's Park	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.40																				
M389	М	St. Mark's Garden			Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.00	.10																				
M394	М	St. Nicholas Miracle Garden			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.04																				
B503	В	Stars Of Hope	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.03																				
R143	R	Staten Island Industrial Park	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	.00	210.93	2	3	4	4	\$ 50	\$ 58	\$ 89	\$ 78	3.1	3.2	3.9	3.3	No	No	No	No				
B505	В	Sterling Community Group	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.12																		_		
B563	В	Student Farm Project			Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.17																				
B383	В	Success Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.92	5	9	8	10	\$ 108	\$ 176	\$ 153	\$ 200	3.3	3.5	3.8	4.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 250	\$ 88	\$ 165	\$ 102
M319A	М	Sugar Hill Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.00	.07																				

					1		-							1					-	-	-							
B411	В	Summit Street Community Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.00	.10																				
B525	В	Sumpter Community Garden			Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3. 4	.00	.06						\$ 7				1.0				No						1
Q498 ⁴	Q	Sunset Cove Park		Natural Areas.Trails	Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	9.38																				1
B427	В	Sunshine Community Garden	Small Park	7 (CdS, Ffdiis	Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.00	.12																				
B562 ²	В	Surfside Multi-Cultural Garden Coalition			Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	.00	.69																	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 79
X361	х	Synergi Urban Garden UCFP	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.34																				
X296	х	Taqwa Community Farm	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.49																				
R164	R	Targee Street Triangle			Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	.00	.21																				
X325	х	Taylor-Soundview Block Assoc. Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.00	.13		13				\$ 230				1.0				Yes						
B445	В	Ten Eyck Houses Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	.00	.11								\$ 5				1.0				No				
B409	В	The Amazing Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.00	.10																				
B410	В	The Backyard	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	.00	.23																				
M315	М	The Creative Little Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.06				2				\$ 52				1.0				No				
B368	В	The Cyclone	Other		Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	.00	1.17																				1
B546	В	The Feeding Tree			Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.04																				1
M276 65	М	The Public Theater	Other		Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.72																				1
M332	М	The Secret Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.05																				
X050	х	Throgs Neck Park	Other		Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.00	.44																				
Q479	Q	Thursby Basin Park	Small Park		Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	1.66																				
X304	х	Tiffany Street Pier	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	4.23	4				\$ 80				1.3				No				\$ 878	\$ 13,312	\$ 56	\$ 45
B435	В	Tilyou Playground			Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	.00	.30																				1
B416	В	TLC Sculpture Park Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.17																				
M103 ⁴	М	Tony Dapolito Recreation Center			Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.21																				
R139	R	Tottenville Shore Park	Large Park		Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	.00	9.18					\$0	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	1.0	1.0	1.0	1.0	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	\$ 7
X331	х	Townsend Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.15																				
X148C4	х	Townsend Walk	Other		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.04	5	2	2	1	\$ 109	\$ 43	\$ 44	\$ 12	5.1	4.2	3.4	1.3	No	No	No	No	\$ 17	\$ 18	\$ 15	\$ 22
B576	В	Tranquility Farm (Willoughby Ave. Garden)			Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.12																				
Q066D	Q	Triborough Bridge Playground D	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.46	13	14	18	12	\$ 201	\$ 278	\$ 356	\$ 232	5.6	6.0	5.9	6.0	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes	\$ 260	\$ 175	\$ 95	\$ 325
Q066E	Q	Triborough Bridge Playground E	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.46								\$3				1.2				No				

M387	М	TRUCE Garden			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.12																				
Q477	Q	Two Coves Community Garden	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.78	4	3	3	3	\$ 76	\$ 65	\$ 59	\$ 58	5.6	4.7	5.3	5.0	No	No	No	No	\$0	\$ 0	\$0	\$ 146
B420	В	Umoja Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.21																				
M380	М	United Block Association Garden			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.08																				
B515 ²	В	United Community Center	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.53																	\$0	\$ 66	\$ 132	\$0
B527	В	United Community Centers - E New York F*	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.55																				
B513	В	United Community Centers Youth Farm	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.14																				
X366	х	United Gardens			Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.04																				
X277A	х	United We Stand Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.34					\$ 6			\$ 13	1.0			1.0	No			No				
M298	М	Unity Gardens	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.13																				
B493	В	Upon This Rock Comm Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.08																				
X215	х	Valentine Varian House	Other		Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.00	.46	3	11	1		\$ 63	\$ 213	\$ 25	\$9	3.5	3.8	1.0	1.0	No	No	No	No	\$ 30	\$ 17	\$ 0	\$ 303
M343	М	Vamos Sembrar	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.02																				
Q472	Q	Vernam Barbadoes Peninsula	Large Park	Natural Areas	Queens Sector 14	District 14	.00	23.96																				
B508 ²	В	Vernon Cases Community Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.17																	\$0	\$0	\$ 0	\$ 88
B494	В	Vernon Tandt Block Association	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.15																				
B495	В	Vernon/throop Av Block Association	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.04																				<u>. </u>
B496	В	Victory Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.05																				
B518	В	Victory Garden's Group	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.06																				
M419	М	Villa Santruce			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.10																				
B551	В	Vinegar Hill Community Garden	Prop erty		Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	.00	.06																				
X347	Х	Vogue Garden			Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.05																				
X346	х	Volky Garden & Flowers	Small Park		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.11																				
M306	М	W 104th Street Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.00	.38																				
M362	М	W 124th Street Community Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.05																				
M307	М	W 87th Street Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.00	.10																	\$ 10	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$0
B456	В	Walt L Shemal Garden	Small Park		Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	.00	.15																				
M403	М	Walter Miller III Memorial Garden (La Casa Frela)			Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.05																				

X148D	х	Walton Slope	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.55	11	4	7	3	\$ 221	\$ 92	\$ 133	\$ 60	4.3	3.6	4.2	2.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 41	\$ 50	\$ 50	\$ 56
X148C6	Х	Walton Walk	Other		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.04	6	2	2	1	\$ 129	\$ 46	\$ 43	\$ 25	5.3	4.3	3.4	3.5	No	No	No	No	\$ 12	\$ 30	\$ 13	\$ 15
B581	В	Warwick Street Greenery Glow Garden			Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	.00	.04																				
X088A	х	Waterfront Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.00	.27																				
X369 ²	х	Watson Houses Playground			Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	.00	.26			17				\$ 307				1.0				Yes					
X209 ⁶⁶	Х	Wave Hill	Large Park	Natural Areas,Trails	Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	.00	20.87	16				\$ 351				2.0				No							
B538	В	Welcome Home Garden			Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.06																				
M368	М	West 111th St. People's Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	.00	.11																	\$0	\$ 103	\$0	\$ 39
B598	В	West 23rd St. Garden			Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	.00	1.31																				
X311	Х	West Farms Soldiers Cemetery	Other		Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	.00	.68																	\$ 72	\$ 0	\$ 0	\$ 0
B549	В	Whole Neighborhood Garden			Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	.00	.09																				
M328	М	William B. Washington Memorial Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	.00	.08																				
Q121A	Q	William Simmons Community Garden Club	Small Park		Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	.00	.60	4				\$ 76				1.0				Yes				\$0	\$ 52	\$0	\$ 0
Q507	Q	Windmill Community Garden			Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.06	3	8			\$ 51	\$ 153			1.0	1.0			Yes	Yes						
Q514 ²	Q	Woodside Houses Playground	Small Park		Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	.00	.15			1	1			\$ 23	\$ 28			3.9	3.5			No	No	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$ 65
X333	х	Woodycrest Community Garden	Small Park		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	.01																				
X237	Х	Yankee Stadium Garages/Lots	Other		Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	.00	9.49	1	1	1		\$ 25	\$ 19	\$ 17		1.0	1.5	1.0		No	No	No					
M352	М	Yu Suen Garden	Small Park		Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	.00	.06																				

- 1) Richmond Parkway (R065) includes records for property numbers R013.R017A.R030.R047.R065.R088.R115.R118 andR129.
- 2) This site, or a portion of this site, was closed for construction for part of Fiscal Year 2023.
- 3) This site is maintained in partnership with the Central Park Conservancy. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 4) This site, or a portion of this site, was closed for construction during Fiscal Year 2023.
- 5) Central Park (M010) includes records for property numbers M010 and M062.
- 6) This site is maintained in partnership with the Alliance for Flushing Meadows Corona Park. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 7) This site is maintained in partnership with the Alley Pond Environmental Center (APEC). Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 8) Alley Pond Park (Q001) includes records for property numbers Q001,Q001A andQ356.
- 9) This site is maintained in partnership with the Prospect Park Alliance. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 10) Prospect Park (B073) includes records for property numbers B073 and B040.
- 11) This site is maintained in partnership with the Forest Park Trust. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 12) Cleaning and maintenance of the Cunningham Park's ballfields is shared with the Mary Louis Academy, St. Francis Prep, and the Auburndale Soccer Club. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 13) Rockaway Beach and Boardwalk (Q162) includes records for property numbers Q162,Q162E,Q162H,Q162J,Q162J01,Q163,Q164 andQ050.
- 14) This site is maintained in partnership with the Riverside Park Conservancy, which assists with horticultural care of the site. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 15) Riverside Park (M071) includes records for property numbers M071,M072,M140 andM048.
- 16) This site is maintained in partnership with the Randall's Island Park Alliance. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 17) This site is maintained in partnership with the Bronx River Alliance, which maintains park trails and the area along the Bronx River. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 18) Highland Park (Q020) includes records for property numbers Q020,B047 andB047A.
- 19) Crotona Park (X010) includes records for property numbers X010 and X010C.
- 20) This site is maintained in partnership with the Millennium Group. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 21) Crocheron Park (Q012) includes records for property numbers Q012 and Q012B.
- 22) Kissena Corridor Park (Q300A) includes records for property numbers Q300A and Q300A1.
- 23) This site is maintained in partnership with the Southern Queens Park Alliance. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 24) Roy Wilkins Recreation Center (Q448) includes records for property numbers Q448 and Q210.
- 25) This site is maintained in partnership with Red Hook Initiative, which maintains the Red Hook Farm garden property at 560 Columbia Street. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 26) This site is maintained in partnership with Gateway Realty. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report. NYC Parks maintains the site's sitting area.
- 27) This site is primarily maintained by the Battery Park City Parks Conservancy. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 28) This site is maintained in partnership with the Battery Conservancy. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 29) This site is maintained by New York Restoration Project.
- 30) This site is primarily maintained by the Brooklyn Bridge Park Conservancy. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 31) This site is primarily maintained by the Bryant Park Corporation. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 32) This site is primarily maintained by the Friends of the High Line. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 33) Park (X091) includes records for property numbers X090 and X091.
- 34) This site is maintained in partnership with the Union Square Partnership. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 35) This site is primarily maintained by Socrates Sculpture Park. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 36) This site is maintained in partnership with the Madison Square Park Conservancy. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 37) Bronx River Parkway (X004) includes records for property numbers X004 and X004A.
- 38) Grant Park (X271) includes records for property numbers X271 and X271A.
- 39) Frederick Johnson Playground (M159) includes records for property numbers M141 andM159.
- 40) This site is maintained by Hudson Yards-Hell's Kitchen Alliance.
- 41) Bathgate Playground (X252) includes records for property numbers X252,X252A andX252B.
- 42) This site is primarily maintained by Lincoln Center. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 43) Vidalia Park (X266) includes records for property numbers X266 and X266A.
- 44) Playground 52 LII (X179) includes records for property numbers X179 and X179A.
- 45) This site is primarily maintained by Luna Park. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report. NYC Parks maintains the site's sitting area.
- 46) This site is primarily maintained by an NYC Parks gardener, whose work is not reflected in this report.
- 47) Flatbush Malls (B178) includes records for property numbers B178,B179 andB180.
- 48) Augustus St. Gaudens Playground (M226) includes records for property numbers M226 and M227.
- 49) This site is primarily maintained by the Kingsbridge Little League. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected In this report.
- 50) This site is primarily maintained by the Federal Realty Investment Trust. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 51) Brooklyn Heights Promenade (B223DK) includes records for property numbers B223DB,B223DC,B223DH,B223DI andB223DK.
- 52) Flushing Greens (Q100) includes records for property numbers Q100 and Q100A.
- 53) Ranagua Playground (X272) includes records for property numbers X272 and X272A.
- 54) Dawson Playground (X164) includes records for property numbers X164 and X164A.
- 55) This site is primarily maintained by Asphalt Green. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 56) Tudor Grove Playground (M203E) includes records for property numbers M203D and M203E.
- 57) This site is maintained in partnership with the Fund for Park Avenue. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.

- 58) This site is primarily maintained by the 34th Street Partnership. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 59) This site is primarily maintained by the Lincoln Center Business Improvement District. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 60) This site is primarily maintained by the Times Square Alliance. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 61) This site is primarily maintained by the skating rink concessionaire. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 62) This site is primarily maintained by the Brooklyn Botanic Garden. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 63) This site is primarily maintained by the Brooklyn Museum. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 64) Meredith Woods (R163) includes records for property numbers R163 and R112.
- 65) This site is primarily maintained by The Public Theater. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 66) This site is primarily maintained by Wave Hill. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.
- 67) This site is primarily maintained by Kingsborough Community College. Costs of their maintenance are not reflected in this report.

Ta	able 2: NYC Pa	arks Maintenance, I	Fiscal Year 2023 –	Sector-Level Servi	ces
Sector Name	Sector Description	Avg. Weekly Cost FY23 Q1 (Jul - Sep 2022)	Avg. Weekly Cost FY23 Q2 (Oct - Dec 2022)	Avg. Weekly Cost FY23 Q3 (Jan - Mar 2023)	Avg. Weekly Cost FY23 Q4 (Apr - Jun 2023)
Bronx Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	\$ 24,744	\$ 14,204	\$ 14,085	\$ 27,468
Bronx Sector 11.12.14	Districts 11, 12, 14	\$ 58,174	\$ 51,611	\$ 52,115	\$ 75,904
Bronx Sector 13	District 13	\$ 21,293	\$ 12,888	\$ 13,620	\$ 20,998
Bronx Sector 15.15A	Districts 15, 15A	\$ 48,396	\$ 21,812	\$ 20,055	\$ 46,134
Bronx Sector 3.6	Districts 3, 6	\$ 12,557	\$ 12,196	\$ 9,862	\$ 19,299
Bronx Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	\$ 33,285	\$ 25,174	\$ 24,410	\$ 47,440
Bronx Sector 7.8	Districts 7, 8	\$ 20,484	\$ 16,044	\$ 14,886	\$ 30,000
Bronx Sector 9.10	Districts 9, 10	\$ 24,429	\$ 23,450	\$ 23,749	\$ 34,290
Brooklyn Sector 1	District 1	\$ 24,075	\$ 21,566	\$ 21,702	\$ 32,555
Brooklyn Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	\$ 19,288	\$ 19,223	\$ 21,687	\$ 31,114
Brooklyn Sector 11.15	Districts 11, 15	\$ 30,879	\$ 21,309	\$ 20,155	\$ 34,112
Brooklyn Sector 13	District 13	\$ 86,323	\$ 29,477	\$ 22,378	\$ 55,113
Brooklyn Sector 14.19	Districts 14, 19	\$ 25,463	\$ 23,972	\$ 25,159	\$ 39,209
Brooklyn Sector 17.18	Districts 17, 18	\$ 34,871	\$ 27,097	\$ 26,934	\$ 39,250
Brooklyn Sector 2	District 2	\$ 6,913	\$ 6,813	\$ 6,557	\$ 8,886
Brooklyn Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	\$ 27,024	\$ 32,238	\$ 29,637	\$ 46,236
Brooklyn Sector 5.16	Districts 5, 16	\$ 32,905	\$ 34,765	\$ 34,223	\$ 41,862
Brooklyn Sector 6.7	Districts 6, 7	\$ 24,141	\$ 26,056	\$ 28,766	\$ 46,611
Brooklyn Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	\$ 16,678	\$ 15,114	\$ 18,183	\$ 25,669
Manhattan Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	\$ 41,494	\$ 44,392	\$ 40,910	\$ 56,805
Manhattan Sector 10.11	Districts 10, 11	\$ 26,188	\$ 25,366	\$ 27,685	\$ 47,651
Manhattan Sector 11R	District 11R	\$ 0	\$ 264	\$ 0	\$ 0
Manhattan Sector 12.12A	Districts 12, 12A	\$ 31,290	\$ 29,907	\$ 34,151	\$ 55,097
Manhattan Sector 13	District 13	\$ 5,552	\$ 5,751	\$ 2,540	\$ 5,158
Manhattan Sector 14	District 14	\$ 31,882	\$ 21,618	\$ 34,894	\$ 49,404
Manhattan Sector 3	District 3	\$ 37,712	\$ 36,886	\$ 35,822	\$ 51,269
Manhattan Sector 4.5	Districts 4, 5	\$ 20,358	\$ 20,877	\$ 20,431	\$ 35,553
Manhattan Sector 6.8.15	Districts 6, 8, 15	\$ 26,462	\$ 21,562	\$ 19,758	\$ 36,630
Manhattan Sector 7.9	Districts 7, 9	\$ 26,578	\$ 27,338	\$ 25,398	\$ 40,171
Queens Sector 1.2	Districts 1, 2	\$ 42,645	\$ 28,647	\$ 29,552	\$ 41,231
Queens Sector 10.12	Districts 10, 12	\$ 36,238	\$ 31,956	\$ 34,399	\$ 49,647
Queens Sector 11.13	Districts 11, 13	\$ 21,669	\$ 20,169	\$ 19,801	\$ 25,628
Queens Sector 14	District 14	\$ 137,335	\$ 29,948	\$ 23,890	\$ 92,359
Queens Sector 15	District 15	\$ 32,022	\$ 25,871	\$ 25,707	\$ 36,152
Queens Sector 3.4	Districts 3, 4	\$ 23,720	\$ 21,046	\$ 22,521	\$ 26,838
Queens Sector 5.6	Districts 5, 6	\$ 18,495	\$ 19,799	\$ 22,444	\$ 32,456
Queens Sector 5A.16	Districts 5A, 16	\$ 28,147	\$ 26,672	\$ 25,402	\$ 38,758
Queens Sector 7	District 7	\$ 12,872	\$ 12,569	\$ 10,958	\$ 16,337
Queens Sector 7A	District 7A	\$ 16,230	\$ 15,734	\$ 14,106	\$ 22,808
Queens Sector 8.9	Districts 8, 9	\$ 22,682	\$ 23,921	\$ 23,667	\$ 32,501
Staten Island Sector 1	District 1	\$ 28,532	\$ 18,033	\$ 20,614	\$ 49,050
Staten Island Sector 2.2B	Districts 2, 2B	\$ 69,347	\$ 37,227	\$ 29,981	\$ 68,775
Staten Island Sector 3	District 3	\$ 27,164	\$ 21,532	\$ 24,870	\$ 47,703

Table 3	: NYC Pa	arks Maintenance, I	Fiscal Year 2023 –	Borough and Cityv	vide Work Orders
	Borough	Total Work Order Cost FY23 Q1	Total Work Order Cost FY23 Q2	Total Work Order Cost FY23 Q3	Total Work Order Cost FY23 Q4
Borough	Code	(Jul - Sep 2022)	(Oct - Dec 2022)	(Jan - Mar 2023)	(Apr - Jun 2023)
Bronx	X	\$ 14,222	\$ 27,853	\$ 49,060	\$ 68,788
Brooklyn	В	\$ 122,318	\$ 109,081	\$ 74,537	\$ 58,996
Manhattan	M	\$ 58,064	\$ 55,679	\$ 67,166	\$ 122,057
Queens	Q	\$ 147,211	\$ 233,811	\$ 206,943	\$ 121,217
Staten Island	R	\$ 14,701	\$ 35,548	\$ 37,904	\$ 34,584
Citywide	NYC	\$ 150,081	\$ 70,349	\$ 48,142	\$ 114,378

Table 4: NYC Parks Maintenance, Fiscal Year 2023 – Borough and Citywide-Level Services Not Captured in Work Orders

Borough	Borough Code	Avg. Weekly Cost FY23 Q1 (Jul - Sep 2022)	Avg. Weekly Cost FY23 Q2 (Oct - Dec 2022)	Avg. Weekly Cost FY23 Q3 (Jan - Mar 2023)	Avg. Weekly Cost FY23 Q4 (Apr - Jun 2023)
Bronx	Χ	\$ 228,982	\$ 222,312	\$ 179,953	\$ 230,766
Brooklyn	В	\$ 314,685	\$ 323,272	\$ 278,058	\$ 371,399
Manhattan	M	\$ 306,817	\$ 287,510	\$ 256,772	\$ 370,763
Queens	Q	\$ 316,892	\$ 319,260	\$ 281,612	\$ 370,684
Staten Island	R	\$ 210,960	\$ 221,996	\$ 194,145	\$ 239,974
Citywide	NYC	\$ 231,601	\$ 179,229	\$ 209,158	\$ 287,464

Table 5: Parks Enforcement Patrol (PEP) Staffing

Parks En	forcement Patro	ol (PEP) Officers	, Fiscal Year (FY	7) 2023
Assignment	FY23 Q1 (Jul - Sep 2022)	FY23 Q2 (Oct - Dec 2022)	FY23 Q3 (Jan - Mar 2023)	FY23 Q4 (Apr - Jun 2023)
Bronx	35	35	33	25
Brooklyn	37	34	30	38
Manhattan	43	41	51	37
Queens	52	53	49	50
Staten Island	22	19	23	18
Citywide	11	11	7	7
Grant-Funded*	59	52	52	54
Recruits	0	15	21	33
BBP	17	17	17	18
Task Force	4	4	4	3

^{*}Grant-funded sites include Riverside Park South, West Harlem Piers, Washington Square Park, Hudson River Park, Madison Square Park, the High Line, East River Esplanade, Brooklyn Bridge Park, Central Park, and Randall's Island.

Appendix A: Fixed Post Calculation

For the purposes of this report, a park is considered fixed post if it received fixed post service on 43% or more of the days in the quarter, or about 3 out of 7 days. Fixed post service is defined as:

The work was entered in the fixed post module of Daily Tasks

OR

 Work was entered in the mobile crew module of Daily Tasks, but the park had been visited by any staff for 4 or more hours on a given day.

Appendix B: Park Cleaning Crews Calculations

I. Average Weekly Costs

Since costs are not directly recorded in the Daily Tasks system, they were calculated from the number of hours reported. The following series of calculations were carried out to arrive at the average weekly park cleaning crew costs:

 For accuracy and simplicity, costs were calculated by multiplying the number of hours recorded by the incumbent hourly rate for each title. This was done on an entry by entry basis. Job titles on mobile crews include Associate Park Service Workers (APSW), City Park Workers (CPW), City Seasonal Aides (CSA) and Parks Opportunity Program Participants (POP).

```
Cost_{APSW} = Hours_{APSW} * 23.29

Cost_{CPW} = Hours_{CPW} * 17.80

Cost_{CSA} = Hours_{CSA} * 16.54

Cost_{POP} = Hours_{POP} * 12.14
```

2. The costs were then multiplied by the number of workers reported for each title. This calculation was performed on an entry by entry basis.

```
Total\ Cost_{APSW} = Cost_{APSW} * Number\ of\ APSWs Total\ Cost_{CPW} = Cost_{CPW} * Number\ of\ CPWs Total\ Cost_{CSA} = Cost_{CSA} * Number\ of\ CSAs Total\ Cost_{POP} = Cost_{POP} * Number\ of\ POPs
```

3. The total cost for each entry was then calculated by adding costs calculated for each title.

```
Total\ Cost_{Entry} = Total\ Cost_{APSW} + Total\ Cost_{CPW} + Total\ Cost_{CSA} + Total\ Cost_{POP}
```

4. The total property-level costs per week were then calculated by summing all entries for a property for each week.

 $Total\ Weekly\ Property\ Costs = For\ each\ week\ and\ property\ : \sum_{Entry} (\ Total\ Cost_{Entry})$

5. Finally the quarterly average property-level costs were calculated by summing the weekly total property-level costs in a given quarter and dividing by the number of weeks of data entered per quarter for a given property. Note that due to missing data, the number of weeks of available data for a given property does not necessarily equal the number of weeks in a quarter.

Average Weekly Property Cost per Quarter =

For each quarter and property: \sum_{Week} Total Weekly Property Costs_{Week} /Weeks of Available Data

II. Average Weekly Hours

First, the total number of person hours were calculated for each entry. This calculation was
done by multiplying the number of hours by the number of workers reported for each entry.

 $Total\ Person\ Hours_{Entry} = Number\ of\ Hours_{Entry} * Number\ of\ Workers_{Entry}$

2. The total number of property-level hours per week were calculated by summing all entries for a property for each week.

 $Total\ Weekly\ Property\ Hours = For\ each\ week\ and\ property\ : \sum_{Entry} Total\ Person\ Hours_{Entry}$

3. Finally the quarterly average property-level hours were calculated by summing the weekly total property-level hours in a given quarter and dividing by the number of weeks of data entered per quarter for a given property. Note that due to missing data, the number of weeks of available data for a given property does not necessarily equal the number of weeks in a quarter.

Average Weekly Property Hours per Quarter =

For each quarter and property: \sum_{Week} Total Weekly Property Hours_{Week} /Weeks of Available Data

III. Average Number of Days Serviced per Week

First, each unique day of work was extracted for each property. If a property was visited multiple times in a day, only the first visit is counted for the purpose of this calculation. Next, for each day a property was visited, a variable holding the value of 1 was assigned indicating the property received service. The following series of calculations were carried out to arrive at the average number of days serviced per week:

 The total number of days serviced per week were calculated by summing all days serviced for a property for each week. Note that the resulting values have a finite range from 1 days to 7 days. Total Number of Days Serviced per Week =

For each week and property:
$$\sum_{Week}$$
 DaysServiced

2. The average number of days serviced per week was calculated for each property by averaging the weekly total number of days serviced in a quarter. Note that due to missing data, the number of weeks of available data for a given property does not necessarily equal the number of weeks in a quarter.

Average Number of Days Serviced per Week = For each quarter and property:

$$\sum_{Week}$$
 Total Number of Days Serviced per Week $_{Week}$ /Weeks of Available Data

Appendix C: Sector-Level Services

Because Daily Task data make up only a portion of the sector-level costs (See "About the Data Used in this Report" section of the report body), payroll data had to be used in conjunction with Daily Task data to prevent double counting. Furthermore, Daily Tasks does not capture cost information, so the number of hours needed to be used as a proxy for calculating cost. In order to arrive at sector costs, the following series of calculations were carried out:

1. The total number of hours reported in Daily Tasks were calculated independently for each title by summing all entries for a sector for each week. Note that Daily Tasks only includes the employee titles that comprise our cleaning crews (APSW, CPW, CSA, and POP).

 $Daily Task Total Weekly Sector Hours_{Title} =$

For each week and sector:
$$\sum_{Title}$$
 Daily Task Hours_{Title}

- 2. To calculate the sector-level costs from the payroll data, two separate calculations were performed. This was required in order to account for the cost of employee titles that were already reported in Daily Tasks (cleaning crews of APSW, CPW, CSA and POP) and employee titles that were not reported in Daily Tasks (Park Supervisors, Gardeners, etc.).
 - (a) The total number of hours reported in Payroll were calculated independently for each title by summing all entries for a sector for each week. Note that this calculation was performed only for employee titles reported in Daily Tasks (cleaning crews).

$$\begin{aligned} \textit{Payroll Total Weekly Sector Hours}_{\textit{Title}} = \\ \textit{For each week and sector:} \sum_{\textit{Title}} \textit{Payroll Hours}_{\textit{Title}} \end{aligned}$$

(b) The total costs reported in Payroll were calculated independently for each title by summing all entries for a sector for each week. Note that this calculation was performed for all other sector employee titles that were not reported in Daily Tasks.

 $Total \, Weekly \, Sector \, Costs_{Other \, Titles} = \\ For \, each \, week \, and \, sector : \sum_{m=1}^{\infty} \, Payroll \, Cost_{Title} \\$

 The differences in hours reported between Daily Task and payroll were then were calculated independently for each title by subtracting the Daily Task hours from the payroll hours for a sector for each week. Note that this calculation was only performed for employee titles that were reported in Daily Tasks (cleaning crews).

 $Hour\ Difference_{Title} = For\ each\ week\ and\ sector:$

 $Payroll\ Total\ Weekly\ Sector\ Hours_{Title}-Daily\ Task\ Total\ Weekly\ Sector\ Hours_{Title}$

4. The percent difference in hours was then calculated independently for each title first by dividing the hour differences by the number of hours reported in payroll, and then multiplying the result by 100 for each week and sector. Note that this calculation was only performed for employee titles that were reported in Daily Tasks (cleaning crews).

Percent Difference Hours_{Title} =

$$For \ each \ week \ and \ sector: \left(\frac{Hour \ Difference_{Title}}{Payroll \ Total \ Hours_{Title}}\right) * \ 100$$

5. The total weekly sector costs per title were then calculated independently for each title by first multiplying the percent difference by payroll cost and second subtracting the result from the sector payroll cost for each week and sector. Note that this calculation was only performed for employee titles that were reported in Daily Tasks (cleaning crews).

Total Weekly Sector $Cost_{Cleaning\ Titles} = For\ each\ week\ and\ sector$:

 $Payroll\ Cost_{Title} - (Percent\ Difference\ Hours_{Title}*Payroll\ Cost_{Title})$

6. The total weekly sector costs for all titles were then calculated by adding together the total weekly sector costs for each of the titles for each week and sector. Note that this calculation included the addition of employee titles directly cleaning parks and those responsible for other maintenance activities.

 $Total\ Weekly\ Sector\ Cost = For\ each\ week\ and\ sector:$

 $Total\ Weekly\ Sector\ Cost_{Oleaning\ Titles} + Total\ Weekly\ Sector\ Cost_{Other\ Titles}$

7. Finally the quarterly average sector costs were calculated by summing the total weekly sector costs in a given quarter and dividing by the number of weeks, 13, in a quarter.

 $Average\ Weekly\ Sector\ Cost\ per\ Quarter = \sum_{Week} Total\ Weekly\ Sector\ Cost_{Week}\ / 13$

Appendix D: Specialized Maintenance Costs

Specialized maintenance, including Parks' tradespeople and boroughwide crews, is generally tracked through our asset management and work order system, AMPS. Depending on the scope of work, work orders are booked either to a specific park, a specific borough, or to the city at large (For more information see the "How Parks are Maintained" section of the report body). Work orders for a specific park are reported in Table 1: Park-Level Services, while work orders for a borough or for the city are reported in Table 3: Borough and Citywide Work Orders.

The AMPS database is structured so that every work order has associated records for each day and person of work. Each entry indicates the date worked, the number of hours of labor, and whether the work was performed on overtime. Work orders also have associated records of any parts or materials that were used.

This analysis only includes labor hours and part/materials in determining work order costs. All labor occurring, and parts used, during the fiscal year are included, even if the work order was created before, or completed after, the fiscal year. Parts have cost values in the AMPS database, while costs of labor hours are derived by multiplying the number of hours by the incumbent pay rate of the title completing the work. Hours marked as overtime are multiplied by 1.5 times the title pay rate, reflecting the overtime premium. Travel hours, since they can be associated with either the origin or destination site, are not included in this analysis, though they are indirectly accounted for in Table 5: Borough and Citywide-Level Services Not Captured in Work Orders, using payroll data.

 $Total\ Quarterly\ Property\ Costs =$

 $For each quarter and property/borough: \sum_{WorkOrder} Labor Cost_{WorkOrder} + Parts Cost_{WorkOrder}$

Appendix E: Borough and Citywide-Level Services

AMPS and Daily Tasks only account for a portion of the labor completed by maintenance staff, and many staff do not track their work using these systems. For more information about what work is and is not formally tracked, see the "About the Data Used in this Report" section of the report body. The remaining cost of this maintenance is accounted for using payroll data.

1. First, the payroll cost of borough-level staff is calculated for each title:

Payroll Total Quarterly Borough Costs =

For each quarter and borough: \sum_{Title} Payroll Cost_{Title}

2. Next, the cost of labor already accounted for in park-level or borough-level work orders is calculated. These work orders are grouped by borough.

Total Quarterly Borough Labor Costs =

 $\textit{For each borough:} \sum_{\textit{Property}} \textit{Total Quarterly Property Labor Costs}_{\textit{Property}}$

3. Finally, the cost of services not accounted for in AMPS or Daily Tasks is calculated by subtracting the labor costs from the total payroll costs to avoid double counting.

Borough Level Services not accounted for in AMPS or Daily Tasks =

Payroll Total Quarterly Borough Costs — Total Quarterly Borough Labor Costs